AGENDA



REMOTE MEETING NOTICE

This meeting will be accessible by remote video conferencing. Please be advised that
while the District will endeavor to ensure these remote participation methods are
available, the District does not guarantee that they will be technically feasible or work
all the time. Further, the District reserves the right to terminate these remote
participation methods (Subject to Brown Act Restrictions) at any time and for
whatever reason. The public may observe and participate in this meeting remotely via
Zoom as set forth below.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR USING ZOOM
e Join the meeting using the link below.
e You must have audio and microphone capabilities on the device you are using
to join the meeting.
e When you join the meeting make sure that you join the meeting with audio and
follow the prompts to test your speaker & microphone prior to joining the
meeting.

TO SPEAK DURING PUBLIC COMMENT USING ZOOM

e The Board President will announce when it is time for Public Comment.
Click on the Raise Hand icon if you would like to speak during Public Comment.
Your name will be called on when it's your turn to speak.
When your name is called, you will be prompted to unmute yourself.
You will have three (3) minutes to speak. When your time is up, you will be
muted.

TO SPEAK ON AN ITEM USING ZOOM
e The Board President will call the item and staff will begin the staff report.
Click on the Raise Hand icon if you would like to speak on the item.
Your name will be called on when it's your turn to speak.
When your name is called, you will be prompted to unmute yourself.
You will have three (3) minutes to speak. When your time is up, you will be
muted.
e You will repeat this process for each item you want to speak on.

FOR OPEN SESSION PARTICIPATION
Join Meeting Electronically at:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus02web.zoom.us/{/89455606514?pwd=D90ORSiNqueaRP4mrO
DGeWDAakiaxXxX0.1

Meeting ID: 894 5560 6514
Passcode: 661307

Please attend in Person or by submitting your comment via Email to:
RMangus@GoletaSanitary.Org

Agenda Packet Page 2


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89455606514?pwd=D9ORSiNqueaRP4mrODGeWDAakiaxXQ.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89455606514?pwd=D9ORSiNqueaRP4mrODGeWDAakiaxXQ.1

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
A PUBLIC AGENCY

One William Moffett Place
Goleta, California 93117

July 15, 2024
CALL TO ORDER: 6:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS
BOARD MEMBERS: Edward Fuller

Jerry D. Smith
Steven T. Majoewsky
Dean Nevins

Sharon Rose

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING

The Board will consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 1, 2024.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Members of the public may address the Board on items within
the jurisdiction of the Board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited
from taking action on items not listed on the agenda. Please limit your remarks to three
(3) minutes and if you wish, state your name and address for the record.

POSTING OF AGENDA — The agenda notice for this meeting was posted at the main
gate of the Goleta Sanitary District and on the District’s web site 72 hours in advance of
the meeting.

BUSINESS:

1.

PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PLACING SEWER SERVICE CHARGES ON
THE COUNTY TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25. CONSIDERATION
AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 24-718 OVERRULING OBJECTIONS
AND ADOPTING REPORT ON SEWER SERVICE CHARGES TO BE
COLLECTED ON THE TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

(Board may take action on this item.)

UPDATE ON 2024 ELECTION PROCESS AND SCHEDULE
CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED SHARED LATERAL AGREEMENT FOR
PROPERTY AT 434 VENADO DRIVE IN CONJUNCTION WITH A PROPOSED

LOT SPLIT
(Board may take action on this item.)

Agenda Packet Page 3



Regular Meeting Agenda
July 15, 2024
Page 2

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

5. LEGAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

6. COMMITTEE/DIRECTOR'S REPORTS AND APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF
DIRECTOR’S ACTIVITIES

7. PRESIDENT'S REPORT
8. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

9. CORRESPONDENCE
(The Board will consider correspondence received by and sent by the District since
the last Board Meeting.)

ADJOURNMENT

Persons with a disability who require any disability-related modification or accommodation, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting are asked to contact the District’'s Finance
Director at least 3 hours prior to the meeting by telephone at (805) 967-4519 or by email at
info@goletasanitary.org.

Any public records which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of
the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be
available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at the District’s office located at One William
Moffett Place, Goleta, California 93117.

Agenda Packet Page 4


mailto:info@goletasanitary.org

MINUTES



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

A PUBLIC AGENCY

DISTRICT OFFICE CONFERENCE ROOM
ONE WILLIAM MOFFETT PLACE

CALL TO ORDER:

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

POSTING OF AGENDA:

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

BUSINESS:

GOLETA, CALIFORNIA 93117

July 1, 2024

President Fuller called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

Edward Fuller, Jerry Smith, Steven T. Majoewsky, Dean
Nevins, Sharon Rose

None

Steve Wagner, General Manager/District Engineer, Rob
Mangus, Finance Director/Board Secretary and Reese
Wilson, Senior Project Engineer, and Ryan Guiboa,
General Counsel (via Zoom)

Tom Evans, Director, Goleta Water District (via Zoom)
Craig Geyer, Director, Goleta West Sanitary District (via
Zoom)

Director Nevins made a motion, seconded by Director
Majoewsky, to approve the minutes of the Regular Board
meeting of 06/17/2024. The motion carried by the
following vote:

(24/07/2236)

AYES: 5 Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky, Nevins, Rose
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The agenda notice for this meeting was posted at the
main gate of the Goleta Sanitary District and on the
District’'s website 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

None

1. CONSIDERATION OF VOTING TO ELECT A REPRESENTATIVE TO THE

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA) BOARD OF

DIRECTORS FOR SEAT A COASTAL REGION

Mr. Wagner gave the staff report.

Agenda Packet Page 6



Regular Meeting Minutes
July 1, 2024
Page 2

Director Rose made a motion, seconded by Director Smith to direct the General
Manager to cast the vote for the California Special Districts Association Board of
Directors, Coastal Network seat A for Elaine Magner.

The motion carried by the following vote:

(24/07/2237)

AYES: 5 Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky, Nevins, Rose
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

2. REVIEW OF QUARTERLY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT STATUS
REPORT
Mr. Wagner and Mr. Wilson gave the staff report on this presentation item. No Board
action was taken.

3. REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF PLANNED VEHICLE REPLACEMENT AND
ZERO EMISSIONS VEHICLES (ZEV) FLEET REGULATIONS
Mr. Wagner gave the staff report on this discussion item. No Board action was taken.

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
Mr. Wagner gave the report.

5. LEGAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
Mr. Guiboa — No report.

6. COMMITTEE/DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF
DIRECTORS’ ACTIVITIES

Director Smith — No report.

Director Rose — Reminded the Board about the upcoming July 22, 2024, Local Chapter
CSDA meeting.

Director Nevins — No report.

Director Majoewsky — No report.

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Minutes 2024\2024-07-01 Regular Minutes.docx Agenda Packet Page 7



Regular Meeting Minutes

July 1, 2024
Page 3
7. PRESIDENT'S REPORT
President Fuller — Reported he attended the Outreach and Public Education Committee
meeting with Director Rose.
8. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
No Board action was taken to return with an item.
9. CORRESPONDENCE
The Board reviewed and discussed the list of correspondence to and from the District in
the agenda.
10. APPROVAL OF BOARD COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES AND RATIFICATION OF
CLAIMS PAID BY THE DISTRICT
Director Majoewsky made a motion, seconded by Director Rose, to ratify and approve
the claims, for the period 06/18/2024 to 07/01/2024 as follows:
Running Expense Fund #4640 $ 360,873.43
Capital Reserve Fund #4650 $ 510,603.52
Depreciation Replacement Reserve Fund #4655 $ 16.045.44
Retiree Health Insurance Sinking Fund #4660 $ 181,522.89
The motion carried by the following vote:
(24/07/2238)
AYES: 5 Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky, Nevins, Rose
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None
ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.
ATTEST
Edward Fuller Robert O. Mangus, Jr.
Governing Board President Governing Board Secretary

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Minutes 2024\2024-07-01 Regular Minutes.docx Agenda Packet Page 8



AGENDA ITEM #1



AGENDA ITEM: 1

MEETING DATE: July 15, 2024

NATURE OF ITEM

Public Hearing Regarding Placing Sewer Service Charges on the County Tax
Roll for Fiscal Year 2024-25. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 24-
718 Overruling Objections and Adopting Report on Sewer Service Charges to be
Collected on the Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2024-25.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On June 17, 2024, the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District adopted
Resolution No. 24-717, providing for the collection of sewer service charges on
the tax roll for FY 2024-25 and set a public hearing on the matter for July 15,
2024. A notice of this hearing was properly published as required. The purpose
of this hearing is to give the public an opportunity to weigh in on the placement of
the sewer service charges on the tax roll.

A report of proposed sewer service charges to be collected on the tax roll has
been prepared and is available for public review. The sewer service charges for
FY 2024-25 are ready to be submitted to the Santa Barbara County Auditor-
Controller for incorporation into the tax roll. The County Auditor-Controller must
receive this information by August 10, 2024, to be included on the FY 2024-25
tax roll. These charges were adopted under District Ordinance No. 90 on July
16, 2018. No other changes to the District’'s sewer service fees have been
made.

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the District hold its public hearing on the collection of
these sewer service charges on the tax roll and solicit input from members of the
public before final action is taken by the Governing Board.

REFERENCE MATERIAL
Resolution No. 24-717

Resolution No. 24-718

Goleta Sanitary District Sewer Service Charges Report

Agenda Packet Page 10



Agenda Packet Page 11



COPY

COPY



rmangus
Copy


rmangus
Copy



COPY

Agenda Packet Page 13


rmangus
Copy



RESOLUTION NO. 24-718

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
OVERRULING OBJECTIONS AND ADOPTING REPORT
ON SEWER SERVICE CHARGES TO BE COLLECTED
ON TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

WHEREAS, on June 17, 2024, the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District
adopted Resolution No. 24-717 providing for the collection on the tax roll of sewer service
charges for fiscal year 2024-25;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 24-717, District staff has prepared and filed with
the Secretary of the Board a written report containing a description of each parcel of real
property receiving service and/or facilities and the amount of the sewer service charges for each
such parcel (the “Report™);

WHEREAS, in Resolution No. 24-717, this Board appointed the time and place of a
hearing on the Report and directed the Secretary to provide notice of the hearing;

WHEREAS, such notice was given in the manner provided by law as appears by the
affidavit of publication on file in the office of the Secretary; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 15, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at which the Board
heard and considered all objections and protests to the Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND ORDERED as follows:

1. That protest was not made by the owners of a majority of separate parcels of
property described in the Report, and that all objections and protests to the Report are overruled.

2. The Report and the charges therein are adopted and determined to be final, and
the charges shall be collected on the tax roll of the County of Santa Barbara in the manner
provided by law.

3. The Secretary of the District is directed to file with the County Auditor-Controller
of Santa Barbara County, on or before the 10th day of August, 2024, a copy of the Report, upon
which shall be endorsed over his signature a statement that the report has been finally adopted by
this Board.

4. The County Auditor-Controller of Santa Barbara County shall, upon receipt of the

Report, enter the amount of the charges set forth therein against the respective lots or parcels as
they appear on the assessment roll for fiscal year 2024-25.

Agenda Packet Page 14



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15" day of July, 2024, by the following vote of the Governing
Board of the Goleta Sanitary District:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Edward Fuller,
President of the Governing Board
COUNTERSIGNED

Robert O. Mangus, Jr.,
Secretary of the Governing Board

Agenda Packet Page 15



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT SEWER SERVICE CHARGE

Ord #90 Rate

CAT Description Charge Calculation 7/1/2024
1 Single Family Residences (SFR) per unit $ 530.38
2 Multiple Family Residences per unit $ 429.71
3 Mobile Homes and House Trailers per unit $ 429.71
4 Motels per room $ 305.36
5 Commercial Establishments per establishment $ 429.71
5 Theaters per establishment $ 429.71
6 Markets for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 966.18

used, plus volume charge
7 Banks per establishment $ 482.07
8 Offices per equivalent office unit $ 90.69
9 Medical Offices for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 530.38
used, plus volume charge
10 Bars, Cocktail Lounges per seat $ 84.91
1 Restaurants for up 74,095 gallons of water $  1.002.02
used, plus volume charge
12 Restaurants (Takeout/Drive-ins) for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 1,002.02
used, plus volume charge
13 Beauty/Barber per establishment $ 429.71
for up 74,095 gallons of water
14 Laundromats/Dry Cleaners $ 468.35
used, plus volume charge
15 Automobile Service Stations per establishment $ 543.85
16 Car Wash for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 419.55
used, plus volume charge
17 Factories, Industrial Plants, Water Bottling and = for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 450.54
Water Treatment Facilities used, plus volume charge '
18 Mortuaries per establishment 2,666.66
19 Hospitals for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 505.96
used, plus volume charge
20 Churches for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 530.38
used, plus volume charge
21 Schools/ADA per average daily attendance @ $ 26.95
22 Boys & Girls Clubs/ADA per average daily attendance ~ $ 13.47
Animal Shelters, Kennels, Veterinary Clinics & | for up 74,095 gallons of water
23 . $ 530.38
Hospitals used, plus volume charge
24 Machine Shop/Auto Repair per establishment $ 482.07
25 Photo Processing Plant per establishment $ 964.14
Auditoriums, Dance Halls and Recreation for up 74,095 gallons of water
26 $ 450.54
Rooms used, plus volume charge
97 Private Clubs for up 74,095 gallons of water $ 530.38
used, plus volume charge
28 Automobile Service Stations/trailer dump per establishment $ 177854

facilities

Agenda Packet Page 16




w N B O

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
26
27

Projected Sewer Service Charges Revenue Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025

Parcels not connected
Single family residence
Condominiums, mobile home spaces

Apartments, trailers, duplexes, triplexes, (multiple

family residences)
Motels

Commercial establishments (grocery, service, and

other retail stores, theaters)
Markets

Banks

Office Suites

Doctors and dental offices

Bars, cocktail lounges, taverns
Restaurants, food service facilities
Take-out or drive-in

Beauty, barber shops
Laundromats, cleaners

Service Stations

Car wash

Factories, industrial plants, water bottling or
treatment plant

Mortuaries

Hospitals

Churches

Schools (nursery, elementary, secondary)
Boys & Girls Clubs

Animal shelters (kennels, veterinary clinics)
Machine shops, auto repair

Auditoriums, dance halls, recreation buildings
Private clubs with recreational facilities

Monday, July 8, 2024

$0.00
$530.38
$429.71
$429.71

$305.36
$429.71

$966.18
$482.07
$90.69
$530.38
$84.91
$1,002.02
$1,002.02
$429.71
$468.35
$543.85
$419.55
$450.54

$2,666.66
$505.96
$530.38
$26.95
$13.47
$530.38
$482.07
$450.54
$530.38

902
8455
2347

675

307

10
12
119
48

40
29
20
17
12

99

33

84
17
31

$0.00
$4,604,036.68
$1,553,838.23
$1,219,052.89

$275,740.08
$143,465.05

$64,442.55
$4,820.70
$130,382.29
$44,901.93
$7,641.90
$116,033.60
$117,753.86
$6,977.76
$41,042.70
$6,526.20
$68,089.63
$294,336.35

$2,666.66
$102,246.40
$28,669.27
$7,007.00
$2,289.90
$9,624.50
$51,719.84
$7,437.35
$56,059.02

$8,966,802.36
$0.00
$8,966,802.36

Page 1 of 1

Agenda Packet Page 17



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘ FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount

$8,966,802.36 4785 055-060-003 $530.38
4785 049-022-001 $530.38 4785 055-060-004 $960.09
4785 049-030-029 $9,180.01 4785 055-060-005 $530.38
4785 049-030-033 $530.38 4785 055-060-006 $530.38
4785 055-010-018 $960.09 4785 055-060-007 $530.38
4785 055-010-019 $530.38 4785 055-060-008 $530.38
4785 055-010-020 $530.38 4785 055-060-009 $530.38
4785 055-010-021 $530.38 4785 055-060-014 $530.38
4785 055-010-022 $530.38 4785 055-060-015 $530.38
4785 055-010-023 $2,153.65 4785 055-060-016 $530.38
4785 055-010-024 $530.38 4785 055-060-017 $530.38
4785 055-010-028 $530.38 4785 055-060-021 $530.38
4785 055-010-029 $530.38 4785 055-060-022 $530.38
4785 055-040-003 $530.38 4785 055-060-023 $530.38
4785 055-040-004 $530.38 4785 055-070-002 $530.38
4785 055-040-005 $530.38 4785 055-070-004 $530.38
4785 055-040-006 $530.38 4785 055-070-005 $530.38
4785 055-040-007 $530.38 4785 055-070-006 $530.38
4785 055-040-008 $530.38 4785 055-070-007 $530.38
4785 055-040-010 $530.38 4785 055-070-008 $530.38
4785 055-040-011 $530.38 4785 055-070-012 $530.38
4785 055-040-012 $530.38 4785 055-070-013 $530.38
4785 055-040-013 $530.38 4785 055-070-014 $530.38
4785 055-040-014 $530.38 4785 055-070-015 $530.38
4785 055-040-018 $530.38 4785 055-070-016 $530.38
4785 055-040-019 $530.38 4785 055-070-017 $530.38
4785 055-040-020 $530.38 4785 055-070-018 $530.38
4785 055-040-024 $530.38 4785 055-070-019 $530.38
4785 055-040-025 $530.38 4785 055-070-020 $530.38
4785 055-040-026 $530.38 4785 055-070-021 $530.38
4785 055-050-001 $530.38 4785 055-070-022 $530.38
4785 055-050-002 $530.38 4785 055-070-023 $1,060.76
4785 055-050-017 $530.38 4785 055-070-024 $530.38
4785 055-050-025 $530.38 4785 055-070-025 $530.38
4785 055-050-027 $530.38 4785 055-070-026 $960.09
4785 055-050-030 $530.38 4785 055-070-027 $530.38
4785 055-050-031 $960.09 4785 055-070-028 $530.38
4785 055-050-032 $530.38 4785 055-070-029 $530.38
4785 055-050-033 $530.38 4785 055-070-030 $530.38
4785 055-050-034 $530.38 4785 055-081-001 $530.38
4785 055-050-035 $530.38 4785 055-081-002 $530.38
4785 055-060-001 $530.38 4785 055-081-003 $530.38
4785 055-060-002 $530.38 4785 055-081-004 $530.38

1

Agenda Packet Page 18



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘ FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 055-081-005 $530.38 4785 055-112-002 $530.38
4785 055-081-006 $960.09 4785 055-112-006 $530.38
4785 055-082-001 $530.38 4785 055-211-001 $530.38
4785 055-083-001 $530.38 4785 055-211-002 $530.38
4785 055-083-002 $530.38 4785 055-211-003 $530.38
4785 055-083-003 $530.38 4785 055-211-004 $530.38
4785 055-083-004 $960.09 4785 055-211-005 $530.38
4785 055-083-005 $530.38 4785 055-211-006 $530.38
4785 055-083-006 $530.38 4785 055-211-007 $530.38
4785 055-090-001 $530.38 4785 055-211-008 $530.38
4785 055-090-002 $530.38 4785 055-211-009 $530.38
4785 055-090-003 $530.38 4785 055-211-010 $530.38
4785 055-090-004 $960.09 4785 055-211-011 $530.38
4785 055-090-006 $530.38 4785 055-211-012 $530.38
4785 055-090-007 $530.38 4785 055-211-013 $530.38
4785 055-090-008 $530.38 4785 055-211-014 $530.38
4785 055-090-010 $530.38 4785 055-211-015 $530.38
4785 055-090-011 $530.38 4785 055-211-016 $530.38
4785 055-090-012 $530.38 4785 055-211-017 $530.38
4785 055-090-013 $530.38 4785 055-211-018 $530.38
4785 055-090-014 $960.09 4785 055-211-019 $530.38
4785 055-090-015 $530.38 4785 055-211-020 $530.38
4785 055-090-016 $530.38 4785 055-211-021 $530.38
4785 055-090-017 $530.38 4785 055-211-022 $530.38
4785 055-101-001 $530.38 4785 055-211-023 $530.38
4785 055-101-002 $530.38 4785 055-211-024 $530.38
4785 055-101-003 $530.38 4785 055-212-006 $530.38
4785 055-101-004 $530.38 4785 055-212-007 $530.38
4785 055-101-005 $530.38 4785 055-212-008 $530.38
4785 055-101-006 $960.09 4785 055-212-010 $530.38
4785 055-101-007 $960.09 4785 055-212-011 $530.38
4785 055-101-008 $960.09 4785 055-212-014 $530.38
4785 055-102-001 $530.38 4785 055-212-015 $530.38
4785 055-102-002 $530.38 4785 055-212-016 $530.38
4785 055-102-003 $530.38 4785 055-221-001 $530.38
4785 055-102-004 $530.38 4785 055-221-002 $530.38
4785 055-102-005 $530.38 4785 055-221-004 $530.38
4785 055-102-006 $530.38 4785 055-221-005 $530.38
4785 055-111-002 $530.38 4785 055-221-006 $530.38
4785 055-111-003 $530.38 4785 055-221-007 $530.38
4785 055-111-005 $960.09 4785 055-221-008 $530.38
4785 055-111-007 $530.38 4785 055-221-009 $530.38
4785 055-112-001 $960.09 4785 055-221-010 $530.38

2

Agenda Packet Page 19



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘ FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 055-221-011 $530.38 4785 057-030-049 $530.38
4785 055-221-012 $530.38 4785 057-030-054 $530.38
4785 055-221-013 $530.38 4785 057-030-055 $530.38
4785 055-221-014 $530.38 4785 057-030-056 $530.38
4785 055-221-015 $530.38 4785 057-030-059 $530.38
4785 055-221-016 $530.38 4785 057-041-002 $530.38
4785 055-221-018 $530.38 4785 057-041-003 $1,060.76
4785 055-221-019 $530.38 4785 057-041-004 $530.38
4785 055-222-001 $530.38 4785 057-041-005 $530.38
4785 055-222-002 $530.38 4785 057-041-006 $530.38
4785 055-222-003 $530.38 4785 057-041-007 $530.38
4785 055-222-004 $530.38 4785 057-041-008 $530.38
4785 055-222-005 $530.38 4785 057-041-009 $530.38
4785 055-222-006 $530.38 4785 057-041-011 $530.38
4785 055-250-006 $429.71 4785 057-041-012 $530.38
4785 055-250-007 $429.71 4785 057-041-013 $530.38
4785 057-030-001 $530.38 4785 057-041-014 $530.38
4785 057-030-002 $530.38 4785 057-041-015 $530.38
4785 057-030-005 $1,060.76 4785 057-041-016 $530.38
4785 057-030-006 $530.38 4785 057-041-017 $530.38
4785 057-030-007 $530.38 4785 057-041-018 $530.38
4785 057-030-008 $530.38 4785 057-041-019 $530.38
4785 057-030-009 $530.38 4785 057-041-020 $530.38
4785 057-030-013 $530.38 4785 057-041-021 $530.38
4785 057-030-014 $530.38 4785 057-041-022 $530.38
4785 057-030-015 $530.38 4785 057-041-023 $530.38
4785 057-030-017 $530.38 4785 057-041-024 $530.38
4785 057-030-019 $530.38 4785 057-041-025 $530.38
4785 057-030-022 $530.38 4785 057-041-026 $530.38
4785 057-030-023 $530.38 4785 057-041-027 $530.38
4785 057-030-026 $960.09 4785 057-041-028 $530.38
4785 057-030-027 $960.09 4785 057-041-029 $530.38
4785 057-030-028 $960.09 4785 057-041-035 $530.38
4785 057-030-029 $530.38 4785 057-041-036 $530.38
4785 057-030-031 $530.38 4785 057-041-037 $530.38
4785 057-030-032 $530.38 4785 057-041-038 $530.38
4785 057-030-040 $960.09 4785 057-041-040 $530.38
4785 057-030-043 $530.38 4785 057-041-044 $530.38
4785 057-030-044 $530.38 4785 057-041-047 $530.38
4785 057-030-045 $2,588.66 4785 057-041-048 $960.09
4785 057-030-046 $530.38 4785 057-041-051 $530.38
4785 057-030-047 $530.38 4785 057-041-052 $530.38
4785 057-030-048 $530.38 4785 057-041-054 $530.38

3

Agenda Packet Page 20



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘ FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 057-041-055 $530.38 4785 057-061-012 $530.38
4785 057-041-056 $960.09 4785 057-061-014 $2,121.52
4785 057-041-059 $530.38 4785 057-061-017 $960.09
4785 057-041-062 $530.38 4785 057-061-019 $2,551.23
4785 057-041-064 $530.38 4785 057-061-020 $530.38
4785 057-041-065 $530.38 4785 057-061-022 $530.38
4785 057-041-066 $530.38 4785 057-061-023 $530.38
4785 057-041-067 $530.38 4785 057-062-003 $530.38
4785 057-042-001 $530.38 4785 057-062-004 $530.38
4785 057-042-002 $530.38 4785 057-062-005 $530.38
4785 057-042-003 $530.38 4785 057-063-002 $530.38
4785 057-042-004 $530.38 4785 057-063-003 $530.38
4785 057-042-005 $530.38 4785 057-063-004 $530.38
4785 057-042-007 $530.38 4785 057-063-007 $960.09
4785 057-042-008 $530.38 4785 057-071-003 $530.38
4785 057-042-009 $530.38 4785 057-071-004 $530.38
4785 057-042-010 $530.38 4785 057-071-005 $530.38
4785 057-042-011 $530.38 4785 057-071-006 $530.38
4785 057-042-012 $530.38 4785 057-071-007 $530.38
4785 057-042-013 $530.38 4785 057-071-008 $530.38
4785 057-042-014 $960.09 4785 057-071-010 $960.09
4785 057-042-015 $530.38 4785 057-071-011 $530.38
4785 057-042-018 $530.38 4785 057-071-015 $960.09
4785 057-042-019 $960.09 4785 057-071-016 $1,389.80
4785 057-042-020 $530.38 4785 057-071-017 $1,389.80
4785 057-042-021 $530.38 4785 057-071-018 $530.38
4785 057-042-022 $530.38 4785 057-071-020 $530.38
4785 057-042-023 $530.38 4785 057-071-021 $530.38
4785 057-042-024 $530.38 4785 057-071-022 $530.38
4785 057-042-026 $960.09 4785 057-071-023 $530.38
4785 057-042-027 $530.38 4785 057-071-024 $530.38
4785 057-051-001 $530.38 4785 057-071-025 $530.38
4785 057-051-002 $530.38 4785 057-072-001 $530.38
4785 057-051-003 $530.38 4785 057-072-002 $960.09
4785 057-051-004 $530.38 4785 057-072-009 $530.38
4785 057-051-005 $530.38 4785 057-072-010 $530.38
4785 057-051-006 $530.38 4785 057-072-012 $530.38
4785 057-052-001 $530.38 4785 057-072-013 $1,060.76
4785 057-052-004 $530.38 4785 057-072-017 $530.38
4785 057-061-005 $530.38 4785 057-072-020 $960.09
4785 057-061-006 $530.38 4785 057-072-023 $530.38
4785 057-061-009 $530.38 4785 057-072-024 $530.38
4785 057-061-010 $530.38 4785 057-072-025 $530.38

4

Agenda Packet Page 21



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘ FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 057-072-026 $530.38 4785 057-090-025 $530.38
4785 057-072-027 $1,060.76 4785 057-090-026 $530.38
4785 057-072-028 $530.38 4785 057-090-030 $530.38
4785 057-072-029 $530.38 4785 057-090-031 $530.38
4785 057-072-030 $530.38 4785 057-090-032 $530.38
4785 057-072-031 $530.38 4785 057-090-033 $530.38
4785 057-072-033 $530.38 4785 057-090-034 $530.38
4785 057-072-034 $530.38 4785 057-101-001 $530.38
4785 057-072-035 $1,060.76 4785 057-101-002 $530.38
4785 057-072-036 $530.38 4785 057-101-003 $530.38
4785 057-072-038 $530.38 4785 057-101-004 $530.38
4785 057-072-040 $530.38 4785 057-101-005 $530.38
4785 057-072-042 $530.38 4785 057-102-002 $960.09
4785 057-072-043 $530.38 4785 057-102-003 $530.38
4785 057-072-044 $530.38 4785 057-102-004 $530.38
4785 057-072-046 $530.38 4785 057-102-009 $530.38
4785 057-072-047 $530.38 4785 057-102-010 $530.38
4785 057-072-048 $530.38 4785 057-102-011 $530.38
4785 057-072-049 $1,060.76 4785 057-102-012 $530.38
4785 057-072-051 $530.38 4785 057-102-013 $530.38
4785 057-072-055 $530.38 4785 057-131-003 $530.38
4785 057-072-058 $530.38 4785 057-131-043 $530.38
4785 057-072-059 $530.38 4785 057-131-045 $530.38
4785 057-081-001 $530.38 4785 057-131-046 $530.38
4785 057-081-002 $530.38 4785 057-340-001 $530.38
4785 057-081-003 $530.38 4785 057-340-002 $530.38
4785 057-082-010 $530.38 4785 057-340-003 $530.38
4785 057-082-011 $530.38 4785 057-340-004 $530.38
4785 057-090-008 $530.38 4785 057-340-005 $530.38
4785 057-090-009 $960.09 4785 057-340-006 $530.38
4785 057-090-012 $530.38 4785 057-340-007 $530.38
4785 057-090-013 $530.38 4785 057-340-008 $530.38
4785 057-090-014 $530.38 4785 057-340-009 $530.38
4785 057-090-015 $530.38 4785 057-340-010 $530.38
4785 057-090-016 $530.38 4785 057-340-011 $530.38
4785 057-090-017 $530.38 4785 057-340-012 $530.38
4785 057-090-018 $530.38 4785 057-340-013 $530.38
4785 057-090-019 $530.38 4785 057-340-014 $530.38
4785 057-090-020 $530.38 4785 057-340-015 $530.38
4785 057-090-021 $530.38 4785 057-340-016 $901.08
4785 057-090-022 $530.38 4785 057-340-017 $960.09
4785 057-090-023 $530.38 4785 057-340-018 $960.09
4785 057-090-024 $530.38 4785 059-010-015 $530.38

5

Agenda Packet Page 22



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘ FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-010-016 $530.38 4785 059-050-010 $530.38
4785 059-010-020 $960.09 4785 059-061-001 $530.38
4785 059-010-021 $530.38 4785 059-061-002 $960.09
4785 059-010-060 $530.38 4785 059-061-003 $530.38
4785 059-010-061 $530.38 4785 059-061-004 $960.09
4785 059-010-062 $530.38 4785 059-061-005 $530.38
4785 059-010-068 $530.38 4785 059-061-006 $530.38
4785 059-010-082 $530.38 4785 059-061-008 $530.38
4785 059-010-083 $530.38 4785 059-061-009 $530.38
4785 059-010-090 $1,060.76 4785 059-061-010 $530.38
4785 059-010-091 $960.09 4785 059-061-011 $530.38
4785 059-010-092 $530.38 4785 059-061-012 $530.38
4785 059-030-023 $960.09 4785 059-061-013 $530.38
4785 059-030-026 $530.38 4785 059-061-014 $530.38
4785 059-030-027 $530.38 4785 059-061-015 $530.38
4785 059-030-028 $530.38 4785 059-062-001 $530.38
4785 059-030-029 $960.09 4785 059-062-002 $530.38
4785 059-030-030 $530.38 4785 059-062-003 $530.38
4785 059-030-031 $530.38 4785 059-062-004 $530.38
4785 059-030-032 $530.38 4785 059-062-005 $530.38
4785 059-030-037 $530.38 4785 059-071-001 $530.38
4785 059-030-038 $530.38 4785 059-071-002 $530.38
4785 059-030-041 $960.09 4785 059-071-003 $530.38
4785 059-030-042 $530.38 4785 059-071-004 $530.38
4785 059-030-043 $429.71 4785 059-071-005 $530.38
4785 059-030-044 $530.38 4785 059-071-006 $530.38
4785 059-030-045 $530.38 4785 059-072-001 $530.38
4785 059-030-046 $530.38 4785 059-072-002 $530.38
4785 059-040-011 $1,923.83 4785 059-072-003 $530.38
4785 059-040-013 $1,365.65 4785 059-072-004 $530.38
4785 059-040-017 $530.38 4785 059-073-001 $530.38
4785 059-040-018 $960.09 4785 059-073-002 $530.38
4785 059-040-019 $530.38 4785 059-073-003 $530.38
4785 059-040-020 $530.38 4785 059-073-004 $530.38
4785 059-050-001 $530.38 4785 059-073-005 $530.38
4785 059-050-002 $960.09 4785 059-073-006 $530.38
4785 059-050-003 $530.38 4785 059-073-007 $530.38
4785 059-050-004 $530.38 4785 059-073-008 $530.38
4785 059-050-005 $530.38 4785 059-073-009 $530.38
4785 059-050-006 $530.38 4785 059-073-010 $530.38
4785 059-050-007 $530.38 4785 059-073-011 $530.38
4785 059-050-008 $530.38 4785 059-073-012 $530.38
4785 059-050-009 $530.38 4785 059-073-013 $530.38

6

Agenda Packet Page 23



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-090-014 $530.38
4785 059-090-015 $530.38
4785 059-090-016 $1,060.76
4785 059-150-005 $1,060.76
4785 059-150-006 $530.38
4785 059-150-009 $530.38
4785 059-150-010 $1,060.76
4785 059-150-011 $530.38
4785 059-150-012 $530.38
4785 059-150-014 $530.38
4785 059-150-016 $530.38
4785 059-150-024 $960.09
4785 059-150-025 $530.38
4785 059-150-026 $859.42
4785 059-150-027 $859.42
4785 059-150-028 $530.38
4785 059-150-029 $859.42
4785 059-150-031 $530.38
4785 059-150-037 $530.38
4785 059-160-008 $530.38
4785 059-160-020 $58,238.49
4785 059-171-002 $530.38
4785 059-171-003 $530.38
4785 059-171-006 $530.38
4785 059-171-007 $530.38
4785 059-171-008 $960.09
4785 059-171-010 $530.38
4785 059-171-011 $960.09
4785 059-171-012 $530.38
4785 059-171-013 $530.38
4785 059-171-014 $530.38
4785 059-171-017 $530.38
4785 059-171-018 $960.09
4785 059-171-019 $530.38
4785 059-171-020 $530.38
4785 059-171-021 $960.09
4785 059-171-022 $530.38
4785 059-171-023 $530.38
4785 059-171-024 $530.38
4785 059-172-001 $530.38
4785 059-172-002 $530.38
4785 059-172-005 $530.38
4785 059-172-006 $530.38

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-172-007 $1,060.76
4785 059-172-008 $530.38
4785 059-172-010 $530.38
4785 059-172-011 $530.38
4785 059-172-012 $530.38
4785 059-172-013 $530.38
4785 059-172-014 $530.38
4785 059-172-015 $530.38
4785 059-172-016 $530.38
4785 059-172-017 $530.38
4785 059-172-018 $530.38
4785 059-172-019 $530.38
4785 059-172-020 $960.09
4785 059-180-011 $107,528.17
4785 059-180-012 $530.38
4785 059-180-015 $530.38
4785 059-180-016 $530.38
4785 059-180-017 $530.38
4785 059-180-018 $530.38
4785 059-180-020 $530.38
4785 059-180-021 $530.38
4785 059-180-024 $59,390.98
4785 059-180-025 $530.38
4785 059-180-026 $530.38
4785 059-191-001 $530.38
4785 059-191-002 $530.38
4785 059-191-003 $530.38
4785 059-191-004 $530.38
4785 059-191-005 $530.38
4785 059-191-006 $530.38
4785 059-191-007 $530.38
4785 059-191-008 $530.38
4785 059-192-005 $530.38
4785 059-192-006 $530.38
4785 059-192-007 $530.38
4785 059-192-008 $530.38
4785 059-201-001 $530.38
4785 059-201-002 $530.38
4785 059-201-003 $530.38
4785 059-201-004 $530.38
4785 059-201-005 $859.42
4785 059-202-008 $859.42
4785 059-202-009 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 24



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘ FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-202-010 $530.38 4785 059-221-007 $530.38
4785 059-202-011 $530.38 4785 059-221-008 $530.38
4785 059-202-012 $530.38 4785 059-221-009 $530.38
4785 059-202-013 $530.38 4785 059-221-010 $530.38
4785 059-211-001 $859.42 4785 059-221-011 $530.38
4785 059-211-002 $859.42 4785 059-221-017 $1,060.76
4785 059-211-003 $859.42 4785 059-221-018 $960.09
4785 059-211-004 $859.42 4785 059-221-021 $960.09
4785 059-211-005 $859.42 4785 059-221-023 $530.38
4785 059-211-006 $859.42 4785 059-221-024 $1,060.76
4785 059-211-007 $859.42 4785 059-221-026 $1,060.76
4785 059-211-008 $859.42 4785 059-222-001 $530.38
4785 059-211-009 $859.42 4785 059-222-002 $960.09
4785 059-211-010 $859.42 4785 059-222-003 $530.38
4785 059-211-011 $859.42 4785 059-222-005 $960.09
4785 059-211-012 $859.42 4785 059-222-007 $530.38
4785 059-212-001 $859.42 4785 059-222-008 $530.38
4785 059-212-002 $859.42 4785 059-222-009 $530.38
4785 059-212-003 $859.42 4785 059-222-010 $530.38
4785 059-212-004 $859.42 4785 059-222-011 $530.38
4785 059-212-005 $859.42 4785 059-222-014 $530.38
4785 059-212-006 $859.42 4785 059-222-015 $530.38
4785 059-212-007 $859.42 4785 059-222-016 $530.38
4785 059-212-008 $859.42 4785 059-222-017 $530.38
4785 059-212-009 $859.42 4785 059-222-018 $530.38
4785 059-212-010 $859.42 4785 059-222-019 $960.09
4785 059-212-011 $859.42 4785 059-222-020 $530.38
4785 059-212-012 $859.42 4785 059-222-021 $530.38
4785 059-212-013 $859.42 4785 059-222-022 $530.38
4785 059-212-014 $859.42 4785 059-223-001 $530.38
4785 059-212-015 $859.42 4785 059-223-002 $2,121.52
4785 059-212-016 $859.42 4785 059-223-003 $1,060.76
4785 059-212-017 $859.42 4785 059-223-004 $530.38
4785 059-212-018 $859.42 4785 059-223-005 $960.09
4785 059-212-019 $859.42 4785 059-223-007 $530.38
4785 059-212-020 $859.42 4785 059-223-008 $530.38
4785 059-212-021 $859.42 4785 059-223-009 $530.38
4785 059-212-022 $859.42 4785 059-223-010 $530.38
4785 059-221-002 $1,060.76 4785 059-223-011 $530.38
4785 059-221-003 $1,389.80 4785 059-223-012 $530.38
4785 059-221-004 $530.38 4785 059-223-013 $530.38
4785 059-221-005 $530.38 4785 059-231-001 $530.38
4785 059-221-006 $530.38 4785 059-231-002 $530.38

8

Agenda Packet Page 25



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-231-003 $530.38
4785 059-231-005 $960.09
4785 059-231-006 $960.09
4785 059-231-009 $960.09
4785 059-231-010 $530.38
4785 059-231-013 $530.38
4785 059-231-014 $530.38
4785 059-231-015 $530.38
4785 059-231-016 $960.09
4785 059-231-017 $960.09
4785 059-231-018 $530.38
4785 059-231-019 $530.38
4785 059-231-020 $530.38
4785 059-231-021 $530.38
4785 059-231-022 $530.38
4785 059-231-023 $960.09
4785 059-231-024 $530.38
4785 059-231-028 $530.38
4785 059-231-031 $530.38
4785 059-231-032 $530.38
4785 059-231-033 $960.09
4785 059-231-034 $960.09
4785 059-231-035 $530.38
4785 059-231-036 $960.09
4785 059-231-037 $1,389.80
4785 059-231-038 $530.38
4785 059-231-039 $530.38
4785 059-231-040 $530.38
4785 059-232-001 $960.09
4785 059-232-002 $530.38
4785 059-232-003 $530.38
4785 059-232-004 $530.38
4785 059-232-005 $530.38
4785 059-232-006 $960.09
4785 059-232-007 $2,578.26
4785 059-232-012 $530.38
4785 059-232-014 $429.71
4785 059-232-015 $3,007.97
4785 059-240-002 $46,118.28
4785 059-240-006 $65,455.23
4785 059-240-008 $37,524.08
4785 059-240-016 $36,525.35
4785 059-240-026 $1,060.76

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-250-002 $530.38
4785 059-250-003 $530.38
4785 059-250-004 $530.38
4785 059-250-005 $530.38
4785 059-250-006 $530.38
4785 059-250-007 $530.38
4785 059-250-008 $530.38
4785 059-250-009 $530.38
4785 059-250-010 $530.38
4785 059-250-011 $530.38
4785 059-250-012 $530.38
4785 059-250-015 $530.38
4785 059-250-016 $530.38
4785 059-250-017 $1,819.51
4785 059-250-018 $530.38
4785 059-250-019 $530.38
4785 059-250-020 $530.38
4785 059-250-021 $530.38
4785 059-250-022 $530.38
4785 059-250-023 $530.38
4785 059-250-024 $530.38
4785 059-250-029 $530.38
4785 059-250-030 $530.38
4785 059-250-031 $530.38
4785 059-250-032 $530.38
4785 059-250-033 $530.38
4785 059-250-034 $530.38
4785 059-250-035 $530.38
4785 059-250-036 $530.38
4785 059-250-039 $530.38
4785 059-250-040 $530.38
4785 059-250-041 $530.38
4785 059-250-042 $530.38
4785 059-250-043 $530.38
4785 059-260-001 $530.38
4785 059-260-002 $530.38
4785 059-260-003 $530.38
4785 059-260-004 $530.38
4785 059-260-005 $530.38
4785 059-260-006 $530.38
4785 059-260-008 $530.38
4785 059-260-009 $530.38
4785 059-260-010 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 26



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-260-011 $530.38
4785 059-260-012 $530.38
4785 059-260-013 $530.38
4785 059-260-014 $530.38
4785 059-260-015 $530.38
4785 059-260-016 $530.38
4785 059-260-017 $530.38
4785 059-260-018 $530.38
4785 059-260-019 $530.38
4785 059-270-001 $446.90
4785 059-270-002 $446.90
4785 059-270-003 $446.90
4785 059-270-004 $446.90
4785 059-270-005 $446.90
4785 059-270-006 $446.90
4785 059-270-007 $446.90
4785 059-270-008 $446.90
4785 059-270-009 $446.90
4785 059-270-010 $446.90
4785 059-270-011 $446.90
4785 059-270-012 $446.90
4785 059-270-013 $446.90
4785 059-270-014 $446.90
4785 059-270-015 $446.90
4785 059-270-016 $446.90
4785 059-270-017 $446.90
4785 059-270-018 $446.90
4785 059-270-019 $446.90
4785 059-270-020 $446.90
4785 059-270-021 $446.90
4785 059-270-022 $446.90
4785 059-270-023 $446.90
4785 059-270-024 $446.90
4785 059-280-001 $446.90
4785 059-280-002 $446.90
4785 059-280-003 $446.90
4785 059-280-004 $446.90
4785 059-280-005 $446.90
4785 059-280-006 $446.90
4785 059-280-007 $446.90
4785 059-280-008 $446.90
4785 059-280-009 $446.90
4785 059-280-010 $446.90

10

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-280-011 $446.90
4785 059-280-012 $446.90
4785 059-280-013 $446.90
4785 059-280-014 $446.90
4785 059-280-015 $446.90
4785 059-280-016 $446.90
4785 059-280-017 $446.90
4785 059-280-018 $446.90
4785 059-280-019 $446.90
4785 059-280-020 $446.90
4785 059-280-021 $446.90
4785 059-280-022 $446.90
4785 059-280-023 $446.90
4785 059-280-024 $446.90
4785 059-280-025 $446.90
4785 059-280-026 $446.90
4785 059-280-027 $446.90
4785 059-280-028 $446.90
4785 059-290-001 $530.38
4785 059-290-005 $530.38
4785 059-290-006 $530.38
4785 059-290-007 $530.38
4785 059-290-008 $530.38
4785 059-290-009 $530.38
4785 059-290-010 $530.38
4785 059-290-011 $530.38
4785 059-290-013 $530.38
4785 059-290-014 $530.38
4785 059-290-015 $530.38
4785 059-290-016 $530.38
4785 059-290-017 $530.38
4785 059-290-019 $530.38
4785 059-290-020 $530.38
4785 059-290-021 $530.38
4785 059-290-022 $530.38
4785 059-290-023 $530.38
4785 059-290-024 $530.38
4785 059-290-025 $530.38
4785 059-290-026 $530.38
4785 059-290-027 $530.38
4785 059-290-028 $530.38
4785 059-290-029 $530.38
4785 059-290-030 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 27



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-290-031 $530.38
4785 059-290-032 $530.38
4785 059-290-033 $530.38
4785 059-290-034 $530.38
4785 059-290-037 $530.38
4785 059-290-038 $530.38
4785 059-290-039 $530.38
4785 059-290-042 $530.38
4785 059-290-043 $530.38
4785 059-290-044 $530.38
4785 059-290-045 $530.38
4785 059-290-046 $530.38
4785 059-290-047 $530.38
4785 059-290-049 $530.38
4785 059-290-050 $530.38
4785 059-290-052 $530.38
4785 059-290-053 $530.38
4785 059-290-054 $530.38
4785 059-290-056 $530.38
4785 059-290-057 $530.38
4785 059-290-058 $530.38
4785 059-290-061 $530.38
4785 059-290-063 $530.38
4785 059-300-052 $429.71
4785 059-300-053 $429.71
4785 059-300-054 $429.71
4785 059-300-055 $429.71
4785 059-300-056 $429.71
4785 059-300-057 $429.71
4785 059-300-058 $429.71
4785 059-300-059 $429.71
4785 059-300-060 $429.71
4785 059-300-061 $429.71
4785 059-300-062 $429.71
4785 059-300-063 $429.71
4785 059-300-064 $429.71
4785 059-300-065 $429.71
4785 059-300-066 $429.71
4785 059-300-067 $429.71
4785 059-300-068 $429.71
4785 059-300-069 $429.71
4785 059-300-070 $429.71
4785 059-300-071 $429.71

11

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-300-072 $429.71
4785 059-300-073 $429.71
4785 059-300-074 $429.71
4785 059-300-075 $429.71
4785 059-300-076 $429.71
4785 059-300-077 $429.71
4785 059-300-078 $429.71
4785 059-300-079 $429.71
4785 059-300-080 $429.71
4785 059-300-081 $429.71
4785 059-300-082 $429.71
4785 059-300-083 $429.71
4785 059-300-084 $429.71
4785 059-300-085 $429.71
4785 059-300-086 $429.71
4785 059-300-087 $429.71
4785 059-300-088 $429.71
4785 059-300-089 $429.71
4785 059-300-090 $429.71
4785 059-300-091 $429.71
4785 059-300-092 $429.71
4785 059-300-093 $429.71
4785 059-300-094 $429.71
4785 059-300-095 $429.71
4785 059-300-096 $429.71
4785 059-311-001 $530.38
4785 059-311-002 $530.38
4785 059-311-003 $530.38
4785 059-311-004 $530.38
4785 059-311-005 $530.38
4785 059-311-006 $530.38
4785 059-311-007 $530.38
4785 059-311-008 $530.38
4785 059-312-001 $530.38
4785 059-312-002 $530.38
4785 059-312-003 $530.38
4785 059-312-004 $530.38
4785 059-312-005 $530.38
4785 059-312-006 $530.38
4785 059-312-007 $530.38
4785 059-312-008 $530.38
4785 059-312-009 $530.38
4785 059-312-010 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 28



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-312-011 $530.38
4785 059-313-001 $530.38
4785 059-313-002 $530.38
4785 059-313-003 $530.38
4785 059-313-004 $530.38
4785 059-313-005 $530.38
4785 059-313-006 $530.38
4785 059-313-007 $530.38
4785 059-313-008 $530.38
4785 059-320-002 $530.38
4785 059-320-003 $530.38
4785 059-320-004 $530.38
4785 059-320-005 $530.38
4785 059-320-006 $530.38
4785 059-320-007 $530.38
4785 059-320-008 $530.38
4785 059-320-009 $530.38
4785 059-320-010 $530.38
4785 059-320-011 $530.38
4785 059-320-013 $960.09
4785 059-320-014 $530.38
4785 059-331-001 $530.38
4785 059-331-002 $960.09
4785 059-331-003 $530.38
4785 059-331-004 $530.38
4785 059-331-005 $530.38
4785 059-331-006 $530.38
4785 059-331-007 $530.38
4785 059-332-002 $530.38
4785 059-332-003 $530.38
4785 059-332-004 $530.38
4785 059-332-005 $1,389.80
4785 059-332-006 $960.09
4785 059-332-007 $530.38
4785 059-332-008 $530.38
4785 059-332-009 $530.38
4785 059-333-002 $530.38
4785 059-350-001 $442.60
4785 059-350-002 $442.60
4785 059-350-003 $442.60
4785 059-350-004 $442.60
4785 059-350-005 $442.60
4785 059-350-006 $442.60

12

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-350-007 $442.60
4785 059-350-008 $442.60
4785 059-350-009 $442.60
4785 059-350-010 $442.60
4785 059-350-011 $442.60
4785 059-350-012 $442.60
4785 059-350-013 $442.60
4785 059-350-014 $442.60
4785 059-350-015 $442.60
4785 059-350-016 $442.60
4785 059-350-017 $442.60
4785 059-350-018 $442.60
4785 059-350-019 $442.60
4785 059-350-020 $442.60
4785 059-350-021 $442.60
4785 059-350-022 $442.60
4785 059-350-023 $442.60
4785 059-350-024 $442.60
4785 059-350-025 $442.60
4785 059-350-026 $442.60
4785 059-350-027 $442.60
4785 059-350-028 $442.60
4785 059-350-029 $442.60
4785 059-350-030 $442.60
4785 059-350-031 $442.60
4785 059-350-032 $442.60
4785 059-350-033 $442.60
4785 059-350-034 $442.60
4785 059-350-035 $442.60
4785 059-350-036 $442.60
4785 059-350-037 $442.60
4785 059-350-038 $442.60
4785 059-360-001 $442.60
4785 059-360-002 $442.60
4785 059-360-003 $442.60
4785 059-360-004 $442.60
4785 059-360-005 $442.60
4785 059-360-006 $442.60
4785 059-360-007 $442.60
4785 059-360-008 $442.60
4785 059-360-009 $442.60
4785 059-360-010 $442.60
4785 059-360-011 $442.60

Agenda Packet Page 29



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-360-012 $442.60
4785 059-360-013 $442.60
4785 059-360-014 $442.60
4785 059-360-015 $442.60
4785 059-360-016 $442.60
4785 059-370-001 $530.38
4785 059-370-002 $530.38
4785 059-370-003 $530.38
4785 059-370-004 $530.38
4785 059-370-006 $530.38
4785 059-370-007 $530.38
4785 059-370-008 $530.38
4785 059-370-009 $530.38
4785 059-370-010 $530.38
4785 059-370-011 $530.38
4785 059-370-012 $530.38
4785 059-370-015 $429.71
4785 059-370-017 $530.38
4785 059-380-004 $530.38
4785 059-380-005 $530.38
4785 059-380-006 $530.38
4785 059-380-007 $530.38
4785 059-380-008 $530.38
4785 059-380-009 $530.38
4785 059-380-010 $530.38
4785 059-380-011 $530.38
4785 059-380-012 $530.38
4785 059-380-013 $530.38
4785 059-380-014 $530.38
4785 059-380-015 $530.38
4785 059-380-016 $530.38
4785 059-380-017 $530.38
4785 059-380-018 $530.38
4785 059-380-019 $530.38
4785 059-380-020 $530.38
4785 059-380-021 $530.38
4785 059-380-022 $960.09
4785 059-390-001 $429.71
4785 059-390-002 $429.71
4785 059-390-003 $429.71
4785 059-390-004 $429.71
4785 059-390-005 $429.71
4785 059-390-006 $429.71

13

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-390-007 $429.71
4785 059-390-008 $429.71
4785 059-390-009 $429.71
4785 059-390-010 $429.71
4785 059-390-011 $429.71
4785 059-390-012 $429.71
4785 059-400-001 $429.71
4785 059-400-002 $429.71
4785 059-400-003 $429.71
4785 059-400-004 $429.71
4785 059-400-005 $429.71
4785 059-400-006 $429.71
4785 059-400-007 $429.71
4785 059-400-008 $429.71
4785 059-400-009 $429.71
4785 059-400-010 $429.71
4785 059-410-001 $429.71
4785 059-410-002 $429.71
4785 059-410-003 $429.71
4785 059-410-004 $429.71
4785 059-410-005 $429.71
4785 059-410-006 $429.71
4785 059-410-007 $429.71
4785 059-410-008 $429.71
4785 059-410-009 $429.71
4785 059-410-010 $429.71
4785 059-420-001 $429.71
4785 059-420-002 $429.71
4785 059-420-003 $429.71
4785 059-420-004 $429.71
4785 059-420-005 $429.71
4785 059-420-006 $429.71
4785 059-420-007 $429.71
4785 059-420-008 $429.71
4785 059-420-009 $429.71
4785 059-420-010 $429.71
4785 059-420-011 $429.71
4785 059-420-012 $429.71
4785 059-420-013 $429.71
4785 059-420-014 $429.71
4785 059-420-015 $429.71
4785 059-420-016 $429.71
4785 059-420-017 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 30



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-420-018 $429.71
4785 059-420-019 $429.71
4785 059-420-020 $429.71
4785 059-420-021 $429.71
4785 059-420-022 $429.71
4785 059-420-023 $429.71
4785 059-420-024 $429.71
4785 059-420-025 $429.71
4785 059-420-026 $429.71
4785 059-420-027 $429.71
4785 059-420-028 $429.71
4785 059-420-029 $429.71
4785 059-420-030 $429.71
4785 059-420-031 $429.71
4785 059-420-032 $429.71
4785 059-420-033 $429.71
4785 059-420-034 $429.71
4785 059-420-035 $429.71
4785 059-420-036 $429.71
4785 059-420-037 $429.71
4785 059-420-038 $429.71
4785 059-420-039 $429.71
4785 059-420-040 $429.71
4785 059-420-041 $429.71
4785 059-420-042 $429.71
4785 059-420-043 $429.71
4785 059-420-044 $429.71
4785 059-420-045 $429.71
4785 059-420-046 $429.71
4785 059-420-047 $429.71
4785 059-420-048 $429.71
4785 059-420-049 $429.71
4785 059-420-050 $429.71
4785 059-420-051 $429.71
4785 059-420-052 $429.71
4785 059-420-053 $429.71
4785 059-420-054 $429.71
4785 059-420-055 $429.71
4785 059-420-056 $429.71
4785 059-420-057 $429.71
4785 059-420-058 $429.71
4785 059-420-059 $429.71
4785 059-420-060 $429.71

14

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-420-061 $429.71
4785 059-420-062 $429.71
4785 059-420-063 $429.71
4785 059-420-064 $429.71
4785 059-420-065 $429.71
4785 059-430-001 $429.71
4785 059-430-002 $429.71
4785 059-430-003 $429.71
4785 059-430-004 $429.71
4785 059-430-005 $429.71
4785 059-430-006 $429.71
4785 059-430-007 $429.71
4785 059-430-008 $429.71
4785 059-430-009 $429.71
4785 059-430-010 $429.71
4785 059-430-011 $429.71
4785 059-430-012 $429.71
4785 059-430-013 $429.71
4785 059-430-014 $429.71
4785 059-430-015 $429.71
4785 059-430-016 $429.71
4785 059-430-017 $429.71
4785 059-430-018 $429.71
4785 059-430-019 $429.71
4785 059-430-020 $429.71
4785 059-430-021 $429.71
4785 059-430-022 $429.71
4785 059-430-023 $429.71
4785 059-430-024 $429.71
4785 059-430-025 $429.71
4785 059-430-026 $429.71
4785 059-430-027 $429.71
4785 059-430-028 $429.71
4785 059-430-029 $429.71
4785 059-430-030 $429.71
4785 059-430-031 $429.71
4785 059-430-032 $429.71
4785 059-430-033 $429.71
4785 059-430-034 $429.71
4785 059-430-035 $429.71
4785 059-430-036 $429.71
4785 059-430-037 $429.71
4785 059-430-038 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 31



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-430-039 $429.71
4785 059-430-040 $429.71
4785 059-430-041 $429.71
4785 059-430-042 $429.71
4785 059-430-043 $429.71
4785 059-430-044 $429.71
4785 059-430-045 $429.71
4785 059-430-046 $429.71
4785 059-430-047 $429.71
4785 059-430-048 $429.71
4785 059-430-049 $429.71
4785 059-430-050 $429.71
4785 059-430-051 $429.71
4785 059-430-052 $429.71
4785 059-430-053 $429.71
4785 059-430-054 $429.71
4785 059-430-055 $429.71
4785 059-430-056 $429.71
4785 059-430-057 $429.71
4785 059-430-058 $429.71
4785 059-430-059 $429.71
4785 059-430-060 $429.71
4785 059-430-061 $429.71
4785 059-430-062 $429.71
4785 059-430-063 $429.71
4785 059-440-010 $960.09
4785 059-440-011 $530.38
4785 059-440-015 $960.09
4785 059-440-016 $530.38
4785 059-440-024 $530.38
4785 059-440-025 $530.38
4785 059-440-026 $530.38
4785 059-440-027 $530.38
4785 059-450-001 $433.15
4785 059-450-002 $433.15
4785 059-450-003 $433.15
4785 059-450-004 $433.15
4785 059-450-005 $433.15
4785 059-450-006 $433.15
4785 059-450-007 $433.15
4785 059-450-008 $433.15
4785 059-450-009 $433.15
4785 059-450-010 $433.15

15

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-450-011 $433.15
4785 059-450-012 $433.15
4785 059-450-013 $433.15
4785 059-450-014 $433.15
4785 059-450-015 $433.15
4785 059-450-016 $433.15
4785 059-450-017 $433.15
4785 059-450-018 $433.15
4785 059-450-019 $433.15
4785 059-450-020 $433.15
4785 059-450-021 $433.15
4785 059-450-022 $433.15
4785 059-450-023 $433.15
4785 059-450-024 $433.15
4785 059-450-025 $433.15
4785 059-450-026 $433.15
4785 059-450-027 $433.15
4785 059-450-028 $433.15
4785 059-450-029 $433.15
4785 059-450-030 $433.15
4785 059-450-031 $433.15
4785 059-450-032 $433.15
4785 059-450-033 $433.15
4785 059-450-034 $433.15
4785 059-450-035 $433.15
4785 059-450-036 $433.15
4785 059-450-037 $433.15
4785 059-450-038 $433.15
4785 059-450-039 $433.15
4785 059-450-040 $433.15
4785 059-450-041 $433.15
4785 059-450-042 $433.15
4785 059-450-043 $433.15
4785 059-450-044 $433.15
4785 059-450-045 $433.15
4785 059-450-046 $433.15
4785 059-450-047 $433.15
4785 059-450-048 $433.15
4785 059-450-049 $433.15
4785 059-450-050 $433.15
4785 059-450-051 $433.15
4785 059-450-052 $433.15
4785 059-450-053 $433.15

Agenda Packet Page 32



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-450-054 $433.15
4785 059-450-055 $433.15
4785 059-450-056 $433.15
4785 059-450-057 $433.15
4785 059-450-058 $433.15
4785 059-450-059 $433.15
4785 059-450-060 $433.15
4785 059-450-061 $433.15
4785 059-450-062 $433.15
4785 059-450-063 $433.15
4785 059-450-064 $433.15
4785 059-450-065 $433.15
4785 059-450-066 $433.15
4785 059-450-067 $433.15
4785 059-450-068 $433.15
4785 059-450-069 $433.15
4785 059-450-070 $433.15
4785 059-450-071 $433.15
4785 059-450-072 $433.15
4785 059-450-073 $433.15
4785 059-450-074 $433.15
4785 059-450-075 $433.15
4785 059-450-076 $433.15
4785 059-450-077 $433.15
4785 059-450-078 $433.15
4785 059-450-079 $433.15
4785 059-450-080 $433.15
4785 059-460-001 $530.38
4785 059-460-003 $530.38
4785 059-460-005 $530.38
4785 059-460-006 $530.38
4785 059-460-008 $530.38
4785 059-460-009 $530.38
4785 059-460-010 $530.38
4785 059-460-013 $530.38
4785 059-460-015 $530.38
4785 059-460-016 $530.38
4785 059-460-017 $530.38
4785 059-460-018 $530.38
4785 059-460-019 $530.38
4785 059-460-020 $530.38
4785 059-460-021 $530.38
4785 059-470-002 $960.09

16

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-470-003 $530.38
4785 059-470-004 $530.38
4785 059-480-001 $433.15
4785 059-480-002 $433.15
4785 059-480-003 $433.15
4785 059-480-004 $433.15
4785 059-480-005 $433.15
4785 059-480-006 $433.15
4785 059-480-007 $433.15
4785 059-480-008 $433.15
4785 059-480-009 $433.15
4785 059-480-010 $433.15
4785 059-480-011 $433.15
4785 059-480-012 $433.15
4785 059-480-013 $433.15
4785 059-480-014 $433.15
4785 059-480-015 $433.15
4785 059-480-016 $433.15
4785 059-480-017 $433.15
4785 059-480-018 $433.15
4785 059-480-019 $433.15
4785 059-480-020 $433.15
4785 059-480-021 $433.15
4785 059-480-022 $433.15
4785 059-480-023 $433.15
4785 059-480-024 $433.15
4785 059-480-025 $433.15
4785 059-480-026 $433.15
4785 059-480-027 $433.15
4785 059-480-028 $433.15
4785 059-480-029 $433.15
4785 059-480-030 $433.15
4785 059-480-031 $433.15
4785 059-480-032 $433.15
4785 059-480-033 $433.15
4785 059-480-034 $433.15
4785 059-480-035 $433.15
4785 059-480-036 $433.15
4785 059-480-037 $433.15
4785 059-480-038 $433.15
4785 059-480-039 $433.15
4785 059-480-040 $433.15
4785 059-480-041 $433.15

Agenda Packet Page 33



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 059-480-042 $433.15
4785 059-480-043 $433.15
4785 059-480-044 $433.15
4785 059-480-045 $433.15
4785 059-480-046 $433.15
4785 059-480-047 $433.15
4785 059-480-048 $433.15
4785 059-480-049 $433.15
4785 059-480-050 $433.15
4785 059-480-051 $433.15
4785 059-480-052 $433.15
4785 059-480-053 $433.15
4785 059-480-054 $433.15
4785 059-480-055 $433.15
4785 059-480-056 $433.15
4785 059-480-057 $433.15
4785 059-490-003 $21,156.46
4785 059-490-004 $20,726.75
4785 059-490-005 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-006 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-007 $1,718.84
4785 059-490-008 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-009 $1,718.84
4785 059-490-010 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-011 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-012 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-013 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-014 $2,578.26
4785 059-490-015 $450.54
4785 059-490-016 $1,718.84
4785 059-490-017 $3,007.97
4785 059-490-018 $2,148.55
4785 059-490-019 $1,289.13
4785 059-490-023 $7,625.70
4785 059-490-025 $530.38
4785 059-500-001 $429.71
4785 059-500-002 $429.71
4785 059-500-003 $429.71
4785 059-500-004 $429.71
4785 059-500-005 $429.71
4785 059-500-006 $429.71
4785 059-500-007 $429.71
4785 059-500-008 $429.71

17

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 059-500-009 $429.71
4785 059-500-010 $429.71
4785 059-500-011 $429.71
4785 059-500-012 $429.71
4785 061-021-001 $530.38
4785 061-021-002 $530.38
4785 061-021-003 $530.38
4785 061-021-006 $530.38
4785 061-021-007 $530.38
4785 061-021-008 $530.38
4785 061-021-009 $530.38
4785 061-021-010 $530.38
4785 061-021-011 $530.38
4785 061-021-012 $530.38
4785 061-021-013 $530.38
4785 061-021-014 $530.38
4785 061-021-015 $530.38
4785 061-021-016 $530.38
4785 061-021-017 $530.38
4785 061-021-018 $530.38
4785 061-021-019 $530.38
4785 061-021-020 $530.38
4785 061-021-021 $530.38
4785 061-021-022 $530.38
4785 061-021-023 $530.38
4785 061-021-024 $530.38
4785 061-021-025 $530.38
4785 061-021-026 $530.38
4785 061-021-027 $530.38
4785 061-021-028 $530.38
4785 061-021-029 $530.38
4785 061-021-030 $530.38
4785 061-021-031 $530.38
4785 061-021-032 $530.38
4785 061-021-033 $530.38
4785 061-021-034 $530.38
4785 061-021-035 $530.38
4785 061-021-036 $530.38
4785 061-021-037 $530.38
4785 061-021-038 $530.38
4785 061-021-039 $530.38
4785 061-021-040 $530.38
4785 061-021-041 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 34



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-021-042 $530.38
4785 061-021-043 $530.38
4785 061-021-044 $530.38
4785 061-021-045 $530.38
4785 061-021-047 $1,060.76
4785 061-021-048 $530.38
4785 061-021-049 $530.38
4785 061-021-050 $960.09
4785 061-021-051 $530.38
4785 061-021-052 $530.38
4785 061-021-053 $530.38
4785 061-022-001 $530.38
4785 061-022-002 $530.38
4785 061-022-003 $530.38
4785 061-022-004 $530.38
4785 061-022-005 $530.38
4785 061-022-006 $530.38
4785 061-022-007 $530.38
4785 061-022-008 $530.38
4785 061-022-009 $530.38
4785 061-022-010 $530.38
4785 061-022-011 $530.38
4785 061-022-012 $530.38
4785 061-022-013 $530.38
4785 061-022-014 $530.38
4785 061-031-001 $530.38
4785 061-031-002 $530.38
4785 061-031-003 $530.38
4785 061-031-004 $530.38
4785 061-031-005 $530.38
4785 061-031-006 $530.38
4785 061-031-007 $530.38
4785 061-031-008 $530.38
4785 061-031-009 $530.38
4785 061-031-010 $530.38
4785 061-031-011 $530.38
4785 061-031-012 $530.38
4785 061-031-013 $530.38
4785 061-031-014 $530.38
4785 061-032-001 $530.38
4785 061-032-002 $530.38
4785 061-032-003 $530.38
4785 061-032-006 $530.38

18

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-032-007 $530.38
4785 061-032-008 $530.38
4785 061-032-009 $530.38
4785 061-032-010 $530.38
4785 061-032-011 $530.38
4785 061-032-012 $530.38
4785 061-032-013 $530.38
4785 061-032-014 $530.38
4785 061-032-015 $530.38
4785 061-032-016 $530.38
4785 061-032-017 $530.38
4785 061-032-018 $530.38
4785 061-032-019 $530.38
4785 061-032-020 $530.38
4785 061-032-023 $530.38
4785 061-032-024 $530.38
4785 061-032-025 $530.38
4785 061-032-026 $530.38
4785 061-032-027 $530.38
4785 061-032-028 $530.38
4785 061-032-029 $530.38
4785 061-032-030 $530.38
4785 061-032-031 $530.38
4785 061-032-032 $530.38
4785 061-032-033 $530.38
4785 061-032-034 $530.38
4785 061-032-035 $530.38
4785 061-032-036 $530.38
4785 061-032-037 $530.38
4785 061-032-038 $530.38
4785 061-032-039 $530.38
4785 061-033-001 $530.38
4785 061-033-002 $530.38
4785 061-033-003 $530.38
4785 061-033-004 $530.38
4785 061-033-005 $530.38
4785 061-033-006 $530.38
4785 061-033-007 $530.38
4785 061-033-008 $530.38
4785 061-033-009 $530.38
4785 061-033-010 $530.38
4785 061-033-011 $530.38
4785 061-033-012 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 35



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-033-013 $530.38
4785 061-033-014 $530.38
4785 061-033-015 $530.38
4785 061-034-001 $530.38
4785 061-034-002 $530.38
4785 061-034-003 $530.38
4785 061-034-004 $530.38
4785 061-034-005 $530.38
4785 061-034-006 $530.38
4785 061-034-007 $530.38
4785 061-034-008 $530.38
4785 061-034-009 $530.38
4785 061-051-012 $530.38
4785 061-051-013 $530.38
4785 061-051-014 $530.38
4785 061-051-015 $530.38
4785 061-051-016 $530.38
4785 061-051-017 $530.38
4785 061-051-018 $530.38
4785 061-051-019 $530.38
4785 061-051-020 $530.38
4785 061-051-021 $530.38
4785 061-051-022 $530.38
4785 061-051-023 $530.38
4785 061-051-024 $530.38
4785 061-051-025 $530.38
4785 061-051-026 $530.38
4785 061-051-027 $530.38
4785 061-051-028 $530.38
4785 061-051-029 $450.54
4785 061-051-034 $530.38
4785 061-052-001 $530.38
4785 061-052-002 $530.38
4785 061-052-003 $530.38
4785 061-052-004 $530.38
4785 061-052-005 $530.38
4785 061-052-006 $960.09
4785 061-052-007 $530.38
4785 061-052-008 $530.38
4785 061-052-009 $530.38
4785 061-052-010 $530.38
4785 061-061-006 $530.38
4785 061-061-007 $530.38

19

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-061-008 $960.09
4785 061-061-009 $530.38
4785 061-061-010 $530.38
4785 061-061-011 $530.38
4785 061-061-012 $530.38
4785 061-061-013 $530.38
4785 061-061-014 $530.38
4785 061-061-015 $530.38
4785 061-061-016 $530.38
4785 061-061-017 $530.38
4785 061-061-025 $1,183.60
4785 061-061-026 $530.38
4785 061-061-027 $530.38
4785 061-061-028 $1,490.47
4785 061-062-004 $1,060.76
4785 061-062-005 $859.42
4785 061-062-006 $859.42
4785 061-062-007 $530.38
4785 061-062-008 $859.42
4785 061-062-013 $530.38
4785 061-062-014 $1,920.18
4785 061-062-016 $1,129.79
4785 061-070-002 $1,060.76
4785 061-070-003 $530.38
4785 061-070-004 $530.38
4785 061-070-005 $530.38
4785 061-070-006 $530.38
4785 061-070-007 $530.38
4785 061-070-012 $530.38
4785 061-070-013 $530.38
4785 061-070-014 $530.38
4785 061-070-016 $960.09
4785 061-070-017 $530.38
4785 061-070-018 $1,718.84
4785 061-070-019 $960.09
4785 061-070-020 $530.38
4785 061-070-026 $530.38
4785 061-070-027 $530.38
4785 061-070-028 $530.38
4785 061-070-034 $530.38
4785 061-070-035 $530.38
4785 061-070-036 $530.38
4785 061-070-037 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 36



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-070-038 $1,750.26
4785 061-070-041 $530.38
4785 061-070-043 $530.38
4785 061-070-044 $530.38
4785 061-070-045 $530.38
4785 061-070-047 $960.09
4785 061-070-048 $530.38
4785 061-070-050 $530.38
4785 061-070-051 $530.38
4785 061-070-052 $859.42
4785 061-070-053 $960.09
4785 061-070-054 $530.38
4785 061-070-057 $530.38
4785 061-070-058 $530.38
4785 061-070-059 $530.38
4785 061-070-060 $530.38
4785 061-070-061 $530.38
4785 061-070-062 $530.38
4785 061-070-063 $530.38
4785 061-070-064 $530.38
4785 061-070-065 $530.38
4785 061-070-066 $530.38
4785 061-070-068 $530.38
4785 061-081-002 $1,389.80
4785 061-081-008 $530.38
4785 061-081-010 $530.38
4785 061-081-011 $530.38
4785 061-081-013 $530.38
4785 061-081-014 $530.38
4785 061-081-015 $1,044.70
4785 061-081-016 $530.38
4785 061-081-017 $530.38
4785 061-081-018 $530.38
4785 061-081-019 $530.38
4785 061-081-020 $530.38
4785 061-081-021 $530.38
4785 061-081-022 $960.09
4785 061-081-023 $960.09
4785 061-082-002 $530.38
4785 061-082-003 $960.09
4785 061-082-004 $530.38
4785 061-082-008 $530.38
4785 061-082-009 $1,060.76

20

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-082-010 $530.38
4785 061-082-015 $996.00
4785 061-082-017 $429.71
4785 061-082-018 $429.71
4785 061-082-019 $429.71
4785 061-082-020 $530.38
4785 061-082-021 $530.38
4785 061-082-022 $1,060.76
4785 061-082-023 $530.38
4785 061-083-001 $7,853.56
4785 061-083-003 $429.71
4785 061-083-004 $429.71
4785 061-083-005 $1,825.60
4785 061-083-007 $960.09
4785 061-091-003 $530.38
4785 061-091-004 $1,289.13
4785 061-091-005 $1,718.84
4785 061-091-007 $859.42
4785 061-091-008 $859.42
4785 061-091-009 $859.42
4785 061-091-010 $530.38
4785 061-091-011 $429.71
4785 061-091-012 $1,865.56
4785 061-092-013 $859.42
4785 061-092-015 $859.42
4785 061-092-016 $859.42
4785 061-092-017 $6,015.94
4785 061-092-018 $1,289.13
4785 061-092-022 $530.38
4785 061-092-023 $530.38
4785 061-093-004 $2,990.76
4785 061-093-005 $482.07
4785 061-093-006 $429.71
4785 061-100-002 $482.07
4785 061-100-006 $482.07
4785 061-100-007 $429.71
4785 061-100-008 $2,902.08
4785 061-100-009 $4,009.99
4785 061-100-010 $4,297.10
4785 061-100-013 $429.71
4785 061-100-019 $429.71
4785 061-100-020 $3,867.39
4785 061-100-022 $1,355.23

Agenda Packet Page 37



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-100-023 $880.25
4785 061-110-003 $6,425.55
4785 061-110-004 $3,266.77
4785 061-110-005 $859.42
4785 061-110-018 $2,064.53
4785 061-110-020 $859.42
4785 061-110-024 $1,071.39
4785 061-110-026 $908.89
4785 061-110-028 $3,232.75
4785 061-110-029 $760.84
4785 061-120-003 $429.71
4785 061-120-006 $33,656.69
4785 061-131-001 $530.38
4785 061-131-002 $530.38
4785 061-131-003 $530.38
4785 061-131-004 $530.38
4785 061-131-005 $530.38
4785 061-131-006 $530.38
4785 061-131-007 $530.38
4785 061-131-008 $530.38
4785 061-131-009 $530.38
4785 061-131-010 $530.38
4785 061-131-011 $530.38
4785 061-131-012 $530.38
4785 061-131-013 $530.38
4785 061-132-001 $530.38
4785 061-132-002 $960.09
4785 061-132-003 $530.38
4785 061-132-004 $530.38
4785 061-132-005 $530.38
4785 061-132-006 $530.38
4785 061-132-007 $530.38
4785 061-132-008 $530.38
4785 061-132-009 $530.38
4785 061-132-010 $530.38
4785 061-132-011 $530.38
4785 061-132-012 $530.38
4785 061-132-013 $530.38
4785 061-132-014 $530.38
4785 061-132-015 $530.38
4785 061-132-016 $530.38
4785 061-132-017 $530.38
4785 061-140-002 $530.38

21

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-140-004 $530.38
4785 061-140-005 $530.38
4785 061-140-007 $960.09
4785 061-140-008 $960.09
4785 061-140-011 $530.38
4785 061-140-012 $530.38
4785 061-140-016 $960.09
4785 061-140-017 $530.38
4785 061-140-019 $530.38
4785 061-140-020 $530.38
4785 061-140-022 $530.38
4785 061-140-023 $530.38
4785 061-140-024 $530.38
4785 061-140-029 $2,130.25
4785 061-140-030 $530.38
4785 061-140-031 $530.38
4785 061-140-032 $530.38
4785 061-140-033 $960.09
4785 061-140-034 $530.38
4785 061-140-035 $530.38
4785 061-140-036 $530.38
4785 061-140-037 $530.38
4785 061-140-038 $960.09
4785 061-140-039 $530.38
4785 061-140-040 $530.38
4785 061-140-041 $530.38
4785 061-151-001 $530.38
4785 061-151-002 $530.38
4785 061-151-003 $530.38
4785 061-151-004 $530.38
4785 061-151-005 $530.38
4785 061-152-002 $530.38
4785 061-152-003 $530.38
4785 061-152-004 $530.38
4785 061-152-005 $530.38
4785 061-152-006 $530.38
4785 061-152-007 $530.38
4785 061-152-008 $530.38
4785 061-152-009 $530.38
4785 061-152-010 $530.38
4785 061-152-011 $530.38
4785 061-152-012 $530.38
4785 061-152-013 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 38



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-152-014 $960.09
4785 061-152-015 $530.38
4785 061-160-007 $530.38
4785 061-160-012 $530.38
4785 061-160-013 $530.38
4785 061-160-014 $530.38
4785 061-160-015 $530.38
4785 061-160-016 $530.38
4785 061-160-017 $530.38
4785 061-160-018 $530.38
4785 061-160-019 $530.38
4785 061-160-020 $530.38
4785 061-160-021 $530.38
4785 061-160-022 $530.38
4785 061-160-023 $530.38
4785 061-160-024 $530.38
4785 061-160-025 $530.38
4785 061-160-026 $530.38
4785 061-160-028 $1,241.12
4785 061-160-032 $530.38
4785 061-170-002 $530.38
4785 061-170-003 $530.38
4785 061-170-006 $530.38
4785 061-170-011 $530.38
4785 061-170-012 $530.38
4785 061-170-013 $530.38
4785 061-170-016 $530.38
4785 061-170-017 $530.38
4785 061-170-018 $530.38
4785 061-170-019 $530.38
4785 061-170-020 $530.38
4785 061-170-021 $530.38
4785 061-170-022 $530.38
4785 061-170-023 $1,511.30
4785 061-181-007 $530.38
4785 061-181-008 $530.38
4785 061-181-009 $530.38
4785 061-181-010 $530.38
4785 061-181-011 $530.38
4785 061-181-012 $530.38
4785 061-181-013 $530.38
4785 061-181-014 $530.38
4785 061-181-016 $530.38

22

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-181-017 $530.38
4785 061-181-018 $530.38
4785 061-181-019 $530.38
4785 061-181-020 $530.38
4785 061-181-021 $1,920.18
4785 061-181-022 $530.38
4785 061-181-023 $960.09
4785 061-181-025 $530.38
4785 061-181-026 $530.38
4785 061-181-027 $960.09
4785 061-182-001 $530.38
4785 061-182-002 $530.38
4785 061-182-003 $530.38
4785 061-182-004 $530.38
4785 061-182-005 $530.38
4785 061-182-006 $530.38
4785 061-182-007 $530.38
4785 061-182-008 $530.38
4785 061-182-009 $530.38
4785 061-191-001 $530.38
4785 061-191-002 $530.38
4785 061-191-003 $960.09
4785 061-191-004 $530.38
4785 061-191-005 $530.38
4785 061-191-006 $530.38
4785 061-192-001 $530.38
4785 061-192-002 $530.38
4785 061-192-003 $530.38
4785 061-192-006 $530.38
4785 061-192-007 $530.38
4785 061-192-008 $1,060.76
4785 061-192-009 $960.09
4785 061-192-010 $530.38
4785 061-192-011 $1,060.76
4785 061-192-012 $530.38
4785 061-192-013 $530.38
4785 061-201-002 $530.38
4785 061-201-003 $960.09
4785 061-201-004 $530.38
4785 061-201-005 $530.38
4785 061-201-006 $960.09
4785 061-201-007 $530.38
4785 061-201-008 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 39



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-201-009 $960.09
4785 061-202-001 $530.38
4785 061-202-002 $530.38
4785 061-202-003 $960.09
4785 061-202-004 $530.38
4785 061-202-005 $530.38
4785 061-202-010 $530.38
4785 061-202-012 $530.38
4785 061-202-017 $530.38
4785 061-202-018 $530.38
4785 061-202-020 $1,060.76
4785 061-202-021 $530.38
4785 061-202-022 $530.38
4785 061-202-023 $530.38
4785 061-202-024 $530.38
4785 061-202-025 $530.38
4785 061-202-026 $530.38
4785 061-202-027 $530.38
4785 061-210-004 $960.09
4785 061-210-011 $960.09
4785 061-210-012 $960.09
4785 061-210-013 $530.38
4785 061-210-016 $530.38
4785 061-210-018 $960.09
4785 061-210-019 $530.38
4785 061-210-020 $530.38
4785 061-220-005 $1,490.47
4785 061-220-011 $5,248.70
4785 061-220-023 $960.09
4785 061-220-026 $530.38
4785 061-220-027 $530.38
4785 061-220-028 $960.09
4785 061-220-029 $530.38
4785 061-220-030 $960.09
4785 061-220-031 $530.38
4785 061-220-032 $530.38
4785 061-220-033 $530.38
4785 061-220-034 $530.38
4785 061-220-035 $530.38
4785 061-220-036 $960.09
4785 061-220-044 $530.38
4785 061-220-045 $859.42
4785 061-220-046 $530.38

23

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-220-047 $530.38
4785 061-220-048 $530.38
4785 061-220-049 $530.38
4785 061-231-001 $530.38
4785 061-231-002 $530.38
4785 061-231-003 $530.38
4785 061-231-004 $530.38
4785 061-231-005 $530.38
4785 061-231-006 $530.38
4785 061-231-007 $530.38
4785 061-231-008 $530.38
4785 061-231-009 $530.38
4785 061-231-010 $530.38
4785 061-231-011 $530.38
4785 061-231-012 $530.38
4785 061-231-013 $530.38
4785 061-231-014 $530.38
4785 061-231-015 $530.38
4785 061-231-016 $530.38
4785 061-231-017 $530.38
4785 061-231-018 $530.38
4785 061-231-019 $530.38
4785 061-231-020 $530.38
4785 061-231-021 $530.38
4785 061-231-022 $530.38
4785 061-231-023 $530.38
4785 061-231-024 $530.38
4785 061-231-025 $530.38
4785 061-231-026 $530.38
4785 061-232-001 $530.38
4785 061-232-002 $960.09
4785 061-232-003 $530.38
4785 061-232-004 $530.38
4785 061-232-005 $530.38
4785 061-232-006 $960.09
4785 061-232-007 $530.38
4785 061-232-008 $530.38
4785 061-232-009 $530.38
4785 061-232-010 $530.38
4785 061-232-011 $530.38
4785 061-232-012 $530.38
4785 061-232-013 $530.38
4785 061-232-014 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 40



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-232-015 $530.38
4785 061-232-016 $530.38
4785 061-232-017 $530.38
4785 061-232-018 $530.38
4785 061-232-019 $530.38
4785 061-232-020 $530.38
4785 061-232-021 $530.38
4785 061-232-022 $530.38
4785 061-232-023 $530.38
4785 061-232-024 $530.38
4785 061-232-025 $530.38
4785 061-232-026 $530.38
4785 061-240-003 $530.38
4785 061-240-010 $530.38
4785 061-240-011 $530.38
4785 061-240-012 $960.09
4785 061-240-014 $960.09
4785 061-240-015 $960.09
4785 061-240-016 $530.38
4785 061-240-017 $530.38
4785 061-240-018 $530.38
4785 061-240-019 $530.38
4785 061-240-020 $530.38
4785 061-240-021 $530.38
4785 061-240-023 $960.09
4785 061-240-024 $530.38
4785 061-240-025 $530.38
4785 061-240-026 $530.38
4785 061-240-027 $530.38
4785 061-240-028 $530.38
4785 061-240-029 $530.38
4785 061-240-030 $530.38
4785 061-240-033 $530.38
4785 061-240-034 $530.38
4785 061-240-035 $530.38
4785 061-251-001 $859.42
4785 061-251-002 $859.42
4785 061-251-003 $859.42
4785 061-251-004 $859.42
4785 061-251-005 $859.42
4785 061-251-006 $859.42
4785 061-251-007 $859.42
4785 061-251-008 $859.42

24

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-251-009 $859.42
4785 061-251-010 $859.42
4785 061-251-011 $859.42
4785 061-251-012 $859.42
4785 061-251-013 $859.42
4785 061-251-014 $859.42
4785 061-251-016 $859.42
4785 061-251-017 $859.42
4785 061-251-018 $859.42
4785 061-251-019 $859.42
4785 061-251-020 $859.42
4785 061-251-021 $859.42
4785 061-251-022 $859.42
4785 061-251-024 $859.42
4785 061-252-001 $859.42
4785 061-252-004 $859.42
4785 061-252-005 $859.42
4785 061-252-006 $859.42
4785 061-252-007 $859.42
4785 061-252-008 $859.42
4785 061-252-009 $859.42
4785 061-252-010 $859.42
4785 061-271-009 $530.38
4785 061-271-010 $530.38
4785 061-271-014 $530.38
4785 061-271-015 $530.38
4785 061-271-016 $530.38
4785 061-271-017 $530.38
4785 061-271-018 $530.38
4785 061-271-019 $530.38
4785 061-271-020 $530.38
4785 061-271-021 $530.38
4785 061-271-022 $530.38
4785 061-271-023 $530.38
4785 061-271-024 $530.38
4785 061-271-025 $960.09
4785 061-271-027 $530.38
4785 061-272-003 $960.09
4785 061-272-004 $530.38
4785 061-273-003 $530.38
4785 061-292-003 $450.54
4785 061-341-001 $530.38
4785 061-341-002 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 41



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-341-003 $530.38
4785 061-341-004 $530.38
4785 061-341-005 $530.38
4785 061-341-006 $960.09
4785 061-341-007 $530.38
4785 061-341-008 $530.38
4785 061-341-009 $530.38
4785 061-341-010 $530.38
4785 061-341-011 $960.09
4785 061-341-012 $530.38
4785 061-341-013 $530.38
4785 061-342-001 $530.38
4785 061-342-002 $530.38
4785 061-342-003 $530.38
4785 061-342-004 $530.38
4785 061-342-005 $530.38
4785 061-342-006 $530.38
4785 061-343-001 $960.09
4785 061-343-002 $530.38
4785 061-343-003 $530.38
4785 061-343-004 $530.38
4785 061-343-005 $530.38
4785 061-343-006 $530.38
4785 061-343-007 $530.38
4785 061-343-008 $530.38
4785 061-343-009 $530.38
4785 061-343-010 $530.38
4785 061-343-011 $960.09
4785 061-351-001 $530.38
4785 061-351-002 $530.38
4785 061-351-003 $530.38
4785 061-351-004 $530.38
4785 061-351-005 $530.38
4785 061-351-006 $530.38
4785 061-351-007 $530.38
4785 061-351-008 $530.38
4785 061-351-009 $530.38
4785 061-351-010 $530.38
4785 061-351-011 $960.09
4785 061-351-012 $530.38
4785 061-351-013 $960.09
4785 061-351-014 $530.38
4785 061-351-015 $530.38

25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-351-016 $530.38
4785 061-351-017 $530.38
4785 061-351-018 $530.38
4785 061-351-019 $530.38
4785 061-352-001 $530.38
4785 061-352-002 $530.38
4785 061-352-003 $530.38
4785 061-352-004 $530.38
4785 061-352-005 $530.38
4785 061-352-006 $530.38
4785 061-352-007 $530.38
4785 061-352-008 $530.38
4785 061-352-009 $960.09
4785 061-352-010 $530.38
4785 061-352-011 $530.38
4785 061-352-012 $530.38
4785 061-362-001 $530.38
4785 061-362-002 $530.38
4785 061-362-003 $530.38
4785 061-362-004 $530.38
4785 061-362-005 $530.38
4785 061-362-006 $530.38
4785 061-362-007 $530.38
4785 061-362-008 $530.38
4785 061-362-009 $530.38
4785 061-362-010 $530.38
4785 061-362-011 $530.38
4785 061-362-012 $530.38
4785 061-362-013 $530.38
4785 061-362-014 $530.38
4785 061-362-015 $530.38
4785 061-362-016 $530.38
4785 061-362-017 $530.38
4785 061-362-018 $530.38
4785 061-362-019 $530.38
4785 061-362-020 $960.09
4785 061-362-021 $530.38
4785 061-362-022 $530.38
4785 061-362-023 $530.38
4785 061-362-024 $530.38
4785 061-362-025 $960.09
4785 061-362-026 $530.38
4785 061-362-027 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 42



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-362-028 $530.38
4785 061-362-029 $530.38
4785 061-370-001 $429.71
4785 061-370-002 $429.71
4785 061-370-003 $429.71
4785 061-370-004 $429.71
4785 061-370-005 $429.71
4785 061-370-006 $429.71
4785 061-370-007 $429.71
4785 061-370-008 $429.71
4785 061-370-009 $429.71
4785 061-370-010 $429.71
4785 061-370-011 $429.71
4785 061-370-012 $429.71
4785 061-370-013 $429.71
4785 061-370-014 $429.71
4785 061-370-015 $429.71
4785 061-370-016 $429.71
4785 061-370-017 $429.71
4785 061-370-018 $429.71
4785 061-370-019 $429.71
4785 061-370-020 $429.71
4785 061-370-021 $530.38
4785 061-380-001 $429.71
4785 061-380-002 $429.71
4785 061-380-003 $429.71
4785 061-380-004 $429.71
4785 061-380-006 $429.71
4785 061-380-007 $429.71
4785 061-380-008 $429.71
4785 061-380-009 $429.71
4785 061-380-010 $429.71
4785 061-380-011 $429.71
4785 061-380-012 $429.71
4785 061-380-013 $429.71
4785 061-380-014 $429.71
4785 061-380-015 $429.71
4785 061-380-016 $429.71
4785 061-380-017 $429.71
4785 061-380-018 $429.71
4785 061-380-019 $429.71
4785 061-380-020 $429.71
4785 061-380-021 $429.71

26

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 061-380-022 $429.71
4785 061-380-023 $429.71
4785 061-380-024 $429.71
4785 061-380-026 $530.38
4785 061-380-030 $429.71
4785 061-390-001 $429.71
4785 061-390-002 $429.71
4785 061-390-003 $429.71
4785 061-390-004 $429.71
4785 061-390-005 $429.71
4785 061-390-006 $429.71
4785 061-390-007 $429.71
4785 061-390-008 $429.71
4785 061-390-009 $429.71
4785 061-390-010 $429.71
4785 061-390-011 $429.71
4785 061-390-012 $429.71
4785 061-390-013 $429.71
4785 061-390-014 $429.71
4785 061-400-001 $429.71
4785 061-400-002 $429.71
4785 061-400-003 $429.71
4785 061-400-004 $429.71
4785 061-400-005 $429.71
4785 061-400-006 $429.71
4785 061-400-007 $429.71
4785 061-410-001 $481.28
4785 061-410-002 $481.28
4785 061-410-003 $481.28
4785 061-410-004 $481.28
4785 061-410-005 $481.28
4785 061-410-006 $481.28
4785 061-410-007 $481.28
4785 061-410-008 $481.28
4785 061-410-009 $481.28
4785 061-410-010 $481.28
4785 061-410-011 $481.28
4785 061-410-012 $481.28
4785 061-410-013 $481.28
4785 061-410-014 $481.28
4785 061-410-015 $481.28
4785 061-410-016 $481.28
4785 061-420-001 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 43



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 061-420-002 $530.38
4785 061-420-003 $530.38
4785 061-420-004 $530.38
4785 061-420-005 $530.38
4785 061-420-006 $530.38
4785 061-420-007 $530.38
4785 061-420-008 $530.38
4785 061-420-009 $530.38
4785 061-420-010 $530.38
4785 061-420-011 $530.38
4785 061-420-012 $530.38
4785 061-420-013 $530.38
4785 061-420-015 $530.38
4785 061-430-001 $429.71
4785 061-430-002 $429.71
4785 061-430-003 $429.71
4785 061-430-004 $429.71
4785 061-440-001 $429.71
4785 061-440-002 $429.71
4785 061-440-003 $429.71
4785 061-440-004 $429.71
4785 061-450-001 $429.71
4785 061-450-002 $429.71
4785 061-450-003 $429.71
4785 061-460-001 $429.71
4785 061-460-002 $429.71
4785 061-470-001 $429.71
4785 061-470-002 $429.71
4785 061-470-003 $429.71
4785 061-470-004 $429.71
4785 061-470-005 $429.71
4785 061-470-006 $429.71
4785 061-470-007 $429.71
4785 061-470-008 $429.71
4785 061-470-009 $429.71
4785 061-470-010 $429.71
4785 061-470-011 $429.71
4785 061-470-012 $429.71
4785 061-480-001 $429.71
4785 061-480-002 $429.71
4785 065-040-040 $1,292.72
4785 065-040-045 $6,863.50
4785 065-040-046 $417.35

27

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-040-047 $22,008.20
4785 065-050-015 $991.91
4785 065-050-022 $5,133.96
4785 065-050-029 $6,037.39
4785 065-050-030 $73,092.93
4785 065-050-031 $28,104.99
4785 065-050-032 $3,809.89
4785 065-050-033 $5,365.03
4785 065-050-034 $3,674.85
4785 065-061-002 $530.38
4785 065-061-003 $960.09
4785 065-061-004 $530.38
4785 065-061-005 $530.38
4785 065-061-006 $530.38
4785 065-061-007 $530.38
4785 065-061-008 $530.38
4785 065-061-009 $530.38
4785 065-061-010 $530.38
4785 065-061-011 $530.38
4785 065-061-013 $530.38
4785 065-062-001 $530.38
4785 065-062-002 $530.38
4785 065-062-003 $530.38
4785 065-062-004 $530.38
4785 065-062-005 $530.38
4785 065-062-006 $530.38
4785 065-062-007 $530.38
4785 065-062-008 $960.09
4785 065-062-009 $530.38
4785 065-062-010 $530.38
4785 065-062-011 $530.38
4785 065-062-012 $530.38
4785 065-062-013 $530.38
4785 065-062-014 $530.38
4785 065-062-015 $530.38
4785 065-062-016 $530.38
4785 065-062-017 $530.38
4785 065-062-018 $530.38
4785 065-062-019 $530.38
4785 065-071-001 $530.38
4785 065-071-002 $530.38
4785 065-071-003 $530.38
4785 065-071-004 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 44



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-071-005 $530.38
4785 065-071-006 $530.38
4785 065-071-007 $530.38
4785 065-071-008 $530.38
4785 065-071-009 $530.38
4785 065-071-010 $530.38
4785 065-071-012 $530.38
4785 065-072-001 $530.38
4785 065-072-002 $530.38
4785 065-072-003 $530.38
4785 065-072-004 $530.38
4785 065-072-005 $530.38
4785 065-072-006 $530.38
4785 065-072-007 $530.38
4785 065-072-008 $530.38
4785 065-072-009 $530.38
4785 065-072-010 $530.38
4785 065-072-011 $530.38
4785 065-072-012 $530.38
4785 065-072-013 $530.38
4785 065-072-014 $530.38
4785 065-072-015 $530.38
4785 065-072-016 $530.38
4785 065-072-017 $530.38
4785 065-072-018 $530.38
4785 065-072-019 $530.38
4785 065-072-020 $530.38
4785 065-072-021 $530.38
4785 065-072-023 $7,733.63
4785 065-080-026 $1,847.24
4785 065-080-027 $35,120.42
4785 065-090-017 $4,510.43
4785 065-090-022 $66,407.79
4785 065-090-023 $3,043.47
4785 065-090-028 $23,236.41
4785 065-090-029 $3,121.40
4785 065-090-037 $1,034.61
4785 065-090-040 $1,125.06
4785 065-090-041 $5,295.13
4785 065-090-042 $1,262.93
4785 065-100-001 $530.38
4785 065-100-002 $530.38
4785 065-100-003 $530.38

28

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-100-004 $530.38
4785 065-100-005 $530.38
4785 065-100-006 $530.38
4785 065-100-007 $530.38
4785 065-100-008 $530.38
4785 065-100-009 $530.38
4785 065-100-010 $530.38
4785 065-100-011 $530.38
4785 065-100-012 $530.38
4785 065-100-013 $530.38
4785 065-100-014 $530.38
4785 065-100-016 $530.38
4785 065-100-017 $530.38
4785 065-100-018 $530.38
4785 065-100-019 $530.38
4785 065-100-028 $530.38
4785 065-100-029 $530.38
4785 065-100-030 $530.38
4785 065-100-031 $530.38
4785 065-100-032 $530.38
4785 065-100-033 $530.38
4785 065-100-034 $530.38
4785 065-100-035 $530.38
4785 065-100-036 $530.38
4785 065-100-037 $530.38
4785 065-100-038 $530.38
4785 065-100-039 $530.38
4785 065-100-040 $530.38
4785 065-100-041 $530.38
4785 065-100-042 $530.38
4785 065-100-043 $530.38
4785 065-100-044 $530.38
4785 065-100-045 $530.38
4785 065-100-046 $530.38
4785 065-100-047 $530.38
4785 065-100-048 $530.38
4785 065-100-049 $530.38
4785 065-100-051 $530.38
4785 065-110-001 $530.38
4785 065-110-004 $656.44
4785 065-110-008 $530.38
4785 065-110-009 $530.38
4785 065-110-010 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 45



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-110-011 $530.38
4785 065-110-012 $530.38
4785 065-110-013 $530.38
4785 065-110-014 $530.38
4785 065-110-015 $530.38
4785 065-110-016 $530.38
4785 065-110-017 $530.38
4785 065-110-018 $530.38
4785 065-110-019 $960.09
4785 065-110-020 $530.38
4785 065-110-021 $530.38
4785 065-110-022 $530.38
4785 065-110-023 $530.38
4785 065-110-024 $530.38
4785 065-110-025 $530.38
4785 065-110-026 $530.38
4785 065-110-027 $530.38
4785 065-110-028 $530.38
4785 065-110-029 $530.38
4785 065-110-030 $530.38
4785 065-110-031 $530.38
4785 065-110-032 $530.38
4785 065-110-033 $530.38
4785 065-110-034 $530.38
4785 065-110-035 $530.38
4785 065-110-036 $530.38
4785 065-110-037 $530.38
4785 065-110-038 $530.38
4785 065-110-039 $530.38
4785 065-110-045 $530.38
4785 065-110-046 $4,955.46
4785 065-110-049 $530.38
4785 065-110-050 $530.38
4785 065-110-051 $530.38
4785 065-110-052 $530.38
4785 065-110-053 $530.38
4785 065-110-054 $530.38
4785 065-110-055 $530.38
4785 065-110-056 $530.38
4785 065-110-057 $530.38
4785 065-110-058 $530.38
4785 065-120-001 $530.38
4785 065-120-002 $530.38

29

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-120-003 $530.38
4785 065-120-004 $530.38
4785 065-120-005 $960.09
4785 065-120-006 $530.38
4785 065-120-007 $530.38
4785 065-120-008 $530.38
4785 065-120-009 $530.38
4785 065-120-010 $530.38
4785 065-120-011 $530.38
4785 065-120-013 $530.38
4785 065-120-015 $530.38
4785 065-120-016 $960.09
4785 065-120-017 $530.38
4785 065-120-018 $530.38
4785 065-120-019 $530.38
4785 065-120-020 $960.09
4785 065-120-021 $530.38
4785 065-120-022 $530.38
4785 065-120-023 $530.38
4785 065-120-024 $530.38
4785 065-120-026 $530.38
4785 065-120-027 $960.09
4785 065-120-028 $530.38
4785 065-120-030 $530.38
4785 065-120-031 $530.38
4785 065-120-032 $530.38
4785 065-120-033 $530.38
4785 065-120-034 $530.38
4785 065-120-035 $530.38
4785 065-120-036 $530.38
4785 065-120-037 $530.38
4785 065-120-038 $530.38
4785 065-120-039 $530.38
4785 065-120-040 $530.38
4785 065-120-042 $530.38
4785 065-120-043 $530.38
4785 065-131-001 $530.38
4785 065-131-002 $530.38
4785 065-131-003 $530.38
4785 065-131-004 $530.38
4785 065-131-005 $530.38
4785 065-131-006 $530.38
4785 065-131-007 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 46



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-131-008 $530.38
4785 065-131-009 $530.38
4785 065-131-010 $530.38
4785 065-131-011 $530.38
4785 065-131-012 $530.38
4785 065-131-013 $530.38
4785 065-131-014 $530.38
4785 065-131-015 $530.38
4785 065-131-016 $530.38
4785 065-131-017 $530.38
4785 065-132-001 $530.38
4785 065-132-002 $530.38
4785 065-132-003 $530.38
4785 065-132-004 $530.38
4785 065-132-005 $530.38
4785 065-132-006 $530.38
4785 065-132-007 $530.38
4785 065-132-008 $530.38
4785 065-132-009 $530.38
4785 065-132-010 $530.38
4785 065-132-011 $530.38
4785 065-132-012 $530.38
4785 065-132-013 $530.38
4785 065-132-014 $530.38
4785 065-132-015 $530.38
4785 065-132-016 $530.38
4785 065-132-017 $530.38
4785 065-132-018 $530.38
4785 065-132-019 $530.38
4785 065-132-020 $530.38
4785 065-132-021 $530.38
4785 065-132-022 $530.38
4785 065-132-023 $530.38
4785 065-132-024 $530.38
4785 065-141-001 $530.38
4785 065-141-002 $960.09
4785 065-141-003 $530.38
4785 065-141-004 $530.38
4785 065-141-005 $530.38
4785 065-141-006 $530.38
4785 065-141-007 $530.38
4785 065-141-008 $530.38
4785 065-141-009 $530.38

30

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-141-010 $530.38
4785 065-141-011 $530.38
4785 065-141-012 $530.38
4785 065-141-013 $530.38
4785 065-141-014 $530.38
4785 065-141-015 $530.38
4785 065-141-016 $530.38
4785 065-141-017 $530.38
4785 065-141-018 $530.38
4785 065-141-019 $530.38
4785 065-141-020 $530.38
4785 065-141-021 $530.38
4785 065-141-022 $530.38
4785 065-141-023 $530.38
4785 065-141-024 $530.38
4785 065-141-025 $530.38
4785 065-141-026 $960.09
4785 065-141-027 $530.38
4785 065-141-028 $530.38
4785 065-141-029 $530.38
4785 065-141-030 $530.38
4785 065-141-031 $530.38
4785 065-141-032 $530.38
4785 065-141-033 $530.38
4785 065-141-034 $530.38
4785 065-141-035 $530.38
4785 065-141-036 $530.38
4785 065-142-001 $530.38
4785 065-142-002 $960.09
4785 065-142-003 $530.38
4785 065-142-004 $530.38
4785 065-142-005 $530.38
4785 065-142-006 $530.38
4785 065-142-007 $530.38
4785 065-142-008 $530.38
4785 065-142-009 $530.38
4785 065-142-010 $530.38
4785 065-142-011 $530.38
4785 065-142-012 $530.38
4785 065-142-013 $530.38
4785 065-142-014 $530.38
4785 065-142-015 $530.38
4785 065-142-016 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 47



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-142-017 $530.38
4785 065-142-018 $530.38
4785 065-142-019 $530.38
4785 065-142-020 $960.09
4785 065-142-021 $530.38
4785 065-142-022 $530.38
4785 065-142-023 $530.38
4785 065-142-024 $530.38
4785 065-142-025 $530.38
4785 065-142-026 $530.38
4785 065-142-029 $530.38
4785 065-143-001 $530.38
4785 065-143-002 $530.38
4785 065-143-003 $530.38
4785 065-143-004 $530.38
4785 065-143-005 $530.38
4785 065-143-006 $530.38
4785 065-143-007 $530.38
4785 065-143-008 $530.38
4785 065-143-009 $530.38
4785 065-151-001 $530.38
4785 065-151-002 $530.38
4785 065-151-003 $530.38
4785 065-151-004 $530.38
4785 065-151-005 $530.38
4785 065-151-006 $530.38
4785 065-151-007 $530.38
4785 065-152-001 $530.38
4785 065-152-002 $530.38
4785 065-152-003 $530.38
4785 065-152-004 $530.38
4785 065-152-005 $530.38
4785 065-152-006 $530.38
4785 065-152-007 $530.38
4785 065-152-008 $530.38
4785 065-152-009 $530.38
4785 065-152-010 $530.38
4785 065-152-011 $530.38
4785 065-152-019 $530.38
4785 065-152-020 $530.38
4785 065-152-021 $530.38
4785 065-153-001 $530.38
4785 065-153-002 $530.38

31

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-153-003 $530.38
4785 065-153-004 $530.38
4785 065-153-005 $530.38
4785 065-153-006 $530.38
4785 065-153-007 $530.38
4785 065-153-008 $530.38
4785 065-153-009 $530.38
4785 065-153-010 $530.38
4785 065-154-001 $530.38
4785 065-154-002 $530.38
4785 065-154-003 $530.38
4785 065-154-004 $960.09
4785 065-154-005 $530.38
4785 065-154-006 $530.38
4785 065-154-007 $530.38
4785 065-154-008 $530.38
4785 065-154-009 $530.38
4785 065-154-010 $530.38
4785 065-154-011 $530.38
4785 065-154-012 $530.38
4785 065-154-013 $530.38
4785 065-155-001 $530.38
4785 065-155-002 $960.09
4785 065-155-003 $530.38
4785 065-155-004 $530.38
4785 065-155-005 $530.38
4785 065-155-006 $960.09
4785 065-155-007 $530.38
4785 065-155-008 $530.38
4785 065-155-009 $530.38
4785 065-155-010 $530.38
4785 065-155-013 $960.09
4785 065-155-014 $530.38
4785 065-155-015 $960.09
4785 065-155-016 $530.38
4785 065-155-019 $530.38
4785 065-155-020 $530.38
4785 065-161-001 $530.38
4785 065-161-002 $530.38
4785 065-161-003 $530.38
4785 065-161-004 $530.38
4785 065-161-005 $530.38
4785 065-161-006 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 48



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-162-001 $530.38
4785 065-162-002 $530.38
4785 065-162-003 $530.38
4785 065-162-004 $530.38
4785 065-162-005 $530.38
4785 065-162-006 $530.38
4785 065-162-007 $530.38
4785 065-162-008 $530.38
4785 065-162-009 $530.38
4785 065-162-010 $530.38
4785 065-162-011 $530.38
4785 065-162-012 $530.38
4785 065-163-001 $530.38
4785 065-163-002 $530.38
4785 065-163-003 $530.38
4785 065-163-004 $530.38
4785 065-163-005 $530.38
4785 065-163-006 $530.38
4785 065-163-007 $530.38
4785 065-163-008 $530.38
4785 065-163-009 $530.38
4785 065-163-010 $530.38
4785 065-163-011 $530.38
4785 065-163-012 $530.38
4785 065-163-013 $530.38
4785 065-163-014 $530.38
4785 065-164-003 $530.38
4785 065-164-004 $530.38
4785 065-164-005 $530.38
4785 065-164-006 $530.38
4785 065-164-007 $530.38
4785 065-164-008 $530.38
4785 065-164-009 $530.38
4785 065-164-010 $530.38
4785 065-164-011 $530.38
4785 065-164-012 $530.38
4785 065-164-013 $530.38
4785 065-165-001 $530.38
4785 065-165-002 $530.38
4785 065-165-003 $530.38
4785 065-165-004 $530.38
4785 065-165-005 $530.38
4785 065-165-006 $530.38

32

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-165-007 $530.38
4785 065-165-008 $530.38
4785 065-165-009 $530.38
4785 065-165-010 $530.38
4785 065-165-011 $530.38
4785 065-165-012 $530.38
4785 065-165-013 $530.38
4785 065-165-014 $530.38
4785 065-165-015 $530.38
4785 065-165-016 $530.38
4785 065-165-017 $530.38
4785 065-171-001 $530.38
4785 065-171-002 $530.38
4785 065-171-003 $530.38
4785 065-171-004 $530.38
4785 065-171-005 $960.09
4785 065-171-006 $530.38
4785 065-171-007 $530.38
4785 065-171-008 $530.38
4785 065-171-009 $530.38
4785 065-171-010 $530.38
4785 065-171-011 $530.38
4785 065-171-012 $530.38
4785 065-171-013 $530.38
4785 065-171-014 $530.38
4785 065-171-015 $530.38
4785 065-171-016 $530.38
4785 065-171-017 $530.38
4785 065-171-018 $530.38
4785 065-171-019 $960.09
4785 065-171-020 $530.38
4785 065-171-021 $530.38
4785 065-171-022 $530.38
4785 065-171-023 $530.38
4785 065-171-024 $960.09
4785 065-171-025 $530.38
4785 065-171-026 $530.38
4785 065-171-027 $530.38
4785 065-171-028 $530.38
4785 065-171-029 $530.38
4785 065-171-030 $530.38
4785 065-171-031 $530.38
4785 065-171-032 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 49



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-171-033 $530.38
4785 065-172-001 $530.38
4785 065-172-002 $530.38
4785 065-172-003 $530.38
4785 065-172-004 $530.38
4785 065-172-005 $530.38
4785 065-172-006 $530.38
4785 065-172-007 $530.38
4785 065-172-008 $530.38
4785 065-172-009 $530.38
4785 065-172-010 $530.38
4785 065-172-011 $530.38
4785 065-172-012 $530.38
4785 065-172-013 $530.38
4785 065-172-014 $530.38
4785 065-172-015 $530.38
4785 065-172-016 $530.38
4785 065-172-017 $530.38
4785 065-172-018 $530.38
4785 065-172-019 $530.38
4785 065-172-020 $530.38
4785 065-172-021 $530.38
4785 065-172-022 $530.38
4785 065-173-001 $530.38
4785 065-173-002 $530.38
4785 065-173-003 $530.38
4785 065-173-004 $530.38
4785 065-173-005 $530.38
4785 065-173-006 $530.38
4785 065-173-007 $530.38
4785 065-173-008 $960.09
4785 065-173-009 $530.38
4785 065-173-010 $530.38
4785 065-173-011 $530.38
4785 065-173-012 $530.38
4785 065-173-013 $960.09
4785 065-173-014 $530.38
4785 065-173-015 $530.38
4785 065-173-016 $530.38
4785 065-173-017 $530.38
4785 065-173-018 $530.38
4785 065-173-019 $530.38
4785 065-173-020 $530.38

33

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-173-021 $530.38
4785 065-173-022 $530.38
4785 065-173-023 $530.38
4785 065-174-001 $530.38
4785 065-174-002 $530.38
4785 065-174-003 $530.38
4785 065-174-004 $530.38
4785 065-174-005 $530.38
4785 065-174-006 $960.09
4785 065-174-007 $530.38
4785 065-174-008 $530.38
4785 065-174-009 $530.38
4785 065-174-010 $530.38
4785 065-174-011 $530.38
4785 065-174-012 $530.38
4785 065-174-013 $530.38
4785 065-174-014 $530.38
4785 065-174-015 $530.38
4785 065-174-016 $530.38
4785 065-174-017 $530.38
4785 065-174-018 $530.38
4785 065-174-019 $530.38
4785 065-174-020 $530.38
4785 065-174-021 $530.38
4785 065-174-022 $530.38
4785 065-174-023 $530.38
4785 065-174-024 $530.38
4785 065-174-025 $530.38
4785 065-174-026 $530.38
4785 065-174-027 $960.09
4785 065-174-028 $530.38
4785 065-174-029 $530.38
4785 065-180-035 $2,289.90
4785 065-180-068 $755.60
4785 065-180-069 $1,850.43
4785 065-191-001 $530.38
4785 065-191-002 $530.38
4785 065-191-003 $530.38
4785 065-191-004 $530.38
4785 065-191-005 $530.38
4785 065-191-006 $530.38
4785 065-191-007 $530.38
4785 065-191-008 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 50



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-191-009 $530.38
4785 065-191-010 $530.38
4785 065-191-011 $530.38
4785 065-191-012 $530.38
4785 065-191-013 $530.38
4785 065-191-014 $960.09
4785 065-191-015 $530.38
4785 065-191-016 $530.38
4785 065-192-001 $530.38
4785 065-192-002 $530.38
4785 065-192-003 $530.38
4785 065-192-004 $530.38
4785 065-192-005 $530.38
4785 065-192-006 $530.38
4785 065-192-007 $530.38
4785 065-192-008 $530.38
4785 065-192-009 $530.38
4785 065-192-010 $530.38
4785 065-192-011 $530.38
4785 065-192-012 $530.38
4785 065-192-013 $530.38
4785 065-192-014 $530.38
4785 065-192-015 $530.38
4785 065-192-016 $530.38
4785 065-193-001 $530.38
4785 065-193-002 $530.38
4785 065-193-003 $530.38
4785 065-193-004 $530.38
4785 065-193-005 $960.09
4785 065-193-006 $530.38
4785 065-193-007 $530.38
4785 065-193-008 $530.38
4785 065-201-001 $530.38
4785 065-201-002 $530.38
4785 065-201-003 $530.38
4785 065-201-004 $530.38
4785 065-201-005 $530.38
4785 065-201-006 $530.38
4785 065-201-007 $530.38
4785 065-201-008 $530.38
4785 065-201-009 $530.38
4785 065-201-010 $960.09
4785 065-201-011 $530.38

34

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-201-012 $530.38
4785 065-201-013 $530.38
4785 065-201-014 $530.38
4785 065-201-015 $530.38
4785 065-201-016 $960.09
4785 065-202-001 $530.38
4785 065-202-002 $530.38
4785 065-202-003 $960.09
4785 065-202-004 $530.38
4785 065-202-005 $530.38
4785 065-202-006 $530.38
4785 065-202-007 $530.38
4785 065-202-008 $530.38
4785 065-202-009 $530.38
4785 065-202-010 $530.38
4785 065-202-011 $530.38
4785 065-202-012 $530.38
4785 065-202-013 $530.38
4785 065-202-014 $530.38
4785 065-202-015 $530.38
4785 065-202-016 $530.38
4785 065-202-017 $530.38
4785 065-202-018 $530.38
4785 065-202-019 $530.38
4785 065-202-020 $530.38
4785 065-202-021 $530.38
4785 065-202-022 $530.38
4785 065-202-023 $530.38
4785 065-202-024 $530.38
4785 065-202-025 $530.38
4785 065-203-001 $530.38
4785 065-203-002 $530.38
4785 065-203-003 $530.38
4785 065-203-004 $530.38
4785 065-203-005 $530.38
4785 065-203-006 $530.38
4785 065-203-007 $530.38
4785 065-203-008 $530.38
4785 065-204-001 $530.38
4785 065-204-002 $530.38
4785 065-204-003 $530.38
4785 065-204-004 $530.38
4785 065-204-005 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 51



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-204-006 $530.38
4785 065-204-007 $530.38
4785 065-204-008 $530.38
4785 065-204-009 $530.38
4785 065-211-001 $530.38
4785 065-212-001 $960.09
4785 065-212-002 $530.38
4785 065-212-003 $530.38
4785 065-212-004 $530.38
4785 065-212-005 $530.38
4785 065-213-001 $530.38
4785 065-213-002 $530.38
4785 065-213-003 $530.38
4785 065-213-004 $530.38
4785 065-213-005 $530.38
4785 065-213-006 $530.38
4785 065-213-007 $530.38
4785 065-213-008 $530.38
4785 065-214-001 $530.38
4785 065-214-002 $530.38
4785 065-214-003 $530.38
4785 065-214-004 $530.38
4785 065-214-005 $530.38
4785 065-214-006 $530.38
4785 065-214-007 $530.38
4785 065-214-008 $530.38
4785 065-214-009 $530.38
4785 065-214-010 $530.38
4785 065-214-011 $530.38
4785 065-214-012 $530.38
4785 065-214-013 $960.09
4785 065-214-014 $530.38
4785 065-214-015 $530.38
4785 065-214-016 $530.38
4785 065-214-017 $530.38
4785 065-215-001 $530.38
4785 065-215-002 $530.38
4785 065-215-003 $530.38
4785 065-215-004 $530.38
4785 065-215-005 $530.38
4785 065-215-006 $530.38
4785 065-215-007 $530.38
4785 065-215-008 $530.38

35

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-215-009 $530.38
4785 065-216-001 $530.38
4785 065-216-002 $530.38
4785 065-216-003 $530.38
4785 065-216-004 $530.38
4785 065-216-005 $530.38
4785 065-216-006 $530.38
4785 065-216-007 $960.09
4785 065-216-008 $960.09
4785 065-221-001 $530.38
4785 065-221-002 $530.38
4785 065-221-003 $530.38
4785 065-221-004 $530.38
4785 065-221-005 $530.38
4785 065-221-006 $530.38
4785 065-221-007 $530.38
4785 065-221-008 $530.38
4785 065-221-009 $530.38
4785 065-221-010 $530.38
4785 065-222-001 $530.38
4785 065-222-002 $530.38
4785 065-222-003 $530.38
4785 065-222-004 $530.38
4785 065-222-005 $530.38
4785 065-222-006 $530.38
4785 065-222-007 $530.38
4785 065-222-008 $530.38
4785 065-222-009 $530.38
4785 065-222-010 $530.38
4785 065-222-011 $530.38
4785 065-222-012 $530.38
4785 065-222-013 $530.38
4785 065-222-014 $530.38
4785 065-222-015 $530.38
4785 065-222-016 $530.38
4785 065-222-017 $530.38
4785 065-222-018 $530.38
4785 065-222-019 $530.38
4785 065-222-020 $530.38
4785 065-223-001 $530.38
4785 065-223-002 $530.38
4785 065-223-003 $530.38
4785 065-223-004 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 52



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-223-005 $530.38
4785 065-223-006 $530.38
4785 065-223-007 $530.38
4785 065-223-008 $530.38
4785 065-223-009 $960.09
4785 065-223-010 $530.38
4785 065-223-011 $530.38
4785 065-223-012 $960.09
4785 065-223-013 $530.38
4785 065-223-014 $530.38
4785 065-223-015 $530.38
4785 065-223-016 $530.38
4785 065-223-017 $960.09
4785 065-223-018 $530.38
4785 065-223-019 $530.38
4785 065-223-020 $530.38
4785 065-223-021 $530.38
4785 065-223-022 $530.38
4785 065-223-023 $530.38
4785 065-223-024 $530.38
4785 065-223-025 $530.38
4785 065-223-026 $530.38
4785 065-223-027 $530.38
4785 065-223-028 $530.38
4785 065-223-029 $530.38
4785 065-230-014 $530.38
4785 065-230-017 $960.09
4785 065-240-025 $1,389.80
4785 065-240-063 $859.42
4785 065-240-065 $530.38
4785 065-240-066 $530.38
4785 065-240-067 $530.38
4785 065-240-068 $530.38
4785 065-250-011 $530.38
4785 065-270-001 $530.38
4785 065-270-004 $530.38
4785 065-270-005 $530.38
4785 065-270-006 $530.38
4785 065-270-007 $530.38
4785 065-270-008 $530.38
4785 065-270-009 $530.38
4785 065-270-010 $530.38
4785 065-270-011 $530.38

36

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-270-012 $530.38
4785 065-270-013 $530.38
4785 065-280-002 $530.38
4785 065-280-003 $960.09
4785 065-280-007 $530.38
4785 065-280-008 $530.38
4785 065-280-009 $530.38
4785 065-280-010 $530.38
4785 065-280-011 $530.38
4785 065-280-012 $530.38
4785 065-280-013 $530.38
4785 065-280-014 $530.38
4785 065-280-015 $530.38
4785 065-280-016 $530.38
4785 065-290-001 $530.38
4785 065-290-002 $530.38
4785 065-290-006 $530.38
4785 065-290-015 $530.38
4785 065-290-017 $530.38
4785 065-290-019 $530.38
4785 065-290-020 $530.38
4785 065-290-021 $530.38
4785 065-290-022 $530.38
4785 065-290-029 $530.38
4785 065-290-030 $530.38
4785 065-290-032 $814.22
4785 065-290-034 $960.09
4785 065-290-035 $530.38
4785 065-290-037 $530.38
4785 065-300-001 $530.38
4785 065-300-002 $530.38
4785 065-300-003 $530.38
4785 065-300-004 $530.38
4785 065-300-005 $530.38
4785 065-300-006 $530.38
4785 065-300-007 $530.38
4785 065-300-008 $960.09
4785 065-300-009 $960.09
4785 065-300-010 $530.38
4785 065-300-014 $530.38
4785 065-300-015 $530.38
4785 065-300-019 $530.38
4785 065-300-020 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 53



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-300-023 $530.38
4785 065-300-024 $960.09
4785 065-300-025 $530.38
4785 065-300-026 $530.38
4785 065-310-001 $530.38
4785 065-310-003 $530.38
4785 065-310-004 $530.38
4785 065-310-005 $960.09
4785 065-310-006 $530.38
4785 065-310-010 $530.38
4785 065-310-011 $530.38
4785 065-310-015 $530.38
4785 065-310-019 $960.09
4785 065-310-020 $530.38
4785 065-310-021 $530.38
4785 065-310-022 $530.38
4785 065-310-023 $530.38
4785 065-310-026 $960.09
4785 065-310-027 $530.38
4785 065-310-028 $530.38
4785 065-331-003 $530.38
4785 065-331-004 $530.38
4785 065-331-005 $530.38
4785 065-331-006 $530.38
4785 065-331-007 $530.38
4785 065-331-009 $530.38
4785 065-332-001 $530.38
4785 065-332-002 $530.38
4785 065-332-003 $530.38
4785 065-332-004 $530.38
4785 065-332-005 $530.38
4785 065-332-006 $530.38
4785 065-332-007 $530.38
4785 065-333-001 $530.38
4785 065-333-002 $530.38
4785 065-333-003 $530.38
4785 065-333-004 $530.38
4785 065-333-005 $530.38
4785 065-333-006 $530.38
4785 065-333-007 $530.38
4785 065-333-008 $530.38
4785 065-333-009 $530.38
4785 065-333-010 $530.38

37

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-333-011 $530.38
4785 065-333-012 $530.38
4785 065-333-013 $960.09
4785 065-333-014 $530.38
4785 065-333-015 $530.38
4785 065-333-016 $530.38
4785 065-333-017 $530.38
4785 065-333-018 $530.38
4785 065-333-019 $530.38
4785 065-333-020 $530.38
4785 065-333-021 $530.38
4785 065-333-022 $530.38
4785 065-333-023 $530.38
4785 065-333-024 $530.38
4785 065-333-025 $530.38
4785 065-333-026 $530.38
4785 065-333-027 $530.38
4785 065-333-028 $530.38
4785 065-333-029 $530.38
4785 065-333-030 $530.38
4785 065-333-031 $530.38
4785 065-333-032 $530.38
4785 065-334-001 $960.09
4785 065-334-002 $530.38
4785 065-334-003 $530.38
4785 065-334-004 $530.38
4785 065-335-001 $530.38
4785 065-335-002 $530.38
4785 065-335-003 $530.38
4785 065-335-004 $530.38
4785 065-335-005 $530.38
4785 065-335-006 $530.38
4785 065-335-007 $530.38
4785 065-335-008 $530.38
4785 065-335-009 $530.38
4785 065-336-001 $530.38
4785 065-341-001 $530.38
4785 065-341-002 $530.38
4785 065-341-003 $530.38
4785 065-341-004 $530.38
4785 065-341-005 $530.38
4785 065-341-006 $530.38
4785 065-341-007 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 54



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-341-008 $530.38
4785 065-341-009 $530.38
4785 065-341-010 $530.38
4785 065-341-011 $530.38
4785 065-341-012 $530.38
4785 065-341-013 $960.09
4785 065-341-014 $530.38
4785 065-341-015 $530.38
4785 065-341-016 $530.38
4785 065-342-001 $530.38
4785 065-342-002 $530.38
4785 065-342-003 $530.38
4785 065-342-004 $530.38
4785 065-342-005 $530.38
4785 065-342-006 $530.38
4785 065-342-007 $530.38
4785 065-342-008 $530.38
4785 065-342-009 $530.38
4785 065-342-010 $530.38
4785 065-342-011 $530.38
4785 065-342-012 $530.38
4785 065-342-013 $960.09
4785 065-342-014 $530.38
4785 065-342-015 $530.38
4785 065-342-016 $530.38
4785 065-342-017 $960.09
4785 065-342-018 $960.09
4785 065-342-019 $530.38
4785 065-342-020 $530.38
4785 065-343-001 $530.38
4785 065-343-002 $530.38
4785 065-343-003 $530.38
4785 065-343-004 $530.38
4785 065-343-005 $530.38
4785 065-343-006 $960.09
4785 065-343-007 $530.38
4785 065-343-008 $530.38
4785 065-343-009 $530.38
4785 065-343-010 $530.38
4785 065-343-011 $530.38
4785 065-343-012 $530.38
4785 065-351-001 $530.38
4785 065-351-002 $530.38

38

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-351-003 $530.38
4785 065-351-004 $960.09
4785 065-351-005 $530.38
4785 065-351-006 $530.38
4785 065-351-007 $530.38
4785 065-351-008 $530.38
4785 065-351-009 $530.38
4785 065-351-010 $530.38
4785 065-351-011 $530.38
4785 065-351-012 $530.38
4785 065-351-013 $530.38
4785 065-351-014 $530.38
4785 065-351-017 $530.38
4785 065-351-018 $530.38
4785 065-351-019 $530.38
4785 065-351-020 $530.38
4785 065-351-023 $530.38
4785 065-351-024 $530.38
4785 065-352-001 $530.38
4785 065-352-002 $530.38
4785 065-352-003 $530.38
4785 065-352-004 $530.38
4785 065-352-005 $530.38
4785 065-352-006 $530.38
4785 065-352-007 $530.38
4785 065-352-008 $530.38
4785 065-352-009 $530.38
4785 065-352-010 $530.38
4785 065-352-011 $530.38
4785 065-352-012 $530.38
4785 065-352-013 $530.38
4785 065-352-014 $530.38
4785 065-352-015 $960.09
4785 065-352-016 $530.38
4785 065-353-001 $530.38
4785 065-353-002 $530.38
4785 065-353-003 $530.38
4785 065-353-004 $530.38
4785 065-353-005 $530.38
4785 065-353-006 $530.38
4785 065-353-007 $530.38
4785 065-353-008 $530.38
4785 065-353-009 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 55



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-353-010 $530.38
4785 065-353-011 $530.38
4785 065-354-001 $530.38
4785 065-354-002 $530.38
4785 065-354-003 $530.38
4785 065-354-004 $530.38
4785 065-354-005 $530.38
4785 065-354-006 $530.38
4785 065-354-007 $530.38
4785 065-354-008 $530.38
4785 065-354-009 $530.38
4785 065-354-010 $530.38
4785 065-354-011 $530.38
4785 065-354-012 $530.38
4785 065-355-001 $530.38
4785 065-361-001 $530.38
4785 065-361-002 $530.38
4785 065-361-003 $530.38
4785 065-361-004 $530.38
4785 065-361-005 $530.38
4785 065-361-006 $530.38
4785 065-361-007 $530.38
4785 065-361-008 $530.38
4785 065-361-009 $530.38
4785 065-362-001 $530.38
4785 065-362-002 $530.38
4785 065-362-003 $530.38
4785 065-362-004 $530.38
4785 065-362-005 $530.38
4785 065-363-001 $530.38
4785 065-363-002 $530.38
4785 065-363-003 $530.38
4785 065-363-004 $530.38
4785 065-363-005 $530.38
4785 065-363-006 $530.38
4785 065-363-007 $530.38
4785 065-364-001 $530.38
4785 065-364-002 $530.38
4785 065-364-003 $530.38
4785 065-364-004 $530.38
4785 065-364-005 $530.38
4785 065-364-006 $530.38
4785 065-364-007 $530.38

39

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-364-008 $530.38
4785 065-364-009 $530.38
4785 065-364-010 $530.38
4785 065-364-011 $530.38
4785 065-364-012 $530.38
4785 065-364-013 $530.38
4785 065-364-014 $960.09
4785 065-364-015 $530.38
4785 065-364-016 $530.38
4785 065-371-001 $530.38
4785 065-371-002 $530.38
4785 065-371-003 $530.38
4785 065-371-004 $530.38
4785 065-371-005 $530.38
4785 065-372-001 $530.38
4785 065-372-002 $530.38
4785 065-372-003 $960.09
4785 065-372-004 $530.38
4785 065-372-005 $530.38
4785 065-372-006 $530.38
4785 065-372-007 $530.38
4785 065-372-008 $530.38
4785 065-372-009 $530.38
4785 065-372-010 $530.38
4785 065-373-001 $530.38
4785 065-373-002 $530.38
4785 065-373-003 $530.38
4785 065-373-004 $530.38
4785 065-373-005 $530.38
4785 065-373-006 $960.09
4785 065-373-008 $530.38
4785 065-373-009 $530.38
4785 065-373-010 $530.38
4785 065-373-011 $530.38
4785 065-373-012 $530.38
4785 065-373-013 $530.38
4785 065-373-014 $530.38
4785 065-373-015 $960.09
4785 065-381-002 $530.38
4785 065-381-003 $530.38
4785 065-382-001 $530.38
4785 065-382-002 $530.38
4785 065-382-003 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 56



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-382-004 $530.38
4785 065-382-005 $530.38
4785 065-382-006 $530.38
4785 065-383-001 $530.38
4785 065-383-002 $530.38
4785 065-383-003 $530.38
4785 065-383-004 $530.38
4785 065-383-005 $530.38
4785 065-384-001 $530.38
4785 065-384-002 $960.09
4785 065-384-003 $530.38
4785 065-384-004 $960.09
4785 065-384-005 $530.38
4785 065-384-006 $530.38
4785 065-385-001 $530.38
4785 065-385-002 $530.38
4785 065-385-003 $530.38
4785 065-385-004 $530.38
4785 065-385-005 $530.38
4785 065-386-001 $530.38
4785 065-386-002 $530.38
4785 065-386-003 $530.38
4785 065-386-004 $530.38
4785 065-386-005 $530.38
4785 065-386-006 $530.38
4785 065-386-007 $530.38
4785 065-386-008 $530.38
4785 065-386-009 $530.38
4785 065-386-010 $530.38
4785 065-386-011 $530.38
4785 065-386-012 $530.38
4785 065-386-013 $530.38
4785 065-386-014 $530.38
4785 065-386-015 $530.38
4785 065-386-016 $530.38
4785 065-386-017 $530.38
4785 065-386-018 $530.38
4785 065-391-001 $530.38
4785 065-391-002 $530.38
4785 065-391-003 $530.38
4785 065-391-004 $530.38
4785 065-391-005 $530.38
4785 065-391-012 $530.38

40

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-392-001 $530.38
4785 065-392-002 $530.38
4785 065-392-003 $530.38
4785 065-392-004 $960.09
4785 065-392-005 $530.38
4785 065-392-006 $530.38
4785 065-392-007 $530.38
4785 065-392-008 $530.38
4785 065-392-009 $530.38
4785 065-392-010 $530.38
4785 065-392-011 $530.38
4785 065-392-012 $960.09
4785 065-392-013 $530.38
4785 065-392-014 $530.38
4785 065-392-015 $530.38
4785 065-392-016 $530.38
4785 065-392-017 $530.38
4785 065-392-018 $530.38
4785 065-393-001 $530.38
4785 065-393-002 $530.38
4785 065-393-003 $530.38
4785 065-393-004 $530.38
4785 065-393-005 $960.09
4785 065-393-006 $530.38
4785 065-393-007 $530.38
4785 065-393-008 $960.09
4785 065-394-001 $530.38
4785 065-394-002 $530.38
4785 065-394-003 $530.38
4785 065-394-004 $530.38
4785 065-401-001 $530.38
4785 065-401-002 $530.38
4785 065-401-003 $530.38
4785 065-401-004 $530.38
4785 065-401-005 $530.38
4785 065-401-006 $960.09
4785 065-401-007 $530.38
4785 065-401-008 $530.38
4785 065-401-009 $530.38
4785 065-402-001 $960.09
4785 065-402-002 $530.38
4785 065-402-003 $530.38
4785 065-402-004 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 57



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-402-005 $530.38
4785 065-402-006 $530.38
4785 065-402-007 $530.38
4785 065-402-008 $530.38
4785 065-402-009 $530.38
4785 065-402-010 $960.09
4785 065-402-011 $960.09
4785 065-403-001 $530.38
4785 065-403-002 $530.38
4785 065-403-003 $530.38
4785 065-403-004 $530.38
4785 065-403-005 $530.38
4785 065-403-006 $530.38
4785 065-403-007 $530.38
4785 065-403-008 $530.38
4785 065-403-009 $530.38
4785 065-403-010 $530.38
4785 065-403-011 $530.38
4785 065-403-012 $530.38
4785 065-403-013 $530.38
4785 065-404-001 $530.38
4785 065-404-002 $530.38
4785 065-404-003 $530.38
4785 065-404-004 $530.38
4785 065-404-005 $530.38
4785 065-404-006 $530.38
4785 065-404-007 $530.38
4785 065-404-008 $530.38
4785 065-404-009 $530.38
4785 065-404-010 $530.38
4785 065-404-011 $530.38
4785 065-404-012 $530.38
4785 065-404-013 $530.38
4785 065-404-014 $530.38
4785 065-404-015 $530.38
4785 065-404-016 $530.38
4785 065-404-017 $530.38
4785 065-404-018 $530.38
4785 065-404-019 $530.38
4785 065-404-020 $530.38
4785 065-411-001 $530.38
4785 065-411-002 $530.38
4785 065-411-003 $530.38

41

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-411-004 $530.38
4785 065-411-005 $530.38
4785 065-411-006 $530.38
4785 065-412-001 $530.38
4785 065-412-002 $530.38
4785 065-412-003 $530.38
4785 065-412-004 $530.38
4785 065-412-005 $530.38
4785 065-412-006 $530.38
4785 065-412-007 $530.38
4785 065-412-008 $530.38
4785 065-412-009 $530.38
4785 065-412-010 $530.38
4785 065-412-011 $530.38
4785 065-412-012 $530.38
4785 065-412-013 $530.38
4785 065-412-014 $530.38
4785 065-412-015 $530.38
4785 065-412-016 $530.38
4785 065-412-017 $530.38
4785 065-412-018 $530.38
4785 065-413-001 $530.38
4785 065-413-002 $530.38
4785 065-413-003 $530.38
4785 065-413-004 $530.38
4785 065-413-005 $530.38
4785 065-413-006 $530.38
4785 065-413-007 $530.38
4785 065-413-008 $530.38
4785 065-413-009 $530.38
4785 065-413-010 $530.38
4785 065-413-011 $530.38
4785 065-413-012 $530.38
4785 065-413-013 $530.38
4785 065-413-014 $530.38
4785 065-413-015 $530.38
4785 065-413-016 $530.38
4785 065-413-017 $530.38
4785 065-413-018 $530.38
4785 065-413-019 $530.38
4785 065-413-020 $530.38
4785 065-413-021 $530.38
4785 065-413-022 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 58



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-421-001 $530.38
4785 065-421-002 $530.38
4785 065-421-003 $530.38
4785 065-421-004 $530.38
4785 065-421-005 $530.38
4785 065-421-006 $530.38
4785 065-421-007 $530.38
4785 065-421-008 $960.09
4785 065-421-009 $530.38
4785 065-421-010 $530.38
4785 065-421-011 $530.38
4785 065-421-012 $960.09
4785 065-421-013 $530.38
4785 065-421-014 $530.38
4785 065-421-015 $530.38
4785 065-421-016 $530.38
4785 065-421-017 $530.38
4785 065-421-018 $530.38
4785 065-421-019 $530.38
4785 065-421-020 $530.38
4785 065-421-021 $530.38
4785 065-421-022 $530.38
4785 065-421-023 $530.38
4785 065-421-024 $530.38
4785 065-421-025 $530.38
4785 065-421-026 $530.38
4785 065-421-027 $530.38
4785 065-421-028 $530.38
4785 065-421-029 $530.38
4785 065-421-030 $530.38
4785 065-421-031 $530.38
4785 065-421-032 $530.38
4785 065-421-033 $530.38
4785 065-421-034 $530.38
4785 065-421-035 $530.38
4785 065-421-036 $530.38
4785 065-421-037 $530.38
4785 065-421-038 $530.38
4785 065-421-039 $530.38
4785 065-421-040 $530.38
4785 065-421-041 $530.38
4785 065-421-042 $530.38
4785 065-421-043 $530.38

42

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-421-044 $530.38
4785 065-421-045 $530.38
4785 065-422-001 $530.38
4785 065-422-002 $530.38
4785 065-422-003 $530.38
4785 065-422-004 $530.38
4785 065-422-005 $530.38
4785 065-422-006 $530.38
4785 065-422-007 $530.38
4785 065-422-008 $530.38
4785 065-422-009 $530.38
4785 065-422-010 $530.38
4785 065-422-011 $530.38
4785 065-422-012 $530.38
4785 065-422-013 $530.38
4785 065-422-014 $530.38
4785 065-422-015 $530.38
4785 065-422-016 $530.38
4785 065-422-017 $530.38
4785 065-422-018 $530.38
4785 065-423-001 $530.38
4785 065-424-001 $530.38
4785 065-424-002 $530.38
4785 065-424-003 $530.38
4785 065-424-004 $530.38
4785 065-424-005 $530.38
4785 065-424-006 $530.38
4785 065-424-007 $530.38
4785 065-424-008 $530.38
4785 065-424-010 $530.38
4785 065-424-011 $530.38
4785 065-424-012 $530.38
4785 065-424-013 $530.38
4785 065-424-014 $960.09
4785 065-424-015 $530.38
4785 065-424-016 $530.38
4785 065-425-001 $530.38
4785 065-425-002 $530.38
4785 065-425-003 $530.38
4785 065-425-004 $530.38
4785 065-425-005 $530.38
4785 065-425-006 $530.38
4785 065-425-007 $960.09

Agenda Packet Page 59



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-425-008 $530.38
4785 065-425-009 $530.38
4785 065-425-010 $530.38
4785 065-425-011 $530.38
4785 065-425-012 $530.38
4785 065-425-013 $530.38
4785 065-425-014 $530.38
4785 065-431-001 $530.38
4785 065-431-002 $530.38
4785 065-431-003 $530.38
4785 065-431-004 $530.38
4785 065-431-005 $530.38
4785 065-431-006 $530.38
4785 065-431-007 $530.38
4785 065-431-008 $530.38
4785 065-431-009 $530.38
4785 065-431-010 $530.38
4785 065-431-011 $530.38
4785 065-431-012 $530.38
4785 065-431-013 $530.38
4785 065-431-014 $530.38
4785 065-432-001 $530.38
4785 065-432-002 $530.38
4785 065-432-003 $530.38
4785 065-432-004 $530.38
4785 065-432-005 $530.38
4785 065-432-006 $530.38
4785 065-432-007 $530.38
4785 065-432-008 $530.38
4785 065-432-009 $530.38
4785 065-433-001 $530.38
4785 065-433-002 $530.38
4785 065-433-003 $530.38
4785 065-433-004 $960.09
4785 065-433-005 $530.38
4785 065-433-006 $530.38
4785 065-433-007 $530.38
4785 065-434-001 $530.38
4785 065-434-002 $530.38
4785 065-434-003 $530.38
4785 065-434-004 $530.38
4785 065-441-002 $960.09
4785 065-441-003 $530.38

43

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-441-004 $530.38
4785 065-441-005 $530.38
4785 065-441-006 $530.38
4785 065-441-007 $530.38
4785 065-441-008 $530.38
4785 065-441-009 $530.38
4785 065-441-010 $530.38
4785 065-441-011 $530.38
4785 065-441-012 $530.38
4785 065-441-013 $530.38
4785 065-441-014 $530.38
4785 065-441-015 $530.38
4785 065-441-016 $530.38
4785 065-441-017 $530.38
4785 065-441-018 $530.38
4785 065-441-019 $530.38
4785 065-441-020 $530.38
4785 065-441-021 $530.38
4785 065-441-022 $530.38
4785 065-441-023 $530.38
4785 065-441-024 $530.38
4785 065-441-025 $530.38
4785 065-441-026 $530.38
4785 065-441-027 $530.38
4785 065-441-028 $530.38
4785 065-441-029 $530.38
4785 065-441-030 $530.38
4785 065-441-031 $530.38
4785 065-441-032 $530.38
4785 065-441-033 $530.38
4785 065-441-034 $530.38
4785 065-441-035 $530.38
4785 065-441-036 $530.38
4785 065-441-037 $530.38
4785 065-441-038 $530.38
4785 065-441-039 $530.38
4785 065-441-040 $530.38
4785 065-442-001 $530.38
4785 065-442-002 $530.38
4785 065-442-003 $530.38
4785 065-442-004 $530.38
4785 065-442-005 $530.38
4785 065-442-006 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 60



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-442-007 $530.38
4785 065-442-008 $530.38
4785 065-442-009 $530.38
4785 065-442-010 $530.38
4785 065-442-011 $530.38
4785 065-443-001 $530.38
4785 065-443-002 $530.38
4785 065-443-003 $530.38
4785 065-443-004 $530.38
4785 065-443-005 $530.38
4785 065-443-006 $530.38
4785 065-443-007 $530.38
4785 065-443-008 $530.38
4785 065-443-009 $530.38
4785 065-443-010 $530.38
4785 065-443-011 $530.38
4785 065-444-001 $530.38
4785 065-444-002 $960.09
4785 065-444-003 $530.38
4785 065-444-004 $530.38
4785 065-444-005 $530.38
4785 065-444-006 $530.38
4785 065-444-007 $530.38
4785 065-444-008 $530.38
4785 065-445-001 $530.38
4785 065-445-002 $960.09
4785 065-445-003 $530.38
4785 065-445-004 $530.38
4785 065-445-005 $530.38
4785 065-445-006 $530.38
4785 065-445-007 $530.38
4785 065-445-008 $530.38
4785 065-445-009 $530.38
4785 065-445-010 $530.38
4785 065-445-011 $530.38
4785 065-451-002 $530.38
4785 065-451-003 $530.38
4785 065-451-004 $530.38
4785 065-451-005 $530.38
4785 065-451-006 $960.09
4785 065-451-007 $530.38
4785 065-451-008 $530.38
4785 065-451-009 $530.38

44

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-451-010 $530.38
4785 065-451-011 $530.38
4785 065-451-012 $530.38
4785 065-451-013 $530.38
4785 065-451-014 $530.38
4785 065-451-015 $960.09
4785 065-451-016 $530.38
4785 065-451-017 $530.38
4785 065-451-018 $530.38
4785 065-452-001 $530.38
4785 065-452-002 $530.38
4785 065-452-003 $530.38
4785 065-452-004 $530.38
4785 065-452-005 $530.38
4785 065-453-001 $530.38
4785 065-453-002 $530.38
4785 065-453-003 $530.38
4785 065-453-004 $530.38
4785 065-453-005 $530.38
4785 065-453-006 $530.38
4785 065-453-007 $530.38
4785 065-453-008 $530.38
4785 065-453-009 $530.38
4785 065-453-010 $530.38
4785 065-453-011 $530.38
4785 065-453-012 $530.38
4785 065-453-013 $530.38
4785 065-453-014 $530.38
4785 065-453-015 $530.38
4785 065-453-016 $530.38
4785 065-453-017 $530.38
4785 065-453-018 $530.38
4785 065-453-019 $530.38
4785 065-453-020 $530.38
4785 065-453-021 $530.38
4785 065-453-022 $530.38
4785 065-453-023 $530.38
4785 065-454-001 $530.38
4785 065-454-002 $530.38
4785 065-454-003 $530.38
4785 065-454-004 $530.38
4785 065-454-005 $530.38
4785 065-454-006 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 61



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-454-007 $530.38
4785 065-454-008 $530.38
4785 065-454-009 $530.38
4785 065-454-010 $530.38
4785 065-454-011 $530.38
4785 065-454-012 $530.38
4785 065-454-013 $530.38
4785 065-461-001 $530.38
4785 065-461-002 $530.38
4785 065-461-003 $960.09
4785 065-461-004 $530.38
4785 065-461-006 $530.38
4785 065-461-007 $530.38
4785 065-461-008 $530.38
4785 065-461-009 $530.38
4785 065-461-010 $530.38
4785 065-462-001 $530.38
4785 065-462-002 $530.38
4785 065-462-003 $530.38
4785 065-462-004 $530.38
4785 065-463-001 $530.38
4785 065-463-002 $530.38
4785 065-463-003 $530.38
4785 065-463-004 $530.38
4785 065-463-005 $530.38
4785 065-463-006 $530.38
4785 065-463-007 $530.38
4785 065-463-008 $960.09
4785 065-463-009 $530.38
4785 065-463-010 $530.38
4785 065-463-011 $530.38
4785 065-463-012 $530.38
4785 065-463-013 $530.38
4785 065-463-014 $530.38
4785 065-464-001 $530.38
4785 065-464-002 $530.38
4785 065-464-003 $530.38
4785 065-464-004 $530.38
4785 065-464-005 $530.38
4785 065-464-006 $530.38
4785 065-464-007 $530.38
4785 065-464-008 $530.38
4785 065-464-009 $960.09

45

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-464-010 $530.38
4785 065-464-011 $530.38
4785 065-464-012 $530.38
4785 065-464-013 $530.38
4785 065-464-014 $530.38
4785 065-471-002 $1,718.84
4785 065-471-003 $1,718.84
4785 065-471-004 $1,718.84
4785 065-471-005 $1,718.84
4785 065-471-006 $1,718.84
4785 065-471-007 $1,718.84
4785 065-471-009 $8,164.49
4785 065-472-001 $1,389.80
4785 065-472-002 $3,437.68
4785 065-472-003 $3,007.97
4785 065-472-006 $1,718.84
4785 065-472-007 $52,731.90
4785 065-472-008 $16,328.98
4785 065-472-010 $2,578.26
4785 065-473-002 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-003 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-004 $2,148.55
4785 065-473-005 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-006 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-007 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-008 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-009 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-010 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-011 $3,007.97
4785 065-473-012 $3,437.68
4785 065-473-013 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-014 $1,718.84
4785 065-473-015 $1,289.13
4785 065-473-016 $5,156.52
4785 065-481-001 $530.38
4785 065-481-002 $530.38
4785 065-481-003 $530.38
4785 065-481-004 $530.38
4785 065-481-005 $960.09
4785 065-481-006 $530.38
4785 065-481-007 $530.38
4785 065-481-008 $530.38
4785 065-481-009 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 62



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-481-010 $530.38
4785 065-481-011 $530.38
4785 065-482-001 $530.38
4785 065-482-002 $530.38
4785 065-482-003 $530.38
4785 065-482-004 $530.38
4785 065-482-005 $530.38
4785 065-482-006 $530.38
4785 065-482-007 $530.38
4785 065-482-008 $530.38
4785 065-482-009 $530.38
4785 065-482-010 $530.38
4785 065-482-011 $530.38
4785 065-482-012 $530.38
4785 065-482-013 $530.38
4785 065-483-001 $530.38
4785 065-483-002 $530.38
4785 065-483-003 $530.38
4785 065-483-004 $530.38
4785 065-483-005 $530.38
4785 065-483-006 $530.38
4785 065-483-007 $530.38
4785 065-483-008 $530.38
4785 065-491-001 $530.38
4785 065-491-002 $530.38
4785 065-491-003 $530.38
4785 065-491-004 $530.38
4785 065-491-005 $530.38
4785 065-492-001 $530.38
4785 065-492-002 $530.38
4785 065-492-003 $530.38
4785 065-492-004 $530.38
4785 065-492-005 $530.38
4785 065-492-006 $530.38
4785 065-492-007 $530.38
4785 065-492-008 $530.38
4785 065-492-009 $530.38
4785 065-492-010 $530.38
4785 065-492-011 $530.38
4785 065-493-001 $530.38
4785 065-493-002 $530.38
4785 065-493-003 $530.38
4785 065-493-004 $530.38

46

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-501-001 $530.38
4785 065-501-002 $530.38
4785 065-501-003 $530.38
4785 065-501-004 $530.38
4785 065-501-005 $530.38
4785 065-501-006 $530.38
4785 065-501-007 $530.38
4785 065-501-008 $530.38
4785 065-501-009 $530.38
4785 065-501-010 $530.38
4785 065-501-011 $530.38
4785 065-501-012 $530.38
4785 065-501-013 $530.38
4785 065-501-014 $530.38
4785 065-501-015 $530.38
4785 065-502-001 $530.38
4785 065-502-002 $530.38
4785 065-502-003 $530.38
4785 065-502-004 $530.38
4785 065-503-001 $530.38
4785 065-503-002 $530.38
4785 065-503-003 $530.38
4785 065-503-004 $530.38
4785 065-503-005 $530.38
4785 065-503-006 $530.38
4785 065-503-007 $960.09
4785 065-503-008 $530.38
4785 065-503-009 $530.38
4785 065-503-010 $530.38
4785 065-503-011 $960.09
4785 065-503-012 $530.38
4785 065-503-013 $530.38
4785 065-503-014 $530.38
4785 065-503-015 $530.38
4785 065-503-016 $530.38
4785 065-503-017 $530.38
4785 065-503-018 $530.38
4785 065-503-019 $530.38
4785 065-503-020 $530.38
4785 065-503-021 $530.38
4785 065-503-022 $530.38
4785 065-503-023 $530.38
4785 065-503-024 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 63



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-504-001 $530.38
4785 065-505-001 $530.38
4785 065-505-002 $530.38
4785 065-505-003 $530.38
4785 065-505-004 $530.38
4785 065-505-005 $530.38
4785 065-505-006 $530.38
4785 065-505-007 $530.38
4785 065-505-008 $530.38
4785 065-505-009 $530.38
4785 065-505-010 $530.38
4785 065-505-011 $530.38
4785 065-505-012 $530.38
4785 065-505-013 $530.38
4785 065-505-014 $530.38
4785 065-505-015 $530.38
4785 065-505-016 $530.38
4785 065-505-017 $530.38
4785 065-505-018 $530.38
4785 065-505-019 $530.38
4785 065-511-001 $530.38
4785 065-511-002 $530.38
4785 065-511-003 $530.38
4785 065-511-004 $530.38
4785 065-511-005 $530.38
4785 065-511-006 $530.38
4785 065-511-007 $530.38
4785 065-511-008 $530.38
4785 065-511-009 $530.38
4785 065-511-010 $530.38
4785 065-511-011 $530.38
4785 065-511-012 $530.38
4785 065-511-013 $530.38
4785 065-511-014 $530.38
4785 065-511-015 $530.38
4785 065-511-016 $530.38
4785 065-512-001 $530.38
4785 065-512-002 $530.38
4785 065-512-003 $530.38
4785 065-512-004 $530.38
4785 065-512-005 $960.09
4785 065-512-006 $530.38
4785 065-512-007 $530.38

47

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-512-008 $530.38
4785 065-512-009 $530.38
4785 065-512-010 $530.38
4785 065-512-011 $530.38
4785 065-512-012 $530.38
4785 065-521-001 $530.38
4785 065-521-002 $530.38
4785 065-521-003 $530.38
4785 065-521-004 $530.38
4785 065-521-005 $530.38
4785 065-521-006 $530.38
4785 065-521-007 $530.38
4785 065-521-008 $530.38
4785 065-521-009 $530.38
4785 065-521-010 $530.38
4785 065-521-011 $530.38
4785 065-521-012 $530.38
4785 065-521-013 $530.38
4785 065-521-014 $530.38
4785 065-521-015 $530.38
4785 065-521-016 $530.38
4785 065-521-017 $530.38
4785 065-521-018 $530.38
4785 065-521-019 $530.38
4785 065-521-020 $530.38
4785 065-521-021 $530.38
4785 065-521-022 $530.38
4785 065-521-023 $530.38
4785 065-521-024 $530.38
4785 065-521-025 $530.38
4785 065-522-002 $530.38
4785 065-522-004 $530.38
4785 065-523-001 $530.38
4785 065-523-002 $530.38
4785 065-523-003 $530.38
4785 065-523-004 $530.38
4785 065-523-005 $530.38
4785 065-523-006 $530.38
4785 065-524-001 $530.38
4785 065-524-002 $530.38
4785 065-524-003 $530.38
4785 065-524-004 $530.38
4785 065-524-005 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 64



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-524-006 $530.38
4785 065-524-007 $530.38
4785 065-524-008 $530.38
4785 065-524-009 $530.38
4785 065-524-010 $530.38
4785 065-524-011 $530.38
4785 065-524-012 $530.38
4785 065-526-001 $530.38
4785 065-526-002 $530.38
4785 065-526-003 $530.38
4785 065-526-004 $530.38
4785 065-526-005 $530.38
4785 065-526-006 $530.38
4785 065-526-007 $530.38
4785 065-526-008 $530.38
4785 065-526-009 $530.38
4785 065-526-010 $530.38
4785 065-531-001 $530.38
4785 065-531-002 $530.38
4785 065-531-003 $530.38
4785 065-531-004 $530.38
4785 065-532-001 $530.38
4785 065-532-002 $530.38
4785 065-532-003 $530.38
4785 065-532-004 $530.38
4785 065-532-005 $530.38
4785 065-532-006 $530.38
4785 065-532-007 $530.38
4785 065-532-008 $530.38
4785 065-532-009 $530.38
4785 065-532-010 $530.38
4785 065-532-011 $530.38
4785 065-532-012 $530.38
4785 065-532-013 $530.38
4785 065-533-001 $530.38
4785 065-533-002 $530.38
4785 065-533-003 $530.38
4785 065-533-004 $530.38
4785 065-533-005 $530.38
4785 065-533-006 $530.38
4785 065-533-007 $530.38
4785 065-533-008 $530.38
4785 065-533-009 $530.38

48

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-533-010 $530.38
4785 065-533-011 $530.38
4785 065-533-012 $530.38
4785 065-533-013 $530.38
4785 065-533-014 $530.38
4785 065-533-015 $530.38
4785 065-533-016 $530.38
4785 065-533-017 $530.38
4785 065-533-018 $530.38
4785 065-534-001 $530.38
4785 065-534-002 $530.38
4785 065-534-003 $530.38
4785 065-534-004 $530.38
4785 065-534-005 $530.38
4785 065-534-006 $530.38
4785 065-534-007 $530.38
4785 065-534-008 $530.38
4785 065-534-009 $530.38
4785 065-534-010 $530.38
4785 065-534-011 $530.38
4785 065-534-012 $960.09
4785 065-534-013 $530.38
4785 065-534-014 $530.38
4785 065-534-015 $530.38
4785 065-534-016 $530.38
4785 065-534-017 $530.38
4785 065-534-018 $530.38
4785 065-534-019 $530.38
4785 065-540-001 $530.38
4785 065-540-002 $530.38
4785 065-540-003 $530.38
4785 065-540-004 $530.38
4785 065-540-005 $530.38
4785 065-540-006 $530.38
4785 065-540-007 $530.38
4785 065-540-008 $530.38
4785 065-540-009 $530.38
4785 065-540-010 $960.09
4785 065-540-011 $530.38
4785 065-540-012 $530.38
4785 065-540-013 $530.38
4785 065-540-014 $530.38
4785 065-540-015 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 65



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-540-016 $530.38
4785 065-540-017 $530.38
4785 065-540-018 $530.38
4785 065-540-019 $530.38
4785 065-540-020 $960.09
4785 065-540-021 $530.38
4785 065-540-022 $530.38
4785 065-540-023 $530.38
4785 065-540-024 $530.38
4785 065-540-025 $530.38
4785 065-540-026 $530.38
4785 065-540-027 $530.38
4785 065-540-028 $530.38
4785 065-540-029 $530.38
4785 065-540-030 $530.38
4785 065-540-031 $530.38
4785 065-540-032 $530.38
4785 065-540-033 $530.38
4785 065-540-034 $530.38
4785 065-540-035 $530.38
4785 065-540-036 $530.38
4785 065-540-037 $530.38
4785 065-540-038 $530.38
4785 065-540-039 $530.38
4785 065-540-040 $530.38
4785 065-540-041 $530.38
4785 065-540-042 $530.38
4785 065-540-043 $530.38
4785 065-540-044 $530.38
4785 065-550-001 $446.90
4785 065-550-002 $446.90
4785 065-550-003 $446.90
4785 065-550-004 $446.90
4785 065-550-005 $446.90
4785 065-550-006 $446.90
4785 065-550-007 $446.90
4785 065-550-008 $446.90
4785 065-550-009 $446.90
4785 065-550-010 $446.90
4785 065-550-011 $446.90
4785 065-550-012 $446.90
4785 065-550-013 $446.90
4785 065-550-014 $446.90

49

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-550-015 $446.90
4785 065-550-016 $446.90
4785 065-550-017 $446.90
4785 065-550-018 $446.90
4785 065-550-019 $446.90
4785 065-550-020 $446.90
4785 065-550-021 $446.90
4785 065-550-022 $446.90
4785 065-550-023 $446.90
4785 065-550-024 $446.90
4785 065-550-025 $446.90
4785 065-550-026 $446.90
4785 065-550-027 $446.90
4785 065-550-028 $446.90
4785 065-550-029 $446.90
4785 065-550-030 $446.90
4785 065-550-031 $446.90
4785 065-550-032 $446.90
4785 065-550-033 $446.90
4785 065-550-034 $446.90
4785 065-550-035 $446.90
4785 065-550-036 $446.90
4785 065-550-037 $446.90
4785 065-550-038 $446.90
4785 065-550-039 $446.90
4785 065-550-040 $446.90
4785 065-550-041 $446.90
4785 065-550-042 $446.90
4785 065-550-043 $446.90
4785 065-550-044 $446.90
4785 065-550-045 $446.90
4785 065-550-046 $446.90
4785 065-560-001 $530.38
4785 065-560-002 $530.38
4785 065-560-003 $530.38
4785 065-560-004 $530.38
4785 065-560-005 $530.38
4785 065-560-006 $530.38
4785 065-560-008 $530.38
4785 065-560-009 $530.38
4785 065-560-010 $530.38
4785 065-560-011 $530.38
4785 065-560-012 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 66



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-560-013 $530.38
4785 065-560-014 $530.38
4785 065-560-015 $530.38
4785 065-560-016 $530.38
4785 065-560-017 $530.38
4785 065-560-018 $530.38
4785 065-560-019 $530.38
4785 065-560-020 $530.38
4785 065-560-021 $530.38
4785 065-560-022 $530.38
4785 065-560-023 $530.38
4785 065-560-024 $530.38
4785 065-560-025 $530.38
4785 065-560-026 $530.38
4785 065-560-027 $530.38
4785 065-560-028 $530.38
4785 065-560-029 $530.38
4785 065-560-030 $530.38
4785 065-560-031 $530.38
4785 065-560-032 $530.38
4785 065-560-033 $530.38
4785 065-560-034 $530.38
4785 065-560-038 $530.38
4785 065-570-001 $530.38
4785 065-570-002 $530.38
4785 065-570-003 $530.38
4785 065-570-004 $530.38
4785 065-570-005 $530.38
4785 065-570-006 $530.38
4785 065-570-007 $530.38
4785 065-570-008 $530.38
4785 065-570-009 $530.38
4785 065-570-010 $530.38
4785 065-570-011 $530.38
4785 065-570-012 $530.38
4785 065-570-013 $530.38
4785 065-570-014 $530.38
4785 065-570-015 $530.38
4785 065-570-016 $530.38
4785 065-570-017 $530.38
4785 065-570-018 $530.38
4785 065-570-019 $530.38
4785 065-570-020 $530.38

50

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-570-021 $530.38
4785 065-570-022 $530.38
4785 065-570-023 $530.38
4785 065-570-024 $530.38
4785 065-570-025 $530.38
4785 065-570-026 $530.38
4785 065-570-027 $530.38
4785 065-570-028 $530.38
4785 065-570-029 $530.38
4785 065-570-030 $530.38
4785 065-570-031 $530.38
4785 065-570-032 $530.38
4785 065-570-033 $530.38
4785 065-570-034 $530.38
4785 065-570-035 $530.38
4785 065-570-036 $530.38
4785 065-570-037 $530.38
4785 065-570-038 $530.38
4785 065-570-039 $530.38
4785 065-580-001 $530.38
4785 065-580-002 $530.38
4785 065-580-003 $530.38
4785 065-580-004 $530.38
4785 065-580-005 $530.38
4785 065-580-006 $530.38
4785 065-580-007 $530.38
4785 065-580-008 $530.38
4785 065-580-009 $530.38
4785 065-580-010 $530.38
4785 065-580-011 $530.38
4785 065-580-012 $530.38
4785 065-580-013 $530.38
4785 065-580-014 $530.38
4785 065-580-015 $530.38
4785 065-580-016 $530.38
4785 065-580-017 $530.38
4785 065-580-018 $530.38
4785 065-580-019 $530.38
4785 065-580-020 $530.38
4785 065-580-021 $530.38
4785 065-580-022 $530.38
4785 065-580-023 $530.38
4785 065-580-024 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 67



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-580-025 $530.38
4785 065-580-026 $530.38
4785 065-580-027 $530.38
4785 065-580-028 $530.38
4785 065-580-029 $530.38
4785 065-580-030 $530.38
4785 065-580-031 $530.38
4785 065-580-032 $530.38
4785 065-580-033 $530.38
4785 065-580-034 $530.38
4785 065-580-035 $530.38
4785 065-580-036 $530.38
4785 065-580-037 $530.38
4785 065-580-038 $530.38
4785 065-580-039 $530.38
4785 065-590-001 $429.71
4785 065-590-002 $429.71
4785 065-590-003 $429.71
4785 065-590-004 $429.71
4785 065-590-005 $429.71
4785 065-590-006 $429.71
4785 065-590-007 $429.71
4785 065-590-008 $429.71
4785 065-590-009 $429.71
4785 065-590-010 $429.71
4785 065-590-011 $429.71
4785 065-590-012 $429.71
4785 065-590-013 $429.71
4785 065-590-014 $429.71
4785 065-590-015 $429.71
4785 065-590-016 $429.71
4785 065-590-017 $429.71
4785 065-590-018 $429.71
4785 065-590-019 $429.71
4785 065-590-020 $429.71
4785 065-590-021 $429.71
4785 065-590-022 $429.71
4785 065-590-023 $429.71
4785 065-590-024 $429.71
4785 065-590-025 $429.71
4785 065-590-026 $429.71
4785 065-590-027 $429.71
4785 065-590-028 $429.71

51

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-590-029 $429.71
4785 065-590-030 $429.71
4785 065-590-031 $429.71
4785 065-590-032 $429.71
4785 065-590-033 $429.71
4785 065-590-034 $429.71
4785 065-590-035 $429.71
4785 065-590-036 $429.71
4785 065-590-037 $429.71
4785 065-590-038 $429.71
4785 065-590-039 $429.71
4785 065-590-040 $429.71
4785 065-590-041 $429.71
4785 065-590-042 $429.71
4785 065-590-043 $429.71
4785 065-590-044 $429.71
4785 065-590-045 $429.71
4785 065-590-046 $429.71
4785 065-590-047 $429.71
4785 065-590-048 $429.71
4785 065-590-049 $429.71
4785 065-590-050 $429.71
4785 065-590-051 $429.71
4785 065-590-052 $429.71
4785 065-590-053 $429.71
4785 065-590-054 $429.71
4785 065-590-055 $429.71
4785 065-590-056 $429.71
4785 065-590-057 $429.71
4785 065-590-058 $429.71
4785 065-590-059 $429.71
4785 065-590-060 $429.71
4785 065-590-061 $429.71
4785 065-590-062 $429.71
4785 065-590-063 $429.71
4785 065-590-064 $429.71
4785 065-590-065 $429.71
4785 065-590-066 $429.71
4785 065-590-067 $429.71
4785 065-590-068 $429.71
4785 065-590-069 $429.71
4785 065-590-070 $429.71
4785 065-590-071 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 68



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-590-072 $429.71
4785 065-590-073 $429.71
4785 065-590-074 $429.71
4785 065-590-075 $429.71
4785 065-590-076 $429.71
4785 065-590-083 $1,060.76
4785 065-600-001 $429.71
4785 065-600-002 $429.71
4785 065-600-003 $429.71
4785 065-600-004 $429.71
4785 065-600-005 $429.71
4785 065-600-006 $429.71
4785 065-600-007 $429.71
4785 065-600-008 $429.71
4785 065-600-009 $429.71
4785 065-600-010 $429.71
4785 065-600-011 $429.71
4785 065-600-012 $429.71
4785 065-600-013 $429.71
4785 065-600-014 $429.71
4785 065-600-015 $429.71
4785 065-600-016 $429.71
4785 065-600-017 $429.71
4785 065-600-018 $429.71
4785 065-600-019 $429.71
4785 065-600-020 $429.71
4785 065-600-021 $429.71
4785 065-600-022 $429.71
4785 065-600-023 $429.71
4785 065-600-024 $429.71
4785 065-600-025 $429.71
4785 065-600-026 $429.71
4785 065-600-027 $429.71
4785 065-600-028 $429.71
4785 065-600-029 $429.71
4785 065-600-030 $429.71
4785 065-600-031 $429.71
4785 065-600-032 $429.71
4785 065-600-033 $429.71
4785 065-600-034 $429.71
4785 065-600-035 $429.71
4785 065-600-036 $429.71
4785 065-600-037 $429.71

52

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-600-038 $429.71
4785 065-600-039 $429.71
4785 065-600-040 $429.71
4785 065-600-041 $429.71
4785 065-600-042 $429.71
4785 065-600-043 $429.71
4785 065-600-044 $429.71
4785 065-600-045 $429.71
4785 065-600-046 $429.71
4785 065-600-047 $429.71
4785 065-600-048 $429.71
4785 065-600-049 $429.71
4785 065-600-050 $429.71
4785 065-600-051 $429.71
4785 065-600-052 $429.71
4785 065-600-053 $429.71
4785 065-600-054 $429.71
4785 065-600-055 $429.71
4785 065-600-056 $429.71
4785 065-600-057 $429.71
4785 065-600-058 $429.71
4785 065-600-059 $429.71
4785 065-600-060 $429.71
4785 065-600-061 $429.71
4785 065-600-062 $429.71
4785 065-600-063 $429.71
4785 065-600-064 $429.71
4785 065-600-065 $429.71
4785 065-600-066 $429.71
4785 065-600-067 $429.71
4785 065-600-068 $429.71
4785 065-600-069 $429.71
4785 065-600-070 $429.71
4785 065-600-071 $429.71
4785 065-600-072 $429.71
4785 065-600-073 $429.71
4785 065-600-074 $429.71
4785 065-600-075 $429.71
4785 065-600-076 $429.71
4785 065-600-077 $429.71
4785 065-600-078 $429.71
4785 065-600-079 $429.71
4785 065-600-080 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 69



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-600-081 $429.71
4785 065-600-082 $429.71
4785 065-600-083 $429.71
4785 065-600-084 $429.71
4785 065-600-085 $429.71
4785 065-610-001 $429.71
4785 065-610-002 $429.71
4785 065-610-003 $429.71
4785 065-610-004 $429.71
4785 065-610-005 $429.71
4785 065-610-006 $429.71
4785 065-610-007 $429.71
4785 065-610-008 $429.71
4785 065-610-009 $429.71
4785 065-610-010 $429.71
4785 065-610-011 $429.71
4785 065-610-012 $429.71
4785 065-610-013 $429.71
4785 065-610-014 $429.71
4785 065-610-015 $429.71
4785 065-610-016 $429.71
4785 065-610-017 $429.71
4785 065-610-018 $429.71
4785 065-610-019 $429.71
4785 065-610-020 $429.71
4785 065-610-021 $429.71
4785 065-610-022 $429.71
4785 065-610-023 $429.71
4785 065-610-024 $429.71
4785 065-610-025 $429.71
4785 065-610-026 $429.71
4785 065-610-027 $429.71
4785 065-610-028 $429.71
4785 065-610-029 $429.71
4785 065-610-030 $429.71
4785 065-610-031 $429.71
4785 065-610-032 $429.71
4785 065-620-001 $429.71
4785 065-620-002 $429.71
4785 065-620-003 $429.71
4785 065-620-004 $429.71
4785 065-620-005 $429.71
4785 065-620-006 $429.71

53

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-620-007 $429.71
4785 065-620-008 $429.71
4785 065-620-009 $429.71
4785 065-620-010 $429.71
4785 065-620-011 $429.71
4785 065-620-012 $429.71
4785 065-620-013 $429.71
4785 065-620-014 $429.71
4785 065-620-015 $429.71
4785 065-620-016 $429.71
4785 065-620-017 $429.71
4785 065-620-018 $429.71
4785 065-620-019 $429.71
4785 065-620-020 $429.71
4785 065-620-021 $429.71
4785 065-620-022 $429.71
4785 065-620-023 $429.71
4785 065-620-024 $429.71
4785 065-620-025 $429.71
4785 065-620-026 $429.71
4785 065-620-027 $429.71
4785 065-620-028 $429.71
4785 065-620-029 $429.71
4785 065-620-030 $429.71
4785 065-620-031 $429.71
4785 065-620-032 $429.71
4785 065-620-033 $429.71
4785 065-620-034 $429.71
4785 065-620-035 $429.71
4785 065-620-036 $429.71
4785 065-620-037 $429.71
4785 065-620-038 $429.71
4785 065-620-039 $429.71
4785 065-620-040 $429.71
4785 065-620-041 $530.38
4785 065-630-001 $530.38
4785 065-630-002 $530.38
4785 065-630-003 $530.38
4785 065-630-004 $530.38
4785 065-630-005 $530.38
4785 065-630-006 $530.38
4785 065-630-007 $530.38
4785 065-630-008 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 70



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-630-009 $530.38
4785 065-630-010 $530.38
4785 065-630-011 $530.38
4785 065-630-012 $530.38
4785 065-630-013 $530.38
4785 065-630-014 $530.38
4785 065-630-015 $530.38
4785 065-630-016 $530.38
4785 065-630-017 $530.38
4785 065-630-018 $530.38
4785 065-630-019 $530.38
4785 065-630-020 $530.38
4785 065-630-021 $530.38
4785 065-630-022 $530.38
4785 065-630-023 $530.38
4785 065-630-024 $530.38
4785 065-630-025 $530.38
4785 065-630-026 $4,585.24
4785 065-640-001 $429.71
4785 065-640-002 $429.71
4785 065-640-003 $429.71
4785 065-640-004 $429.71
4785 065-640-005 $429.71
4785 065-640-006 $429.71
4785 065-640-007 $429.71
4785 065-640-008 $429.71
4785 065-640-009 $429.71
4785 065-640-010 $429.71
4785 065-640-011 $429.71
4785 065-640-012 $429.71
4785 065-640-013 $429.71
4785 065-640-014 $429.71
4785 065-640-015 $429.71
4785 065-640-016 $429.71
4785 065-640-017 $429.71
4785 065-640-018 $429.71
4785 065-640-019 $429.71
4785 065-640-020 $429.71
4785 065-650-001 $429.71
4785 065-650-002 $429.71
4785 065-650-003 $429.71
4785 065-650-004 $429.71
4785 065-650-005 $429.71

54

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-650-006 $429.71
4785 065-650-007 $429.71
4785 065-650-008 $429.71
4785 065-650-009 $429.71
4785 065-650-010 $429.71
4785 065-650-011 $429.71
4785 065-650-012 $429.71
4785 065-650-013 $429.71
4785 065-650-014 $429.71
4785 065-650-015 $429.71
4785 065-650-016 $429.71
4785 065-650-017 $429.71
4785 065-650-018 $429.71
4785 065-650-019 $429.71
4785 065-650-020 $429.71
4785 065-680-001 $530.38
4785 065-680-002 $530.38
4785 065-680-003 $530.38
4785 065-680-004 $530.38
4785 065-680-005 $530.38
4785 065-680-006 $530.38
4785 065-680-007 $530.38
4785 065-680-008 $530.38
4785 065-680-009 $530.38
4785 065-680-010 $530.38
4785 065-680-011 $530.38
4785 065-680-012 $530.38
4785 065-680-013 $530.38
4785 065-680-014 $530.38
4785 065-680-015 $530.38
4785 065-680-016 $530.38
4785 065-680-017 $530.38
4785 065-680-018 $530.38
4785 065-680-019 $530.38
4785 065-680-020 $530.38
4785 065-680-021 $530.38
4785 065-680-022 $530.38
4785 065-680-023 $530.38
4785 065-680-024 $530.38
4785 065-680-025 $530.38
4785 065-680-026 $530.38
4785 065-680-027 $530.38
4785 065-680-028 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 71



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-680-029 $530.38
4785 065-680-030 $530.38
4785 065-680-031 $530.38
4785 065-680-032 $530.38
4785 065-680-033 $530.38
4785 065-680-034 $530.38
4785 065-680-035 $530.38
4785 065-680-036 $530.38
4785 065-680-037 $530.38
4785 065-680-038 $530.38
4785 065-680-041 $530.38
4785 065-680-042 $530.38
4785 065-680-043 $530.38
4785 065-680-044 $530.38
4785 065-680-045 $530.38
4785 065-680-046 $530.38
4785 065-680-047 $530.38
4785 065-680-048 $530.38
4785 065-680-050 $530.38
4785 065-680-051 $530.38
4785 065-690-001 $530.38
4785 065-690-002 $530.38
4785 065-690-003 $530.38
4785 065-690-004 $530.38
4785 065-690-005 $530.38
4785 065-690-006 $530.38
4785 065-690-007 $530.38
4785 065-690-008 $530.38
4785 065-690-009 $530.38
4785 065-690-010 $530.38
4785 065-690-011 $530.38
4785 065-690-012 $530.38
4785 065-690-013 $530.38
4785 065-690-014 $530.38
4785 065-690-015 $530.38
4785 065-690-016 $530.38
4785 065-690-017 $530.38
4785 065-690-018 $530.38
4785 065-690-019 $530.38
4785 065-690-020 $530.38
4785 065-690-021 $530.38
4785 065-690-022 $530.38
4785 065-690-023 $530.38

55

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 065-690-024 $530.38
4785 065-690-025 $530.38
4785 065-690-026 $530.38
4785 065-690-027 $530.38
4785 065-690-028 $530.38
4785 065-690-029 $530.38
4785 065-690-030 $530.38
4785 065-690-031 $530.38
4785 065-690-032 $530.38
4785 065-690-033 $530.38
4785 065-690-034 $530.38
4785 065-690-035 $530.38
4785 065-690-036 $530.38
4785 065-690-037 $429.71
4785 065-690-038 $429.71
4785 065-690-039 $429.71
4785 065-690-040 $429.71
4785 065-690-041 $429.71
4785 065-690-042 $429.71
4785 065-690-043 $429.71
4785 065-690-044 $429.71
4785 065-690-045 $429.71
4785 065-690-046 $429.71
4785 065-690-047 $429.71
4785 065-690-048 $429.71
4785 065-690-049 $530.38
4785 065-700-001 $530.38
4785 065-700-002 $530.38
4785 065-700-003 $530.38
4785 065-700-004 $530.38
4785 065-700-005 $530.38
4785 065-700-006 $530.38
4785 065-700-007 $530.38
4785 065-700-008 $530.38
4785 065-700-009 $530.38
4785 065-700-010 $530.38
4785 065-700-011 $530.38
4785 065-700-012 $530.38
4785 065-700-013 $530.38
4785 065-700-014 $530.38
4785 065-700-015 $530.38
4785 065-710-001 $530.38
4785 065-710-002 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 72



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 065-710-003 $530.38
4785 065-710-004 $530.38
4785 065-710-005 $530.38
4785 065-710-006 $530.38
4785 065-710-007 $530.38
4785 065-710-008 $530.38
4785 065-710-009 $530.38
4785 065-710-010 $530.38
4785 065-710-013 $429.71
4785 065-710-014 $429.71
4785 065-710-015 $429.71
4785 067-030-031 $530.38
4785 067-030-032 $2,117.92
4785 067-030-039 $960.09
4785 067-040-041 $530.38
4785 067-050-008 $530.38
4785 067-060-001 $530.38
4785 067-060-002 $530.38
4785 067-060-003 $530.38
4785 067-060-004 $530.38
4785 067-060-005 $530.38
4785 067-060-006 $530.38
4785 067-060-007 $530.38
4785 067-060-008 $530.38
4785 067-071-001 $530.38
4785 067-071-002 $530.38
4785 067-071-003 $530.38
4785 067-071-004 $530.38
4785 067-071-005 $530.38
4785 067-071-006 $530.38
4785 067-071-007 $530.38
4785 067-071-008 $530.38
4785 067-071-009 $530.38
4785 067-071-010 $530.38
4785 067-071-011 $530.38
4785 067-072-001 $530.38
4785 067-072-002 $530.38
4785 067-072-003 $530.38
4785 067-072-004 $530.38
4785 067-072-005 $530.38
4785 067-072-006 $530.38
4785 067-072-007 $530.38
4785 067-072-008 $530.38

56

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-072-009 $530.38
4785 067-072-010 $530.38
4785 067-081-001 $530.38
4785 067-081-002 $530.38
4785 067-081-003 $530.38
4785 067-081-004 $530.38
4785 067-081-005 $530.38
4785 067-081-006 $530.38
4785 067-081-007 $530.38
4785 067-081-008 $530.38
4785 067-082-001 $530.38
4785 067-082-002 $530.38
4785 067-082-003 $530.38
4785 067-082-004 $530.38
4785 067-082-005 $530.38
4785 067-082-006 $530.38
4785 067-082-007 $530.38
4785 067-082-008 $530.38
4785 067-082-009 $530.38
4785 067-082-010 $530.38
4785 067-082-011 $530.38
4785 067-082-012 $530.38
4785 067-082-013 $530.38
4785 067-082-014 $530.38
4785 067-082-015 $530.38
4785 067-082-016 $530.38
4785 067-082-017 $530.38
4785 067-082-018 $530.38
4785 067-082-019 $530.38
4785 067-082-020 $530.38
4785 067-082-021 $530.38
4785 067-090-004 $530.38
4785 067-090-006 $1,060.76
4785 067-090-012 $960.09
4785 067-090-013 $530.38
4785 067-090-022 $525.24
4785 067-090-025 $1,347.50
4785 067-090-026 $530.38
4785 067-090-027 $530.38
4785 067-090-028 $530.38
4785 067-090-029 $960.09
4785 067-090-030 $530.38
4785 067-090-031 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 73



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-090-032 $960.09
4785 067-090-033 $960.09
4785 067-090-035 $530.38
4785 067-090-036 $530.38
4785 067-090-037 $530.38
4785 067-090-038 $960.09
4785 067-090-039 $530.38
4785 067-100-003 $530.38
4785 067-100-004 $530.38
4785 067-100-015 $960.09
4785 067-100-016 $530.38
4785 067-100-017 $530.38
4785 067-100-018 $530.38
4785 067-100-019 $960.09
4785 067-100-020 $530.38
4785 067-100-021 $530.38
4785 067-100-022 $960.09
4785 067-100-023 $530.38
4785 067-100-025 $530.38
4785 067-100-028 $960.09
4785 067-100-029 $530.38
4785 067-100-030 $530.38
4785 067-100-031 $530.38
4785 067-110-018 $530.38
4785 067-110-021 $530.38
4785 067-110-022 $530.38
4785 067-110-023 $530.38
4785 067-110-038 $960.09
4785 067-120-026 $530.38
4785 067-120-027 $530.38
4785 067-120-028 $530.38
4785 067-120-029 $530.38
4785 067-130-006 $530.38
4785 067-130-007 $530.38
4785 067-130-015 $1,087.22
4785 067-130-016 $1,060.76
4785 067-130-017 $960.09
4785 067-130-020 $960.09
4785 067-130-022 $530.38
4785 067-130-023 $530.38
4785 067-130-024 $530.38
4785 067-130-025 $530.38
4785 067-130-026 $530.38

57

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-141-001 $530.38
4785 067-141-002 $530.38
4785 067-141-003 $530.38
4785 067-141-004 $530.38
4785 067-141-005 $530.38
4785 067-141-006 $530.38
4785 067-141-007 $530.38
4785 067-141-008 $530.38
4785 067-141-009 $960.09
4785 067-141-010 $530.38
4785 067-141-011 $530.38
4785 067-141-012 $530.38
4785 067-141-013 $530.38
4785 067-141-014 $530.38
4785 067-141-015 $530.38
4785 067-141-016 $530.38
4785 067-141-017 $530.38
4785 067-141-018 $530.38
4785 067-141-019 $530.38
4785 067-141-020 $530.38
4785 067-141-021 $530.38
4785 067-141-022 $530.38
4785 067-141-023 $960.09
4785 067-141-024 $530.38
4785 067-141-025 $530.38
4785 067-141-026 $530.38
4785 067-141-027 $530.38
4785 067-141-028 $530.38
4785 067-141-029 $530.38
4785 067-141-030 $530.38
4785 067-141-031 $530.38
4785 067-141-032 $530.38
4785 067-141-033 $530.38
4785 067-141-034 $530.38
4785 067-141-035 $530.38
4785 067-141-036 $530.38
4785 067-141-037 $530.38
4785 067-141-038 $530.38
4785 067-141-039 $530.38
4785 067-142-001 $530.38
4785 067-142-002 $530.38
4785 067-142-003 $530.38
4785 067-142-004 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 74



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-142-005 $530.38
4785 067-142-006 $530.38
4785 067-142-007 $530.38
4785 067-142-008 $530.38
4785 067-142-009 $530.38
4785 067-142-010 $530.38
4785 067-143-001 $530.38
4785 067-143-002 $530.38
4785 067-143-003 $530.38
4785 067-143-004 $530.38
4785 067-143-005 $530.38
4785 067-143-006 $530.38
4785 067-143-007 $530.38
4785 067-143-008 $530.38
4785 067-143-009 $530.38
4785 067-143-010 $530.38
4785 067-144-001 $530.38
4785 067-144-002 $530.38
4785 067-144-003 $530.38
4785 067-144-004 $530.38
4785 067-144-005 $530.38
4785 067-144-006 $530.38
4785 067-144-007 $530.38
4785 067-144-008 $530.38
4785 067-144-009 $530.38
4785 067-144-010 $530.38
4785 067-144-011 $530.38
4785 067-151-001 $530.38
4785 067-151-002 $530.38
4785 067-151-003 $530.38
4785 067-151-004 $530.38
4785 067-151-005 $530.38
4785 067-151-006 $530.38
4785 067-151-007 $530.38
4785 067-151-008 $530.38
4785 067-151-009 $530.38
4785 067-151-010 $530.38
4785 067-151-011 $530.38
4785 067-152-001 $530.38
4785 067-152-002 $530.38
4785 067-152-003 $530.38
4785 067-152-004 $530.38
4785 067-152-005 $530.38

58

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-152-006 $530.38
4785 067-152-007 $530.38
4785 067-152-008 $530.38
4785 067-152-009 $530.38
4785 067-152-010 $530.38
4785 067-153-001 $530.38
4785 067-153-002 $530.38
4785 067-153-003 $530.38
4785 067-153-004 $530.38
4785 067-153-005 $530.38
4785 067-153-006 $530.38
4785 067-153-008 $530.38
4785 067-153-009 $530.38
4785 067-161-006 $1,060.76
4785 067-161-008 $530.38
4785 067-161-011 $530.38
4785 067-161-012 $530.38
4785 067-161-014 $530.38
4785 067-162-003 $530.38
4785 067-163-001 $530.38
4785 067-163-002 $530.38
4785 067-163-009 $530.38
4785 067-163-010 $530.38
4785 067-163-011 $530.38
4785 067-163-012 $530.38
4785 067-163-013 $530.38
4785 067-163-014 $530.38
4785 067-163-015 $530.38
4785 067-163-016 $530.38
4785 067-171-001 $530.38
4785 067-171-002 $530.38
4785 067-171-003 $530.38
4785 067-171-004 $530.38
4785 067-171-005 $960.09
4785 067-171-006 $530.38
4785 067-171-007 $530.38
4785 067-171-008 $530.38
4785 067-171-009 $960.09
4785 067-171-010 $530.38
4785 067-171-011 $960.09
4785 067-171-012 $530.38
4785 067-171-015 $530.38
4785 067-171-016 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 75



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-171-017 $530.38
4785 067-171-019 $960.09
4785 067-171-021 $960.09
4785 067-172-001 $530.38
4785 067-172-002 $530.38
4785 067-172-003 $530.38
4785 067-172-004 $530.38
4785 067-172-005 $530.38
4785 067-181-002 $530.38
4785 067-181-003 $530.38
4785 067-181-004 $530.38
4785 067-181-005 $530.38
4785 067-181-006 $530.38
4785 067-181-007 $530.38
4785 067-181-008 $530.38
4785 067-181-009 $530.38
4785 067-181-010 $530.38
4785 067-181-011 $530.38
4785 067-181-012 $530.38
4785 067-181-014 $530.38
4785 067-181-015 $530.38
4785 067-181-016 $530.38
4785 067-181-017 $530.38
4785 067-181-018 $530.38
4785 067-181-019 $530.38
4785 067-181-020 $530.38
4785 067-181-021 $530.38
4785 067-181-022 $530.38
4785 067-181-023 $530.38
4785 067-181-024 $530.38
4785 067-181-025 $530.38
4785 067-181-026 $530.38
4785 067-181-027 $530.38
4785 067-181-028 $530.38
4785 067-181-029 $530.38
4785 067-181-030 $530.38
4785 067-182-001 $530.38
4785 067-182-002 $530.38
4785 067-182-003 $530.38
4785 067-182-004 $530.38
4785 067-182-005 $530.38
4785 067-182-006 $530.38
4785 067-182-007 $530.38

59

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-182-008 $530.38
4785 067-182-009 $530.38
4785 067-182-010 $530.38
4785 067-191-001 $530.38
4785 067-191-002 $530.38
4785 067-191-003 $530.38
4785 067-191-004 $530.38
4785 067-191-005 $530.38
4785 067-191-006 $530.38
4785 067-191-007 $530.38
4785 067-191-008 $960.09
4785 067-191-009 $530.38
4785 067-191-010 $530.38
4785 067-191-011 $530.38
4785 067-191-012 $530.38
4785 067-192-003 $530.38
4785 067-192-004 $530.38
4785 067-192-005 $530.38
4785 067-192-007 $530.38
4785 067-192-008 $530.38
4785 067-192-009 $530.38
4785 067-192-010 $530.38
4785 067-192-011 $530.38
4785 067-192-012 $530.38
4785 067-192-013 $530.38
4785 067-192-014 $530.38
4785 067-192-015 $530.38
4785 067-192-016 $530.38
4785 067-192-017 $530.38
4785 067-192-018 $530.38
4785 067-200-008 $859.42
4785 067-210-027 $1,389.80
4785 067-210-031 $1,060.76
4785 067-221-001 $530.38
4785 067-221-002 $530.38
4785 067-221-003 $530.38
4785 067-221-004 $530.38
4785 067-221-005 $530.38
4785 067-221-006 $530.38
4785 067-221-007 $530.38
4785 067-221-008 $530.38
4785 067-221-009 $530.38
4785 067-221-010 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 76



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-221-011 $530.38
4785 067-222-002 $530.38
4785 067-222-003 $530.38
4785 067-222-004 $530.38
4785 067-222-005 $530.38
4785 067-222-006 $530.38
4785 067-222-007 $530.38
4785 067-222-008 $530.38
4785 067-222-009 $530.38
4785 067-222-010 $530.38
4785 067-222-011 $530.38
4785 067-222-012 $530.38
4785 067-222-013 $530.38
4785 067-222-014 $530.38
4785 067-222-015 $530.38
4785 067-222-016 $530.38
4785 067-223-001 $530.38
4785 067-223-002 $530.38
4785 067-223-003 $530.38
4785 067-223-004 $530.38
4785 067-223-005 $530.38
4785 067-223-006 $960.09
4785 067-224-001 $530.38
4785 067-224-002 $530.38
4785 067-224-003 $530.38
4785 067-224-004 $530.38
4785 067-224-005 $530.38
4785 067-224-006 $530.38
4785 067-224-007 $530.38
4785 067-224-008 $530.38
4785 067-224-009 $530.38
4785 067-224-010 $530.38
4785 067-230-001 $530.38
4785 067-230-004 $960.09
4785 067-230-020 $429.71
4785 067-230-029 $543.85
4785 067-230-030 $39,034.40
4785 067-230-031 $14,180.43
4785 067-230-032 $2,142.31
4785 067-230-037 $32,089.01
4785 067-230-040 $25,423.08
4785 067-230-041 $982.29
4785 067-230-042 $912.34

60

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-230-043 $32,694.14
4785 067-241-001 $530.38
4785 067-241-002 $530.38
4785 067-241-003 $530.38
4785 067-242-001 $530.38
4785 067-242-002 $530.38
4785 067-242-003 $530.38
4785 067-242-004 $530.38
4785 067-243-001 $530.38
4785 067-243-002 $530.38
4785 067-243-003 $960.09
4785 067-243-004 $530.38
4785 067-243-005 $530.38
4785 067-243-006 $530.38
4785 067-243-007 $530.38
4785 067-243-008 $960.09
4785 067-252-001 $530.38
4785 067-252-002 $530.38
4785 067-252-003 $530.38
4785 067-252-004 $530.38
4785 067-252-005 $530.38
4785 067-252-006 $530.38
4785 067-252-007 $530.38
4785 067-252-008 $530.38
4785 067-252-009 $530.38
4785 067-252-010 $530.38
4785 067-252-011 $530.38
4785 067-252-012 $530.38
4785 067-252-013 $530.38
4785 067-252-014 $530.38
4785 067-252-015 $530.38
4785 067-252-016 $530.38
4785 067-252-017 $530.38
4785 067-252-018 $530.38
4785 067-252-019 $530.38
4785 067-252-020 $530.38
4785 067-252-021 $960.09
4785 067-253-001 $530.38
4785 067-253-002 $530.38
4785 067-253-003 $530.38
4785 067-253-004 $530.38
4785 067-253-005 $530.38
4785 067-253-006 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 77



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-253-007 $530.38
4785 067-261-001 $530.38
4785 067-261-002 $530.38
4785 067-261-003 $530.38
4785 067-261-004 $530.38
4785 067-261-005 $530.38
4785 067-261-006 $530.38
4785 067-261-007 $530.38
4785 067-261-008 $530.38
4785 067-261-009 $530.38
4785 067-261-010 $530.38
4785 067-261-011 $530.38
4785 067-261-012 $530.38
4785 067-261-013 $530.38
4785 067-261-014 $530.38
4785 067-261-015 $530.38
4785 067-261-016 $530.38
4785 067-261-017 $960.09
4785 067-261-018 $530.38
4785 067-262-001 $530.38
4785 067-262-002 $530.38
4785 067-262-003 $530.38
4785 067-262-004 $530.38
4785 067-262-005 $530.38
4785 067-262-006 $530.38
4785 067-262-007 $530.38
4785 067-262-008 $530.38
4785 067-262-009 $530.38
4785 067-262-010 $530.38
4785 067-262-011 $530.38
4785 067-262-012 $530.38
4785 067-262-013 $530.38
4785 067-262-014 $530.38
4785 067-262-015 $530.38
4785 067-262-016 $530.38
4785 067-262-017 $530.38
4785 067-262-018 $530.38
4785 067-262-019 $530.38
4785 067-262-020 $530.38
4785 067-262-021 $530.38
4785 067-262-022 $530.38
4785 067-262-023 $530.38
4785 067-262-024 $530.38

61

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-262-025 $530.38
4785 067-262-026 $530.38
4785 067-263-001 $530.38
4785 067-263-002 $530.38
4785 067-263-003 $530.38
4785 067-263-004 $530.38
4785 067-263-005 $530.38
4785 067-263-006 $530.38
4785 067-263-007 $530.38
4785 067-263-008 $530.38
4785 067-263-009 $530.38
4785 067-263-010 $530.38
4785 067-264-001 $530.38
4785 067-264-002 $530.38
4785 067-264-003 $530.38
4785 067-264-004 $960.09
4785 067-264-005 $530.38
4785 067-270-001 $960.09
4785 067-270-002 $530.38
4785 067-270-003 $530.38
4785 067-270-004 $530.38
4785 067-270-005 $530.38
4785 067-270-006 $530.38
4785 067-270-007 $530.38
4785 067-270-008 $530.38
4785 067-270-009 $530.38
4785 067-270-010 $530.38
4785 067-270-011 $530.38
4785 067-270-012 $530.38
4785 067-270-013 $530.38
4785 067-270-014 $530.38
4785 067-270-015 $530.38
4785 067-270-016 $530.38
4785 067-270-017 $530.38
4785 067-270-018 $530.38
4785 067-270-019 $530.38
4785 067-270-020 $960.09
4785 067-270-021 $530.38
4785 067-270-022 $530.38
4785 067-270-023 $530.38
4785 067-270-024 $530.38
4785 067-270-025 $530.38
4785 067-270-026 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 78



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-270-027 $960.09
4785 067-270-028 $530.38
4785 067-270-029 $530.38
4785 067-270-030 $530.38
4785 067-270-031 $530.38
4785 067-270-032 $530.38
4785 067-270-033 $530.38
4785 067-270-034 $530.38
4785 067-270-035 $530.38
4785 067-270-036 $530.38
4785 067-270-037 $530.38
4785 067-270-038 $530.38
4785 067-270-039 $530.38
4785 067-270-040 $530.38
4785 067-270-041 $530.38
4785 067-270-042 $530.38
4785 067-270-043 $530.38
4785 067-270-044 $530.38
4785 067-270-046 $530.38
4785 067-270-047 $960.09
4785 067-270-048 $530.38
4785 067-270-049 $530.38
4785 067-270-050 $530.38
4785 067-270-051 $530.38
4785 067-270-052 $960.09
4785 067-270-054 $530.38
4785 067-270-055 $530.38
4785 067-282-001 $530.38
4785 067-282-002 $530.38
4785 067-282-003 $530.38
4785 067-282-004 $530.38
4785 067-282-005 $530.38
4785 067-282-006 $530.38
4785 067-282-007 $530.38
4785 067-282-008 $530.38
4785 067-282-009 $530.38
4785 067-282-010 $530.38
4785 067-282-011 $530.38
4785 067-282-012 $530.38
4785 067-282-013 $530.38
4785 067-282-014 $530.38
4785 067-282-015 $530.38
4785 067-282-016 $530.38

62

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-282-017 $530.38
4785 067-282-018 $530.38
4785 067-282-019 $530.38
4785 067-282-020 $530.38
4785 067-283-001 $530.38
4785 067-283-002 $530.38
4785 067-283-003 $530.38
4785 067-283-004 $530.38
4785 067-283-005 $530.38
4785 067-283-006 $960.09
4785 067-283-007 $530.38
4785 067-283-008 $530.38
4785 067-283-009 $530.38
4785 067-283-010 $530.38
4785 067-283-011 $530.38
4785 067-283-012 $530.38
4785 067-283-013 $530.38
4785 067-283-014 $530.38
4785 067-283-015 $530.38
4785 067-283-016 $530.38
4785 067-284-001 $530.38
4785 067-284-002 $530.38
4785 067-284-003 $530.38
4785 067-284-004 $530.38
4785 067-284-005 $530.38
4785 067-284-006 $530.38
4785 067-284-007 $530.38
4785 067-284-008 $530.38
4785 067-284-009 $530.38
4785 067-284-010 $530.38
4785 067-284-011 $530.38
4785 067-284-012 $530.38
4785 067-284-013 $530.38
4785 067-284-014 $530.38
4785 067-285-001 $530.38
4785 067-285-002 $530.38
4785 067-285-003 $530.38
4785 067-285-004 $530.38
4785 067-285-005 $530.38
4785 067-285-006 $530.38
4785 067-285-007 $960.09
4785 067-292-001 $530.38
4785 067-292-002 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 79



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-292-003 $530.38
4785 067-292-004 $530.38
4785 067-292-005 $530.38
4785 067-292-006 $530.38
4785 067-292-007 $960.09
4785 067-292-008 $530.38
4785 067-292-009 $530.38
4785 067-292-010 $530.38
4785 067-292-011 $530.38
4785 067-292-012 $530.38
4785 067-293-001 $530.38
4785 067-293-002 $530.38
4785 067-293-003 $530.38
4785 067-293-004 $530.38
4785 067-293-005 $530.38
4785 067-293-006 $530.38
4785 067-293-007 $530.38
4785 067-293-008 $530.38
4785 067-293-009 $530.38
4785 067-293-010 $530.38
4785 067-293-011 $530.38
4785 067-293-012 $530.38
4785 067-301-002 $530.38
4785 067-301-003 $530.38
4785 067-301-004 $530.38
4785 067-301-005 $530.38
4785 067-301-006 $530.38
4785 067-301-007 $530.38
4785 067-301-009 $530.38
4785 067-301-010 $530.38
4785 067-301-011 $530.38
4785 067-301-012 $530.38
4785 067-301-013 $530.38
4785 067-301-014 $530.38
4785 067-301-015 $960.09
4785 067-301-016 $530.38
4785 067-301-017 $530.38
4785 067-302-001 $530.38
4785 067-302-002 $530.38
4785 067-302-003 $530.38
4785 067-302-004 $530.38
4785 067-302-005 $530.38
4785 067-302-006 $960.09

63

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-302-007 $530.38
4785 067-302-008 $530.38
4785 067-302-009 $530.38
4785 067-302-010 $530.38
4785 067-302-011 $530.38
4785 067-302-012 $530.38
4785 067-302-013 $530.38
4785 067-311-001 $530.38
4785 067-311-002 $530.38
4785 067-311-003 $530.38
4785 067-311-004 $530.38
4785 067-311-005 $530.38
4785 067-311-006 $530.38
4785 067-311-007 $530.38
4785 067-311-008 $530.38
4785 067-311-009 $530.38
4785 067-311-010 $530.38
4785 067-311-018 $530.38
4785 067-311-019 $530.38
4785 067-311-020 $530.38
4785 067-311-021 $530.38
4785 067-311-022 $530.38
4785 067-311-023 $530.38
4785 067-311-024 $530.38
4785 067-312-002 $530.38
4785 067-312-003 $530.38
4785 067-312-004 $530.38
4785 067-312-005 $530.38
4785 067-312-006 $530.38
4785 067-312-007 $530.38
4785 067-312-008 $530.38
4785 067-321-001 $530.38
4785 067-321-002 $530.38
4785 067-321-003 $530.38
4785 067-321-007 $530.38
4785 067-321-008 $530.38
4785 067-321-009 $530.38
4785 067-322-001 $530.38
4785 067-322-002 $530.38
4785 067-322-003 $530.38
4785 067-322-004 $530.38
4785 067-322-005 $530.38
4785 067-322-006 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 80



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-322-007 $530.38
4785 067-322-008 $530.38
4785 067-322-009 $530.38
4785 067-322-010 $530.38
4785 067-322-011 $530.38
4785 067-322-012 $530.38
4785 067-322-013 $530.38
4785 067-322-014 $530.38
4785 067-322-015 $530.38
4785 067-322-016 $530.38
4785 067-322-017 $530.38
4785 067-322-018 $530.38
4785 067-330-001 $530.38
4785 067-330-002 $530.38
4785 067-330-003 $530.38
4785 067-330-004 $530.38
4785 067-330-006 $530.38
4785 067-330-007 $530.38
4785 067-330-008 $530.38
4785 067-330-009 $530.38
4785 067-330-010 $530.38
4785 067-330-011 $530.38
4785 067-330-012 $530.38
4785 067-330-013 $530.38
4785 067-330-014 $530.38
4785 067-330-015 $530.38
4785 067-330-016 $530.38
4785 067-330-017 $530.38
4785 067-330-018 $530.38
4785 067-330-019 $530.38
4785 067-330-020 $530.38
4785 067-330-021 $530.38
4785 067-330-022 $530.38
4785 067-330-023 $530.38
4785 067-330-025 $530.38
4785 067-340-001 $530.38
4785 067-340-002 $530.38
4785 067-340-003 $530.38
4785 067-340-004 $530.38
4785 067-340-005 $530.38
4785 067-340-006 $530.38
4785 067-340-007 $530.38
4785 067-340-008 $530.38

64

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-340-009 $530.38
4785 067-340-010 $530.38
4785 067-340-011 $530.38
4785 067-340-012 $530.38
4785 067-340-013 $530.38
4785 067-340-014 $530.38
4785 067-340-017 $530.38
4785 067-340-018 $530.38
4785 067-340-019 $530.38
4785 067-340-020 $530.38
4785 067-340-021 $530.38
4785 067-340-022 $530.38
4785 067-340-023 $530.38
4785 067-340-024 $530.38
4785 067-340-025 $530.38
4785 067-340-026 $530.38
4785 067-340-027 $530.38
4785 067-340-028 $530.38
4785 067-340-029 $530.38
4785 067-340-030 $530.38
4785 067-340-031 $530.38
4785 067-340-032 $530.38
4785 067-340-033 $530.38
4785 067-340-034 $530.38
4785 067-351-001 $859.42
4785 067-351-002 $859.42
4785 067-351-003 $859.42
4785 067-351-004 $859.42
4785 067-352-001 $859.42
4785 067-352-002 $859.42
4785 067-352-003 $859.42
4785 067-352-004 $859.42
4785 067-352-005 $859.42
4785 067-352-006 $859.42
4785 067-352-007 $859.42
4785 067-352-008 $859.42
4785 067-352-009 $859.42
4785 067-352-010 $859.42
4785 067-352-011 $1,289.13
4785 067-352-012 $859.42
4785 067-352-013 $859.42
4785 067-352-014 $859.42
4785 067-352-015 $859.42

Agenda Packet Page 81



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-361-001 $530.38
4785 067-361-002 $530.38
4785 067-361-003 $530.38
4785 067-361-004 $530.38
4785 067-361-005 $530.38
4785 067-361-006 $530.38
4785 067-361-007 $530.38
4785 067-361-008 $960.09
4785 067-361-009 $530.38
4785 067-361-010 $530.38
4785 067-361-011 $530.38
4785 067-361-012 $530.38
4785 067-361-013 $530.38
4785 067-362-001 $530.38
4785 067-362-002 $530.38
4785 067-362-003 $530.38
4785 067-362-004 $530.38
4785 067-362-005 $530.38
4785 067-362-006 $530.38
4785 067-363-001 $530.38
4785 067-363-002 $530.38
4785 067-363-003 $530.38
4785 067-363-004 $530.38
4785 067-363-005 $530.38
4785 067-363-006 $530.38
4785 067-363-007 $530.38
4785 067-363-008 $530.38
4785 067-363-009 $530.38
4785 067-363-010 $530.38
4785 067-371-001 $530.38
4785 067-371-002 $530.38
4785 067-371-003 $530.38
4785 067-371-004 $530.38
4785 067-371-005 $530.38
4785 067-371-006 $530.38
4785 067-372-001 $530.38
4785 067-372-002 $530.38
4785 067-373-001 $530.38
4785 067-373-002 $530.38
4785 067-373-003 $530.38
4785 067-373-004 $530.38
4785 067-373-005 $530.38
4785 067-373-006 $530.38

65

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-373-007 $530.38
4785 067-373-008 $530.38
4785 067-373-009 $530.38
4785 067-373-010 $530.38
4785 067-373-011 $530.38
4785 067-373-012 $530.38
4785 067-373-013 $530.38
4785 067-373-014 $530.38
4785 067-373-015 $530.38
4785 067-373-016 $530.38
4785 067-373-017 $530.38
4785 067-373-018 $530.38
4785 067-373-019 $530.38
4785 067-374-001 $530.38
4785 067-375-001 $960.09
4785 067-375-002 $530.38
4785 067-375-003 $530.38
4785 067-375-004 $530.38
4785 067-376-001 $530.38
4785 067-376-002 $530.38
4785 067-376-003 $530.38
4785 067-376-004 $530.38
4785 067-376-005 $530.38
4785 067-376-006 $530.38
4785 067-376-007 $530.38
4785 067-376-008 $530.38
4785 067-376-009 $530.38
4785 067-376-010 $530.38
4785 067-376-011 $530.38
4785 067-381-001 $530.38
4785 067-381-002 $530.38
4785 067-381-003 $530.38
4785 067-381-004 $530.38
4785 067-381-005 $530.38
4785 067-381-006 $530.38
4785 067-381-007 $530.38
4785 067-381-008 $530.38
4785 067-381-009 $530.38
4785 067-381-010 $530.38
4785 067-382-001 $530.38
4785 067-382-002 $530.38
4785 067-382-003 $530.38
4785 067-382-004 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 82



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-382-005 $530.38
4785 067-382-006 $530.38
4785 067-382-007 $530.38
4785 067-382-008 $530.38
4785 067-382-009 $960.09
4785 067-382-010 $530.38
4785 067-382-011 $530.38
4785 067-382-012 $530.38
4785 067-382-013 $530.38
4785 067-382-014 $530.38
4785 067-382-015 $530.38
4785 067-382-016 $530.38
4785 067-382-017 $530.38
4785 067-382-018 $530.38
4785 067-382-019 $960.09
4785 067-382-020 $960.09
4785 067-382-021 $530.38
4785 067-382-022 $530.38
4785 067-382-023 $530.38
4785 067-382-024 $530.38
4785 067-383-001 $530.38
4785 067-383-002 $530.38
4785 067-383-003 $530.38
4785 067-383-004 $530.38
4785 067-383-005 $530.38
4785 067-383-006 $530.38
4785 067-383-007 $530.38
4785 067-383-008 $530.38
4785 067-383-009 $530.38
4785 067-383-010 $530.38
4785 067-384-001 $530.38
4785 067-384-002 $530.38
4785 067-384-003 $530.38
4785 067-384-004 $530.38
4785 067-384-005 $530.38
4785 067-391-001 $530.38
4785 067-391-002 $530.38
4785 067-391-005 $530.38
4785 067-391-006 $530.38
4785 067-391-007 $530.38
4785 067-391-008 $530.38
4785 067-391-009 $530.38
4785 067-391-010 $530.38

66

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-391-011 $530.38
4785 067-391-012 $530.38
4785 067-391-013 $530.38
4785 067-391-014 $530.38
4785 067-392-001 $530.38
4785 067-392-002 $530.38
4785 067-392-003 $530.38
4785 067-392-004 $530.38
4785 067-392-005 $530.38
4785 067-392-006 $530.38
4785 067-392-007 $530.38
4785 067-392-008 $530.38
4785 067-392-009 $530.38
4785 067-392-010 $530.38
4785 067-392-011 $530.38
4785 067-392-012 $530.38
4785 067-392-013 $530.38
4785 067-392-014 $530.38
4785 067-392-015 $530.38
4785 067-392-016 $530.38
4785 067-392-017 $530.38
4785 067-392-018 $530.38
4785 067-392-019 $530.38
4785 067-392-020 $530.38
4785 067-392-021 $530.38
4785 067-392-022 $530.38
4785 067-392-023 $530.38
4785 067-392-024 $530.38
4785 067-392-025 $530.38
4785 067-392-026 $530.38
4785 067-393-002 $530.38
4785 067-393-003 $530.38
4785 067-393-004 $530.38
4785 067-393-005 $530.38
4785 067-393-006 $530.38
4785 067-393-007 $530.38
4785 067-393-008 $530.38
4785 067-393-009 $530.38
4785 067-393-010 $530.38
4785 067-393-011 $530.38
4785 067-393-012 $530.38
4785 067-393-013 $530.38
4785 067-393-014 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 83



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-393-015 $530.38
4785 067-393-016 $530.38
4785 067-393-017 $530.38
4785 067-400-001 $530.38
4785 067-400-002 $530.38
4785 067-400-003 $530.38
4785 067-400-004 $530.38
4785 067-400-005 $530.38
4785 067-400-006 $530.38
4785 067-400-007 $530.38
4785 067-400-008 $530.38
4785 067-400-009 $530.38
4785 067-400-010 $530.38
4785 067-400-011 $530.38
4785 067-400-012 $530.38
4785 067-400-013 $530.38
4785 067-400-014 $530.38
4785 067-400-015 $530.38
4785 067-400-016 $530.38
4785 067-400-017 $530.38
4785 067-400-018 $530.38
4785 067-400-019 $530.38
4785 067-400-020 $530.38
4785 067-411-001 $530.38
4785 067-411-002 $530.38
4785 067-411-003 $530.38
4785 067-411-004 $530.38
4785 067-411-005 $530.38
4785 067-411-006 $530.38
4785 067-411-007 $530.38
4785 067-411-008 $530.38
4785 067-411-009 $530.38
4785 067-411-010 $530.38
4785 067-411-011 $530.38
4785 067-411-012 $530.38
4785 067-411-013 $530.38
4785 067-411-014 $530.38
4785 067-411-015 $530.38
4785 067-411-016 $530.38
4785 067-411-017 $530.38
4785 067-411-018 $530.38
4785 067-411-019 $530.38
4785 067-411-020 $530.38

67

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-411-021 $530.38
4785 067-411-022 $530.38
4785 067-411-023 $530.38
4785 067-411-024 $530.38
4785 067-411-025 $530.38
4785 067-411-026 $530.38
4785 067-411-027 $960.09
4785 067-411-028 $530.38
4785 067-411-029 $530.38
4785 067-412-001 $530.38
4785 067-412-002 $530.38
4785 067-412-003 $530.38
4785 067-412-004 $530.38
4785 067-412-005 $530.38
4785 067-412-006 $530.38
4785 067-412-007 $530.38
4785 067-412-008 $530.38
4785 067-412-009 $530.38
4785 067-412-010 $530.38
4785 067-412-011 $530.38
4785 067-412-012 $530.38
4785 067-412-013 $530.38
4785 067-412-014 $530.38
4785 067-412-015 $530.38
4785 067-412-016 $530.38
4785 067-412-017 $530.38
4785 067-412-018 $530.38
4785 067-412-019 $530.38
4785 067-412-020 $530.38
4785 067-412-021 $530.38
4785 067-412-022 $530.38
4785 067-412-023 $530.38
4785 067-412-024 $530.38
4785 067-413-001 $960.09
4785 067-413-002 $530.38
4785 067-413-003 $530.38
4785 067-413-004 $530.38
4785 067-413-005 $530.38
4785 067-413-006 $530.38
4785 067-413-007 $530.38
4785 067-413-008 $530.38
4785 067-413-009 $530.38
4785 067-413-010 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 84



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-413-011 $530.38
4785 067-413-012 $530.38
4785 067-413-013 $530.38
4785 067-413-014 $960.09
4785 067-413-015 $530.38
4785 067-413-016 $530.38
4785 067-413-017 $530.38
4785 067-413-018 $530.38
4785 067-413-019 $530.38
4785 067-413-020 $530.38
4785 067-413-021 $530.38
4785 067-413-022 $530.38
4785 067-413-023 $530.38
4785 067-413-024 $530.38
4785 067-420-002 $530.38
4785 067-420-003 $530.38
4785 067-420-004 $530.38
4785 067-420-005 $530.38
4785 067-420-006 $530.38
4785 067-420-007 $530.38
4785 067-420-008 $530.38
4785 067-420-009 $530.38
4785 067-420-010 $530.38
4785 067-420-011 $530.38
4785 067-420-012 $530.38
4785 067-420-013 $530.38
4785 067-420-014 $530.38
4785 067-420-015 $530.38
4785 067-420-016 $530.38
4785 067-420-017 $530.38
4785 067-420-018 $530.38
4785 067-420-019 $530.38
4785 067-420-020 $530.38
4785 067-420-021 $530.38
4785 067-420-022 $530.38
4785 067-420-023 $530.38
4785 067-420-024 $530.38
4785 067-420-025 $530.38
4785 067-420-026 $530.38
4785 067-420-027 $530.38
4785 067-420-028 $530.38
4785 067-420-029 $530.38
4785 067-420-030 $530.38

68

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-420-031 $530.38
4785 067-420-032 $530.38
4785 067-420-033 $530.38
4785 067-430-002 $530.38
4785 067-430-003 $530.38
4785 067-430-004 $530.38
4785 067-430-005 $530.38
4785 067-430-006 $530.38
4785 067-430-007 $530.38
4785 067-430-008 $530.38
4785 067-430-009 $530.38
4785 067-430-010 $530.38
4785 067-430-011 $530.38
4785 067-430-012 $530.38
4785 067-430-013 $530.38
4785 067-430-014 $530.38
4785 067-430-015 $530.38
4785 067-430-016 $530.38
4785 067-430-017 $530.38
4785 067-430-018 $530.38
4785 067-430-019 $530.38
4785 067-430-020 $530.38
4785 067-430-021 $530.38
4785 067-430-022 $530.38
4785 067-430-023 $530.38
4785 067-430-024 $530.38
4785 067-430-025 $530.38
4785 067-430-026 $530.38
4785 067-430-027 $530.38
4785 067-430-028 $530.38
4785 067-430-029 $530.38
4785 067-430-030 $530.38
4785 067-430-031 $530.38
4785 067-430-032 $530.38
4785 067-430-034 $530.38
4785 067-440-001 $429.71
4785 067-440-002 $429.71
4785 067-440-003 $429.71
4785 067-440-004 $429.71
4785 067-440-005 $429.71
4785 067-440-006 $429.71
4785 067-440-007 $429.71
4785 067-440-008 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 85



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-440-009 $429.71
4785 067-440-010 $429.71
4785 067-440-011 $429.71
4785 067-440-012 $429.71
4785 067-440-013 $429.71
4785 067-440-014 $429.71
4785 067-440-015 $429.71
4785 067-440-016 $429.71
4785 067-440-017 $429.71
4785 067-440-018 $429.71
4785 067-440-019 $429.71
4785 067-440-020 $429.71
4785 067-440-021 $429.71
4785 067-440-022 $429.71
4785 067-440-023 $429.71
4785 067-440-024 $429.71
4785 067-440-025 $429.71
4785 067-440-026 $429.71
4785 067-440-027 $429.71
4785 067-440-028 $429.71
4785 067-440-029 $429.71
4785 067-440-030 $429.71
4785 067-440-031 $429.71
4785 067-440-032 $429.71
4785 067-440-033 $429.71
4785 067-440-034 $429.71
4785 067-440-035 $429.71
4785 067-440-036 $429.71
4785 067-440-037 $429.71
4785 067-440-038 $429.71
4785 067-440-039 $429.71
4785 067-440-040 $429.71
4785 067-440-041 $429.71
4785 067-440-042 $429.71
4785 067-440-043 $429.71
4785 067-440-044 $429.71
4785 067-440-045 $429.71
4785 067-440-046 $429.71
4785 067-440-047 $429.71
4785 067-440-048 $429.71
4785 067-440-049 $429.71
4785 067-440-050 $429.71
4785 067-440-051 $429.71

69

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-440-052 $429.71
4785 067-440-053 $429.71
4785 067-440-054 $429.71
4785 067-440-055 $429.71
4785 067-440-056 $429.71
4785 067-440-057 $429.71
4785 067-440-058 $429.71
4785 067-440-059 $429.71
4785 067-440-060 $429.71
4785 067-440-061 $429.71
4785 067-440-062 $429.71
4785 067-440-063 $429.71
4785 067-440-064 $429.71
4785 067-440-067 $530.38
4785 067-450-001 $530.38
4785 067-450-002 $530.38
4785 067-450-003 $530.38
4785 067-450-004 $530.38
4785 067-450-005 $530.38
4785 067-450-006 $530.38
4785 067-450-007 $530.38
4785 067-450-008 $530.38
4785 067-450-009 $530.38
4785 067-450-010 $530.38
4785 067-450-011 $530.38
4785 067-450-012 $530.38
4785 067-450-013 $530.38
4785 067-450-014 $530.38
4785 067-450-015 $530.38
4785 067-450-016 $530.38
4785 067-450-017 $530.38
4785 067-450-018 $530.38
4785 067-450-019 $530.38
4785 067-450-020 $530.38
4785 067-450-021 $530.38
4785 067-450-022 $530.38
4785 067-450-023 $530.38
4785 067-450-024 $530.38
4785 067-450-025 $530.38
4785 067-450-026 $530.38
4785 067-450-027 $530.38
4785 067-450-028 $530.38
4785 067-450-029 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 86



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-450-030 $530.38
4785 067-450-031 $530.38
4785 067-450-032 $429.71
4785 067-450-033 $429.71
4785 067-450-034 $429.71
4785 067-450-035 $429.71
4785 067-450-036 $429.71
4785 067-450-037 $429.71
4785 067-450-038 $429.71
4785 067-450-039 $429.71
4785 067-450-040 $429.71
4785 067-450-041 $429.71
4785 067-450-042 $429.71
4785 067-450-043 $429.71
4785 067-450-044 $429.71
4785 067-450-045 $429.71
4785 067-450-046 $429.71
4785 067-450-047 $429.71
4785 067-450-048 $429.71
4785 067-450-049 $429.71
4785 067-450-050 $429.71
4785 067-450-051 $429.71
4785 067-450-052 $429.71
4785 067-450-053 $429.71
4785 067-450-054 $530.38
4785 067-450-055 $429.71
4785 067-450-056 $429.71
4785 067-450-057 $429.71
4785 067-450-058 $429.71
4785 067-450-059 $429.71
4785 067-450-060 $429.71
4785 067-450-061 $429.71
4785 067-450-062 $429.71
4785 067-450-063 $530.38
4785 067-450-064 $429.71
4785 067-450-065 $429.71
4785 067-460-001 $429.71
4785 067-460-002 $429.71
4785 067-460-003 $429.71
4785 067-460-004 $429.71
4785 067-460-005 $429.71
4785 067-460-006 $429.71
4785 067-460-007 $429.71

70

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-460-008 $429.71
4785 067-460-009 $429.71
4785 067-460-010 $429.71
4785 067-460-011 $429.71
4785 067-460-012 $429.71
4785 067-460-013 $429.71
4785 067-460-014 $429.71
4785 067-460-015 $429.71
4785 067-460-016 $429.71
4785 067-460-017 $429.71
4785 067-460-018 $429.71
4785 067-460-019 $429.71
4785 067-460-020 $429.71
4785 067-460-021 $429.71
4785 067-460-022 $429.71
4785 067-460-023 $429.71
4785 067-460-024 $429.71
4785 067-460-025 $429.71
4785 067-460-026 $429.71
4785 067-460-027 $429.71
4785 067-460-028 $429.71
4785 067-460-029 $429.71
4785 067-460-030 $429.71
4785 067-460-031 $429.71
4785 067-460-032 $429.71
4785 067-460-033 $429.71
4785 067-460-034 $429.71
4785 067-460-035 $429.71
4785 067-460-036 $429.71
4785 067-460-037 $429.71
4785 067-460-038 $429.71
4785 067-460-039 $429.71
4785 067-460-040 $429.71
4785 067-460-041 $429.71
4785 067-460-042 $429.71
4785 067-460-043 $429.71
4785 067-460-044 $429.71
4785 067-460-045 $429.71
4785 067-460-046 $429.71
4785 067-470-002 $530.38
4785 067-470-003 $429.71
4785 067-470-004 $429.71
4785 067-470-005 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 87



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-470-006 $429.71
4785 067-470-007 $429.71
4785 067-470-008 $429.71
4785 067-470-009 $429.71
4785 067-470-010 $429.71
4785 067-470-011 $429.71
4785 067-470-012 $429.71
4785 067-470-013 $429.71
4785 067-470-014 $429.71
4785 067-470-015 $429.71
4785 067-470-016 $429.71
4785 067-470-017 $429.71
4785 067-470-018 $429.71
4785 067-470-019 $429.71
4785 067-470-020 $429.71
4785 067-470-021 $429.71
4785 067-470-022 $429.71
4785 067-470-023 $429.71
4785 067-470-024 $429.71
4785 067-470-025 $429.71
4785 067-470-026 $429.71
4785 067-470-027 $429.71
4785 067-470-028 $429.71
4785 067-470-029 $429.71
4785 067-470-030 $429.71
4785 067-470-031 $429.71
4785 067-470-032 $429.71
4785 067-470-033 $429.71
4785 067-470-034 $429.71
4785 067-470-035 $429.71
4785 067-470-036 $429.71
4785 067-470-037 $429.71
4785 067-470-038 $429.71
4785 067-470-039 $429.71
4785 067-470-040 $429.71
4785 067-470-041 $429.71
4785 067-470-042 $429.71
4785 067-470-043 $429.71
4785 067-470-044 $429.71
4785 067-470-045 $429.71
4785 067-470-046 $429.71
4785 067-470-047 $429.71
4785 067-470-048 $429.71

71

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-470-049 $429.71
4785 067-470-050 $429.71
4785 067-470-051 $429.71
4785 067-470-052 $429.71
4785 067-470-053 $429.71
4785 067-470-054 $429.71
4785 067-470-055 $429.71
4785 067-470-056 $429.71
4785 067-470-057 $429.71
4785 067-470-058 $429.71
4785 067-470-059 $429.71
4785 067-470-060 $429.71
4785 067-470-061 $429.71
4785 067-470-062 $429.71
4785 067-470-063 $429.71
4785 067-470-064 $429.71
4785 067-470-065 $429.71
4785 067-470-066 $429.71
4785 067-470-067 $429.71
4785 067-470-068 $429.71
4785 067-470-069 $429.71
4785 067-470-070 $429.71
4785 067-470-071 $429.71
4785 067-470-072 $429.71
4785 067-470-073 $429.71
4785 067-470-074 $429.71
4785 067-470-075 $429.71
4785 067-470-076 $429.71
4785 067-470-077 $429.71
4785 067-470-078 $429.71
4785 067-480-002 $429.71
4785 067-480-003 $429.71
4785 067-480-004 $429.71
4785 067-480-005 $429.71
4785 067-480-006 $429.71
4785 067-480-007 $429.71
4785 067-480-008 $429.71
4785 067-480-009 $429.71
4785 067-480-010 $429.71
4785 067-480-011 $429.71
4785 067-480-012 $429.71
4785 067-480-013 $429.71
4785 067-480-014 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 88



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-480-015 $429.71
4785 067-480-016 $429.71
4785 067-480-017 $429.71
4785 067-480-018 $429.71
4785 067-480-019 $429.71
4785 067-480-020 $429.71
4785 067-480-021 $429.71
4785 067-480-022 $429.71
4785 067-480-023 $429.71
4785 067-480-024 $429.71
4785 067-480-025 $429.71
4785 067-480-026 $429.71
4785 067-480-027 $429.71
4785 067-480-028 $429.71
4785 067-480-029 $429.71
4785 067-480-030 $429.71
4785 067-480-031 $429.71
4785 067-480-032 $429.71
4785 067-480-033 $429.71
4785 067-480-034 $429.71
4785 067-480-035 $429.71
4785 067-480-036 $429.71
4785 067-480-037 $429.71
4785 067-480-038 $429.71
4785 067-480-039 $429.71
4785 067-480-040 $429.71
4785 067-480-041 $429.71
4785 067-480-042 $429.71
4785 067-480-043 $429.71
4785 067-480-044 $429.71
4785 067-480-045 $429.71
4785 067-480-046 $429.71
4785 067-480-047 $429.71
4785 067-480-048 $429.71
4785 067-480-049 $429.71
4785 067-480-050 $429.71
4785 067-480-051 $429.71
4785 067-480-052 $429.71
4785 067-480-053 $429.71
4785 067-480-054 $429.71
4785 067-480-055 $429.71
4785 067-480-056 $429.71
4785 067-480-057 $429.71

72

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-480-058 $429.71
4785 067-480-059 $429.71
4785 067-480-060 $429.71
4785 067-480-061 $429.71
4785 067-480-062 $429.71
4785 067-480-063 $429.71
4785 067-480-064 $429.71
4785 067-480-065 $429.71
4785 067-480-066 $429.71
4785 067-480-067 $429.71
4785 067-480-068 $429.71
4785 067-480-069 $429.71
4785 067-480-070 $429.71
4785 067-480-071 $429.71
4785 067-480-072 $429.71
4785 067-480-073 $429.71
4785 067-480-074 $429.71
4785 067-480-075 $429.71
4785 067-480-076 $429.71
4785 067-480-077 $429.71
4785 067-490-001 $530.38
4785 067-490-002 $530.38
4785 067-490-003 $530.38
4785 067-490-004 $530.38
4785 067-490-005 $530.38
4785 067-490-006 $530.38
4785 067-490-007 $530.38
4785 067-490-008 $530.38
4785 067-490-009 $530.38
4785 067-490-010 $530.38
4785 067-490-011 $530.38
4785 067-490-012 $530.38
4785 067-490-013 $530.38
4785 067-490-014 $1,060.76
4785 067-500-001 $530.38
4785 067-500-002 $530.38
4785 067-500-003 $530.38
4785 067-500-004 $530.38
4785 067-500-005 $530.38
4785 067-500-006 $530.38
4785 067-500-007 $530.38
4785 067-500-008 $530.38
4785 067-500-009 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 89



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 067-500-010 $530.38
4785 067-500-011 $530.38
4785 067-500-012 $530.38
4785 067-500-013 $530.38
4785 067-500-014 $530.38
4785 067-500-019 $530.38
4785 067-500-020 $530.38
4785 067-500-021 $530.38
4785 067-500-022 $530.38
4785 067-510-001 $530.38
4785 067-510-002 $530.38
4785 067-510-003 $530.38
4785 067-510-004 $530.38
4785 067-510-005 $530.38
4785 067-510-006 $530.38
4785 067-510-007 $530.38
4785 067-510-008 $530.38
4785 067-510-009 $530.38
4785 067-510-010 $530.38
4785 067-510-011 $530.38
4785 067-510-012 $530.38
4785 067-510-013 $530.38
4785 067-510-014 $530.38
4785 067-510-015 $530.38
4785 067-510-016 $530.38
4785 067-510-017 $530.38
4785 067-510-018 $530.38
4785 067-510-019 $530.38
4785 067-510-020 $530.38
4785 067-510-021 $530.38
4785 067-510-022 $530.38
4785 067-510-023 $530.38
4785 067-510-024 $530.38
4785 067-510-025 $530.38
4785 067-510-026 $530.38
4785 067-510-027 $530.38
4785 067-510-028 $530.38
4785 067-510-029 $530.38
4785 067-510-030 $530.38
4785 067-510-031 $530.38
4785 067-510-032 $530.38
4785 067-510-033 $530.38
4785 067-510-038 $530.38

73

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 067-510-039 $530.38
4785 067-510-044 $530.38
4785 067-510-046 $530.38
4785 067-510-047 $530.38
4785 067-510-048 $530.38
4785 067-520-001 $429.71
4785 067-520-002 $429.71
4785 067-520-003 $429.71
4785 067-520-004 $429.71
4785 067-520-005 $429.71
4785 067-520-006 $429.71
4785 067-520-007 $429.71
4785 067-520-008 $429.71
4785 067-520-009 $429.71
4785 067-520-010 $429.71
4785 067-520-011 $429.71
4785 067-520-012 $429.71
4785 067-520-013 $429.71
4785 067-520-014 $429.71
4785 067-520-015 $429.71
4785 067-520-016 $429.71
4785 069-010-016 $530.38
4785 069-010-018 $530.38
4785 069-010-024 $530.38
4785 069-010-025 $530.38
4785 069-010-047 $960.09
4785 069-010-049 $960.09
4785 069-030-002 $530.38
4785 069-030-003 $530.38
4785 069-030-004 $530.38
4785 069-030-005 $530.38
4785 069-030-007 $960.09
4785 069-030-008 $530.38
4785 069-030-009 $530.38
4785 069-030-010 $530.38
4785 069-030-011 $530.38
4785 069-030-012 $530.38
4785 069-030-013 $530.38
4785 069-030-014 $530.38
4785 069-030-015 $530.38
4785 069-030-016 $530.38
4785 069-041-002 $530.38
4785 069-041-003 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 90



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-041-004 $530.38
4785 069-041-005 $530.38
4785 069-041-006 $530.38
4785 069-041-007 $960.09
4785 069-041-008 $530.38
4785 069-042-001 $530.38
4785 069-042-002 $530.38
4785 069-042-003 $530.38
4785 069-042-004 $530.38
4785 069-042-005 $530.38
4785 069-042-013 $530.38
4785 069-042-014 $530.38
4785 069-050-004 $530.38
4785 069-050-009 $530.38
4785 069-050-012 $530.38
4785 069-050-015 $530.38
4785 069-050-016 $530.38
4785 069-070-009 $530.38
4785 069-070-016 $530.38
4785 069-070-021 $530.38
4785 069-070-022 $530.38
4785 069-070-023 $530.38
4785 069-070-027 $1,028.02
4785 069-070-028 $530.38
4785 069-070-035 $530.38
4785 069-070-036 $530.38
4785 069-070-038 $530.38
4785 069-070-039 $530.38
4785 069-070-045 $530.38
4785 069-070-046 $530.38
4785 069-070-047 $530.38
4785 069-070-049 $530.38
4785 069-070-050 $530.38
4785 069-070-051 $1,985.68
4785 069-080-004 $530.38
4785 069-080-006 $530.38
4785 069-080-007 $530.38
4785 069-080-008 $530.38
4785 069-080-009 $530.38
4785 069-080-010 $530.38
4785 069-080-011 $530.38
4785 069-080-013 $530.38
4785 069-080-014 $530.38

74

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-080-017 $530.38
4785 069-080-018 $530.38
4785 069-080-019 $530.38
4785 069-080-020 $530.38
4785 069-080-023 $530.38
4785 069-080-024 $530.38
4785 069-080-026 $530.38
4785 069-080-027 $530.38
4785 069-080-030 $530.38
4785 069-080-032 $530.38
4785 069-080-033 $530.38
4785 069-080-034 $530.38
4785 069-080-037 $530.38
4785 069-080-038 $530.38
4785 069-080-039 $530.38
4785 069-080-040 $530.38
4785 069-080-041 $530.38
4785 069-080-042 $530.38
4785 069-080-043 $530.38
4785 069-090-049 $1,322.81
4785 069-090-050 $23,527.17
4785 069-090-052 $2,678.93
4785 069-090-058 $530.38
4785 069-090-059 $530.38
4785 069-090-060 $530.38
4785 069-090-061 $530.38
4785 069-110-008 $28,451.88
4785 069-110-033 $543.85
4785 069-110-045 $803.70
4785 069-110-046 $6,731.08
4785 069-110-051 $13,787.38
4785 069-110-052 $27,482.40
4785 069-110-054 $482.07
4785 069-110-055 $1,734.58
4785 069-110-058 $5,729.44
4785 069-110-059 $429.71
4785 069-110-061 $482.07
4785 069-110-067 $12,672.61
4785 069-110-070 $2,286.21
4785 069-110-071 $482.07
4785 069-110-072 $6,044.24
4785 069-110-074 $35,665.93
4785 069-110-079 $2,218.28

Agenda Packet Page 91



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-110-080 $3,163.27
4785 069-110-081 $36,525.35
4785 069-110-082 $1,330.04
4785 069-110-084 $5,161.15
4785 069-110-085 $17,071.17
4785 069-110-090 $911.78
4785 069-110-091 $1,319.18
4785 069-110-093 $5,302.25
4785 069-110-094 $16,930.76
4785 069-110-095 $15,961.32
4785 069-110-096 $8,259.56
4785 069-110-097 $3,777.09
4785 069-110-098 $429.71
4785 069-121-001 $960.09
4785 069-121-002 $530.38
4785 069-121-003 $530.38
4785 069-121-004 $530.38
4785 069-121-005 $530.38
4785 069-121-006 $530.38
4785 069-121-007 $530.38
4785 069-121-008 $530.38
4785 069-122-001 $530.38
4785 069-122-002 $530.38
4785 069-122-003 $530.38
4785 069-122-004 $530.38
4785 069-122-005 $530.38
4785 069-122-006 $530.38
4785 069-122-007 $530.38
4785 069-122-008 $530.38
4785 069-123-001 $960.09
4785 069-123-002 $530.38
4785 069-123-003 $530.38
4785 069-123-004 $960.09
4785 069-123-005 $530.38
4785 069-123-006 $530.38
4785 069-123-007 $530.38
4785 069-123-008 $530.38
4785 069-123-009 $960.09
4785 069-123-010 $530.38
4785 069-123-011 $530.38
4785 069-123-012 $530.38
4785 069-123-013 $530.38
4785 069-123-014 $530.38

75

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-123-015 $530.38
4785 069-123-016 $530.38
4785 069-123-017 $530.38
4785 069-123-018 $530.38
4785 069-123-019 $530.38
4785 069-123-020 $530.38
4785 069-123-021 $530.38
4785 069-123-022 $530.38
4785 069-123-023 $530.38
4785 069-123-024 $530.38
4785 069-123-025 $530.38
4785 069-123-026 $530.38
4785 069-123-027 $530.38
4785 069-123-028 $530.38
4785 069-123-029 $530.38
4785 069-123-030 $530.38
4785 069-124-001 $530.38
4785 069-124-002 $530.38
4785 069-124-003 $530.38
4785 069-124-004 $530.38
4785 069-124-005 $530.38
4785 069-124-006 $530.38
4785 069-125-001 $530.38
4785 069-125-002 $530.38
4785 069-125-003 $530.38
4785 069-125-004 $530.38
4785 069-125-005 $530.38
4785 069-125-006 $530.38
4785 069-125-007 $530.38
4785 069-125-008 $530.38
4785 069-125-009 $530.38
4785 069-125-010 $530.38
4785 069-125-011 $530.38
4785 069-125-012 $530.38
4785 069-125-013 $530.38
4785 069-125-014 $530.38
4785 069-125-015 $530.38
4785 069-125-016 $530.38
4785 069-125-017 $530.38
4785 069-125-018 $530.38
4785 069-125-019 $530.38
4785 069-125-020 $530.38
4785 069-125-021 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 92



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-125-022 $530.38
4785 069-125-023 $530.38
4785 069-125-024 $530.38
4785 069-125-025 $530.38
4785 069-125-026 $530.38
4785 069-125-027 $530.38
4785 069-125-028 $530.38
4785 069-125-029 $530.38
4785 069-125-030 $530.38
4785 069-125-031 $530.38
4785 069-125-032 $530.38
4785 069-131-001 $530.38
4785 069-131-002 $960.09
4785 069-131-003 $530.38
4785 069-132-001 $530.38
4785 069-132-002 $530.38
4785 069-132-003 $530.38
4785 069-132-004 $530.38
4785 069-132-005 $530.38
4785 069-132-006 $530.38
4785 069-132-007 $530.38
4785 069-132-008 $530.38
4785 069-132-009 $530.38
4785 069-132-010 $530.38
4785 069-132-011 $530.38
4785 069-132-012 $530.38
4785 069-133-001 $530.38
4785 069-133-002 $530.38
4785 069-133-003 $530.38
4785 069-133-004 $530.38
4785 069-133-005 $530.38
4785 069-133-006 $530.38
4785 069-133-007 $530.38
4785 069-133-008 $530.38
4785 069-133-009 $530.38
4785 069-133-010 $530.38
4785 069-133-011 $530.38
4785 069-133-012 $530.38
4785 069-133-013 $530.38
4785 069-134-001 $530.38
4785 069-134-002 $530.38
4785 069-134-003 $530.38
4785 069-134-004 $530.38

76

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-134-005 $530.38
4785 069-134-006 $530.38
4785 069-134-007 $530.38
4785 069-134-008 $530.38
4785 069-134-009 $530.38
4785 069-134-010 $530.38
4785 069-134-011 $530.38
4785 069-134-012 $530.38
4785 069-134-013 $530.38
4785 069-141-001 $530.38
4785 069-141-002 $530.38
4785 069-141-003 $530.38
4785 069-141-004 $530.38
4785 069-141-005 $530.38
4785 069-141-006 $960.09
4785 069-141-007 $530.38
4785 069-141-008 $530.38
4785 069-141-009 $530.38
4785 069-141-010 $530.38
4785 069-141-011 $530.38
4785 069-141-012 $530.38
4785 069-141-013 $530.38
4785 069-141-014 $530.38
4785 069-141-015 $530.38
4785 069-141-016 $530.38
4785 069-141-017 $530.38
4785 069-141-018 $530.38
4785 069-141-019 $530.38
4785 069-142-001 $530.38
4785 069-142-002 $530.38
4785 069-142-003 $530.38
4785 069-142-004 $530.38
4785 069-142-005 $530.38
4785 069-142-006 $530.38
4785 069-142-007 $530.38
4785 069-142-008 $530.38
4785 069-142-009 $530.38
4785 069-142-010 $530.38
4785 069-142-011 $530.38
4785 069-142-012 $530.38
4785 069-142-013 $530.38
4785 069-142-014 $530.38
4785 069-142-015 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 93



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-142-016 $530.38
4785 069-142-017 $530.38
4785 069-142-018 $530.38
4785 069-142-019 $530.38
4785 069-142-020 $530.38
4785 069-142-021 $530.38
4785 069-142-022 $530.38
4785 069-142-023 $530.38
4785 069-142-024 $960.09
4785 069-142-025 $530.38
4785 069-142-026 $530.38
4785 069-142-027 $530.38
4785 069-142-028 $530.38
4785 069-142-029 $530.38
4785 069-142-030 $530.38
4785 069-142-031 $530.38
4785 069-142-032 $530.38
4785 069-142-033 $530.38
4785 069-142-034 $530.38
4785 069-142-035 $530.38
4785 069-142-036 $530.38
4785 069-142-037 $530.38
4785 069-142-040 $530.38
4785 069-143-001 $530.38
4785 069-143-002 $530.38
4785 069-143-003 $530.38
4785 069-143-004 $960.09
4785 069-143-005 $530.38
4785 069-151-001 $530.38
4785 069-151-002 $530.38
4785 069-151-003 $530.38
4785 069-151-004 $530.38
4785 069-151-005 $530.38
4785 069-151-006 $530.38
4785 069-151-007 $530.38
4785 069-151-008 $530.38
4785 069-151-009 $530.38
4785 069-151-010 $530.38
4785 069-151-011 $530.38
4785 069-151-012 $530.38
4785 069-151-013 $530.38
4785 069-151-014 $530.38
4785 069-151-015 $530.38

77

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-151-016 $530.38
4785 069-151-017 $530.38
4785 069-151-018 $530.38
4785 069-152-001 $530.38
4785 069-152-002 $530.38
4785 069-152-003 $530.38
4785 069-152-004 $530.38
4785 069-152-005 $530.38
4785 069-152-006 $530.38
4785 069-152-007 $960.09
4785 069-152-008 $530.38
4785 069-152-009 $530.38
4785 069-152-010 $530.38
4785 069-152-011 $530.38
4785 069-152-012 $530.38
4785 069-153-002 $530.38
4785 069-153-003 $530.38
4785 069-153-004 $530.38
4785 069-153-005 $530.38
4785 069-153-006 $530.38
4785 069-153-007 $960.09
4785 069-153-008 $530.38
4785 069-153-009 $530.38
4785 069-153-010 $530.38
4785 069-153-011 $530.38
4785 069-153-012 $530.38
4785 069-153-013 $530.38
4785 069-153-014 $960.09
4785 069-153-015 $530.38
4785 069-153-016 $530.38
4785 069-153-017 $530.38
4785 069-153-018 $530.38
4785 069-153-019 $530.38
4785 069-153-020 $530.38
4785 069-153-021 $530.38
4785 069-153-022 $530.38
4785 069-153-023 $530.38
4785 069-153-024 $530.38
4785 069-153-025 $530.38
4785 069-153-026 $530.38
4785 069-160-013 $5,976.95
4785 069-160-042 $49,554.26
4785 069-160-047 $36,948.56

Agenda Packet Page 94



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-160-055 $678.20
4785 069-160-056 $543.85
4785 069-160-057 $565.75
4785 069-160-064 $122,489.77
4785 069-160-066 $1,289.13
4785 069-171-001 $530.38
4785 069-171-002 $530.38
4785 069-171-003 $530.38
4785 069-172-001 $530.38
4785 069-172-002 $530.38
4785 069-172-003 $530.38
4785 069-172-004 $530.38
4785 069-172-005 $960.09
4785 069-172-006 $530.38
4785 069-172-007 $530.38
4785 069-172-008 $530.38
4785 069-172-009 $530.38
4785 069-172-010 $530.38
4785 069-172-011 $530.38
4785 069-172-012 $530.38
4785 069-172-013 $530.38
4785 069-172-014 $530.38
4785 069-172-015 $530.38
4785 069-172-016 $530.38
4785 069-172-017 $530.38
4785 069-172-018 $530.38
4785 069-172-019 $530.38
4785 069-172-020 $530.38
4785 069-172-021 $530.38
4785 069-172-022 $530.38
4785 069-172-023 $960.09
4785 069-172-024 $530.38
4785 069-172-025 $530.38
4785 069-172-026 $530.38
4785 069-172-027 $530.38
4785 069-172-028 $530.38
4785 069-172-029 $530.38
4785 069-172-030 $530.38
4785 069-172-033 $530.38
4785 069-172-035 $530.38
4785 069-172-044 $530.38
4785 069-172-048 $530.38
4785 069-172-049 $530.38

78

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-172-050 $530.38
4785 069-173-001 $530.38
4785 069-173-002 $530.38
4785 069-173-003 $530.38
4785 069-173-004 $530.38
4785 069-173-005 $530.38
4785 069-173-006 $530.38
4785 069-173-007 $530.38
4785 069-173-008 $530.38
4785 069-173-009 $530.38
4785 069-173-010 $530.38
4785 069-173-011 $530.38
4785 069-173-013 $530.38
4785 069-181-001 $530.38
4785 069-181-002 $530.38
4785 069-181-005 $530.38
4785 069-181-006 $530.38
4785 069-181-007 $530.38
4785 069-181-008 $530.38
4785 069-181-009 $530.38
4785 069-181-011 $530.38
4785 069-182-001 $530.38
4785 069-182-002 $530.38
4785 069-182-003 $530.38
4785 069-182-004 $530.38
4785 069-182-005 $530.38
4785 069-182-006 $530.38
4785 069-182-007 $530.38
4785 069-182-008 $530.38
4785 069-182-009 $530.38
4785 069-182-010 $530.38
4785 069-182-011 $530.38
4785 069-182-012 $530.38
4785 069-182-013 $530.38
4785 069-182-014 $530.38
4785 069-182-015 $530.38
4785 069-182-016 $530.38
4785 069-182-017 $530.38
4785 069-182-018 $530.38
4785 069-182-019 $530.38
4785 069-182-021 $530.38
4785 069-182-022 $530.38
4785 069-191-001 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 95



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-191-002 $530.38
4785 069-191-003 $530.38
4785 069-191-004 $530.38
4785 069-191-005 $530.38
4785 069-191-006 $530.38
4785 069-191-007 $530.38
4785 069-191-008 $530.38
4785 069-191-009 $530.38
4785 069-191-010 $530.38
4785 069-191-012 $530.38
4785 069-192-003 $530.38
4785 069-192-004 $530.38
4785 069-192-005 $530.38
4785 069-192-006 $530.38
4785 069-192-008 $530.38
4785 069-192-009 $530.38
4785 069-193-001 $530.38
4785 069-193-002 $530.38
4785 069-193-003 $960.09
4785 069-194-002 $530.38
4785 069-194-003 $530.38
4785 069-194-004 $530.38
4785 069-194-005 $530.38
4785 069-194-009 $530.38
4785 069-194-011 $530.38
4785 069-194-012 $530.38
4785 069-201-001 $530.38
4785 069-201-002 $530.38
4785 069-201-003 $530.38
4785 069-201-004 $530.38
4785 069-201-005 $530.38
4785 069-202-001 $530.38
4785 069-202-002 $530.38
4785 069-202-003 $530.38
4785 069-202-004 $530.38
4785 069-202-005 $530.38
4785 069-202-006 $530.38
4785 069-203-001 $530.38
4785 069-203-002 $530.38
4785 069-204-001 $530.38
4785 069-204-002 $530.38
4785 069-204-003 $530.38
4785 069-204-004 $530.38

79

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-204-005 $530.38
4785 069-204-006 $530.38
4785 069-204-007 $960.09
4785 069-204-008 $530.38
4785 069-204-009 $530.38
4785 069-204-010 $530.38
4785 069-204-011 $530.38
4785 069-204-012 $530.38
4785 069-211-001 $530.38
4785 069-211-002 $530.38
4785 069-211-003 $530.38
4785 069-211-004 $530.38
4785 069-211-007 $530.38
4785 069-211-008 $530.38
4785 069-211-009 $530.38
4785 069-211-010 $530.38
4785 069-212-001 $530.38
4785 069-212-002 $530.38
4785 069-212-003 $530.38
4785 069-212-004 $530.38
4785 069-212-005 $530.38
4785 069-212-006 $530.38
4785 069-212-007 $530.38
4785 069-212-008 $530.38
4785 069-212-009 $530.38
4785 069-212-010 $530.38
4785 069-212-011 $530.38
4785 069-212-012 $530.38
4785 069-212-013 $530.38
4785 069-212-014 $530.38
4785 069-212-015 $530.38
4785 069-213-001 $530.38
4785 069-213-002 $530.38
4785 069-213-003 $530.38
4785 069-213-004 $530.38
4785 069-213-005 $530.38
4785 069-213-006 $530.38
4785 069-213-007 $530.38
4785 069-221-001 $530.38
4785 069-221-002 $530.38
4785 069-221-003 $960.09
4785 069-221-004 $530.38
4785 069-221-005 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 96



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-221-006 $530.38
4785 069-222-001 $530.38
4785 069-222-002 $530.38
4785 069-222-003 $530.38
4785 069-222-004 $530.38
4785 069-222-005 $530.38
4785 069-222-006 $530.38
4785 069-222-007 $530.38
4785 069-222-008 $530.38
4785 069-222-009 $530.38
4785 069-222-010 $530.38
4785 069-222-011 $530.38
4785 069-222-012 $530.38
4785 069-231-001 $530.38
4785 069-231-002 $530.38
4785 069-231-003 $530.38
4785 069-231-004 $530.38
4785 069-231-005 $530.38
4785 069-231-006 $530.38
4785 069-231-007 $530.38
4785 069-231-008 $530.38
4785 069-231-009 $530.38
4785 069-231-010 $530.38
4785 069-231-011 $530.38
4785 069-231-012 $530.38
4785 069-231-013 $530.38
4785 069-232-001 $530.38
4785 069-232-002 $530.38
4785 069-232-003 $530.38
4785 069-232-004 $530.38
4785 069-232-005 $530.38
4785 069-240-002 $530.38
4785 069-240-003 $530.38
4785 069-240-004 $530.38
4785 069-240-005 $530.38
4785 069-240-008 $530.38
4785 069-240-009 $530.38
4785 069-240-010 $530.38
4785 069-240-011 $530.38
4785 069-240-012 $530.38
4785 069-240-013 $530.38
4785 069-240-014 $530.38
4785 069-240-018 $960.09

80

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-251-002 $530.38
4785 069-251-003 $530.38
4785 069-251-004 $530.38
4785 069-251-005 $530.38
4785 069-251-006 $530.38
4785 069-251-007 $530.38
4785 069-251-008 $530.38
4785 069-251-009 $530.38
4785 069-251-010 $530.38
4785 069-251-011 $530.38
4785 069-251-012 $530.38
4785 069-251-013 $530.38
4785 069-252-001 $530.38
4785 069-252-002 $530.38
4785 069-252-003 $960.09
4785 069-252-004 $530.38
4785 069-261-001 $530.38
4785 069-261-002 $530.38
4785 069-261-003 $530.38
4785 069-261-004 $530.38
4785 069-261-005 $530.38
4785 069-261-006 $530.38
4785 069-261-007 $530.38
4785 069-261-008 $530.38
4785 069-261-009 $530.38
4785 069-261-010 $530.38
4785 069-261-011 $530.38
4785 069-261-012 $530.38
4785 069-261-013 $530.38
4785 069-261-014 $530.38
4785 069-261-015 $530.38
4785 069-261-016 $530.38
4785 069-261-017 $530.38
4785 069-261-018 $530.38
4785 069-261-019 $530.38
4785 069-261-020 $530.38
4785 069-261-021 $530.38
4785 069-262-003 $530.38
4785 069-262-004 $530.38
4785 069-262-005 $530.38
4785 069-262-006 $530.38
4785 069-262-007 $530.38
4785 069-262-008 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 97



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-262-010 $530.38
4785 069-262-011 $530.38
4785 069-264-001 $530.38
4785 069-264-002 $530.38
4785 069-264-003 $530.38
4785 069-264-004 $530.38
4785 069-265-002 $530.38
4785 069-265-003 $530.38
4785 069-265-004 $530.38
4785 069-265-005 $530.38
4785 069-271-001 $530.38
4785 069-271-002 $530.38
4785 069-271-003 $530.38
4785 069-271-004 $530.38
4785 069-271-005 $530.38
4785 069-271-006 $530.38
4785 069-271-007 $530.38
4785 069-271-008 $530.38
4785 069-271-009 $530.38
4785 069-271-010 $530.38
4785 069-271-011 $530.38
4785 069-271-012 $530.38
4785 069-271-013 $960.09
4785 069-271-014 $530.38
4785 069-272-002 $530.38
4785 069-272-003 $960.09
4785 069-272-004 $530.38
4785 069-272-005 $530.38
4785 069-272-006 $530.38
4785 069-272-007 $530.38
4785 069-273-002 $530.38
4785 069-273-003 $530.38
4785 069-273-004 $530.38
4785 069-273-005 $530.38
4785 069-273-006 $960.09
4785 069-273-007 $530.38
4785 069-273-008 $530.38
4785 069-273-009 $530.38
4785 069-273-010 $530.38
4785 069-273-011 $530.38
4785 069-273-012 $530.38
4785 069-281-001 $530.38
4785 069-281-002 $530.38

81

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-281-003 $530.38
4785 069-282-001 $530.38
4785 069-282-002 $530.38
4785 069-282-003 $530.38
4785 069-282-004 $530.38
4785 069-282-005 $530.38
4785 069-282-006 $530.38
4785 069-282-007 $530.38
4785 069-282-008 $530.38
4785 069-282-009 $530.38
4785 069-282-010 $530.38
4785 069-282-011 $530.38
4785 069-282-012 $530.38
4785 069-282-013 $530.38
4785 069-282-014 $530.38
4785 069-282-015 $530.38
4785 069-282-016 $530.38
4785 069-282-017 $530.38
4785 069-282-018 $530.38
4785 069-282-019 $530.38
4785 069-282-020 $530.38
4785 069-283-001 $530.38
4785 069-283-002 $530.38
4785 069-283-003 $530.38
4785 069-283-004 $960.09
4785 069-283-005 $530.38
4785 069-283-006 $530.38
4785 069-283-007 $530.38
4785 069-283-008 $530.38
4785 069-283-009 $530.38
4785 069-283-010 $530.38
4785 069-283-011 $530.38
4785 069-283-012 $530.38
4785 069-283-013 $530.38
4785 069-283-014 $960.09
4785 069-283-015 $530.38
4785 069-292-001 $530.38
4785 069-292-002 $530.38
4785 069-292-003 $530.38
4785 069-292-004 $530.38
4785 069-292-005 $530.38
4785 069-292-006 $530.38
4785 069-292-007 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 98



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-292-008 $530.38
4785 069-292-009 $530.38
4785 069-292-010 $530.38
4785 069-292-011 $530.38
4785 069-292-012 $530.38
4785 069-292-013 $530.38
4785 069-292-014 $530.38
4785 069-293-001 $530.38
4785 069-293-002 $530.38
4785 069-293-003 $530.38
4785 069-293-004 $530.38
4785 069-293-005 $530.38
4785 069-293-006 $960.09
4785 069-293-007 $530.38
4785 069-293-008 $530.38
4785 069-294-001 $530.38
4785 069-294-002 $530.38
4785 069-294-003 $530.38
4785 069-294-004 $530.38
4785 069-294-005 $530.38
4785 069-294-006 $530.38
4785 069-306-001 $998.73
4785 069-312-001 $530.38
4785 069-312-002 $530.38
4785 069-312-003 $530.38
4785 069-312-004 $530.38
4785 069-312-005 $530.38
4785 069-312-006 $530.38
4785 069-312-007 $530.38
4785 069-312-008 $530.38
4785 069-312-009 $530.38
4785 069-312-010 $530.38
4785 069-312-011 $530.38
4785 069-312-012 $530.38
4785 069-312-013 $530.38
4785 069-312-014 $530.38
4785 069-312-015 $530.38
4785 069-312-016 $530.38
4785 069-312-017 $530.38
4785 069-312-018 $530.38
4785 069-312-019 $530.38
4785 069-313-001 $530.38
4785 069-313-002 $530.38

82

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-313-003 $530.38
4785 069-313-004 $530.38
4785 069-313-005 $530.38
4785 069-313-006 $530.38
4785 069-313-007 $530.38
4785 069-314-001 $530.38
4785 069-314-002 $530.38
4785 069-314-003 $530.38
4785 069-314-004 $530.38
4785 069-314-005 $530.38
4785 069-314-006 $530.38
4785 069-314-007 $530.38
4785 069-314-008 $530.38
4785 069-314-009 $530.38
4785 069-314-010 $530.38
4785 069-314-011 $530.38
4785 069-314-012 $530.38
4785 069-314-013 $530.38
4785 069-314-014 $530.38
4785 069-314-015 $530.38
4785 069-314-016 $530.38
4785 069-314-017 $530.38
4785 069-314-018 $530.38
4785 069-314-019 $530.38
4785 069-314-020 $530.38
4785 069-314-021 $530.38
4785 069-314-022 $530.38
4785 069-314-023 $530.38
4785 069-314-024 $530.38
4785 069-314-025 $530.38
4785 069-314-026 $530.38
4785 069-316-001 $530.38
4785 069-316-002 $530.38
4785 069-316-003 $530.38
4785 069-316-004 $530.38
4785 069-316-005 $530.38
4785 069-316-006 $530.38
4785 069-316-007 $530.38
4785 069-316-008 $530.38
4785 069-316-009 $530.38
4785 069-316-010 $530.38
4785 069-316-011 $960.09
4785 069-321-001 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 99



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-321-003 $530.38
4785 069-321-004 $530.38
4785 069-322-001 $530.38
4785 069-322-002 $530.38
4785 069-322-003 $530.38
4785 069-322-004 $530.38
4785 069-322-005 $530.38
4785 069-322-006 $530.38
4785 069-322-007 $530.38
4785 069-322-008 $530.38
4785 069-322-009 $530.38
4785 069-322-010 $530.38
4785 069-323-003 $530.38
4785 069-323-004 $530.38
4785 069-323-005 $530.38
4785 069-323-006 $530.38
4785 069-323-007 $530.38
4785 069-323-008 $530.38
4785 069-323-009 $530.38
4785 069-323-010 $530.38
4785 069-323-011 $530.38
4785 069-323-012 $530.38
4785 069-323-013 $530.38
4785 069-323-014 $530.38
4785 069-323-015 $530.38
4785 069-323-016 $530.38
4785 069-323-017 $530.38
4785 069-323-018 $530.38
4785 069-323-019 $530.38
4785 069-324-001 $530.38
4785 069-324-002 $530.38
4785 069-324-003 $530.38
4785 069-324-004 $530.38
4785 069-324-005 $530.38
4785 069-324-006 $530.38
4785 069-324-007 $530.38
4785 069-324-008 $530.38
4785 069-331-001 $530.38
4785 069-331-002 $530.38
4785 069-331-003 $530.38
4785 069-331-004 $530.38
4785 069-331-005 $960.09
4785 069-331-006 $530.38

83

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-331-007 $530.38
4785 069-331-008 $530.38
4785 069-331-009 $530.38
4785 069-331-010 $530.38
4785 069-332-001 $530.38
4785 069-332-002 $530.38
4785 069-332-003 $530.38
4785 069-332-004 $530.38
4785 069-333-001 $530.38
4785 069-333-002 $530.38
4785 069-333-003 $530.38
4785 069-333-004 $530.38
4785 069-333-005 $530.38
4785 069-341-001 $530.38
4785 069-341-002 $530.38
4785 069-341-003 $530.38
4785 069-341-004 $960.09
4785 069-341-005 $530.38
4785 069-341-006 $530.38
4785 069-341-007 $530.38
4785 069-341-008 $530.38
4785 069-341-009 $530.38
4785 069-341-010 $530.38
4785 069-341-011 $530.38
4785 069-341-012 $530.38
4785 069-341-013 $530.38
4785 069-341-014 $530.38
4785 069-341-015 $530.38
4785 069-341-016 $530.38
4785 069-341-017 $530.38
4785 069-342-001 $530.38
4785 069-342-002 $530.38
4785 069-342-003 $530.38
4785 069-342-004 $530.38
4785 069-342-005 $530.38
4785 069-342-006 $530.38
4785 069-342-007 $530.38
4785 069-342-008 $530.38
4785 069-342-009 $530.38
4785 069-342-010 $530.38
4785 069-342-011 $530.38
4785 069-342-012 $530.38
4785 069-342-013 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 100



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-342-014 $530.38
4785 069-342-015 $530.38
4785 069-342-016 $960.09
4785 069-342-017 $530.38
4785 069-342-018 $530.38
4785 069-342-019 $530.38
4785 069-342-020 $530.38
4785 069-342-021 $530.38
4785 069-343-001 $530.38
4785 069-343-002 $530.38
4785 069-343-003 $960.09
4785 069-343-004 $530.38
4785 069-343-005 $530.38
4785 069-343-006 $530.38
4785 069-343-007 $530.38
4785 069-343-008 $530.38
4785 069-343-009 $530.38
4785 069-343-010 $960.09
4785 069-350-001 $530.38
4785 069-350-002 $530.38
4785 069-350-003 $530.38
4785 069-350-004 $530.38
4785 069-350-005 $530.38
4785 069-350-006 $530.38
4785 069-350-007 $530.38
4785 069-350-008 $530.38
4785 069-350-009 $530.38
4785 069-350-010 $530.38
4785 069-350-011 $530.38
4785 069-350-012 $530.38
4785 069-350-013 $530.38
4785 069-350-014 $530.38
4785 069-350-015 $530.38
4785 069-350-016 $530.38
4785 069-350-017 $530.38
4785 069-350-018 $530.38
4785 069-350-019 $530.38
4785 069-350-020 $530.38
4785 069-350-021 $530.38
4785 069-350-022 $530.38
4785 069-350-023 $530.38
4785 069-350-024 $530.38
4785 069-350-025 $530.38

84

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-350-026 $530.38
4785 069-350-027 $530.38
4785 069-350-028 $530.38
4785 069-350-029 $530.38
4785 069-361-003 $530.38
4785 069-361-004 $530.38
4785 069-361-005 $530.38
4785 069-361-006 $530.38
4785 069-361-007 $530.38
4785 069-361-008 $530.38
4785 069-361-011 $530.38
4785 069-361-012 $530.38
4785 069-361-013 $530.38
4785 069-362-002 $530.38
4785 069-362-003 $530.38
4785 069-362-004 $530.38
4785 069-362-005 $530.38
4785 069-362-006 $530.38
4785 069-362-007 $530.38
4785 069-362-008 $530.38
4785 069-362-009 $530.38
4785 069-362-010 $530.38
4785 069-362-011 $530.38
4785 069-363-001 $530.38
4785 069-363-002 $530.38
4785 069-363-003 $530.38
4785 069-363-004 $530.38
4785 069-363-005 $530.38
4785 069-363-006 $530.38
4785 069-363-007 $530.38
4785 069-363-008 $530.38
4785 069-363-009 $530.38
4785 069-363-010 $530.38
4785 069-363-011 $530.38
4785 069-363-012 $530.38
4785 069-363-013 $530.38
4785 069-363-014 $530.38
4785 069-363-015 $530.38
4785 069-371-001 $530.38
4785 069-371-002 $530.38
4785 069-371-003 $530.38
4785 069-371-004 $530.38
4785 069-371-005 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 101



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-371-006 $530.38
4785 069-371-007 $530.38
4785 069-371-008 $530.38
4785 069-371-009 $530.38
4785 069-371-010 $530.38
4785 069-372-001 $530.38
4785 069-372-002 $960.09
4785 069-372-003 $530.38
4785 069-372-004 $530.38
4785 069-372-005 $530.38
4785 069-372-006 $530.38
4785 069-372-007 $530.38
4785 069-372-008 $530.38
4785 069-372-009 $530.38
4785 069-372-010 $530.38
4785 069-372-011 $530.38
4785 069-372-012 $530.38
4785 069-372-013 $530.38
4785 069-372-014 $530.38
4785 069-372-015 $530.38
4785 069-372-016 $530.38
4785 069-373-064 $530.38
4785 069-380-002 $530.38
4785 069-380-003 $530.38
4785 069-380-004 $530.38
4785 069-380-005 $530.38
4785 069-380-006 $530.38
4785 069-380-007 $530.38
4785 069-380-008 $530.38
4785 069-380-009 $530.38
4785 069-380-010 $530.38
4785 069-391-002 $530.38
4785 069-391-003 $530.38
4785 069-391-004 $530.38
4785 069-391-005 $530.38
4785 069-391-006 $530.38
4785 069-391-007 $530.38
4785 069-391-008 $530.38
4785 069-391-009 $530.38
4785 069-391-010 $530.38
4785 069-392-001 $530.38
4785 069-392-002 $530.38
4785 069-392-003 $530.38

85

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-392-004 $530.38
4785 069-392-005 $530.38
4785 069-392-006 $530.38
4785 069-392-007 $960.09
4785 069-392-009 $530.38
4785 069-392-010 $530.38
4785 069-392-011 $530.38
4785 069-392-012 $530.38
4785 069-392-013 $530.38
4785 069-392-014 $530.38
4785 069-392-015 $530.38
4785 069-401-002 $530.38
4785 069-401-003 $530.38
4785 069-401-004 $530.38
4785 069-401-005 $530.38
4785 069-401-006 $530.38
4785 069-401-007 $530.38
4785 069-401-008 $530.38
4785 069-401-009 $530.38
4785 069-401-010 $530.38
4785 069-401-011 $530.38
4785 069-401-012 $530.38
4785 069-401-013 $530.38
4785 069-401-014 $960.09
4785 069-401-015 $530.38
4785 069-401-016 $530.38
4785 069-401-017 $530.38
4785 069-401-018 $530.38
4785 069-402-001 $530.38
4785 069-402-002 $530.38
4785 069-402-003 $530.38
4785 069-402-004 $530.38
4785 069-402-005 $530.38
4785 069-402-006 $530.38
4785 069-411-001 $530.38
4785 069-411-002 $530.38
4785 069-411-003 $530.38
4785 069-411-004 $530.38
4785 069-411-005 $530.38
4785 069-411-006 $530.38
4785 069-411-007 $530.38
4785 069-411-008 $530.38
4785 069-411-009 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 102



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-411-010 $530.38
4785 069-411-011 $530.38
4785 069-411-012 $530.38
4785 069-411-013 $530.38
4785 069-411-014 $530.38
4785 069-411-015 $530.38
4785 069-411-016 $530.38
4785 069-411-017 $530.38
4785 069-411-018 $530.38
4785 069-412-001 $530.38
4785 069-412-002 $530.38
4785 069-412-003 $530.38
4785 069-412-004 $530.38
4785 069-412-005 $530.38
4785 069-412-006 $530.38
4785 069-412-007 $530.38
4785 069-412-008 $530.38
4785 069-412-009 $530.38
4785 069-412-010 $530.38
4785 069-412-011 $530.38
4785 069-412-012 $530.38
4785 069-412-013 $530.38
4785 069-412-014 $530.38
4785 069-412-015 $530.38
4785 069-412-016 $530.38
4785 069-412-017 $530.38
4785 069-412-018 $530.38
4785 069-412-019 $530.38
4785 069-412-020 $530.38
4785 069-412-021 $530.38
4785 069-413-001 $960.09
4785 069-413-002 $530.38
4785 069-413-003 $530.38
4785 069-413-004 $530.38
4785 069-413-005 $530.38
4785 069-413-006 $530.38
4785 069-413-007 $530.38
4785 069-413-008 $530.38
4785 069-413-009 $530.38
4785 069-413-011 $530.38
4785 069-413-012 $530.38
4785 069-413-013 $530.38
4785 069-420-002 $530.38

86

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-420-003 $530.38
4785 069-420-005 $530.38
4785 069-420-006 $530.38
4785 069-420-009 $960.09
4785 069-420-010 $530.38
4785 069-420-011 $530.38
4785 069-420-012 $530.38
4785 069-420-013 $530.38
4785 069-420-014 $960.09
4785 069-431-002 $530.38
4785 069-431-003 $530.38
4785 069-431-004 $530.38
4785 069-431-005 $530.38
4785 069-431-006 $530.38
4785 069-431-007 $530.38
4785 069-431-008 $530.38
4785 069-431-009 $530.38
4785 069-431-010 $530.38
4785 069-431-011 $530.38
4785 069-431-012 $530.38
4785 069-431-013 $530.38
4785 069-431-014 $530.38
4785 069-431-015 $530.38
4785 069-431-016 $530.38
4785 069-431-017 $530.38
4785 069-431-018 $530.38
4785 069-431-019 $530.38
4785 069-431-020 $530.38
4785 069-432-001 $530.38
4785 069-432-002 $530.38
4785 069-432-003 $530.38
4785 069-432-004 $530.38
4785 069-432-005 $530.38
4785 069-432-006 $530.38
4785 069-432-007 $530.38
4785 069-432-008 $530.38
4785 069-432-009 $530.38
4785 069-432-010 $530.38
4785 069-432-011 $530.38
4785 069-432-012 $530.38
4785 069-432-013 $530.38
4785 069-432-014 $530.38
4785 069-432-015 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 103



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-433-001 $960.09
4785 069-433-002 $530.38
4785 069-433-003 $530.38
4785 069-433-004 $530.38
4785 069-433-005 $530.38
4785 069-433-006 $530.38
4785 069-433-007 $530.38
4785 069-433-008 $530.38
4785 069-441-001 $530.38
4785 069-441-002 $530.38
4785 069-441-003 $530.38
4785 069-441-004 $530.38
4785 069-441-005 $530.38
4785 069-441-006 $530.38
4785 069-441-007 $530.38
4785 069-441-008 $530.38
4785 069-441-009 $530.38
4785 069-441-010 $530.38
4785 069-441-011 $530.38
4785 069-441-012 $530.38
4785 069-441-013 $530.38
4785 069-441-014 $530.38
4785 069-441-015 $530.38
4785 069-441-016 $530.38
4785 069-441-017 $530.38
4785 069-441-018 $530.38
4785 069-441-019 $530.38
4785 069-441-020 $530.38
4785 069-442-001 $530.38
4785 069-442-002 $530.38
4785 069-442-004 $530.38
4785 069-442-005 $530.38
4785 069-442-006 $530.38
4785 069-443-001 $530.38
4785 069-443-002 $530.38
4785 069-443-003 $530.38
4785 069-443-004 $530.38
4785 069-443-005 $530.38
4785 069-443-006 $530.38
4785 069-443-007 $530.38
4785 069-443-008 $530.38
4785 069-443-009 $530.38
4785 069-443-010 $530.38

87

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-443-011 $530.38
4785 069-443-012 $530.38
4785 069-443-013 $530.38
4785 069-443-014 $530.38
4785 069-443-015 $530.38
4785 069-443-016 $530.38
4785 069-443-017 $530.38
4785 069-443-018 $530.38
4785 069-443-019 $530.38
4785 069-443-020 $530.38
4785 069-443-021 $530.38
4785 069-451-001 $530.38
4785 069-451-002 $530.38
4785 069-451-003 $530.38
4785 069-451-004 $530.38
4785 069-452-001 $530.38
4785 069-452-002 $530.38
4785 069-452-003 $530.38
4785 069-452-004 $530.38
4785 069-453-001 $530.38
4785 069-453-002 $530.38
4785 069-453-003 $530.38
4785 069-453-004 $530.38
4785 069-453-005 $530.38
4785 069-453-006 $530.38
4785 069-453-007 $530.38
4785 069-453-008 $530.38
4785 069-453-009 $530.38
4785 069-453-010 $530.38
4785 069-453-011 $530.38
4785 069-453-012 $530.38
4785 069-461-001 $530.38
4785 069-461-002 $530.38
4785 069-461-003 $530.38
4785 069-461-004 $530.38
4785 069-461-005 $530.38
4785 069-461-006 $530.38
4785 069-461-007 $530.38
4785 069-461-008 $530.38
4785 069-461-009 $530.38
4785 069-461-010 $530.38
4785 069-461-011 $530.38
4785 069-461-012 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 104



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-461-013 $530.38
4785 069-461-014 $530.38
4785 069-461-015 $530.38
4785 069-461-016 $530.38
4785 069-461-017 $530.38
4785 069-462-002 $530.38
4785 069-462-003 $530.38
4785 069-462-004 $530.38
4785 069-462-005 $530.38
4785 069-462-006 $530.38
4785 069-462-007 $530.38
4785 069-462-008 $530.38
4785 069-462-009 $530.38
4785 069-462-010 $530.38
4785 069-462-011 $530.38
4785 069-462-012 $530.38
4785 069-462-013 $530.38
4785 069-462-014 $530.38
4785 069-462-015 $530.38
4785 069-462-016 $530.38
4785 069-462-017 $530.38
4785 069-462-018 $530.38
4785 069-462-019 $530.38
4785 069-462-020 $530.38
4785 069-462-021 $530.38
4785 069-462-022 $530.38
4785 069-462-023 $530.38
4785 069-462-024 $530.38
4785 069-462-025 $530.38
4785 069-462-026 $530.38
4785 069-462-027 $530.38
4785 069-462-028 $530.38
4785 069-462-029 $530.38
4785 069-462-030 $530.38
4785 069-462-031 $530.38
4785 069-462-032 $530.38
4785 069-463-001 $530.38
4785 069-463-002 $530.38
4785 069-463-005 $530.38
4785 069-463-006 $530.38
4785 069-463-007 $530.38
4785 069-463-008 $530.38
4785 069-463-009 $530.38

88

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-463-010 $530.38
4785 069-463-011 $530.38
4785 069-463-012 $530.38
4785 069-463-013 $530.38
4785 069-463-014 $530.38
4785 069-463-015 $530.38
4785 069-463-016 $530.38
4785 069-471-001 $530.38
4785 069-471-002 $530.38
4785 069-471-003 $530.38
4785 069-471-004 $530.38
4785 069-471-005 $530.38
4785 069-471-006 $530.38
4785 069-471-007 $960.09
4785 069-471-008 $530.38
4785 069-471-009 $530.38
4785 069-471-010 $530.38
4785 069-472-001 $530.38
4785 069-472-002 $530.38
4785 069-472-003 $530.38
4785 069-472-004 $530.38
4785 069-472-005 $530.38
4785 069-472-006 $530.38
4785 069-472-007 $530.38
4785 069-472-008 $530.38
4785 069-473-001 $530.38
4785 069-473-002 $530.38
4785 069-474-001 $530.38
4785 069-474-002 $530.38
4785 069-474-003 $530.38
4785 069-474-004 $530.38
4785 069-474-005 $530.38
4785 069-481-002 $530.38
4785 069-481-003 $530.38
4785 069-481-004 $960.09
4785 069-481-005 $530.38
4785 069-481-006 $530.38
4785 069-481-007 $530.38
4785 069-481-008 $530.38
4785 069-481-009 $530.38
4785 069-481-010 $530.38
4785 069-481-011 $530.38
4785 069-481-012 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 105



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-481-013 $530.38
4785 069-481-014 $530.38
4785 069-482-001 $530.38
4785 069-482-002 $530.38
4785 069-482-003 $530.38
4785 069-482-004 $530.38
4785 069-483-002 $530.38
4785 069-483-004 $530.38
4785 069-483-007 $530.38
4785 069-483-008 $530.38
4785 069-484-001 $530.38
4785 069-484-002 $530.38
4785 069-484-003 $530.38
4785 069-484-004 $530.38
4785 069-484-005 $530.38
4785 069-484-006 $530.38
4785 069-485-001 $530.38
4785 069-485-002 $530.38
4785 069-485-003 $530.38
4785 069-491-001 $530.38
4785 069-491-002 $960.09
4785 069-491-006 $530.38
4785 069-491-010 $530.38
4785 069-491-012 $530.38
4785 069-491-014 $530.38
4785 069-491-016 $530.38
4785 069-491-017 $530.38
4785 069-491-018 $530.38
4785 069-491-019 $530.38
4785 069-491-020 $530.38
4785 069-491-023 $530.38
4785 069-492-001 $530.38
4785 069-492-002 $530.38
4785 069-492-003 $530.38
4785 069-492-004 $530.38
4785 069-492-005 $530.38
4785 069-492-006 $530.38
4785 069-492-007 $530.38
4785 069-492-008 $530.38
4785 069-492-009 $530.38
4785 069-492-010 $530.38
4785 069-492-011 $530.38
4785 069-492-012 $530.38

89

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-492-013 $530.38
4785 069-492-014 $530.38
4785 069-492-015 $530.38
4785 069-492-016 $530.38
4785 069-492-017 $530.38
4785 069-492-018 $530.38
4785 069-492-019 $530.38
4785 069-492-020 $530.38
4785 069-492-021 $530.38
4785 069-492-022 $530.38
4785 069-493-001 $960.09
4785 069-493-002 $530.38
4785 069-493-003 $530.38
4785 069-493-004 $530.38
4785 069-493-005 $530.38
4785 069-502-001 $530.38
4785 069-502-002 $530.38
4785 069-502-003 $530.38
4785 069-502-004 $530.38
4785 069-502-005 $530.38
4785 069-502-006 $530.38
4785 069-502-007 $530.38
4785 069-502-008 $530.38
4785 069-502-009 $530.38
4785 069-502-010 $530.38
4785 069-502-011 $530.38
4785 069-502-012 $530.38
4785 069-502-013 $530.38
4785 069-503-001 $530.38
4785 069-503-002 $530.38
4785 069-503-003 $530.38
4785 069-503-004 $530.38
4785 069-503-005 $530.38
4785 069-503-006 $530.38
4785 069-503-007 $530.38
4785 069-503-008 $530.38
4785 069-503-009 $530.38
4785 069-503-010 $530.38
4785 069-503-011 $530.38
4785 069-503-012 $530.38
4785 069-503-013 $530.38
4785 069-503-014 $530.38
4785 069-503-015 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 106



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-503-016 $530.38
4785 069-503-017 $530.38
4785 069-504-001 $530.38
4785 069-504-002 $530.38
4785 069-504-003 $530.38
4785 069-504-004 $530.38
4785 069-504-005 $530.38
4785 069-504-006 $530.38
4785 069-504-007 $530.38
4785 069-511-002 $530.38
4785 069-511-003 $530.38
4785 069-511-004 $530.38
4785 069-511-005 $530.38
4785 069-511-006 $530.38
4785 069-511-007 $530.38
4785 069-511-008 $530.38
4785 069-511-009 $530.38
4785 069-511-010 $530.38
4785 069-511-011 $530.38
4785 069-512-001 $530.38
4785 069-512-002 $530.38
4785 069-512-003 $530.38
4785 069-512-004 $530.38
4785 069-512-005 $530.38
4785 069-512-006 $530.38
4785 069-512-007 $530.38
4785 069-512-008 $530.38
4785 069-512-009 $530.38
4785 069-512-010 $530.38
4785 069-512-011 $530.38
4785 069-512-012 $530.38
4785 069-512-013 $530.38
4785 069-512-014 $530.38
4785 069-512-015 $530.38
4785 069-512-016 $530.38
4785 069-512-017 $530.38
4785 069-512-018 $530.38
4785 069-512-019 $530.38
4785 069-512-020 $530.38
4785 069-512-021 $530.38
4785 069-512-022 $530.38
4785 069-513-001 $530.38
4785 069-513-002 $530.38

90

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-513-003 $530.38
4785 069-513-004 $530.38
4785 069-513-005 $530.38
4785 069-513-006 $530.38
4785 069-513-007 $530.38
4785 069-513-008 $530.38
4785 069-513-009 $530.38
4785 069-513-010 $530.38
4785 069-513-011 $530.38
4785 069-513-012 $530.38
4785 069-513-013 $530.38
4785 069-513-014 $530.38
4785 069-513-015 $960.09
4785 069-513-016 $3,189.15
4785 069-521-001 $530.38
4785 069-521-002 $530.38
4785 069-521-003 $530.38
4785 069-521-004 $530.38
4785 069-521-005 $530.38
4785 069-521-006 $530.38
4785 069-521-007 $530.38
4785 069-521-008 $530.38
4785 069-521-009 $530.38
4785 069-521-010 $530.38
4785 069-521-011 $530.38
4785 069-521-012 $530.38
4785 069-521-013 $530.38
4785 069-521-014 $530.38
4785 069-521-015 $530.38
4785 069-521-016 $530.38
4785 069-522-001 $530.38
4785 069-522-002 $530.38
4785 069-522-003 $530.38
4785 069-522-004 $960.09
4785 069-523-001 $530.38
4785 069-523-002 $530.38
4785 069-523-003 $530.38
4785 069-523-004 $530.38
4785 069-524-001 $530.38
4785 069-524-002 $530.38
4785 069-524-003 $530.38
4785 069-524-004 $530.38
4785 069-525-001 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 107



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-525-002 $530.38
4785 069-525-003 $530.38
4785 069-525-004 $530.38
4785 069-525-005 $530.38
4785 069-525-006 $530.38
4785 069-525-007 $530.38
4785 069-525-008 $530.38
4785 069-525-009 $530.38
4785 069-525-010 $530.38
4785 069-525-011 $530.38
4785 069-525-012 $530.38
4785 069-525-013 $530.38
4785 069-525-014 $530.38
4785 069-525-015 $530.38
4785 069-525-016 $530.38
4785 069-525-017 $530.38
4785 069-525-018 $530.38
4785 069-525-019 $530.38
4785 069-525-027 $530.38
4785 069-525-028 $530.38
4785 069-525-029 $530.38
4785 069-525-030 $530.38
4785 069-525-031 $530.38
4785 069-525-032 $530.38
4785 069-525-033 $429.71
4785 069-525-034 $429.71
4785 069-525-035 $530.38
4785 069-525-036 $530.38
4785 069-525-037 $530.38
4785 069-525-038 $530.38
4785 069-525-039 $530.38
4785 069-525-040 $530.38
4785 069-525-041 $530.38
4785 069-525-042 $530.38
4785 069-525-043 $530.38
4785 069-525-044 $530.38
4785 069-525-045 $530.38
4785 069-525-046 $530.38
4785 069-525-047 $450.54
4785 069-530-001 $530.38
4785 069-530-002 $530.38
4785 069-530-003 $530.38
4785 069-530-004 $530.38

91

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-530-005 $530.38
4785 069-530-006 $530.38
4785 069-530-007 $530.38
4785 069-530-008 $530.38
4785 069-530-009 $960.09
4785 069-530-010 $530.38
4785 069-530-011 $530.38
4785 069-530-012 $530.38
4785 069-530-013 $530.38
4785 069-530-014 $530.38
4785 069-530-015 $530.38
4785 069-530-016 $530.38
4785 069-530-017 $530.38
4785 069-530-018 $530.38
4785 069-530-019 $530.38
4785 069-530-020 $530.38
4785 069-530-021 $530.38
4785 069-530-022 $530.38
4785 069-530-023 $530.38
4785 069-530-024 $530.38
4785 069-530-025 $530.38
4785 069-530-026 $530.38
4785 069-530-027 $530.38
4785 069-530-028 $530.38
4785 069-530-029 $530.38
4785 069-530-030 $530.38
4785 069-530-031 $530.38
4785 069-530-032 $530.38
4785 069-530-033 $530.38
4785 069-530-034 $530.38
4785 069-530-035 $530.38
4785 069-530-036 $530.38
4785 069-530-037 $530.38
4785 069-530-038 $530.38
4785 069-530-039 $530.38
4785 069-530-040 $530.38
4785 069-530-041 $530.38
4785 069-530-042 $530.38
4785 069-530-043 $530.38
4785 069-530-044 $530.38
4785 069-530-045 $530.38
4785 069-530-046 $530.38
4785 069-530-047 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 108



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-530-048 $530.38
4785 069-530-049 $530.38
4785 069-530-050 $530.38
4785 069-530-051 $530.38
4785 069-530-052 $530.38
4785 069-530-053 $530.38
4785 069-530-054 $530.38
4785 069-530-055 $530.38
4785 069-530-056 $530.38
4785 069-530-057 $530.38
4785 069-540-001 $530.38
4785 069-540-002 $530.38
4785 069-540-003 $530.38
4785 069-540-004 $530.38
4785 069-540-005 $530.38
4785 069-540-006 $530.38
4785 069-540-007 $530.38
4785 069-540-008 $530.38
4785 069-540-009 $530.38
4785 069-540-010 $530.38
4785 069-540-011 $530.38
4785 069-540-012 $530.38
4785 069-540-013 $530.38
4785 069-540-014 $960.09
4785 069-540-015 $530.38
4785 069-540-016 $530.38
4785 069-540-017 $960.09
4785 069-540-018 $530.38
4785 069-540-019 $530.38
4785 069-540-020 $530.38
4785 069-540-021 $530.38
4785 069-540-022 $530.38
4785 069-540-023 $530.38
4785 069-540-024 $530.38
4785 069-540-025 $530.38
4785 069-540-026 $530.38
4785 069-540-027 $530.38
4785 069-540-028 $530.38
4785 069-540-029 $530.38
4785 069-540-030 $530.38
4785 069-540-031 $530.38
4785 069-540-032 $530.38
4785 069-540-033 $530.38

92

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-540-034 $530.38
4785 069-540-035 $530.38
4785 069-540-036 $530.38
4785 069-540-037 $530.38
4785 069-540-038 $530.38
4785 069-550-001 $530.38
4785 069-550-002 $530.38
4785 069-550-003 $530.38
4785 069-550-004 $530.38
4785 069-550-005 $530.38
4785 069-550-006 $530.38
4785 069-550-007 $530.38
4785 069-550-008 $530.38
4785 069-550-009 $530.38
4785 069-550-010 $530.38
4785 069-550-011 $530.38
4785 069-550-012 $530.38
4785 069-550-013 $530.38
4785 069-550-014 $530.38
4785 069-550-015 $530.38
4785 069-550-016 $530.38
4785 069-550-017 $530.38
4785 069-550-018 $530.38
4785 069-550-019 $530.38
4785 069-550-020 $530.38
4785 069-550-021 $530.38
4785 069-550-022 $530.38
4785 069-550-023 $530.38
4785 069-550-024 $530.38
4785 069-550-025 $530.38
4785 069-550-026 $530.38
4785 069-550-027 $530.38
4785 069-550-028 $530.38
4785 069-550-029 $530.38
4785 069-550-030 $530.38
4785 069-550-031 $530.38
4785 069-550-032 $530.38
4785 069-550-033 $530.38
4785 069-550-034 $530.38
4785 069-550-035 $530.38
4785 069-550-036 $530.38
4785 069-550-037 $530.38
4785 069-550-038 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 109



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-550-039 $530.38
4785 069-550-040 $530.38
4785 069-550-041 $530.38
4785 069-550-042 $530.38
4785 069-550-043 $530.38
4785 069-550-046 $530.38
4785 069-550-047 $530.38
4785 069-550-048 $530.38
4785 069-550-049 $530.38
4785 069-550-050 $530.38
4785 069-550-051 $530.38
4785 069-550-053 $530.38
4785 069-550-054 $530.38
4785 069-560-001 $530.38
4785 069-560-002 $530.38
4785 069-560-003 $530.38
4785 069-560-004 $530.38
4785 069-560-005 $530.38
4785 069-560-006 $530.38
4785 069-560-007 $530.38
4785 069-560-008 $530.38
4785 069-560-009 $530.38
4785 069-560-010 $530.38
4785 069-560-011 $530.38
4785 069-560-012 $530.38
4785 069-560-013 $530.38
4785 069-560-014 $530.38
4785 069-560-015 $530.38
4785 069-560-016 $530.38
4785 069-560-017 $530.38
4785 069-560-018 $530.38
4785 069-560-019 $530.38
4785 069-560-020 $530.38
4785 069-560-021 $530.38
4785 069-560-022 $530.38
4785 069-560-023 $530.38
4785 069-560-024 $530.38
4785 069-560-025 $530.38
4785 069-560-026 $530.38
4785 069-560-027 $530.38
4785 069-560-028 $530.38
4785 069-560-029 $530.38
4785 069-560-030 $1,038.73

93

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-560-031 $1,863.28
4785 069-570-002 $530.38
4785 069-570-003 $530.38
4785 069-570-004 $530.38
4785 069-570-005 $530.38
4785 069-570-008 $530.38
4785 069-570-009 $530.38
4785 069-570-010 $530.38
4785 069-570-011 $530.38
4785 069-570-012 $530.38
4785 069-570-013 $530.38
4785 069-570-014 $530.38
4785 069-570-015 $530.38
4785 069-570-016 $530.38
4785 069-570-017 $530.38
4785 069-570-018 $530.38
4785 069-570-019 $530.38
4785 069-570-020 $530.38
4785 069-570-021 $530.38
4785 069-570-022 $530.38
4785 069-570-023 $530.38
4785 069-570-024 $530.38
4785 069-570-025 $530.38
4785 069-570-026 $530.38
4785 069-570-027 $530.38
4785 069-570-028 $530.38
4785 069-570-029 $530.38
4785 069-570-030 $530.38
4785 069-570-031 $530.38
4785 069-570-032 $530.38
4785 069-570-033 $530.38
4785 069-570-034 $530.38
4785 069-570-035 $530.38
4785 069-570-036 $530.38
4785 069-570-037 $530.38
4785 069-570-038 $530.38
4785 069-570-039 $530.38
4785 069-570-040 $530.38
4785 069-570-041 $530.38
4785 069-570-042 $530.38
4785 069-570-043 $530.38
4785 069-570-044 $530.38
4785 069-570-045 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 110



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-570-046 $530.38
4785 069-570-047 $530.38
4785 069-570-048 $530.38
4785 069-570-049 $530.38
4785 069-570-050 $530.38
4785 069-570-051 $530.38
4785 069-570-052 $530.38
4785 069-570-056 $530.38
4785 069-570-057 $530.38
4785 069-570-058 $530.38
4785 069-580-001 $530.38
4785 069-580-002 $530.38
4785 069-580-003 $960.09
4785 069-580-004 $530.38
4785 069-580-005 $530.38
4785 069-580-006 $530.38
4785 069-580-007 $530.38
4785 069-580-008 $530.38
4785 069-580-009 $530.38
4785 069-580-010 $530.38
4785 069-580-011 $530.38
4785 069-580-012 $530.38
4785 069-580-013 $530.38
4785 069-580-014 $530.38
4785 069-580-015 $530.38
4785 069-580-016 $530.38
4785 069-580-017 $530.38
4785 069-580-018 $530.38
4785 069-580-019 $530.38
4785 069-580-020 $530.38
4785 069-580-021 $530.38
4785 069-580-022 $530.38
4785 069-580-023 $530.38
4785 069-580-024 $530.38
4785 069-580-025 $530.38
4785 069-580-026 $530.38
4785 069-580-027 $530.38
4785 069-580-028 $530.38
4785 069-580-029 $530.38
4785 069-580-030 $530.38
4785 069-580-031 $530.38
4785 069-580-032 $530.38
4785 069-580-033 $530.38

94

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-580-034 $530.38
4785 069-580-035 $530.38
4785 069-580-036 $530.38
4785 069-590-001 $429.71
4785 069-590-002 $429.71
4785 069-590-003 $429.71
4785 069-590-004 $429.71
4785 069-590-005 $429.71
4785 069-590-006 $429.71
4785 069-590-007 $429.71
4785 069-590-008 $429.71
4785 069-590-009 $429.71
4785 069-590-010 $429.71
4785 069-590-011 $429.71
4785 069-590-012 $429.71
4785 069-590-013 $429.71
4785 069-590-014 $429.71
4785 069-590-015 $429.71
4785 069-590-016 $429.71
4785 069-590-017 $429.71
4785 069-590-018 $429.71
4785 069-590-019 $429.71
4785 069-590-020 $429.71
4785 069-590-021 $429.71
4785 069-590-022 $429.71
4785 069-590-023 $429.71
4785 069-590-024 $429.71
4785 069-590-025 $429.71
4785 069-590-026 $429.71
4785 069-590-027 $429.71
4785 069-590-028 $429.71
4785 069-590-029 $429.71
4785 069-590-030 $429.71
4785 069-590-031 $429.71
4785 069-590-032 $429.71
4785 069-590-033 $429.71
4785 069-590-034 $429.71
4785 069-590-035 $429.71
4785 069-590-036 $429.71
4785 069-590-037 $429.71
4785 069-590-038 $429.71
4785 069-590-039 $429.71
4785 069-590-040 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 111



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-590-041 $429.71
4785 069-590-042 $429.71
4785 069-590-043 $429.71
4785 069-590-044 $429.71
4785 069-590-045 $429.71
4785 069-590-046 $429.71
4785 069-590-047 $429.71
4785 069-590-048 $429.71
4785 069-590-049 $429.71
4785 069-590-050 $429.71
4785 069-590-057 $530.38
4785 069-600-001 $429.71
4785 069-600-002 $429.71
4785 069-600-003 $429.71
4785 069-600-004 $429.71
4785 069-600-005 $429.71
4785 069-600-006 $429.71
4785 069-600-007 $429.71
4785 069-600-008 $429.71
4785 069-600-009 $429.71
4785 069-600-010 $429.71
4785 069-600-011 $429.71
4785 069-600-012 $429.71
4785 069-600-013 $429.71
4785 069-600-014 $429.71
4785 069-600-015 $429.71
4785 069-600-016 $429.71
4785 069-600-017 $429.71
4785 069-600-018 $429.71
4785 069-600-019 $429.71
4785 069-600-020 $429.71
4785 069-600-021 $429.71
4785 069-600-022 $429.71
4785 069-600-023 $429.71
4785 069-600-024 $429.71
4785 069-600-025 $429.71
4785 069-600-026 $429.71
4785 069-600-027 $429.71
4785 069-600-028 $429.71
4785 069-600-029 $429.71
4785 069-600-030 $429.71
4785 069-600-031 $429.71
4785 069-600-032 $429.71

95

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-600-033 $429.71
4785 069-600-034 $429.71
4785 069-600-035 $429.71
4785 069-600-036 $429.71
4785 069-610-001 $429.71
4785 069-610-002 $429.71
4785 069-610-003 $429.71
4785 069-610-004 $429.71
4785 069-610-005 $429.71
4785 069-610-006 $429.71
4785 069-610-007 $429.71
4785 069-610-008 $429.71
4785 069-610-009 $429.71
4785 069-620-001 $530.38
4785 069-620-002 $530.38
4785 069-620-003 $530.38
4785 069-620-004 $530.38
4785 069-620-005 $530.38
4785 069-620-006 $530.38
4785 069-620-007 $530.38
4785 069-620-008 $530.38
4785 069-620-009 $530.38
4785 069-620-010 $530.38
4785 069-620-011 $530.38
4785 069-620-012 $530.38
4785 069-620-013 $530.38
4785 069-620-014 $530.38
4785 069-620-015 $530.38
4785 069-620-016 $530.38
4785 069-620-017 $530.38
4785 069-620-018 $530.38
4785 069-620-019 $530.38
4785 069-620-020 $530.38
4785 069-620-021 $530.38
4785 069-620-022 $530.38
4785 069-620-023 $530.38
4785 069-620-024 $530.38
4785 069-620-025 $530.38
4785 069-620-026 $530.38
4785 069-620-027 $530.38
4785 069-620-028 $530.38
4785 069-620-029 $530.38
4785 069-620-030 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 112



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-620-031 $530.38
4785 069-620-032 $530.38
4785 069-620-033 $530.38
4785 069-620-034 $530.38
4785 069-620-035 $530.38
4785 069-620-036 $530.38
4785 069-620-037 $530.38
4785 069-620-038 $530.38
4785 069-620-039 $530.38
4785 069-620-040 $530.38
4785 069-620-041 $530.38
4785 069-620-042 $530.38
4785 069-620-043 $530.38
4785 069-620-046 $530.38
4785 069-620-047 $530.38
4785 069-620-048 $530.38
4785 069-620-049 $530.38
4785 069-620-050 $530.38
4785 069-620-051 $530.38
4785 069-620-055 $530.38
4785 069-630-001 $429.71
4785 069-630-002 $429.71
4785 069-630-003 $429.71
4785 069-630-004 $429.71
4785 069-630-005 $429.71
4785 069-630-006 $429.71
4785 069-630-007 $429.71
4785 069-630-008 $429.71
4785 069-630-009 $429.71
4785 069-630-010 $429.71
4785 069-630-011 $429.71
4785 069-630-012 $429.71
4785 069-630-013 $429.71
4785 069-630-014 $429.71
4785 069-630-015 $429.71
4785 069-630-016 $429.71
4785 069-630-017 $429.71
4785 069-630-018 $429.71
4785 069-630-019 $429.71
4785 069-630-020 $429.71
4785 069-630-021 $429.71
4785 069-630-022 $429.71
4785 069-630-023 $429.71

96

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-630-024 $429.71
4785 069-630-025 $429.71
4785 069-630-026 $429.71
4785 069-630-027 $429.71
4785 069-630-028 $429.71
4785 069-630-029 $429.71
4785 069-630-030 $429.71
4785 069-630-031 $429.71
4785 069-630-032 $429.71
4785 069-630-033 $429.71
4785 069-630-034 $429.71
4785 069-630-035 $429.71
4785 069-630-036 $429.71
4785 069-630-037 $429.71
4785 069-630-038 $429.71
4785 069-630-039 $429.71
4785 069-630-040 $429.71
4785 069-630-041 $429.71
4785 069-630-042 $429.71
4785 069-630-043 $429.71
4785 069-630-044 $429.71
4785 069-630-045 $429.71
4785 069-640-001 $429.71
4785 069-640-002 $429.71
4785 069-640-003 $429.71
4785 069-640-004 $429.71
4785 069-640-005 $429.71
4785 069-640-006 $429.71
4785 069-640-007 $429.71
4785 069-640-008 $429.71
4785 069-640-009 $429.71
4785 069-640-010 $429.71
4785 069-640-011 $429.71
4785 069-640-012 $429.71
4785 069-640-013 $429.71
4785 069-640-014 $429.71
4785 069-640-015 $429.71
4785 069-640-016 $429.71
4785 069-640-017 $429.71
4785 069-640-018 $429.71
4785 069-640-019 $429.71
4785 069-640-020 $429.71
4785 069-640-021 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 113



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-640-022 $429.71
4785 069-640-023 $429.71
4785 069-640-024 $429.71
4785 069-640-025 $429.71
4785 069-640-026 $429.71
4785 069-640-027 $429.71
4785 069-640-028 $429.71
4785 069-640-029 $429.71
4785 069-640-030 $429.71
4785 069-640-031 $429.71
4785 069-640-032 $429.71
4785 069-640-033 $429.71
4785 069-640-034 $429.71
4785 069-640-035 $429.71
4785 069-640-036 $429.71
4785 069-640-037 $429.71
4785 069-640-038 $429.71
4785 069-640-039 $429.71
4785 069-640-040 $429.71
4785 069-640-041 $429.71
4785 069-640-042 $429.71
4785 069-640-043 $429.71
4785 069-640-044 $429.71
4785 069-640-045 $429.71
4785 069-640-046 $429.71
4785 069-640-047 $429.71
4785 069-640-048 $429.71
4785 069-640-049 $530.38
4785 069-650-001 $530.38
4785 069-650-002 $530.38
4785 069-650-003 $530.38
4785 069-650-004 $530.38
4785 069-650-005 $530.38
4785 069-650-006 $530.38
4785 069-650-007 $530.38
4785 069-650-008 $530.38
4785 069-650-009 $530.38
4785 069-650-010 $530.38
4785 069-650-011 $530.38
4785 069-650-012 $530.38
4785 069-650-013 $530.38
4785 069-650-014 $530.38
4785 069-650-015 $530.38

97

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-650-016 $530.38
4785 069-650-017 $530.38
4785 069-650-018 $530.38
4785 069-650-019 $530.38
4785 069-650-020 $530.38
4785 069-650-021 $530.38
4785 069-650-022 $530.38
4785 069-650-023 $530.38
4785 069-650-024 $530.38
4785 069-650-025 $530.38
4785 069-650-026 $530.38
4785 069-650-027 $530.38
4785 069-650-028 $530.38
4785 069-650-029 $530.38
4785 069-650-030 $530.38
4785 069-650-031 $530.38
4785 069-650-032 $530.38
4785 069-650-033 $530.38
4785 069-650-034 $530.38
4785 069-650-035 $530.38
4785 069-650-036 $530.38
4785 069-650-037 $530.38
4785 069-650-038 $530.38
4785 069-650-039 $530.38
4785 069-650-040 $530.38
4785 069-650-041 $530.38
4785 069-650-042 $530.38
4785 069-650-043 $530.38
4785 069-650-044 $530.38
4785 069-650-045 $530.38
4785 069-650-046 $530.38
4785 069-650-047 $530.38
4785 069-650-048 $530.38
4785 069-650-049 $530.38
4785 069-650-051 $530.38
4785 069-660-001 $530.38
4785 069-660-002 $530.38
4785 069-660-003 $530.38
4785 069-660-004 $530.38
4785 069-660-005 $530.38
4785 069-660-006 $530.38
4785 069-660-007 $530.38
4785 069-660-008 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 114



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-660-009 $530.38
4785 069-660-010 $530.38
4785 069-660-011 $530.38
4785 069-660-012 $530.38
4785 069-660-013 $530.38
4785 069-660-014 $530.38
4785 069-660-015 $530.38
4785 069-660-016 $530.38
4785 069-660-017 $530.38
4785 069-660-018 $530.38
4785 069-660-019 $530.38
4785 069-660-020 $530.38
4785 069-660-021 $530.38
4785 069-660-022 $530.38
4785 069-660-023 $530.38
4785 069-660-024 $530.38
4785 069-660-025 $530.38
4785 069-660-026 $530.38
4785 069-670-001 $530.38
4785 069-670-002 $530.38
4785 069-670-003 $530.38
4785 069-670-004 $530.38
4785 069-670-005 $530.38
4785 069-670-006 $530.38
4785 069-670-007 $530.38
4785 069-670-008 $530.38
4785 069-670-009 $530.38
4785 069-670-010 $530.38
4785 069-670-011 $530.38
4785 069-680-001 $530.38
4785 069-680-002 $530.38
4785 069-680-003 $530.38
4785 069-680-004 $530.38
4785 069-680-005 $530.38
4785 069-680-006 $530.38
4785 069-680-007 $530.38
4785 069-680-008 $530.38
4785 069-680-009 $530.38
4785 069-680-010 $530.38
4785 069-680-011 $530.38
4785 069-680-012 $530.38
4785 069-680-013 $530.38
4785 069-680-014 $429.71

98

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-680-015 $429.71
4785 069-680-016 $429.71
4785 069-680-017 $530.38
4785 069-680-018 $530.38
4785 069-680-019 $429.71
4785 069-680-020 $429.71
4785 069-680-021 $429.71
4785 069-680-022 $530.38
4785 069-680-023 $429.71
4785 069-680-024 $429.71
4785 069-680-025 $429.71
4785 069-680-026 $530.38
4785 069-680-027 $530.38
4785 069-680-028 $530.38
4785 069-680-029 $530.38
4785 069-680-030 $530.38
4785 069-680-031 $530.38
4785 069-680-032 $530.38
4785 069-680-033 $530.38
4785 069-680-034 $429.71
4785 069-680-035 $429.71
4785 069-680-036 $429.71
4785 069-680-037 $530.38
4785 069-680-038 $530.38
4785 069-680-039 $530.38
4785 069-680-040 $530.38
4785 069-680-041 $530.38
4785 069-680-042 $530.38
4785 069-680-043 $530.38
4785 069-680-044 $530.38
4785 069-680-045 $530.38
4785 069-680-046 $530.38
4785 069-680-047 $530.38
4785 069-680-048 $530.38
4785 069-680-049 $530.38
4785 069-690-001 $530.38
4785 069-690-002 $530.38
4785 069-690-003 $530.38
4785 069-690-004 $530.38
4785 069-690-005 $530.38
4785 069-690-006 $530.38
4785 069-690-007 $530.38
4785 069-690-008 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 115



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-690-009 $530.38
4785 069-690-010 $530.38
4785 069-690-013 $530.38
4785 069-700-001 $429.71
4785 069-700-002 $429.71
4785 069-700-003 $429.71
4785 069-700-004 $429.71
4785 069-700-005 $429.71
4785 069-700-006 $429.71
4785 069-700-007 $429.71
4785 069-700-008 $429.71
4785 069-700-009 $429.71
4785 069-700-010 $429.71
4785 069-700-011 $429.71
4785 069-700-012 $429.71
4785 069-700-013 $429.71
4785 069-700-014 $429.71
4785 069-700-015 $429.71
4785 069-700-016 $429.71
4785 069-700-017 $429.71
4785 069-700-018 $429.71
4785 069-700-019 $429.71
4785 069-700-020 $429.71
4785 069-700-021 $429.71
4785 069-700-022 $429.71
4785 069-700-023 $429.71
4785 069-700-024 $429.71
4785 069-700-025 $429.71
4785 069-700-026 $429.71
4785 069-700-027 $429.71
4785 069-700-028 $429.71
4785 069-700-029 $429.71
4785 069-700-030 $429.71
4785 069-700-031 $429.71
4785 069-700-032 $429.71
4785 069-700-033 $429.71
4785 069-700-034 $429.71
4785 069-700-035 $429.71
4785 069-700-036 $429.71
4785 069-700-037 $429.71
4785 069-700-038 $429.71
4785 069-700-039 $429.71
4785 069-700-040 $429.71

99

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-700-041 $429.71
4785 069-700-042 $429.71
4785 069-700-043 $429.71
4785 069-700-044 $429.71
4785 069-700-045 $429.71
4785 069-700-046 $429.71
4785 069-700-047 $429.71
4785 069-700-048 $429.71
4785 069-700-049 $429.71
4785 069-700-050 $429.71
4785 069-700-051 $429.71
4785 069-710-001 $429.71
4785 069-710-002 $429.71
4785 069-710-003 $429.71
4785 069-710-004 $429.71
4785 069-710-005 $429.71
4785 069-710-006 $429.71
4785 069-710-007 $429.71
4785 069-710-008 $429.71
4785 069-710-009 $429.71
4785 069-710-010 $429.71
4785 069-710-011 $429.71
4785 069-710-012 $429.71
4785 069-710-013 $429.71
4785 069-710-014 $429.71
4785 069-710-015 $429.71
4785 069-710-016 $429.71
4785 069-710-017 $429.71
4785 069-710-018 $429.71
4785 069-710-019 $429.71
4785 069-710-020 $429.71
4785 069-710-021 $429.71
4785 069-710-022 $429.71
4785 069-710-023 $429.71
4785 069-710-024 $429.71
4785 069-710-025 $429.71
4785 069-710-026 $429.71
4785 069-710-027 $429.71
4785 069-710-028 $429.71
4785 069-710-029 $429.71
4785 069-710-030 $429.71
4785 069-710-031 $429.71
4785 069-710-032 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 116



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-710-033 $429.71
4785 069-710-034 $429.71
4785 069-710-035 $429.71
4785 069-710-036 $429.71
4785 069-710-037 $429.71
4785 069-710-038 $429.71
4785 069-710-039 $429.71
4785 069-710-040 $429.71
4785 069-710-041 $429.71
4785 069-710-042 $429.71
4785 069-710-043 $429.71
4785 069-710-044 $429.71
4785 069-710-045 $429.71
4785 069-710-046 $429.71
4785 069-710-047 $429.71
4785 069-710-048 $429.71
4785 069-710-049 $429.71
4785 069-710-050 $429.71
4785 069-710-051 $429.71
4785 069-710-052 $429.71
4785 069-710-053 $429.71
4785 069-710-054 $429.71
4785 069-710-055 $429.71
4785 069-710-056 $429.71
4785 069-710-057 $429.71
4785 069-720-001 $429.71
4785 069-720-002 $429.71
4785 069-720-003 $429.71
4785 069-720-004 $429.71
4785 069-720-005 $429.71
4785 069-720-006 $429.71
4785 069-720-007 $429.71
4785 069-720-008 $429.71
4785 069-720-009 $429.71
4785 069-720-010 $429.71
4785 069-720-011 $429.71
4785 069-720-012 $429.71
4785 069-720-013 $429.71
4785 069-720-014 $429.71
4785 069-720-015 $429.71
4785 069-720-016 $429.71
4785 069-720-017 $429.71
4785 069-720-018 $429.71

100

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-720-019 $429.71
4785 069-720-020 $429.71
4785 069-720-021 $429.71
4785 069-720-022 $429.71
4785 069-720-023 $429.71
4785 069-720-024 $429.71
4785 069-720-025 $429.71
4785 069-720-026 $429.71
4785 069-720-027 $429.71
4785 069-720-028 $429.71
4785 069-720-029 $429.71
4785 069-720-030 $429.71
4785 069-720-031 $429.71
4785 069-720-032 $429.71
4785 069-720-033 $429.71
4785 069-720-034 $429.71
4785 069-720-035 $429.71
4785 069-720-036 $429.71
4785 069-720-037 $429.71
4785 069-720-038 $429.71
4785 069-720-039 $429.71
4785 069-720-040 $429.71
4785 069-720-041 $429.71
4785 069-720-042 $429.71
4785 069-720-043 $429.71
4785 069-720-044 $429.71
4785 069-720-045 $429.71
4785 069-720-046 $429.71
4785 069-720-047 $429.71
4785 069-720-048 $429.71
4785 069-720-049 $429.71
4785 069-720-050 $429.71
4785 069-720-051 $429.71
4785 069-720-052 $429.71
4785 069-720-053 $429.71
4785 069-720-054 $429.71
4785 069-720-055 $429.71
4785 069-720-056 $429.71
4785 069-720-057 $429.71
4785 069-720-058 $429.71
4785 069-720-059 $429.71
4785 069-720-060 $429.71
4785 069-720-061 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 117



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-720-062 $429.71
4785 069-720-063 $429.71
4785 069-720-064 $429.71
4785 069-720-065 $429.71
4785 069-720-066 $429.71
4785 069-720-067 $429.71
4785 069-720-068 $429.71
4785 069-720-069 $429.71
4785 069-730-001 $429.71
4785 069-730-002 $429.71
4785 069-730-003 $429.71
4785 069-730-004 $429.71
4785 069-730-005 $429.71
4785 069-730-006 $429.71
4785 069-730-007 $429.71
4785 069-730-008 $429.71
4785 069-730-009 $429.71
4785 069-730-010 $429.71
4785 069-730-011 $429.71
4785 069-730-012 $429.71
4785 069-730-013 $429.71
4785 069-730-014 $429.71
4785 069-730-015 $429.71
4785 069-730-016 $429.71
4785 069-730-017 $429.71
4785 069-730-018 $429.71
4785 069-730-019 $429.71
4785 069-730-020 $429.71
4785 069-730-021 $429.71
4785 069-730-022 $429.71
4785 069-730-023 $429.71
4785 069-730-024 $429.71
4785 069-730-025 $429.71
4785 069-730-026 $429.71
4785 069-730-027 $429.71
4785 069-730-028 $429.71
4785 069-730-029 $429.71
4785 069-730-030 $429.71
4785 069-730-031 $429.71
4785 069-730-032 $429.71
4785 069-730-033 $429.71
4785 069-730-034 $429.71
4785 069-730-035 $429.71

101

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-730-036 $429.71
4785 069-730-037 $429.71
4785 069-730-038 $429.71
4785 069-730-039 $429.71
4785 069-730-040 $429.71
4785 069-730-041 $429.71
4785 069-730-042 $429.71
4785 069-730-043 $429.71
4785 069-730-044 $429.71
4785 069-730-045 $429.71
4785 069-740-001 $429.71
4785 069-740-002 $429.71
4785 069-740-003 $429.71
4785 069-740-004 $429.71
4785 069-740-005 $429.71
4785 069-740-006 $429.71
4785 069-740-007 $429.71
4785 069-740-008 $429.71
4785 069-740-009 $429.71
4785 069-740-010 $429.71
4785 069-740-011 $429.71
4785 069-740-012 $429.71
4785 069-740-013 $429.71
4785 069-740-014 $429.71
4785 069-740-015 $429.71
4785 069-740-016 $429.71
4785 069-740-017 $429.71
4785 069-740-018 $429.71
4785 069-740-019 $429.71
4785 069-740-020 $429.71
4785 069-740-021 $429.71
4785 069-740-022 $429.71
4785 069-740-023 $429.71
4785 069-740-024 $429.71
4785 069-740-025 $429.71
4785 069-740-026 $429.71
4785 069-740-027 $429.71
4785 069-740-028 $429.71
4785 069-740-029 $429.71
4785 069-740-030 $429.71
4785 069-750-001 $429.71
4785 069-750-002 $429.71
4785 069-750-003 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 118



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-750-004 $429.71
4785 069-750-005 $429.71
4785 069-750-006 $429.71
4785 069-750-007 $429.71
4785 069-750-008 $429.71
4785 069-750-009 $429.71
4785 069-750-010 $429.71
4785 069-750-011 $429.71
4785 069-750-012 $429.71
4785 069-750-013 $429.71
4785 069-750-014 $429.71
4785 069-750-015 $429.71
4785 069-750-016 $429.71
4785 069-750-017 $429.71
4785 069-750-018 $429.71
4785 069-750-019 $429.71
4785 069-750-020 $429.71
4785 069-750-021 $429.71
4785 069-750-022 $429.71
4785 069-750-023 $429.71
4785 069-750-024 $429.71
4785 069-750-025 $429.71
4785 069-750-026 $429.71
4785 069-750-027 $429.71
4785 069-750-028 $429.71
4785 069-750-029 $429.71
4785 069-750-030 $429.71
4785 069-750-031 $429.71
4785 069-750-032 $429.71
4785 069-750-033 $429.71
4785 069-750-034 $429.71
4785 069-750-035 $429.71
4785 069-750-036 $429.71
4785 069-750-037 $429.71
4785 069-750-038 $429.71
4785 069-750-039 $429.71
4785 069-750-040 $429.71
4785 069-750-041 $429.71
4785 069-750-042 $429.71
4785 069-760-001 $429.71
4785 069-760-002 $429.71
4785 069-760-003 $429.71
4785 069-760-004 $429.71

102

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-760-005 $429.71
4785 069-760-006 $429.71
4785 069-760-007 $429.71
4785 069-760-008 $429.71
4785 069-760-009 $429.71
4785 069-760-010 $429.71
4785 069-760-011 $429.71
4785 069-760-012 $429.71
4785 069-760-013 $429.71
4785 069-760-014 $429.71
4785 069-760-015 $429.71
4785 069-760-016 $429.71
4785 069-760-017 $429.71
4785 069-760-018 $429.71
4785 069-760-019 $429.71
4785 069-760-020 $429.71
4785 069-760-021 $429.71
4785 069-760-022 $429.71
4785 069-760-023 $429.71
4785 069-760-024 $429.71
4785 069-760-025 $429.71
4785 069-760-026 $429.71
4785 069-760-027 $429.71
4785 069-760-028 $429.71
4785 069-760-029 $429.71
4785 069-760-030 $429.71
4785 069-760-031 $429.71
4785 069-760-032 $429.71
4785 069-760-033 $429.71
4785 069-760-034 $429.71
4785 069-760-035 $429.71
4785 069-760-036 $429.71
4785 069-760-037 $429.71
4785 069-760-038 $429.71
4785 069-760-039 $429.71
4785 069-760-040 $429.71
4785 069-760-041 $429.71
4785 069-760-042 $429.71
4785 069-770-001 $429.71
4785 069-770-002 $429.71
4785 069-770-003 $429.71
4785 069-770-004 $429.71
4785 069-770-005 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 119



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-770-006 $429.71
4785 069-770-007 $429.71
4785 069-770-008 $429.71
4785 069-770-009 $429.71
4785 069-770-010 $429.71
4785 069-770-011 $429.71
4785 069-770-012 $429.71
4785 069-770-013 $429.71
4785 069-770-014 $429.71
4785 069-770-015 $429.71
4785 069-770-016 $429.71
4785 069-770-017 $429.71
4785 069-770-018 $429.71
4785 069-770-019 $429.71
4785 069-770-020 $429.71
4785 069-770-021 $429.71
4785 069-770-022 $429.71
4785 069-770-023 $429.71
4785 069-770-024 $429.71
4785 069-780-001 $530.38
4785 069-780-002 $530.38
4785 069-780-003 $530.38
4785 069-780-004 $530.38
4785 069-780-005 $530.38
4785 069-780-006 $530.38
4785 069-780-007 $530.38
4785 069-780-008 $530.38
4785 069-780-009 $530.38
4785 069-780-010 $530.38
4785 069-780-011 $530.38
4785 069-780-012 $530.38
4785 069-780-013 $530.38
4785 069-790-004 $530.38
4785 069-790-005 $530.38
4785 069-790-006 $530.38
4785 069-790-007 $530.38
4785 069-790-008 $530.38
4785 069-790-009 $530.38
4785 069-790-010 $530.38
4785 069-790-011 $530.38
4785 069-790-012 $530.38
4785 069-790-013 $530.38
4785 069-790-014 $530.38

103

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-790-017 $450.54
4785 069-810-001 $530.38
4785 069-810-002 $530.38
4785 069-810-003 $530.38
4785 069-810-004 $530.38
4785 069-810-005 $530.38
4785 069-810-006 $530.38
4785 069-810-007 $530.38
4785 069-810-008 $530.38
4785 069-810-009 $530.38
4785 069-810-010 $530.38
4785 069-810-011 $530.38
4785 069-810-012 $530.38
4785 069-810-013 $530.38
4785 069-810-014 $530.38
4785 069-810-015 $530.38
4785 069-810-016 $530.38
4785 069-810-017 $530.38
4785 069-810-018 $530.38
4785 069-810-019 $530.38
4785 069-810-020 $530.38
4785 069-810-021 $530.38
4785 069-810-023 $530.38
4785 069-810-024 $530.38
4785 069-810-025 $530.38
4785 069-820-001 $530.38
4785 069-820-002 $530.38
4785 069-820-003 $530.38
4785 069-820-004 $530.38
4785 069-820-005 $530.38
4785 069-820-006 $530.38
4785 069-820-007 $530.38
4785 069-820-008 $530.38
4785 069-830-001 $429.71
4785 069-830-002 $429.71
4785 069-830-003 $429.71
4785 069-830-004 $429.71
4785 069-830-005 $429.71
4785 069-830-006 $429.71
4785 069-840-001 $429.71
4785 069-840-002 $429.71
4785 069-840-003 $429.71
4785 069-840-005 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 120



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-840-006 $429.71
4785 069-840-007 $429.71
4785 069-850-001 $429.71
4785 069-850-002 $429.71
4785 069-850-003 $429.71
4785 069-850-004 $429.71
4785 069-850-005 $429.71
4785 069-850-006 $429.71
4785 069-860-001 $429.71
4785 069-860-002 $429.71
4785 069-860-003 $429.71
4785 069-860-004 $429.71
4785 069-860-005 $429.71
4785 069-860-006 $429.71
4785 069-870-001 $429.71
4785 069-870-002 $429.71
4785 069-870-003 $429.71
4785 069-870-004 $429.71
4785 069-870-005 $429.71
4785 069-870-006 $429.71
4785 069-880-001 $429.71
4785 069-880-002 $429.71
4785 069-880-003 $429.71
4785 069-880-004 $429.71
4785 069-880-005 $429.71
4785 069-880-006 $429.71
4785 069-890-001 $429.71
4785 069-890-002 $429.71
4785 069-890-003 $429.71
4785 069-890-004 $429.71
4785 069-890-005 $429.71
4785 069-890-006 $429.71
4785 069-890-008 $429.71
4785 069-890-009 $429.71
4785 069-890-010 $429.71
4785 069-890-011 $429.71
4785 069-900-001 $429.71
4785 069-900-002 $429.71
4785 069-900-003 $429.71
4785 069-900-004 $429.71
4785 069-900-005 $429.71
4785 069-900-006 $429.71
4785 069-910-001 $429.71

104

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 069-910-002 $429.71
4785 069-910-003 $429.71
4785 069-910-004 $429.71
4785 069-910-005 $429.71
4785 069-910-006 $429.71
4785 069-920-001 $530.38
4785 069-920-002 $429.71
4785 069-920-003 $429.71
4785 069-920-004 $429.71
4785 069-920-005 $429.71
4785 069-930-001 $429.71
4785 069-930-002 $429.71
4785 069-930-003 $429.71
4785 069-930-004 $429.71
4785 069-930-005 $429.71
4785 069-930-006 $429.71
4785 069-940-001 $429.71
4785 069-940-002 $429.71
4785 069-940-003 $429.71
4785 069-940-004 $429.71
4785 069-950-001 $429.71
4785 069-950-002 $429.71
4785 069-950-003 $429.71
4785 069-950-004 $429.71
4785 069-950-005 $429.71
4785 069-950-006 $429.71
4785 069-950-007 $429.71
4785 069-950-008 $429.71
4785 069-950-009 $429.71
4785 069-950-010 $429.71
4785 069-950-011 $429.71
4785 069-950-012 $429.71
4785 069-960-001 $429.71
4785 069-960-002 $429.71
4785 069-960-003 $429.71
4785 069-960-004 $429.71
4785 069-960-005 $429.71
4785 069-960-006 $429.71
4785 069-960-007 $429.71
4785 069-960-008 $429.71
4785 069-960-009 $429.71
4785 069-960-010 $429.71
4785 069-960-011 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 121



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 069-960-012 $429.71
4785 071-021-001 $90.69
4785 071-021-002 $2,450.56
4785 071-021-003 $1,060.76
4785 071-021-004 $8,164.49
4785 071-021-005 $1,060.76
4785 071-021-006 $530.38
4785 071-021-007 $530.38
4785 071-021-008 $530.38
4785 071-021-009 $960.09
4785 071-021-010 $530.38
4785 071-021-013 $1,389.80
4785 071-021-014 $859.42
4785 071-021-015 $530.38
4785 071-021-016 $859.42
4785 071-021-017 $859.42
4785 071-021-018 $1,060.76
4785 071-021-019 $530.38
4785 071-021-020 $530.38
4785 071-021-021 $530.38
4785 071-021-022 $530.38
4785 071-021-023 $530.38
4785 071-021-025 $1,060.76
4785 071-021-026 $530.38
4785 071-021-027 $530.38
4785 071-021-028 $960.09
4785 071-021-029 $960.09
4785 071-021-030 $530.38
4785 071-021-031 $859.42
4785 071-021-033 $530.38
4785 071-021-035 $530.38
4785 071-021-036 $530.38
4785 071-021-039 $1,562.08
4785 071-021-040 $11,325.13
4785 071-021-041 $1,389.80
4785 071-021-043 $2,651.90
4785 071-021-044 $1,977.69
4785 071-021-050 $530.38
4785 071-021-051 $859.42
4785 071-022-006 $530.38
4785 071-022-007 $2,578.26
4785 071-022-008 $3,867.39
4785 071-022-009 $3,867.39

105

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-022-010 $859.42
4785 071-022-011 $530.38
4785 071-022-012 $530.38
4785 071-022-013 $1,289.13
4785 071-022-014 $859.42
4785 071-022-017 $9,453.62
4785 071-022-019 $24,063.76
4785 071-022-020 $20,196.37
4785 071-031-001 $530.38
4785 071-031-002 $530.38
4785 071-031-003 $530.38
4785 071-031-004 $530.38
4785 071-031-005 $530.38
4785 071-031-006 $530.38
4785 071-031-007 $530.38
4785 071-031-008 $530.38
4785 071-031-009 $530.38
4785 071-031-010 $530.38
4785 071-031-011 $530.38
4785 071-031-012 $530.38
4785 071-031-013 $530.38
4785 071-032-001 $530.38
4785 071-032-002 $530.38
4785 071-032-003 $530.38
4785 071-032-004 $530.38
4785 071-032-005 $530.38
4785 071-032-006 $530.38
4785 071-032-007 $530.38
4785 071-032-008 $530.38
4785 071-032-009 $530.38
4785 071-032-010 $530.38
4785 071-032-011 $530.38
4785 071-032-012 $530.38
4785 071-032-013 $530.38
4785 071-032-014 $530.38
4785 071-032-015 $530.38
4785 071-032-016 $530.38
4785 071-032-017 $530.38
4785 071-032-018 $530.38
4785 071-032-019 $530.38
4785 071-032-020 $859.42
4785 071-032-021 $530.38
4785 071-032-023 $859.42

Agenda Packet Page 122



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-032-024 $530.38
4785 071-032-025 $1,060.76
4785 071-032-026 $1,060.76
4785 071-032-027 $530.38
4785 071-032-028 $530.38
4785 071-032-029 $530.38
4785 071-032-030 $530.38
4785 071-032-031 $530.38
4785 071-032-032 $530.38
4785 071-032-033 $859.42
4785 071-032-035 $859.42
4785 071-032-036 $859.42
4785 071-033-001 $530.38
4785 071-033-002 $530.38
4785 071-033-003 $859.42
4785 071-033-004 $960.09
4785 071-033-005 $530.38
4785 071-033-006 $1,060.76
4785 071-033-007 $530.38
4785 071-033-008 $530.38
4785 071-033-009 $530.38
4785 071-033-010 $530.38
4785 071-033-011 $530.38
4785 071-033-012 $530.38
4785 071-033-013 $960.09
4785 071-033-014 $960.09
4785 071-033-015 $530.38
4785 071-033-016 $859.42
4785 071-033-017 $1,060.76
4785 071-033-018 $1,591.14
4785 071-041-001 $530.38
4785 071-041-002 $530.38
4785 071-041-003 $530.38
4785 071-041-004 $530.38
4785 071-041-005 $530.38
4785 071-041-006 $530.38
4785 071-041-007 $530.38
4785 071-041-008 $530.38
4785 071-041-009 $530.38
4785 071-041-010 $530.38
4785 071-041-011 $530.38
4785 071-041-012 $530.38
4785 071-041-013 $530.38

106

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-041-014 $530.38
4785 071-041-015 $530.38
4785 071-041-016 $530.38
4785 071-041-017 $530.38
4785 071-041-018 $530.38
4785 071-041-019 $530.38
4785 071-041-020 $530.38
4785 071-041-021 $530.38
4785 071-041-022 $530.38
4785 071-041-023 $530.38
4785 071-041-024 $530.38
4785 071-041-025 $530.38
4785 071-041-026 $530.38
4785 071-041-031 $932.61
4785 071-041-032 $482.07
4785 071-041-039 $429.71
4785 071-041-040 $859.42
4785 071-041-041 $506.05
4785 071-043-002 $482.07
4785 071-051-002 $8,594.20
4785 071-051-003 $2,578.26
4785 071-051-004 $530.38
4785 071-051-006 $2,148.55
4785 071-051-007 $4,726.81
4785 071-051-009 $4,297.10
4785 071-051-010 $530.38
4785 071-051-012 $1,002.02
4785 071-051-013 $429.71
4785 071-051-023 $1,487.85
4785 071-051-024 $2,227.34
4785 071-051-025 $11,597.87
4785 071-051-026 $429.71
4785 071-051-027 $429.71
4785 071-051-028 $429.71
4785 071-052-001 $530.38
4785 071-052-002 $2,578.26
4785 071-052-004 $2,578.26
4785 071-052-006 $530.38
4785 071-052-007 $530.38
4785 071-052-008 $4,726.81
4785 071-052-010 $1,718.84
4785 071-052-011 $429.71
4785 071-052-014 $1,383.50

Agenda Packet Page 123



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-052-015 $530.38
4785 071-052-016 $1,289.13
4785 071-052-017 $1,718.84
4785 071-052-018 $530.38
4785 071-052-019 $530.38
4785 071-052-020 $859.42
4785 071-052-021 $429.71
4785 071-053-001 $1,289.13
4785 071-053-002 $1,060.76
4785 071-053-003 $530.38
4785 071-053-005 $2,148.55
4785 071-053-006 $530.38
4785 071-053-007 $530.38
4785 071-053-008 $530.38
4785 071-053-009 $3,007.97
4785 071-053-010 $11,172.46
4785 071-053-011 $429.71
4785 071-053-012 $1,289.13
4785 071-053-013 $429.71
4785 071-053-014 $2,413.77
4785 071-053-017 $3,437.68
4785 071-053-018 $1,718.84
4785 071-053-019 $429.71
4785 071-053-020 $1,718.84
4785 071-053-023 $5,156.52
4785 071-053-024 $475.49
4785 071-061-001 $1,591.14
4785 071-061-002 $1,591.14
4785 071-061-003 $530.38
4785 071-061-004 $1,060.76
4785 071-061-005 $530.38
4785 071-061-006 $530.38
4785 071-061-007 $1,718.84
4785 071-061-008 $530.38
4785 071-061-012 $5,032.80
4785 071-061-013 $859.42
4785 071-061-014 $3,437.68
4785 071-061-015 $530.38
4785 071-061-016 $530.38
4785 071-061-017 $530.38
4785 071-061-018 $2,578.26
4785 071-061-019 $530.38
4785 071-061-020 $530.38

107

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-061-021 $530.38
4785 071-061-022 $530.38
4785 071-061-024 $1,060.76
4785 071-061-025 $1,060.76
4785 071-062-001 $530.38
4785 071-062-002 $530.38
4785 071-062-003 $960.09
4785 071-062-004 $530.38
4785 071-062-005 $530.38
4785 071-062-006 $1,060.76
4785 071-062-007 $530.38
4785 071-062-008 $530.38
4785 071-062-009 $530.38
4785 071-062-010 $530.38
4785 071-062-011 $530.38
4785 071-062-012 $530.38
4785 071-062-013 $530.38
4785 071-062-014 $1,060.76
4785 071-062-015 $1,060.76
4785 071-062-016 $1,060.76
4785 071-062-017 $530.38
4785 071-062-018 $530.38
4785 071-063-002 $530.38
4785 071-063-003 $530.38
4785 071-063-004 $530.38
4785 071-063-005 $1,718.84
4785 071-063-006 $724.44
4785 071-063-007 $1,825.05
4785 071-063-008 $1,002.02
4785 071-063-009 $429.71
4785 071-063-010 $429.71
4785 071-063-011 $2,569.49
4785 071-063-012 $2,679.22
4785 071-063-013 $2,148.55
4785 071-063-015 $1,289.13
4785 071-063-016 $2,148.55
4785 071-071-001 $530.38
4785 071-071-002 $530.38
4785 071-071-003 $530.38
4785 071-071-004 $530.38
4785 071-071-005 $530.38
4785 071-071-006 $530.38
4785 071-071-007 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 124



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-071-008 $859.42
4785 071-071-009 $530.38
4785 071-071-010 $530.38
4785 071-071-011 $530.38
4785 071-071-012 $530.38
4785 071-071-013 $530.38
4785 071-071-014 $530.38
4785 071-071-015 $960.09
4785 071-072-001 $530.38
4785 071-072-002 $530.38
4785 071-072-003 $530.38
4785 071-072-004 $530.38
4785 071-072-005 $530.38
4785 071-072-006 $530.38
4785 071-072-007 $530.38
4785 071-072-008 $530.38
4785 071-072-009 $530.38
4785 071-072-010 $530.38
4785 071-072-011 $530.38
4785 071-072-012 $530.38
4785 071-072-013 $530.38
4785 071-072-014 $530.38
4785 071-072-015 $530.38
4785 071-072-016 $530.38
4785 071-072-017 $530.38
4785 071-072-018 $530.38
4785 071-073-001 $530.38
4785 071-073-002 $530.38
4785 071-073-003 $530.38
4785 071-073-004 $530.38
4785 071-073-005 $960.09
4785 071-073-006 $530.38
4785 071-073-007 $530.38
4785 071-073-008 $530.38
4785 071-073-009 $530.38
4785 071-073-010 $530.38
4785 071-073-011 $530.38
4785 071-073-012 $530.38
4785 071-073-013 $530.38
4785 071-073-014 $530.38
4785 071-073-015 $530.38
4785 071-081-001 $530.38
4785 071-081-002 $530.38

108

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-081-003 $530.38
4785 071-081-004 $530.38
4785 071-081-005 $530.38
4785 071-081-006 $530.38
4785 071-081-007 $530.38
4785 071-081-008 $530.38
4785 071-081-009 $482.07
4785 071-081-014 $5,848.00
4785 071-081-031 $16,328.98
4785 071-081-032 $20,421.12
4785 071-081-035 $1,431.73
4785 071-081-036 $429.71
4785 071-081-037 $429.71
4785 071-082-001 $530.38
4785 071-082-002 $530.38
4785 071-082-003 $530.38
4785 071-082-005 $1,277.63
4785 071-082-006 $543.85
4785 071-090-049 $32,758.63
4785 071-090-065 $3,834.37
4785 071-090-066 $429.71
4785 071-090-067 $429.71
4785 071-090-082 $429.71
4785 071-090-091 $67,894.18
4785 071-090-092 $6,466.48
4785 071-101-002 $960.09
4785 071-101-011 $530.38
4785 071-101-013 $1,060.76
4785 071-101-015 $3,143.59
4785 071-101-016 $20,404.96
4785 071-101-017 $530.38
4785 071-101-024 $4,140.02
4785 071-101-025 $423.12
4785 071-101-026 $9,023.91
4785 071-101-030 $534.16
4785 071-102-001 $429.71
4785 071-102-002 $482.07
4785 071-102-005 $429.71
4785 071-102-021 $530.38
4785 071-102-022 $4,990.78
4785 071-111-002 $429.71
4785 071-111-005 $429.71
4785 071-111-008 $1,564.31

Agenda Packet Page 125



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-111-010 $530.38
4785 071-111-012 $2,402.25
4785 071-111-013 $1,591.14
4785 071-111-014 $482.07
4785 071-111-015 $429.71
4785 071-111-017 $422.60
4785 071-111-018 $482.07
4785 071-111-019 $429.71
4785 071-111-020 $482.07
4785 071-111-029 $429.71
4785 071-111-030 $450.54
4785 071-111-031 $429.71
4785 071-111-032 $1,389.80
4785 071-111-033 $482.07
4785 071-111-037 $429.71
4785 071-111-038 $897.78
4785 071-111-039 $482.07
4785 071-111-040 $859.42
4785 071-111-042 $1,060.76
4785 071-111-043 $482.07
4785 071-111-046 $429.71
4785 071-112-002 $429.71
4785 071-112-003 $1,179.93
4785 071-112-004 $2,936.39
4785 071-112-005 $2,254.76
4785 071-112-007 $960.09
4785 071-112-008 $429.71
4785 071-112-009 $9,270.45
4785 071-112-010 $482.07
4785 071-112-011 $429.71
4785 071-113-003 $3,437.68
4785 071-113-004 $1,060.76
4785 071-113-005 $1,060.76
4785 071-113-006 $429.71
4785 071-113-008 $1,060.76
4785 071-113-009 $2,720.86
4785 071-113-010 $2,148.55
4785 071-113-011 $530.38
4785 071-113-013 $1,060.76
4785 071-113-014 $429.71
4785 071-113-015 $530.38
4785 071-113-016 $429.71
4785 071-114-001 $429.71

109

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-114-002 $482.07
4785 071-114-006 $911.78
4785 071-114-007 $482.07
4785 071-114-008 $530.38
4785 071-114-011 $429.71
4785 071-114-012 $429.71
4785 071-114-013 $4,224.83
4785 071-114-014 $1,666.31
4785 071-114-016 $121.52
4785 071-115-001 $449.58
4785 071-115-004 $472.82
4785 071-115-007 $429.71
4785 071-115-008 $482.07
4785 071-121-002 $429.71
4785 071-121-003 $3,173.47
4785 071-121-004 $482.07
4785 071-121-005 $1,038.94
4785 071-121-006 $482.07
4785 071-121-007 $482.07
4785 071-121-013 $429.71
4785 071-121-014 $482.07
4785 071-121-015 $1,511.06
4785 071-121-016 $530.38
4785 071-121-017 $429.71
4785 071-121-018 $429.71
4785 071-122-001 $543.85
4785 071-122-002 $429.71
4785 071-122-003 $3,571.60
4785 071-122-004 $756.19
4785 071-122-005 $862.61
4785 071-122-006 $1,695.47
4785 071-122-009 $429.71
4785 071-122-010 $482.07
4785 071-122-011 $429.71
4785 071-122-012 $859.42
4785 071-122-013 $49,455.29
4785 071-130-007 $496.67
4785 071-130-048 $7,911.80
4785 071-130-049 $2,083.18
4785 071-130-050 $475.06
4785 071-130-057 $11,301.79
4785 071-130-060 $29,925.28
4785 071-130-061 $14,136.65

Agenda Packet Page 126



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-130-066 $34,806.51
4785 071-130-069 $578.17
4785 071-130-081 $1,901.49
4785 071-130-084 $13,059.36
4785 071-140-015 $1,439.08
4785 071-140-034 $7,911.80
4785 071-140-053 $530.38
4785 071-140-056 $450.54
4785 071-140-057 $6,278.11
4785 071-140-058 $10,870.90
4785 071-140-061 $10,305.93
4785 071-140-062 $2,666.66
4785 071-140-071 $429.71
4785 071-140-072 $530.38
4785 071-140-074 $15,488.04
4785 071-140-075 $13,240.74
4785 071-140-077 $2,002.97
4785 071-140-078 $13,264.32
4785 071-140-079 $10,241.43
4785 071-140-083 $2,039.94
4785 071-140-084 $2,155.33
4785 071-140-085 $1,120.94
4785 071-151-002 $530.38
4785 071-151-004 $960.09
4785 071-151-005 $530.38
4785 071-151-006 $429.71
4785 071-151-007 $482.07
4785 071-151-008 $911.78
4785 071-151-009 $429.71
4785 071-151-011 $482.07
4785 071-151-012 $482.07
4785 071-152-001 $482.07
4785 071-152-004 $429.71
4785 071-152-005 $429.71
4785 071-152-007 $960.09
4785 071-152-008 $482.07
4785 071-152-009 $482.07
4785 071-152-011 $482.07
4785 071-152-012 $482.07
4785 071-152-014 $482.07
4785 071-152-015 $482.07
4785 071-152-019 $482.07
4785 071-152-021 $482.07

110

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-153-002 $859.42
4785 071-153-004 $530.38
4785 071-153-005 $530.38
4785 071-153-006 $482.07
4785 071-153-007 $482.07
4785 071-153-008 $482.07
4785 071-153-011 $482.07
4785 071-153-012 $482.07
4785 071-153-017 $482.07
4785 071-153-018 $1,341.49
4785 071-154-001 $429.71
4785 071-170-005 $520.59
4785 071-170-008 $429.71
4785 071-170-025 $444.90
4785 071-170-034 $429.71
4785 071-170-037 $482.07
4785 071-170-038 $948.83
4785 071-170-039 $429.71
4785 071-170-041 $482.07
4785 071-170-042 $3,465.78
4785 071-170-046 $510.31
4785 071-170-047 $450.54
4785 071-170-048 $429.71
4785 071-170-049 $450.54
4785 071-170-050 $450.47
4785 071-170-051 $450.54
4785 071-170-052 $442.81
4785 071-170-053 $450.54
4785 071-170-054 $482.07
4785 071-170-057 $482.07
4785 071-170-059 $482.07
4785 071-170-060 $637.39
4785 071-170-061 $429.71
4785 071-170-062 $446.99
4785 071-170-063 $482.07
4785 071-170-065 $450.54
4785 071-170-066 $450.54
4785 071-170-068 $429.71
4785 071-170-069 $450.54
4785 071-170-071 $450.54
4785 071-170-074 $450.54
4785 071-170-075 $3,410.34
4785 071-170-076 $5,717.72

Agenda Packet Page 127



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-170-077 $450.54
4785 071-170-078 $6,308.90
4785 071-170-079 $482.07
4785 071-170-084 $2,357.85
4785 071-170-088 $429.71
4785 071-170-089 $429.71
4785 071-170-090 $1,951.31
4785 071-182-001 $530.38
4785 071-182-002 $859.42
4785 071-182-003 $1,060.76
4785 071-182-004 $859.42
4785 071-182-005 $530.38
4785 071-182-006 $859.42
4785 071-182-007 $429.71
4785 071-182-012 $859.42
4785 071-182-013 $530.38
4785 071-182-015 $429.71
4785 071-182-017 $482.07
4785 071-183-001 $530.38
4785 071-183-003 $429.71
4785 071-183-004 $530.38
4785 071-183-005 $450.54
4785 071-190-031 $86,472.38
4785 071-190-035 $1,126.58
4785 071-190-036 $520.40
4785 071-190-040 $925.73
4785 071-220-003 $859.42
4785 071-220-010 $482.07
4785 071-220-012 $23,166.47
4785 071-220-014 $852.50
4785 071-220-015 $429.71
4785 071-220-016 $429.71
4785 071-220-017 $429.71
4785 071-220-021 $624.93
4785 071-220-026 $2,448.11
4785 071-220-027 $429.71
4785 071-220-028 $429.71
4785 071-220-029 $429.71
4785 071-220-030 $1,341.49
4785 071-220-031 $530.38
4785 071-220-033 $482.07
4785 071-220-034 $429.71
4785 071-220-035 $482.07

111

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-220-036 $3,852.96
4785 071-220-038 $530.38
4785 071-230-005 $1,423.51
4785 071-230-006 $850.14
4785 071-230-007 $2,266.06
4785 071-230-008 $2,620.38
4785 071-230-009 $6,636.83
4785 071-240-001 $429.71
4785 071-240-002 $429.71
4785 071-240-003 $429.71
4785 071-240-004 $429.71
4785 071-240-005 $429.71
4785 071-240-006 $429.71
4785 071-240-007 $429.71
4785 071-240-008 $429.71
4785 071-240-009 $429.71
4785 071-240-010 $429.71
4785 071-240-011 $429.71
4785 071-240-012 $429.71
4785 071-240-013 $429.71
4785 071-240-014 $429.71
4785 071-240-015 $429.71
4785 071-240-016 $429.71
4785 071-240-017 $429.71
4785 071-240-018 $429.71
4785 071-240-019 $429.71
4785 071-240-020 $429.71
4785 071-240-021 $429.71
4785 071-240-022 $429.71
4785 071-240-023 $429.71
4785 071-240-024 $429.71
4785 071-240-025 $429.71
4785 071-240-026 $429.71
4785 071-240-027 $429.71
4785 071-240-028 $429.71
4785 071-240-029 $429.71
4785 071-240-030 $429.71
4785 071-240-031 $429.71
4785 071-240-032 $429.71
4785 071-240-033 $429.71
4785 071-240-034 $429.71
4785 071-240-035 $429.71
4785 071-240-036 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 128



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-240-037 $429.71
4785 071-240-038 $429.71
4785 071-240-039 $429.71
4785 071-240-040 $429.71
4785 071-250-001 $429.71
4785 071-250-002 $429.71
4785 071-250-003 $429.71
4785 071-250-004 $429.71
4785 071-250-005 $429.71
4785 071-250-006 $429.71
4785 071-250-007 $429.71
4785 071-250-008 $429.71
4785 071-250-009 $429.71
4785 071-250-010 $429.71
4785 071-250-011 $429.71
4785 071-250-012 $429.71
4785 071-250-013 $429.71
4785 071-250-014 $429.71
4785 071-250-015 $429.71
4785 071-250-016 $429.71
4785 071-250-017 $429.71
4785 071-250-018 $429.71
4785 071-250-019 $429.71
4785 071-250-020 $429.71
4785 071-250-021 $429.71
4785 071-250-022 $429.71
4785 071-250-023 $429.71
4785 071-250-024 $429.71
4785 071-250-025 $429.71
4785 071-250-026 $429.71
4785 071-250-027 $429.71
4785 071-250-028 $429.71
4785 071-250-029 $429.71
4785 071-250-030 $429.71
4785 071-250-031 $429.71
4785 071-250-032 $429.71
4785 071-250-033 $429.71
4785 071-250-034 $429.71
4785 071-250-035 $429.71
4785 071-250-036 $429.71
4785 071-250-037 $429.71
4785 071-250-038 $429.71
4785 071-250-039 $429.71

112

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-250-040 $429.71
4785 071-270-002 $429.71
4785 071-270-003 $429.71
4785 071-270-004 $429.71
4785 071-270-005 $429.71
4785 071-270-006 $429.71
4785 071-270-007 $161.43
4785 071-270-008 $161.43
4785 071-270-011 $1,242.14
4785 071-270-012 $90.69
4785 071-270-013 $161.43
4785 071-270-014 $161.43
4785 071-270-015 $530.38
4785 071-270-017 $530.38
4785 071-270-018 $530.38
4785 071-280-001 $442.60
4785 071-280-002 $442.60
4785 071-280-003 $442.60
4785 071-280-004 $442.60
4785 071-280-005 $442.60
4785 071-280-006 $442.60
4785 071-280-007 $442.60
4785 071-280-008 $442.60
4785 071-280-009 $442.60
4785 071-280-010 $442.60
4785 071-280-011 $442.60
4785 071-280-012 $442.60
4785 071-280-013 $442.60
4785 071-280-014 $442.60
4785 071-280-015 $442.60
4785 071-280-016 $442.60
4785 071-280-017 $442.60
4785 071-280-018 $442.60
4785 071-280-019 $442.60
4785 071-280-020 $442.60
4785 071-280-021 $442.60
4785 071-280-022 $442.60
4785 071-280-023 $442.60
4785 071-280-024 $442.60
4785 071-280-025 $442.60
4785 071-280-026 $442.60
4785 071-280-027 $442.60
4785 071-280-028 $442.60

Agenda Packet Page 129



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-280-029 $442.60
4785 071-280-030 $442.60
4785 071-280-031 $442.60
4785 071-280-032 $442.60
4785 071-280-033 $442.60
4785 071-280-034 $442.60
4785 071-280-035 $442.60
4785 071-280-036 $442.60
4785 071-280-037 $442.60
4785 071-280-038 $442.60
4785 071-280-039 $442.60
4785 071-280-040 $442.60
4785 071-280-041 $442.60
4785 071-280-042 $442.60
4785 071-280-043 $442.60
4785 071-280-044 $442.60
4785 071-280-045 $442.60
4785 071-280-046 $442.60
4785 071-280-047 $442.60
4785 071-280-048 $442.60
4785 071-290-001 $442.60
4785 071-290-002 $442.60
4785 071-290-003 $442.60
4785 071-290-004 $442.60
4785 071-290-005 $442.60
4785 071-290-006 $442.60
4785 071-290-007 $442.60
4785 071-290-008 $442.60
4785 071-290-009 $442.60
4785 071-290-010 $442.60
4785 071-290-011 $442.60
4785 071-290-012 $442.60
4785 071-290-013 $442.60
4785 071-290-014 $442.60
4785 071-290-015 $442.60
4785 071-290-016 $442.60
4785 071-290-017 $442.60
4785 071-290-018 $442.60
4785 071-290-019 $442.60
4785 071-290-020 $442.60
4785 071-290-021 $442.60
4785 071-290-022 $442.60
4785 071-290-023 $442.60

113

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-290-024 $442.60
4785 071-290-025 $442.60
4785 071-290-026 $442.60
4785 071-290-027 $442.60
4785 071-290-028 $442.60
4785 071-290-029 $442.60
4785 071-290-030 $442.60
4785 071-290-031 $442.60
4785 071-290-032 $442.60
4785 071-290-033 $442.60
4785 071-290-034 $442.60
4785 071-290-035 $442.60
4785 071-290-036 $442.60
4785 071-290-037 $442.60
4785 071-290-038 $442.60
4785 071-290-039 $442.60
4785 071-290-040 $442.60
4785 071-290-041 $442.60
4785 071-290-042 $442.60
4785 071-290-043 $442.60
4785 071-290-044 $442.60
4785 071-290-045 $442.60
4785 071-290-046 $442.60
4785 071-290-047 $442.60
4785 071-290-048 $442.60
4785 071-300-001 $436.16
4785 071-300-002 $436.16
4785 071-300-003 $436.16
4785 071-300-004 $436.16
4785 071-300-005 $436.16
4785 071-300-006 $436.16
4785 071-300-007 $436.16
4785 071-300-008 $436.16
4785 071-300-009 $436.16
4785 071-300-010 $436.16
4785 071-300-011 $436.16
4785 071-300-012 $436.16
4785 071-300-013 $436.16
4785 071-300-014 $436.16
4785 071-300-015 $436.16
4785 071-300-016 $436.16
4785 071-300-017 $436.16
4785 071-300-018 $436.16

Agenda Packet Page 130



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-300-019 $436.16
4785 071-300-020 $436.16
4785 071-300-021 $436.16
4785 071-300-022 $436.16
4785 071-300-023 $436.16
4785 071-300-024 $436.16
4785 071-300-025 $436.16
4785 071-300-026 $436.16
4785 071-300-027 $436.16
4785 071-300-028 $436.16
4785 071-300-029 $436.16
4785 071-300-030 $436.16
4785 071-300-031 $436.16
4785 071-300-032 $436.16
4785 071-300-033 $436.16
4785 071-300-034 $436.16
4785 071-300-035 $436.16
4785 071-300-036 $436.16
4785 071-300-037 $436.16
4785 071-300-038 $436.16
4785 071-300-039 $436.16
4785 071-300-040 $436.16
4785 071-300-041 $436.16
4785 071-300-042 $436.16
4785 071-300-043 $436.16
4785 071-300-044 $436.16
4785 071-300-045 $436.16
4785 071-300-046 $436.16
4785 071-300-047 $436.16
4785 071-300-048 $436.16
4785 071-300-049 $436.16
4785 071-300-050 $436.16
4785 071-310-001 $436.16
4785 071-310-002 $436.16
4785 071-310-003 $436.16
4785 071-310-004 $436.16
4785 071-310-005 $436.16
4785 071-310-006 $436.16
4785 071-310-007 $436.16
4785 071-310-008 $436.16
4785 071-310-009 $436.16
4785 071-310-010 $436.16
4785 071-310-011 $436.16

114

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-310-012 $436.16
4785 071-310-013 $436.16
4785 071-310-014 $436.16
4785 071-310-015 $436.16
4785 071-310-016 $436.16
4785 071-310-017 $436.16
4785 071-310-018 $436.16
4785 071-310-019 $436.16
4785 071-310-020 $436.16
4785 071-310-021 $436.16
4785 071-310-022 $436.16
4785 071-310-023 $436.16
4785 071-310-024 $436.16
4785 071-310-025 $436.16
4785 071-310-026 $436.16
4785 071-310-027 $436.16
4785 071-310-028 $436.16
4785 071-310-029 $436.16
4785 071-310-030 $436.16
4785 071-310-031 $436.16
4785 071-310-032 $436.16
4785 071-310-033 $436.16
4785 071-310-034 $436.16
4785 071-310-035 $436.16
4785 071-310-036 $436.16
4785 071-310-037 $436.16
4785 071-310-038 $436.16
4785 071-310-039 $436.16
4785 071-310-040 $436.16
4785 071-310-041 $436.16
4785 071-310-042 $436.16
4785 071-310-043 $436.16
4785 071-310-044 $436.16
4785 071-310-045 $436.16
4785 071-310-046 $436.16
4785 071-310-047 $436.16
4785 071-310-048 $436.16
4785 071-310-049 $436.16
4785 071-310-050 $436.16
4785 071-320-001 $429.71
4785 071-320-002 $429.71
4785 071-320-003 $429.71
4785 071-320-004 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 131



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-320-005 $429.71
4785 071-320-006 $429.71
4785 071-320-007 $429.71
4785 071-320-008 $429.71
4785 071-330-004 $960.09
4785 071-330-005 $1,289.13
4785 071-330-008 $530.38
4785 071-330-011 $1,542.83
4785 071-330-012 $86,392.54
4785 071-330-014 $27,096.70
4785 071-340-001 $530.38
4785 071-340-002 $530.38
4785 071-340-003 $429.71
4785 071-340-004 $429.71
4785 071-340-005 $429.71
4785 071-340-006 $429.71
4785 071-340-007 $429.71
4785 071-350-009 $3,437.68
4785 071-360-001 $429.71
4785 071-360-002 $429.71
4785 071-360-003 $429.71
4785 071-360-004 $429.71
4785 071-360-005 $429.71
4785 071-360-006 $429.71
4785 071-360-007 $429.71
4785 071-360-008 $429.71
4785 071-360-009 $429.71
4785 071-360-010 $429.71
4785 071-360-011 $429.71
4785 071-360-012 $429.71
4785 071-360-013 $429.71
4785 071-360-014 $429.71
4785 071-360-015 $429.71
4785 071-360-016 $429.71
4785 071-360-017 $429.71
4785 071-360-018 $429.71
4785 071-360-019 $429.71
4785 071-360-020 $429.71
4785 071-360-021 $429.71
4785 071-360-022 $429.71
4785 071-360-023 $429.71
4785 071-360-024 $429.71
4785 071-360-025 $429.71

115

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-360-026 $429.71
4785 071-360-027 $429.71
4785 071-360-028 $429.71
4785 071-360-029 $429.71
4785 071-360-030 $429.71
4785 071-360-031 $429.71
4785 071-360-032 $429.71
4785 071-360-033 $429.71
4785 071-360-034 $429.71
4785 071-360-035 $429.71
4785 071-360-036 $429.71
4785 071-360-037 $429.71
4785 071-370-001 $429.71
4785 071-370-002 $429.71
4785 071-370-003 $429.71
4785 071-370-004 $429.71
4785 071-370-005 $429.71
4785 071-370-006 $429.71
4785 071-370-007 $429.71
4785 071-370-008 $429.71
4785 071-370-009 $429.71
4785 071-370-010 $429.71
4785 071-370-011 $429.71
4785 071-370-012 $429.71
4785 071-370-013 $429.71
4785 071-370-014 $429.71
4785 071-370-015 $429.71
4785 071-370-016 $429.71
4785 071-370-017 $429.71
4785 071-370-018 $450.54
4785 071-380-001 $429.71
4785 071-380-002 $429.71
4785 071-380-003 $429.71
4785 071-380-004 $429.71
4785 071-380-005 $429.71
4785 071-380-006 $429.71
4785 071-380-007 $429.71
4785 071-380-008 $429.71
4785 071-380-009 $429.71
4785 071-380-010 $429.71
4785 071-380-011 $429.71
4785 071-380-012 $429.71
4785 071-380-013 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 132



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-380-014 $429.71
4785 071-380-015 $429.71
4785 071-380-016 $429.71
4785 071-380-017 $429.71
4785 071-380-018 $450.54
4785 071-390-001 $429.71
4785 071-390-002 $429.71
4785 071-390-003 $429.71
4785 071-390-004 $429.71
4785 071-390-005 $429.71
4785 071-390-006 $429.71
4785 071-390-007 $429.71
4785 071-390-008 $429.71
4785 071-390-009 $429.71
4785 071-390-010 $429.71
4785 071-390-011 $429.71
4785 071-390-012 $429.71
4785 071-390-013 $429.71
4785 071-390-014 $429.71
4785 071-390-015 $429.71
4785 071-390-016 $429.71
4785 071-390-017 $429.71
4785 071-400-001 $429.71
4785 071-400-002 $429.71
4785 071-400-003 $429.71
4785 071-400-004 $429.71
4785 071-400-005 $429.71
4785 071-400-006 $429.71
4785 071-400-007 $429.71
4785 071-400-008 $429.71
4785 071-400-009 $429.71
4785 071-400-010 $429.71
4785 071-400-011 $429.71
4785 071-400-012 $429.71
4785 071-400-013 $429.71
4785 071-400-014 $429.71
4785 071-400-015 $429.71
4785 071-400-016 $429.71
4785 071-400-017 $429.71
4785 071-410-001 $429.71
4785 071-410-002 $429.71
4785 071-410-003 $429.71
4785 071-410-004 $429.71

116

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-410-005 $429.71
4785 071-410-006 $429.71
4785 071-410-007 $429.71
4785 071-410-008 $429.71
4785 071-410-009 $429.71
4785 071-410-010 $429.71
4785 071-410-011 $429.71
4785 071-410-012 $429.71
4785 071-410-013 $429.71
4785 071-410-014 $429.71
4785 071-410-015 $429.71
4785 071-410-016 $429.71
4785 071-410-017 $429.71
4785 071-420-001 $429.71
4785 071-420-002 $429.71
4785 071-420-003 $429.71
4785 071-420-004 $429.71
4785 071-420-005 $429.71
4785 071-420-006 $429.71
4785 071-420-007 $429.71
4785 071-420-008 $429.71
4785 071-420-009 $429.71
4785 071-420-010 $429.71
4785 071-420-011 $429.71
4785 071-420-012 $429.71
4785 071-420-013 $429.71
4785 071-420-014 $429.71
4785 071-420-015 $429.71
4785 071-420-016 $429.71
4785 071-420-017 $429.71
4785 071-430-001 $429.71
4785 071-430-002 $429.71
4785 071-430-003 $429.71
4785 071-430-004 $429.71
4785 071-430-005 $429.71
4785 071-430-006 $429.71
4785 071-430-007 $429.71
4785 071-430-008 $429.71
4785 071-430-009 $429.71
4785 071-430-010 $429.71
4785 071-430-011 $429.71
4785 071-430-012 $429.71
4785 071-430-013 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 133



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 071-440-001 $429.71
4785 071-440-002 $429.71
4785 071-440-003 $429.71
4785 071-440-004 $429.71
4785 071-440-005 $429.71
4785 071-440-006 $429.71
4785 071-440-007 $429.71
4785 071-440-008 $429.71
4785 071-440-009 $429.71
4785 071-440-010 $429.71
4785 071-440-011 $429.71
4785 071-440-012 $429.71
4785 071-440-013 $429.71
4785 071-450-001 $429.71
4785 071-450-002 $429.71
4785 071-450-003 $429.71
4785 071-450-004 $429.71
4785 071-450-005 $429.71
4785 071-450-006 $429.71
4785 071-450-007 $429.71
4785 071-450-008 $429.71
4785 071-450-009 $429.71
4785 071-450-010 $429.71
4785 071-450-011 $429.71
4785 071-450-012 $429.71
4785 071-450-013 $429.71
4785 071-450-014 $429.71
4785 071-450-015 $429.71
4785 071-450-016 $429.71
4785 071-450-017 $429.71
4785 071-450-018 $429.71
4785 071-460-001 $429.71
4785 071-460-002 $429.71
4785 071-460-003 $429.71
4785 071-460-004 $429.71
4785 071-460-005 $429.71
4785 071-460-006 $429.71
4785 071-460-007 $429.71
4785 071-460-008 $429.71
4785 071-460-009 $429.71
4785 071-460-010 $429.71
4785 071-460-011 $429.71
4785 071-460-012 $429.71

117

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 071-460-013 $429.71
4785 071-460-014 $429.71
4785 071-470-001 $429.71
4785 071-470-002 $429.71
4785 071-470-003 $429.71
4785 071-470-004 $429.71
4785 071-470-005 $429.71
4785 071-470-006 $429.71
4785 071-470-007 $429.71
4785 071-470-008 $429.71
4785 071-470-009 $429.71
4785 071-470-010 $429.71
4785 071-470-011 $429.71
4785 071-470-012 $429.71
4785 071-470-013 $429.71
4785 071-470-014 $429.71
4785 071-470-015 $429.71
4785 073-050-005 $3,702.86
4785 073-050-011 $1,601.49
4785 073-050-013 $2,122.09
4785 073-050-015 $1,623.55
4785 073-050-021 $103,537.45
4785 073-050-022 $563.85
4785 073-050-027 $7,471.89
4785 073-050-030 $2,213.87
4785 073-050-034 $3,618.40
4785 073-050-039 $557.16
4785 073-050-041 $42,309.35
4785 073-050-044 $10,689.84
4785 073-050-047 $3,079.45
4785 073-050-048 $36,032.48
4785 073-060-001 $880.34
4785 073-060-006 $495.66
4785 073-060-008 $429.71
4785 073-060-011 $1,982.29
4785 073-060-013 $482.07
4785 073-060-014 $450.54
4785 073-060-023 $482.07
4785 073-060-024 $429.71
4785 073-060-026 $450.54
4785 073-060-027 $450.54
4785 073-060-028 $450.54
4785 073-060-029 $429.71

Agenda Packet Page 134



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 073-060-030 $731.00
4785 073-060-052 $895.60
4785 073-070-001 $429.71
4785 073-070-003 $422.42
4785 073-070-004 $1,105.41
4785 073-070-010 $429.71
4785 073-070-011 $2,505.42
4785 073-070-012 $429.71
4785 073-070-016 $2,685.75
4785 073-070-018 $422.77
4785 073-070-019 $2,482.72
4785 073-070-021 $482.07
4785 073-070-023 $4,129.47
4785 073-070-024 $520.40
4785 073-080-001 $10,098.59
4785 073-080-005 $1,289.13
4785 073-080-015 $482.07
4785 073-080-018 $1,416.76
4785 073-080-021 $482.07
4785 073-080-026 $429.71
4785 073-080-029 $482.07
4785 073-080-031 $482.07
4785 073-080-032 $844.15
4785 073-080-081 $482.07
4785 077-060-044 $530.38
4785 077-060-055 $1,060.76
4785 077-071-002 $530.38
4785 077-071-003 $530.38
4785 077-071-004 $530.38
4785 077-071-005 $530.38
4785 077-071-006 $530.38
4785 077-071-007 $530.38
4785 077-071-008 $530.38
4785 077-071-009 $530.38
4785 077-071-010 $530.38
4785 077-071-011 $530.38
4785 077-071-012 $530.38
4785 077-071-013 $530.38
4785 077-071-014 $530.38
4785 077-071-015 $530.38
4785 077-071-016 $530.38
4785 077-071-017 $530.38
4785 077-071-018 $530.38

118

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-071-019 $530.38
4785 077-071-020 $530.38
4785 077-071-021 $530.38
4785 077-071-022 $530.38
4785 077-072-001 $530.38
4785 077-072-002 $530.38
4785 077-072-003 $530.38
4785 077-072-004 $530.38
4785 077-072-005 $530.38
4785 077-072-006 $530.38
4785 077-072-007 $530.38
4785 077-072-008 $530.38
4785 077-072-009 $530.38
4785 077-072-010 $530.38
4785 077-072-011 $530.38
4785 077-072-012 $530.38
4785 077-072-013 $530.38
4785 077-072-014 $530.38
4785 077-072-015 $530.38
4785 077-072-016 $530.38
4785 077-072-017 $960.09
4785 077-072-018 $530.38
4785 077-072-019 $530.38
4785 077-072-020 $960.09
4785 077-072-021 $530.38
4785 077-072-022 $530.38
4785 077-072-023 $530.38
4785 077-072-024 $530.38
4785 077-072-025 $530.38
4785 077-073-001 $530.38
4785 077-073-002 $530.38
4785 077-073-003 $530.38
4785 077-073-004 $530.38
4785 077-073-005 $530.38
4785 077-073-006 $530.38
4785 077-073-007 $530.38
4785 077-073-008 $530.38
4785 077-073-009 $530.38
4785 077-073-010 $530.38
4785 077-073-011 $530.38
4785 077-073-012 $530.38
4785 077-073-013 $530.38
4785 077-073-014 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 135



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-073-015 $530.38
4785 077-170-025 $7,448.31
4785 077-170-033 $1,135.10
4785 077-170-037 $530.38
4785 077-170-038 $5,586.23
4785 077-170-041 $543.85
4785 077-170-042 $29,455.09
4785 077-170-044 $980.92
4785 077-170-045 $530.38
4785 077-181-001 $530.38
4785 077-181-002 $530.38
4785 077-181-003 $530.38
4785 077-181-004 $530.38
4785 077-181-005 $530.38
4785 077-181-006 $530.38
4785 077-181-007 $530.38
4785 077-181-008 $530.38
4785 077-181-009 $530.38
4785 077-182-001 $530.38
4785 077-182-002 $530.38
4785 077-182-003 $530.38
4785 077-182-004 $530.38
4785 077-182-005 $530.38
4785 077-182-006 $530.38
4785 077-182-007 $530.38
4785 077-182-008 $530.38
4785 077-182-009 $530.38
4785 077-182-010 $530.38
4785 077-182-011 $530.38
4785 077-182-012 $530.38
4785 077-182-013 $530.38
4785 077-182-014 $530.38
4785 077-182-015 $530.38
4785 077-182-016 $530.38
4785 077-182-017 $530.38
4785 077-182-018 $530.38
4785 077-182-019 $530.38
4785 077-182-020 $530.38
4785 077-182-021 $530.38
4785 077-182-022 $530.38
4785 077-182-023 $530.38
4785 077-182-024 $530.38
4785 077-182-025 $530.38

119

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-182-026 $530.38
4785 077-182-027 $530.38
4785 077-182-028 $530.38
4785 077-182-029 $530.38
4785 077-182-030 $530.38
4785 077-182-031 $530.38
4785 077-182-032 $530.38
4785 077-183-001 $530.38
4785 077-183-002 $530.38
4785 077-183-003 $530.38
4785 077-183-004 $530.38
4785 077-183-005 $530.38
4785 077-183-007 $530.38
4785 077-183-008 $530.38
4785 077-183-009 $530.38
4785 077-183-015 $530.38
4785 077-184-001 $530.38
4785 077-184-002 $530.38
4785 077-184-003 $530.38
4785 077-184-004 $530.38
4785 077-184-005 $530.38
4785 077-184-006 $530.38
4785 077-184-007 $530.38
4785 077-184-008 $530.38
4785 077-184-009 $530.38
4785 077-184-010 $530.38
4785 077-185-001 $530.38
4785 077-185-002 $530.38
4785 077-186-001 $530.38
4785 077-186-002 $530.38
4785 077-186-003 $530.38
4785 077-186-004 $530.38
4785 077-186-005 $530.38
4785 077-192-001 $530.38
4785 077-192-002 $530.38
4785 077-192-003 $530.38
4785 077-192-004 $530.38
4785 077-192-005 $530.38
4785 077-192-006 $530.38
4785 077-192-007 $530.38
4785 077-192-008 $530.38
4785 077-192-009 $530.38
4785 077-192-010 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 136



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-192-011 $530.38
4785 077-192-012 $530.38
4785 077-192-013 $530.38
4785 077-192-014 $530.38
4785 077-192-015 $530.38
4785 077-192-016 $530.38
4785 077-192-017 $530.38
4785 077-192-018 $530.38
4785 077-192-019 $530.38
4785 077-194-001 $530.38
4785 077-194-002 $530.38
4785 077-194-003 $530.38
4785 077-194-004 $530.38
4785 077-194-005 $530.38
4785 077-194-006 $530.38
4785 077-194-007 $530.38
4785 077-194-008 $530.38
4785 077-194-009 $530.38
4785 077-194-010 $530.38
4785 077-194-011 $960.09
4785 077-194-012 $530.38
4785 077-194-013 $530.38
4785 077-194-014 $530.38
4785 077-195-001 $530.38
4785 077-195-002 $530.38
4785 077-195-003 $530.38
4785 077-195-004 $530.38
4785 077-195-005 $530.38
4785 077-195-006 $530.38
4785 077-195-007 $530.38
4785 077-195-008 $530.38
4785 077-195-009 $530.38
4785 077-195-010 $530.38
4785 077-195-011 $960.09
4785 077-196-001 $530.38
4785 077-196-002 $530.38
4785 077-196-003 $530.38
4785 077-196-004 $530.38
4785 077-201-001 $530.38
4785 077-201-002 $530.38
4785 077-201-003 $530.38
4785 077-201-004 $530.38
4785 077-201-005 $530.38

120

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-201-006 $530.38
4785 077-201-007 $530.38
4785 077-201-008 $530.38
4785 077-201-009 $530.38
4785 077-201-010 $530.38
4785 077-201-011 $530.38
4785 077-202-001 $530.38
4785 077-202-002 $530.38
4785 077-202-003 $530.38
4785 077-202-004 $530.38
4785 077-202-005 $530.38
4785 077-202-006 $530.38
4785 077-202-007 $530.38
4785 077-202-008 $530.38
4785 077-202-009 $530.38
4785 077-202-010 $530.38
4785 077-202-011 $530.38
4785 077-202-012 $530.38
4785 077-202-013 $530.38
4785 077-202-014 $530.38
4785 077-202-015 $530.38
4785 077-202-016 $530.38
4785 077-202-017 $530.38
4785 077-202-018 $530.38
4785 077-202-019 $530.38
4785 077-202-020 $530.38
4785 077-202-021 $530.38
4785 077-202-022 $530.38
4785 077-203-001 $530.38
4785 077-203-002 $530.38
4785 077-203-003 $530.38
4785 077-203-004 $530.38
4785 077-203-005 $530.38
4785 077-203-006 $530.38
4785 077-203-007 $530.38
4785 077-203-008 $530.38
4785 077-203-009 $530.38
4785 077-203-010 $530.38
4785 077-203-011 $530.38
4785 077-203-012 $530.38
4785 077-203-013 $530.38
4785 077-203-014 $530.38
4785 077-203-015 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 137



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-203-016 $530.38
4785 077-203-017 $530.38
4785 077-203-018 $530.38
4785 077-203-019 $530.38
4785 077-203-020 $530.38
4785 077-203-021 $530.38
4785 077-203-022 $530.38
4785 077-204-001 $530.38
4785 077-204-002 $530.38
4785 077-204-003 $530.38
4785 077-204-004 $530.38
4785 077-204-005 $530.38
4785 077-204-006 $960.09
4785 077-204-007 $530.38
4785 077-204-008 $530.38
4785 077-204-009 $530.38
4785 077-204-010 $530.38
4785 077-204-011 $530.38
4785 077-205-001 $530.38
4785 077-205-002 $530.38
4785 077-205-003 $530.38
4785 077-205-004 $530.38
4785 077-205-005 $530.38
4785 077-205-006 $530.38
4785 077-205-007 $530.38
4785 077-205-008 $530.38
4785 077-205-009 $530.38
4785 077-211-001 $530.38
4785 077-211-002 $530.38
4785 077-211-003 $530.38
4785 077-211-004 $530.38
4785 077-211-005 $530.38
4785 077-211-006 $530.38
4785 077-211-007 $530.38
4785 077-212-001 $530.38
4785 077-212-002 $530.38
4785 077-212-003 $530.38
4785 077-212-004 $530.38
4785 077-212-005 $530.38
4785 077-212-006 $960.09
4785 077-212-007 $530.38
4785 077-212-008 $960.09
4785 077-212-009 $530.38

121

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-212-010 $530.38
4785 077-213-001 $530.38
4785 077-213-002 $530.38
4785 077-213-003 $530.38
4785 077-213-004 $530.38
4785 077-213-005 $530.38
4785 077-213-006 $530.38
4785 077-213-007 $530.38
4785 077-213-008 $530.38
4785 077-213-009 $530.38
4785 077-213-010 $530.38
4785 077-213-011 $530.38
4785 077-213-012 $530.38
4785 077-213-013 $530.38
4785 077-213-014 $530.38
4785 077-213-015 $530.38
4785 077-213-016 $530.38
4785 077-213-017 $530.38
4785 077-213-018 $530.38
4785 077-213-019 $530.38
4785 077-213-020 $530.38
4785 077-213-021 $530.38
4785 077-214-001 $530.38
4785 077-214-002 $530.38
4785 077-214-003 $530.38
4785 077-214-004 $530.38
4785 077-214-005 $530.38
4785 077-214-006 $530.38
4785 077-214-007 $530.38
4785 077-214-008 $530.38
4785 077-214-009 $530.38
4785 077-214-010 $530.38
4785 077-215-001 $530.38
4785 077-215-002 $530.38
4785 077-215-003 $530.38
4785 077-215-004 $530.38
4785 077-215-005 $530.38
4785 077-215-006 $530.38
4785 077-215-007 $530.38
4785 077-221-001 $530.38
4785 077-221-002 $530.38
4785 077-222-001 $530.38
4785 077-222-002 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 138



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-222-003 $530.38
4785 077-222-004 $530.38
4785 077-222-005 $530.38
4785 077-222-006 $530.38
4785 077-222-007 $960.09
4785 077-222-008 $530.38
4785 077-222-009 $530.38
4785 077-223-001 $530.38
4785 077-223-002 $530.38
4785 077-223-003 $530.38
4785 077-223-004 $530.38
4785 077-223-005 $530.38
4785 077-223-006 $530.38
4785 077-223-007 $530.38
4785 077-223-008 $530.38
4785 077-223-009 $530.38
4785 077-223-010 $530.38
4785 077-223-011 $960.09
4785 077-223-012 $530.38
4785 077-223-013 $530.38
4785 077-223-014 $530.38
4785 077-223-015 $530.38
4785 077-223-016 $530.38
4785 077-223-018 $530.38
4785 077-223-019 $530.38
4785 077-223-020 $530.38
4785 077-223-021 $530.38
4785 077-223-022 $530.38
4785 077-223-023 $530.38
4785 077-223-024 $530.38
4785 077-223-025 $530.38
4785 077-223-026 $530.38
4785 077-223-027 $530.38
4785 077-223-028 $530.38
4785 077-223-029 $530.38
4785 077-223-030 $530.38
4785 077-231-001 $530.38
4785 077-231-002 $530.38
4785 077-231-003 $530.38
4785 077-231-004 $530.38
4785 077-231-005 $530.38
4785 077-231-006 $530.38
4785 077-231-007 $530.38

122

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-231-008 $530.38
4785 077-231-009 $530.38
4785 077-231-010 $530.38
4785 077-231-011 $530.38
4785 077-231-012 $530.38
4785 077-231-013 $530.38
4785 077-232-001 $530.38
4785 077-232-002 $530.38
4785 077-232-003 $530.38
4785 077-232-004 $530.38
4785 077-232-005 $530.38
4785 077-232-006 $530.38
4785 077-232-007 $530.38
4785 077-232-008 $530.38
4785 077-233-001 $530.38
4785 077-233-002 $530.38
4785 077-233-003 $530.38
4785 077-233-004 $530.38
4785 077-233-005 $530.38
4785 077-233-006 $530.38
4785 077-233-007 $530.38
4785 077-241-001 $530.38
4785 077-241-002 $530.38
4785 077-241-003 $530.38
4785 077-241-004 $530.38
4785 077-241-005 $530.38
4785 077-241-006 $530.38
4785 077-241-007 $530.38
4785 077-241-008 $803.70
4785 077-242-001 $530.38
4785 077-242-002 $530.38
4785 077-242-003 $530.38
4785 077-242-004 $530.38
4785 077-242-005 $530.38
4785 077-242-006 $960.09
4785 077-242-007 $530.38
4785 077-242-008 $530.38
4785 077-242-009 $530.38
4785 077-242-010 $530.38
4785 077-243-001 $530.38
4785 077-243-002 $530.38
4785 077-243-003 $530.38
4785 077-243-004 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 139



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-243-005 $530.38
4785 077-243-006 $530.38
4785 077-243-007 $530.38
4785 077-243-008 $530.38
4785 077-243-009 $960.09
4785 077-243-010 $530.38
4785 077-243-011 $530.38
4785 077-243-012 $530.38
4785 077-243-013 $530.38
4785 077-243-014 $530.38
4785 077-243-015 $530.38
4785 077-243-016 $530.38
4785 077-244-001 $530.38
4785 077-244-002 $530.38
4785 077-244-003 $530.38
4785 077-244-004 $530.38
4785 077-244-005 $530.38
4785 077-244-006 $530.38
4785 077-244-007 $530.38
4785 077-244-021 $5,240.38
4785 077-245-001 $530.38
4785 077-245-002 $530.38
4785 077-245-003 $530.38
4785 077-245-004 $530.38
4785 077-245-005 $530.38
4785 077-245-006 $530.38
4785 077-245-007 $960.09
4785 077-245-008 $701.14
4785 077-251-001 $530.38
4785 077-251-002 $530.38
4785 077-251-003 $530.38
4785 077-251-004 $530.38
4785 077-251-005 $530.38
4785 077-251-006 $530.38
4785 077-251-007 $530.38
4785 077-251-008 $530.38
4785 077-251-009 $530.38
4785 077-251-010 $530.38
4785 077-251-011 $530.38
4785 077-251-012 $530.38
4785 077-251-013 $530.38
4785 077-251-014 $530.38
4785 077-251-015 $530.38

123

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-251-016 $530.38
4785 077-251-017 $530.38
4785 077-251-018 $530.38
4785 077-251-019 $530.38
4785 077-252-002 $530.38
4785 077-252-003 $530.38
4785 077-252-004 $530.38
4785 077-252-005 $530.38
4785 077-252-006 $530.38
4785 077-252-008 $530.38
4785 077-252-009 $530.38
4785 077-252-010 $530.38
4785 077-252-011 $530.38
4785 077-252-012 $530.38
4785 077-252-013 $530.38
4785 077-253-001 $530.38
4785 077-253-002 $530.38
4785 077-253-003 $530.38
4785 077-253-004 $530.38
4785 077-254-001 $530.38
4785 077-254-002 $530.38
4785 077-254-003 $530.38
4785 077-254-004 $530.38
4785 077-254-005 $530.38
4785 077-254-006 $530.38
4785 077-254-007 $530.38
4785 077-254-008 $530.38
4785 077-254-009 $530.38
4785 077-254-010 $530.38
4785 077-254-011 $530.38
4785 077-254-012 $530.38
4785 077-254-013 $530.38
4785 077-254-014 $530.38
4785 077-254-015 $530.38
4785 077-254-016 $530.38
4785 077-254-017 $530.38
4785 077-254-018 $530.38
4785 077-254-019 $530.38
4785 077-254-020 $530.38
4785 077-254-021 $530.38
4785 077-254-022 $530.38
4785 077-254-023 $530.38
4785 077-254-024 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 140



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-254-025 $530.38
4785 077-254-026 $530.38
4785 077-255-001 $530.38
4785 077-255-002 $530.38
4785 077-255-003 $530.38
4785 077-255-004 $530.38
4785 077-255-005 $530.38
4785 077-255-006 $530.38
4785 077-255-007 $530.38
4785 077-255-008 $530.38
4785 077-261-001 $530.38
4785 077-261-002 $530.38
4785 077-261-003 $530.38
4785 077-261-004 $530.38
4785 077-261-005 $530.38
4785 077-261-006 $530.38
4785 077-262-001 $530.38
4785 077-262-002 $530.38
4785 077-262-003 $530.38
4785 077-262-004 $530.38
4785 077-262-005 $530.38
4785 077-262-006 $530.38
4785 077-262-007 $530.38
4785 077-262-008 $530.38
4785 077-262-009 $530.38
4785 077-262-010 $530.38
4785 077-262-011 $530.38
4785 077-262-012 $530.38
4785 077-262-013 $530.38
4785 077-263-001 $530.38
4785 077-263-002 $530.38
4785 077-263-003 $530.38
4785 077-263-004 $530.38
4785 077-263-005 $530.38
4785 077-263-006 $530.38
4785 077-263-007 $530.38
4785 077-263-008 $530.38
4785 077-263-009 $530.38
4785 077-264-001 $530.38
4785 077-264-002 $530.38
4785 077-264-003 $530.38
4785 077-264-004 $530.38
4785 077-264-005 $530.38

124

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-264-006 $530.38
4785 077-264-007 $530.38
4785 077-264-008 $530.38
4785 077-264-009 $530.38
4785 077-271-007 $530.38
4785 077-271-008 $530.38
4785 077-271-009 $530.38
4785 077-271-010 $530.38
4785 077-271-011 $530.38
4785 077-272-005 $530.38
4785 077-272-006 $530.38
4785 077-273-001 $530.38
4785 077-273-002 $530.38
4785 077-273-003 $530.38
4785 077-273-004 $530.38
4785 077-273-005 $530.38
4785 077-273-006 $530.38
4785 077-274-001 $530.38
4785 077-274-002 $530.38
4785 077-274-003 $530.38
4785 077-274-004 $530.38
4785 077-274-005 $530.38
4785 077-274-006 $530.38
4785 077-274-007 $530.38
4785 077-274-008 $530.38
4785 077-274-009 $530.38
4785 077-274-010 $530.38
4785 077-274-011 $530.38
4785 077-274-012 $530.38
4785 077-274-013 $530.38
4785 077-274-014 $530.38
4785 077-274-015 $530.38
4785 077-274-016 $530.38
4785 077-275-001 $530.38
4785 077-275-002 $530.38
4785 077-275-003 $960.09
4785 077-275-004 $530.38
4785 077-275-005 $530.38
4785 077-275-006 $530.38
4785 077-275-007 $530.38
4785 077-275-008 $530.38
4785 077-275-009 $530.38
4785 077-275-010 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 141



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-275-011 $530.38
4785 077-275-012 $530.38
4785 077-275-013 $530.38
4785 077-275-014 $530.38
4785 077-276-001 $530.38
4785 077-276-002 $530.38
4785 077-276-003 $530.38
4785 077-276-004 $530.38
4785 077-276-005 $530.38
4785 077-276-006 $530.38
4785 077-276-007 $530.38
4785 077-277-001 $530.38
4785 077-277-002 $530.38
4785 077-277-003 $530.38
4785 077-277-004 $530.38
4785 077-277-005 $530.38
4785 077-277-006 $530.38
4785 077-277-007 $530.38
4785 077-277-008 $530.38
4785 077-277-009 $530.38
4785 077-277-010 $530.38
4785 077-277-011 $530.38
4785 077-277-012 $530.38
4785 077-278-001 $530.38
4785 077-278-002 $530.38
4785 077-279-001 $530.38
4785 077-281-001 $530.38
4785 077-281-002 $530.38
4785 077-281-003 $530.38
4785 077-281-004 $530.38
4785 077-281-005 $530.38
4785 077-281-006 $530.38
4785 077-281-007 $530.38
4785 077-281-008 $530.38
4785 077-281-009 $530.38
4785 077-281-010 $530.38
4785 077-281-011 $530.38
4785 077-281-012 $530.38
4785 077-282-001 $530.38
4785 077-282-002 $530.38
4785 077-282-003 $530.38
4785 077-282-004 $530.38
4785 077-282-005 $530.38

125

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-282-006 $960.09
4785 077-282-007 $530.38
4785 077-282-008 $530.38
4785 077-282-009 $530.38
4785 077-282-010 $530.38
4785 077-282-011 $530.38
4785 077-282-012 $530.38
4785 077-282-013 $530.38
4785 077-282-014 $530.38
4785 077-282-015 $530.38
4785 077-282-016 $530.38
4785 077-282-017 $530.38
4785 077-282-018 $530.38
4785 077-282-019 $530.38
4785 077-282-020 $530.38
4785 077-282-021 $530.38
4785 077-282-022 $530.38
4785 077-282-023 $530.38
4785 077-282-024 $530.38
4785 077-283-001 $530.38
4785 077-283-002 $530.38
4785 077-283-003 $530.38
4785 077-283-004 $530.38
4785 077-283-005 $530.38
4785 077-283-006 $530.38
4785 077-283-007 $530.38
4785 077-283-008 $530.38
4785 077-283-009 $530.38
4785 077-283-010 $530.38
4785 077-283-011 $530.38
4785 077-283-012 $530.38
4785 077-283-013 $530.38
4785 077-283-014 $530.38
4785 077-283-015 $530.38
4785 077-283-016 $530.38
4785 077-283-017 $530.38
4785 077-283-018 $530.38
4785 077-283-019 $530.38
4785 077-283-020 $530.38
4785 077-283-021 $530.38
4785 077-283-022 $530.38
4785 077-283-023 $530.38
4785 077-283-024 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 142



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-283-025 $530.38
4785 077-283-026 $530.38
4785 077-283-027 $530.38
4785 077-283-028 $530.38
4785 077-283-029 $530.38
4785 077-283-030 $530.38
4785 077-283-031 $530.38
4785 077-283-032 $530.38
4785 077-283-033 $530.38
4785 077-283-034 $530.38
4785 077-291-001 $530.38
4785 077-291-002 $530.38
4785 077-291-003 $530.38
4785 077-291-004 $530.38
4785 077-291-005 $530.38
4785 077-291-006 $530.38
4785 077-291-007 $530.38
4785 077-291-008 $530.38
4785 077-291-009 $530.38
4785 077-291-010 $530.38
4785 077-291-011 $530.38
4785 077-291-012 $530.38
4785 077-291-013 $530.38
4785 077-291-014 $530.38
4785 077-291-015 $530.38
4785 077-291-016 $530.38
4785 077-291-017 $530.38
4785 077-291-018 $530.38
4785 077-291-019 $530.38
4785 077-291-020 $530.38
4785 077-291-021 $530.38
4785 077-291-022 $530.38
4785 077-291-023 $530.38
4785 077-291-024 $530.38
4785 077-292-001 $530.38
4785 077-292-002 $530.38
4785 077-292-003 $530.38
4785 077-292-004 $530.38
4785 077-292-005 $530.38
4785 077-292-006 $530.38
4785 077-292-007 $530.38
4785 077-292-008 $530.38
4785 077-292-009 $530.38

126

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-292-010 $530.38
4785 077-292-011 $530.38
4785 077-293-001 $530.38
4785 077-293-002 $530.38
4785 077-293-003 $530.38
4785 077-293-004 $530.38
4785 077-293-005 $530.38
4785 077-293-006 $530.38
4785 077-294-013 $530.38
4785 077-294-014 $530.38
4785 077-294-021 $530.38
4785 077-294-022 $530.38
4785 077-294-023 $530.38
4785 077-294-024 $960.09
4785 077-294-025 $530.38
4785 077-294-026 $530.38
4785 077-294-027 $530.38
4785 077-294-028 $530.38
4785 077-294-029 $530.38
4785 077-294-030 $530.38
4785 077-294-031 $530.38
4785 077-294-032 $530.38
4785 077-294-033 $530.38
4785 077-294-034 $530.38
4785 077-294-035 $530.38
4785 077-294-036 $530.38
4785 077-301-001 $530.38
4785 077-301-002 $530.38
4785 077-301-003 $530.38
4785 077-301-004 $530.38
4785 077-301-005 $530.38
4785 077-301-006 $530.38
4785 077-301-007 $530.38
4785 077-301-008 $530.38
4785 077-301-009 $530.38
4785 077-301-010 $530.38
4785 077-301-011 $530.38
4785 077-301-012 $530.38
4785 077-301-013 $530.38
4785 077-301-014 $530.38
4785 077-301-015 $530.38
4785 077-301-016 $530.38
4785 077-301-017 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 143



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-302-001 $530.38
4785 077-302-002 $530.38
4785 077-302-003 $530.38
4785 077-302-004 $530.38
4785 077-302-005 $530.38
4785 077-302-006 $530.38
4785 077-302-007 $530.38
4785 077-303-001 $530.38
4785 077-303-002 $530.38
4785 077-303-003 $530.38
4785 077-303-004 $530.38
4785 077-303-005 $530.38
4785 077-303-006 $530.38
4785 077-303-007 $530.38
4785 077-303-008 $530.38
4785 077-303-009 $530.38
4785 077-303-010 $530.38
4785 077-303-011 $530.38
4785 077-303-012 $530.38
4785 077-303-013 $530.38
4785 077-303-014 $530.38
4785 077-303-015 $530.38
4785 077-303-016 $530.38
4785 077-303-017 $530.38
4785 077-303-018 $530.38
4785 077-303-019 $530.38
4785 077-303-020 $530.38
4785 077-303-021 $530.38
4785 077-303-022 $530.38
4785 077-303-023 $530.38
4785 077-303-024 $530.38
4785 077-303-025 $530.38
4785 077-303-026 $530.38
4785 077-303-027 $530.38
4785 077-303-028 $530.38
4785 077-304-001 $530.38
4785 077-304-002 $530.38
4785 077-304-003 $530.38
4785 077-304-004 $530.38
4785 077-304-005 $530.38
4785 077-304-006 $530.38
4785 077-304-007 $530.38
4785 077-304-008 $530.38

127

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-304-009 $530.38
4785 077-304-010 $530.38
4785 077-305-001 $530.38
4785 077-311-001 $530.38
4785 077-311-002 $530.38
4785 077-311-003 $530.38
4785 077-312-001 $960.09
4785 077-312-002 $530.38
4785 077-312-003 $530.38
4785 077-312-004 $530.38
4785 077-312-005 $530.38
4785 077-312-006 $530.38
4785 077-312-007 $530.38
4785 077-312-008 $530.38
4785 077-312-009 $530.38
4785 077-312-010 $530.38
4785 077-312-011 $530.38
4785 077-312-012 $530.38
4785 077-312-013 $530.38
4785 077-312-014 $530.38
4785 077-312-015 $530.38
4785 077-312-016 $530.38
4785 077-312-017 $530.38
4785 077-312-018 $530.38
4785 077-312-019 $530.38
4785 077-312-020 $530.38
4785 077-312-021 $530.38
4785 077-312-022 $530.38
4785 077-312-023 $530.38
4785 077-313-001 $530.38
4785 077-313-002 $530.38
4785 077-313-003 $530.38
4785 077-313-004 $530.38
4785 077-313-005 $530.38
4785 077-313-006 $530.38
4785 077-313-007 $530.38
4785 077-313-008 $530.38
4785 077-313-009 $530.38
4785 077-313-010 $530.38
4785 077-313-011 $530.38
4785 077-313-012 $530.38
4785 077-313-013 $530.38
4785 077-313-014 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 144



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-313-015 $530.38
4785 077-314-001 $530.38
4785 077-314-004 $530.38
4785 077-314-005 $530.38
4785 077-314-006 $530.38
4785 077-314-007 $530.38
4785 077-314-008 $530.38
4785 077-314-009 $530.38
4785 077-314-010 $530.38
4785 077-314-011 $530.38
4785 077-314-012 $530.38
4785 077-314-013 $530.38
4785 077-321-001 $530.38
4785 077-321-002 $530.38
4785 077-321-003 $530.38
4785 077-321-004 $530.38
4785 077-321-005 $530.38
4785 077-321-006 $530.38
4785 077-321-007 $530.38
4785 077-321-008 $530.38
4785 077-321-009 $530.38
4785 077-321-010 $530.38
4785 077-321-011 $530.38
4785 077-321-012 $530.38
4785 077-321-013 $530.38
4785 077-322-001 $530.38
4785 077-322-002 $530.38
4785 077-322-003 $530.38
4785 077-322-004 $530.38
4785 077-322-005 $530.38
4785 077-322-006 $530.38
4785 077-322-007 $530.38
4785 077-322-008 $530.38
4785 077-322-009 $530.38
4785 077-322-010 $530.38
4785 077-322-011 $530.38
4785 077-322-012 $530.38
4785 077-322-013 $530.38
4785 077-322-014 $530.38
4785 077-322-015 $530.38
4785 077-322-016 $530.38
4785 077-322-017 $530.38
4785 077-322-018 $530.38

128

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-322-019 $530.38
4785 077-322-020 $530.38
4785 077-322-021 $530.38
4785 077-322-022 $530.38
4785 077-322-023 $530.38
4785 077-322-024 $530.38
4785 077-322-025 $530.38
4785 077-322-026 $530.38
4785 077-322-027 $530.38
4785 077-322-028 $530.38
4785 077-322-029 $530.38
4785 077-322-030 $530.38
4785 077-322-031 $530.38
4785 077-322-032 $530.38
4785 077-322-033 $530.38
4785 077-322-034 $530.38
4785 077-322-035 $530.38
4785 077-322-036 $530.38
4785 077-322-037 $530.38
4785 077-322-038 $530.38
4785 077-322-039 $530.38
4785 077-322-040 $530.38
4785 077-322-041 $530.38
4785 077-322-042 $530.38
4785 077-322-043 $530.38
4785 077-322-044 $530.38
4785 077-322-045 $530.38
4785 077-322-046 $530.38
4785 077-323-001 $530.38
4785 077-323-002 $530.38
4785 077-323-003 $530.38
4785 077-323-004 $530.38
4785 077-323-005 $530.38
4785 077-323-006 $530.38
4785 077-323-007 $530.38
4785 077-323-008 $530.38
4785 077-323-009 $530.38
4785 077-323-010 $530.38
4785 077-323-011 $530.38
4785 077-323-012 $530.38
4785 077-323-013 $530.38
4785 077-323-014 $530.38
4785 077-323-015 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 145



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-323-016 $530.38
4785 077-323-017 $530.38
4785 077-323-018 $530.38
4785 077-331-001 $530.38
4785 077-331-002 $530.38
4785 077-331-003 $530.38
4785 077-331-004 $530.38
4785 077-331-005 $530.38
4785 077-331-006 $530.38
4785 077-331-007 $960.09
4785 077-331-008 $530.38
4785 077-331-009 $530.38
4785 077-331-010 $530.38
4785 077-331-011 $530.38
4785 077-331-012 $530.38
4785 077-331-013 $530.38
4785 077-331-014 $530.38
4785 077-331-015 $530.38
4785 077-331-016 $530.38
4785 077-331-018 $530.38
4785 077-331-019 $530.38
4785 077-331-020 $530.38
4785 077-331-021 $960.09
4785 077-331-022 $530.38
4785 077-332-001 $530.38
4785 077-332-002 $530.38
4785 077-332-003 $530.38
4785 077-332-004 $530.38
4785 077-332-005 $530.38
4785 077-332-006 $530.38
4785 077-332-007 $530.38
4785 077-332-008 $530.38
4785 077-332-009 $530.38
4785 077-332-010 $530.38
4785 077-332-011 $530.38
4785 077-332-012 $530.38
4785 077-332-013 $530.38
4785 077-332-014 $530.38
4785 077-332-015 $530.38
4785 077-332-016 $530.38
4785 077-332-017 $530.38
4785 077-332-018 $530.38
4785 077-332-019 $530.38

129

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-332-020 $530.38
4785 077-332-021 $530.38
4785 077-332-022 $530.38
4785 077-341-001 $530.38
4785 077-341-002 $530.38
4785 077-341-003 $530.38
4785 077-341-004 $530.38
4785 077-341-005 $530.38
4785 077-341-006 $530.38
4785 077-341-007 $530.38
4785 077-341-008 $530.38
4785 077-342-001 $530.38
4785 077-342-002 $530.38
4785 077-342-003 $530.38
4785 077-342-004 $530.38
4785 077-342-005 $530.38
4785 077-342-006 $530.38
4785 077-342-007 $530.38
4785 077-342-008 $530.38
4785 077-342-009 $530.38
4785 077-342-010 $530.38
4785 077-342-011 $530.38
4785 077-342-012 $530.38
4785 077-342-013 $530.38
4785 077-342-014 $530.38
4785 077-342-015 $530.38
4785 077-342-016 $530.38
4785 077-342-017 $530.38
4785 077-342-018 $530.38
4785 077-342-019 $530.38
4785 077-342-020 $530.38
4785 077-342-021 $530.38
4785 077-342-022 $530.38
4785 077-342-023 $530.38
4785 077-342-024 $530.38
4785 077-342-025 $530.38
4785 077-342-026 $530.38
4785 077-342-027 $530.38
4785 077-343-001 $530.38
4785 077-343-002 $530.38
4785 077-343-003 $530.38
4785 077-343-004 $530.38
4785 077-343-005 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 146



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-343-006 $530.38
4785 077-343-007 $530.38
4785 077-343-008 $530.38
4785 077-343-009 $530.38
4785 077-343-010 $530.38
4785 077-343-011 $530.38
4785 077-343-012 $530.38
4785 077-343-013 $530.38
4785 077-343-014 $530.38
4785 077-361-001 $530.38
4785 077-361-002 $530.38
4785 077-361-003 $530.38
4785 077-361-004 $530.38
4785 077-361-005 $530.38
4785 077-361-006 $530.38
4785 077-361-007 $530.38
4785 077-361-008 $530.38
4785 077-361-009 $530.38
4785 077-361-010 $530.38
4785 077-361-012 $530.38
4785 077-361-013 $530.38
4785 077-361-014 $530.38
4785 077-361-015 $530.38
4785 077-361-016 $530.38
4785 077-361-017 $530.38
4785 077-361-018 $530.38
4785 077-361-019 $530.38
4785 077-361-020 $530.38
4785 077-361-021 $530.38
4785 077-361-022 $530.38
4785 077-361-023 $530.38
4785 077-362-001 $530.38
4785 077-362-002 $530.38
4785 077-362-003 $530.38
4785 077-362-004 $530.38
4785 077-362-005 $530.38
4785 077-362-006 $530.38
4785 077-362-007 $530.38
4785 077-362-008 $530.38
4785 077-362-009 $530.38
4785 077-362-010 $530.38
4785 077-362-011 $530.38
4785 077-362-012 $530.38

130

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-363-001 $530.38
4785 077-363-002 $530.38
4785 077-363-003 $530.38
4785 077-363-004 $530.38
4785 077-363-005 $530.38
4785 077-363-006 $530.38
4785 077-363-007 $530.38
4785 077-363-008 $960.09
4785 077-371-001 $530.38
4785 077-371-002 $530.38
4785 077-371-003 $530.38
4785 077-371-004 $530.38
4785 077-371-005 $530.38
4785 077-371-006 $530.38
4785 077-371-007 $530.38
4785 077-372-001 $530.38
4785 077-372-002 $530.38
4785 077-372-003 $530.38
4785 077-372-004 $530.38
4785 077-372-005 $530.38
4785 077-372-006 $530.38
4785 077-372-007 $530.38
4785 077-372-008 $530.38
4785 077-372-009 $530.38
4785 077-372-010 $530.38
4785 077-372-011 $530.38
4785 077-372-012 $530.38
4785 077-372-013 $530.38
4785 077-372-014 $530.38
4785 077-373-001 $530.38
4785 077-373-002 $530.38
4785 077-373-003 $530.38
4785 077-373-004 $530.38
4785 077-373-005 $530.38
4785 077-450-001 $530.38
4785 077-450-002 $530.38
4785 077-450-003 $530.38
4785 077-450-004 $530.38
4785 077-450-005 $530.38
4785 077-450-006 $530.38
4785 077-450-007 $530.38
4785 077-450-008 $530.38
4785 077-450-009 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 147



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-450-010 $530.38
4785 077-450-011 $530.38
4785 077-450-012 $530.38
4785 077-450-013 $530.38
4785 077-450-014 $530.38
4785 077-450-015 $530.38
4785 077-450-016 $530.38
4785 077-450-017 $530.38
4785 077-450-018 $530.38
4785 077-450-019 $530.38
4785 077-450-020 $530.38
4785 077-450-021 $530.38
4785 077-450-022 $530.38
4785 077-450-023 $530.38
4785 077-450-024 $960.09
4785 077-450-025 $530.38
4785 077-450-026 $530.38
4785 077-450-027 $530.38
4785 077-450-028 $530.38
4785 077-450-029 $530.38
4785 077-450-030 $530.38
4785 077-450-031 $530.38
4785 077-450-032 $530.38
4785 077-450-033 $530.38
4785 077-450-034 $530.38
4785 077-450-035 $530.38
4785 077-450-036 $530.38
4785 077-450-037 $530.38
4785 077-450-038 $530.38
4785 077-450-039 $530.38
4785 077-450-040 $530.38
4785 077-450-041 $530.38
4785 077-450-042 $530.38
4785 077-450-043 $530.38
4785 077-450-044 $530.38
4785 077-450-045 $530.38
4785 077-450-046 $530.38
4785 077-450-047 $530.38
4785 077-450-048 $530.38
4785 077-460-001 $530.38
4785 077-460-002 $530.38
4785 077-460-003 $530.38
4785 077-460-004 $530.38

131

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-460-005 $530.38
4785 077-460-006 $530.38
4785 077-460-007 $530.38
4785 077-460-008 $530.38
4785 077-460-009 $530.38
4785 077-460-010 $530.38
4785 077-460-011 $530.38
4785 077-460-012 $530.38
4785 077-460-013 $530.38
4785 077-460-014 $530.38
4785 077-460-015 $530.38
4785 077-460-016 $530.38
4785 077-460-017 $530.38
4785 077-460-018 $530.38
4785 077-460-019 $530.38
4785 077-460-020 $530.38
4785 077-460-021 $530.38
4785 077-460-022 $530.38
4785 077-460-023 $530.38
4785 077-460-024 $530.38
4785 077-460-025 $530.38
4785 077-460-026 $530.38
4785 077-460-027 $530.38
4785 077-460-028 $530.38
4785 077-460-029 $530.38
4785 077-460-030 $530.38
4785 077-460-031 $530.38
4785 077-470-001 $530.38
4785 077-470-002 $530.38
4785 077-470-003 $530.38
4785 077-470-004 $530.38
4785 077-470-005 $530.38
4785 077-470-006 $530.38
4785 077-470-007 $530.38
4785 077-470-008 $530.38
4785 077-470-009 $530.38
4785 077-470-010 $530.38
4785 077-470-011 $530.38
4785 077-470-012 $530.38
4785 077-470-013 $530.38
4785 077-470-014 $530.38
4785 077-470-015 $530.38
4785 077-470-016 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 148



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-470-017 $530.38
4785 077-470-018 $530.38
4785 077-470-019 $530.38
4785 077-470-020 $530.38
4785 077-470-021 $530.38
4785 077-470-022 $530.38
4785 077-470-023 $530.38
4785 077-470-024 $530.38
4785 077-470-025 $530.38
4785 077-470-026 $530.38
4785 077-470-027 $530.38
4785 077-470-028 $530.38
4785 077-470-029 $530.38
4785 077-470-030 $530.38
4785 077-470-031 $530.38
4785 077-470-032 $530.38
4785 077-470-033 $530.38
4785 077-470-034 $530.38
4785 077-470-035 $530.38
4785 077-470-036 $530.38
4785 077-470-037 $530.38
4785 077-470-038 $530.38
4785 077-470-039 $530.38
4785 077-470-040 $530.38
4785 077-470-041 $530.38
4785 077-470-042 $530.38
4785 077-470-043 $530.38
4785 077-470-044 $530.38
4785 077-470-045 $530.38
4785 077-470-046 $530.38
4785 077-470-047 $530.38
4785 077-470-048 $530.38
4785 077-480-001 $530.38
4785 077-480-002 $530.38
4785 077-480-003 $530.38
4785 077-480-004 $530.38
4785 077-480-005 $530.38
4785 077-480-006 $530.38
4785 077-480-007 $530.38
4785 077-480-008 $530.38
4785 077-480-009 $530.38
4785 077-480-010 $530.38
4785 077-480-011 $530.38

132

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-480-012 $530.38
4785 077-480-013 $530.38
4785 077-480-014 $530.38
4785 077-480-015 $530.38
4785 077-480-016 $530.38
4785 077-480-017 $530.38
4785 077-480-018 $530.38
4785 077-480-019 $530.38
4785 077-480-020 $530.38
4785 077-480-021 $530.38
4785 077-480-022 $530.38
4785 077-480-023 $530.38
4785 077-480-024 $530.38
4785 077-480-025 $530.38
4785 077-480-026 $530.38
4785 077-480-027 $530.38
4785 077-480-028 $530.38
4785 077-480-029 $530.38
4785 077-480-030 $530.38
4785 077-480-031 $530.38
4785 077-480-032 $530.38
4785 077-480-033 $530.38
4785 077-480-034 $530.38
4785 077-480-035 $530.38
4785 077-480-036 $530.38
4785 077-480-037 $530.38
4785 077-480-038 $530.38
4785 077-480-039 $530.38
4785 077-480-041 $530.38
4785 077-480-042 $530.38
4785 077-480-043 $530.38
4785 077-480-044 $530.38
4785 077-480-045 $530.38
4785 077-480-046 $530.38
4785 077-480-047 $530.38
4785 077-480-048 $530.38
4785 077-480-049 $530.38
4785 077-480-050 $530.38
4785 077-480-051 $530.38
4785 077-480-052 $530.38
4785 077-480-053 $530.38
4785 077-480-054 $530.38
4785 077-480-055 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 149



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-480-056 $530.38
4785 077-480-057 $530.38
4785 077-480-058 $530.38
4785 077-480-059 $530.38
4785 077-480-060 $530.38
4785 077-480-066 $530.38
4785 077-500-001 $530.38
4785 077-500-002 $530.38
4785 077-500-003 $530.38
4785 077-500-004 $530.38
4785 077-500-005 $530.38
4785 077-500-006 $530.38
4785 077-500-007 $530.38
4785 077-500-008 $530.38
4785 077-500-009 $530.38
4785 077-500-010 $530.38
4785 077-500-011 $530.38
4785 077-500-012 $530.38
4785 077-500-013 $530.38
4785 077-500-014 $530.38
4785 077-500-015 $530.38
4785 077-500-016 $530.38
4785 077-500-017 $530.38
4785 077-500-018 $530.38
4785 077-500-019 $530.38
4785 077-500-020 $530.38
4785 077-500-021 $530.38
4785 077-500-022 $530.38
4785 077-500-023 $530.38
4785 077-500-024 $530.38
4785 077-500-025 $530.38
4785 077-500-026 $530.38
4785 077-500-027 $530.38
4785 077-500-028 $530.38
4785 077-500-029 $530.38
4785 077-500-030 $530.38
4785 077-500-031 $530.38
4785 077-500-032 $530.38
4785 077-500-033 $530.38
4785 077-500-034 $530.38
4785 077-500-035 $530.38
4785 077-500-036 $530.38
4785 077-500-037 $530.38

133

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 077-500-038 $530.38
4785 077-500-039 $530.38
4785 077-500-040 $530.38
4785 077-500-041 $530.38
4785 077-500-042 $530.38
4785 077-500-043 $530.38
4785 077-500-044 $530.38
4785 077-500-045 $530.38
4785 077-500-046 $530.38
4785 077-500-047 $530.38
4785 077-500-048 $530.38
4785 077-500-049 $530.38
4785 077-500-050 $530.38
4785 077-500-051 $530.38
4785 077-500-052 $530.38
4785 077-500-053 $530.38
4785 077-510-001 $530.38
4785 077-510-002 $530.38
4785 077-510-003 $530.38
4785 077-510-004 $530.38
4785 077-510-005 $530.38
4785 077-510-006 $530.38
4785 077-510-007 $530.38
4785 077-510-008 $530.38
4785 077-510-009 $530.38
4785 077-510-010 $530.38
4785 077-510-011 $530.38
4785 077-510-012 $530.38
4785 077-510-013 $530.38
4785 077-510-014 $530.38
4785 077-510-015 $530.38
4785 077-510-016 $530.38
4785 077-510-017 $530.38
4785 077-510-018 $530.38
4785 077-510-019 $530.38
4785 077-510-020 $530.38
4785 077-510-021 $530.38
4785 077-510-022 $530.38
4785 077-510-023 $530.38
4785 077-510-024 $530.38
4785 077-510-025 $530.38
4785 077-510-026 $530.38
4785 077-510-027 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 150



Report of GSD Sewer Service Charges to SBCo FY24-25

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount ‘
4785 077-510-028 $530.38
4785 077-510-029 $530.38
4785 077-510-030 $530.38
4785 077-510-031 $530.38
4785 077-510-032 $530.38
4785 077-510-033 $530.38
4785 077-510-034 $530.38
4785 077-510-035 $530.38
4785 077-510-036 $530.38
4785 077-510-037 $530.38
4785 077-510-038 $530.38
4785 077-510-039 $530.38
4785 077-520-001 $530.38
4785 077-520-002 $530.38
4785 077-520-003 $530.38
4785 077-520-004 $530.38
4785 077-520-005 $530.38
4785 077-520-006 $530.38
4785 077-520-007 $530.38
4785 077-520-008 $530.38
4785 077-520-009 $530.38
4785 077-520-010 $530.38
4785 077-520-011 $530.38
4785 077-520-012 $530.38
4785 077-520-013 $530.38
4785 077-520-014 $530.38
4785 077-520-015 $530.38
4785 077-520-016 $530.38
4785 077-520-017 $530.38
4785 153-170-026 $429.71
4785 153-231-001 $530.38
4785 153-231-002 $530.38
4785 153-231-004 $530.38
4785 153-231-005 $530.38
4785 153-231-006 $530.38
4785 153-231-008 $530.38
4785 153-232-001 $530.38
4785 153-232-002 $960.09
4785 153-232-003 $530.38
4785 153-232-004 $530.38
4785 153-232-005 $960.09
4785 153-233-001 $960.09
4785 153-233-002 $530.38

134

FundNumber | ParcelNumber ‘ Amount
4785 153-233-003 $530.38
4785 153-233-004 $530.38
4785 153-233-005 $960.09
4785 153-233-006 $530.38
4785 153-234-001 $960.09
4785 153-234-006 $530.38
4785 153-234-007 $530.38
4785 153-234-011 $530.38
4785 153-234-013 $530.38
4785 153-234-015 $530.38
4785 153-234-016 $530.38
4785 153-234-018 $960.09
4785 153-234-019 $530.38
4785 153-234-022 $530.38
4785 153-234-024 $530.38
4785 153-360-001 $530.38
4785 153-360-002 $530.38
4785 153-360-003 $530.38
4785 153-360-004 $530.38
4785 153-360-005 $530.38
4785 153-360-006 $530.38
4785 153-360-007 $530.38

Agenda Packet Page 151



AGENDA ITEM #2

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee



AGENDA ITEM: 2

MEETING DATE: July 15, 2024

NATURE OF ITEM

Update on 2024 Election Process and Schedule

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The upcoming 2024 election in November will be the second time that Board
members are elected by voting district (area). A copy of the approved voting

district map is attached to this report. This year, the following Board members
are up for election:

Board Member Voting Area
Ed Fuller 4

Sharon Rose 5

Dean Nivens 1

Directors Fuller and Nevins have both confirmed that they are planning to run for
re-election. Director Rose has informed us that she will not be running for re-
election. If Director Rose resigns prior to the end of her term, the Board would
have the opportunity to appoint someone to fill the vacancy through the end of
the term. There are other possible outcomes associated with the appointment
process related to the upcoming election if no one runs for the open seat.

District Legal Counsel Jeff Ferre will be available to explain the various outcomes
associated with the upcoming election and answer any questions the Board may
have.

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This report is for informational purposes only. As such, no action is required at
this time.

REFERENCE MATERIAL

Goleta Sanitary District Approved Voting Area Map

Agenda Packet Page 153



Agenda Packet Page 154



AGENDA ITEM #3

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee



AGENDA ITEM: 3
MEETING DATE: July 15, 2024
l. NATURE OF ITEM

Consideration of Proposed Shared Lateral Agreement for Property at 434
Venado Drive in Conjunction with a Proposed Lot Split

Il. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The District has received a request for consideration of a Shared Lateral
Agreement from the agent of the property owner, Justin Leach, for the Leach
residence at 434 Venado Drive near North Turnpike Road, APN 067-171-019.
The owner is in the process of subdividing this parcel into two lots. The front
portion of the parcel contains a single-family residence along with a well and
pump equipment. The rear portion of the property contains a second residential
unit.

The District issued a Sewer Service Availability Letter on September 21, 2022,
for this proposed lot split. The Terms and Conditions of the Letter spelled out
that each property must have its own sewer connection in accordance with
District Ordinance 92 and District Standard Specifications.

The owner is requesting consideration of a Shared Lateral Agreement to allow
the continued use of the existing 4-inch sewer lateral for both lots as a shared
lateral rather than installing a new 4-inch sewer lateral from the proposed back
lot to the sewer main located on Venado Drive. The owner’s agent states that
approximately 200 feet of trenching through the existing driveway and adjacent
landscaping would be necessary to install a separate sewer lateral connection for
the proposed back lot. The agent further stated that no improvements are
proposed and that the laterals are operating effectively. The Shared Lateral
Agreement would allow the property owners to maintain the existing 4-inch sewer
lateral to serve both properties instead of installing a new 4-inch sewer lateral for
the back lot. The Draft Shared Lateral Agreement (attached) stipulates that
sewer lateral maintenance, repair and replacement costs shall be borne by the
property owners.

The Board has previously approved Shared Lateral Agreements for similar
situations where construction concerns can be minimized and cost savings can
be realized through the utilization of a single pipe. If approved, the agreement
will be recorded.

Agenda Packet Page 156



COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff has prepared a draft Shared Lateral Agreement based on prior approved
agreements. Staff recommends that the Board approve the draft Shared Lateral
Agreement subject to legal counsel review, and direct the General Manager to
sign the agreement, pending any changes the Board may wish to make.
REFERENCE MATERIAL

Letter dated June 18, 2024, Requesting Shared Lateral

Draft Shared Lateral Agreement

Map of Proposed Lot Split and Location of Existing Sewer Lateral

Agenda Packet Page 157



18 June 2024

Shamus O’Donnell

Collection System Manager

Goleta Sanitary District

1 Wiliam Moffett Place

Goleta, CA 93117

Via email: sodonnell@goletasanitary.org

Subject: Shared Sewer Lateral Request
434 Venado Drive (APN 067-171-019)

Dear Goleta Sanitary District,

Our firm, SEPPS Land Use Consulting, is acting as agent for Justin Leach, owner of 434
Venado Drive (APN 067-171-019). On behalf of Justin, we are processing an application
requesting approval of an SB 9 urban lot split with the County of Santa Barbara. The
application is being submitted to the County week of 6/17/24.

There is currently a single-family residence and a residential second unit on the property
(both are permitted by the County). The residences are served by the Goleta Sanitary
under GSD Permits 1839 and 2271. The SB 9 lot split will result in the single-family
residence and an existing building housing well and pump equipment being located
on proposed Parcel 1, and the residential second unit (second floor) and a
storage/workshop (first floor) located on proposed Parcel 2. No additional
development is proposed at this time.

There are no modifications to the sewer infrastructure proposed. The residential second
unit is connected to the sewer lateral serving the main house near the south side of the
utility building that houses well and pump equipment. The SB 9 lot split proposes a
variable width easement for utilities and access for the benefit of Proposed Parcel 2.

On behalf of Justin Leach, owner of 434 Venado Drive (APN 067-171-019), we hereby
request approval of Shared Sewer Lateral Agreement for the two proposed parcels.
Constructing an additional lateral would require approximately 200 feet of trenching
through the existing driveway and adjacent landscaping. Since there are no
improvements proposed and the current sewer laterals are operating effectively, we
believe continuing to utilize a shared sewer lateral is a reasonable request.

We note that the Agreement will include provisions indicating that repair, replacement,
maintenance, and operation is the responsibility of the Applicant, and that the
Agreement gets recorded and will be reflected on respective title reports moving
forward.

Agenda Packet Page 158


mailto:sodonnell@goletasanitary.org

Please let me know if you have questions or require additional information, and when
you anticipate the District Board will act on this request. We anticipate someone from
SEPPS and/or Justn Leach will monitor and likely attend that meeting. You may reach
me at (805) 966-2758 or stevef@sepps.com.

Sincerely,
SEPPS Land Use Consulting

Sl

Steven M. Fort
Senior Planner

CC: Justin Leach - justinleach@gmail.com

Agenda Packet Page 159


mailto:justinlleach@gmail.com

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
One William Moffett Place
Goleta, CA 93117

No fee per Government SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE
Code Section 6103

SHARED SEWER LATERAL AGREEMENT

THIS SHARED SEWER LATERAL AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"), dated for reference
purposes as of , is entered into by and between the GOLETA
SANITARY DISTRICT (the "District") and JUSTIN LEACH, AS A TRUSTEE, AND THE SUBSEQUENT
TRUSTEES OF THE JUSTIN LEACH TRUST DATED (the "Applicant").

Recitals

A. The Applicant seeks approval from the District to utilize the existing privately owned
sewer lateral located at 434 Venado Drive, Santa Barbara, California (the "Property"), for sewer service
for both of the two (2) parcels to be created by the proposed lot split of the Property pursuant to
tentative parcel map 14 (the "Lot Split"). The Property is more particularly described in Exhibit "A"
attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference.

B. Sewer service to the existing single-family residence and residential second unit on
the Property is currently provided by a single privately owned lateral pursuant to Goleta Sanitary
District permit numbers 1839 dated August 20, 1981 and 2271 dated May 12, 1981 (the "Lateral").
The Lateral is depicted on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference.

C. Following the proposed Lot Split, the existing single-family residence will be located on
one of the two parcels and the existing guest house will be located on the second parcel.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The Applicant acknowledges, understands, and agrees that the Lateral is not part of the
District's facilities, but is a private sewer line.

2. The Applicant (i) assumes full responsibility for the repair, replacement, maintenance,
and operation of the Lateral at no cost to the District, (ii) shall be solely responsible for any adverse
conditions arising in connection with the Lateral, including but not limited to sewage backups, spills, and
the cleanup thereof, and (iii) shall immediately report to the District all sewage spills or backups
originating from the Lateral.

3. The District shall have no obligations relating to (i) the repair, replacement, maintenance,
or operation of the Lateral, (ii) sewage spills or backups originating from the Lateral or

Agenda Packet Page 160



damages relating thereto, or (iii) damage caused by the owner one of the parcels created by
the Lot Split to the owner of the other parcel. The Applicant shall not involve the District in any
qguestions or disputes regarding such obligations.

4, The Applicant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the District and its
officers, directors, employees, and agents from and against all claims, liabilities, fines, penalties,
damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys' fees, arising out of the ownership, repair,
replacement, maintenance, or operation of the Lateral.

5. This Agreement shall run with the Property and shall be binding upon and accrue
to the benefit of (i) the Applicant and all future owners of the Property, the parcels created by the
proposed Lot Split, or any interest therein, (ii) the District, and (iii) the respective assigns and
successors in interest of the foregoing parties.

6. Should any litigation or arbitration be commenced between the parties to this
Agreement concerning the enforcement or interpretation of any rights or obligations hereunder,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover attorneys' fees in addition to such other relief as
may be granted.

7. This Agreement shall be executed in recordable form and shall be recorded in the
Official Records of Santa Barbara County promptly following execution by the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date(s)
set forth below.

“DISTRICT” “APPLICANT”

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT JUSTIN LEACH, AS TRUSTEE, AND THE
SUBSEQUENT TRUSTEES OF THE JUSTIN
LEACH TRUST DATED
By:
Steve D. Wagner, P.E.
General Manager/District Engineer

By:
Justin Leach, Trustee

Date:

Date:

Agenda Packet Page 161



A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
)
County of Santa Barbara )
On , before me, , Notary Public

(here insert name and title of the officer)
personally appeared JUSTIN LEACH, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be
the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (Seal)

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
)
County of Santa Barbara )
On , before me, , Notary Public
(here insert name and title of the officer)
personally appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be

the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (Seal)

Agenda Packet Page 162



A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
)
County of Santa Barbara )
On , before me, , Notary Public

(here insert name and title of the officer)
personally appeared STEVE D. WAGNER, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the
person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (Seal)

Agenda Packet Page 163



EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description

LOT “A” IN THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN AND
DESIGNATED ON PARCEL MAP NUMBER , FILED IN BOOK , PAGE OF PARCEL
MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

Agenda Packet Page 164



EXHIBIT “B”

Depiction of Lateral

[Attached]

Agenda Packet Page 165



Agenda Packet Page 166



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

The following summary report describes the District’s activities from July 2, 2024, through
July 15, 2024. It provides updated information on significant activities under three major
categories: Collection System, Treatment/Reclamation and Disposal Facilities, and General
and Administration Items.

1. COLLECTION SYSTEM REPORT

LINES CLEANING
Staff has been conducting routine lines cleaning in the area of Zink and Rhoads Avenues.
Staff has also been conducting priority lines cleaning throughout the District.

CCTV INSPECTION

Staff has been conducting routine Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) inspections in the
area of Shoreline and Orchid Drives, and has been conducting priority CCTV inspections
throughout the District.

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
Staff replaced the battery and diagnosed and repaired an issue with the trailer connector
power on the Ford F250 truck.

STAFF TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Six of the seven department staff attended at least one day of the CWEA Mid-Summer
Collection Systems Seminar and Expo (and Collection System Meeting) in San Luis
Obispo.

2. TREATMENT, RECLAMATION AND DISPOSAL FACILITIES REPORT
Plant flows for the month of July 2024 have averaged 5.40 million gallons a day. The
Reclamation Plant was put online April 4, 2024; there have been no issues to date.

Installation and calibration of the new laser flow meter for the influent line is scheduled for
July 23, 2024.

Construction of the Biosolids and Energy (BESP) Phase 1 project continues. Current
construction activities include the demolition of old electrical duct banks and preparation
for shoring install. The power to Digester #1 has been cut, and it is being drained in
preparation to be cleaned and permanently taken offline.

The Operations staff worked with Moleaer to bring the Nanobubbler online this past week;
and staff continues with the plant clean up. Maintenance staff is continuing work on the
preventative maintenance around the plant. They are also working on clean up and repair
of the chemical storage facility.

Agenda Packet Page 167



General Manager’'s Report
July 15, 2024
Page 2

. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

Financial Report
The District account balances as of July 12, 2024, shown below, are approximations to
the nearest dollar and indicate the overall funds available to the District at this time.

Operating Checking Accounts: $ 603,162
Investment Accounts (including June interest earned): $ 38,186,903
Total District Funds: $ 38,790,065

Claims list and financial information will be presented at the August 5, 2024, Board
meeting.

The District’s investments comply with the District’s Investment Policy adopted per
Resolution No. 16-606. The District has adequate funds to meet the next six months of
normal operating expenses.

Personnel Update
A verbal update will be provided at the meeting.

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\GMR 2024\2024-07-15 GMR.docx

Agenda Packet Page 168



Date:

1. 07/09/2024

2. 07/10/2024

3. 07/10/2024

4. 07/11/2024

5. 07/11/2024

DISTRICT

CORRESPONDENCE
Board Meeting of July 15, 2024

Correspondence Sent To:

San Marcos Ranch LLC

Attn: Andrew Fuller

Subject: Sewer Service Availability

Sewer Service Connection for a proposed project of 1,000 residential
apartment units and other residential amenities

APN 065-040-041 at 4960 Hollister Ave. Santa Barbara, CA 93111
APN 065-030-012 at 125 S. San Marcos Rd. Santa Barbara, CA 93111
Owner: Brett Edward Hodges Irrevocable Trust

Kaitlyn Earnest, Assistant Planner

Susanne Elledge Planning & Permitting Services, Inc.

Subject: Sewer Service Availability

Proposed One New Single-Family Residence

A.P.N. 059-010-103 at La Riata Lane near San Antonio Creek Road,
Santa Barbara, CA 93111

Owner: Christopher & Megan Phillips

Kaitlyn Earnest, Assistant Planner

Susanne Elledge Planning & Permitting Services, Inc.

Subject: Sewer Service Availability

Proposed One New Single-Family Residence, Accessory Dwelling Unit,
and a Workshop

A.P.N. 059-010-102 at La Riata Lane near San Antonio Creek Road,
Santa Barbara, CA 93111

Owner: Christopher & Megan Phillips

Aleksandar Jevromovic, PLS

County Surveyor

Subject: Sewer Service Availability

Proposed Lot Split for 1 New Single-Family Residence
A.P.N. 057-030-059 at 3910 Pueblo Dr., SB CA
Owner: Daniel Wilson

Aleksandar Jevromovic, PLS

County Surveyor

Subject: Sewer Service Availability
Proposed Lot Split at 195 Nogal Drive, SB CA
A.P.N. 061-081-022

Owner: Koop Family Trust

a Pa%ect Page 169

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Correspondence 2024\Correspondence Cover and Packet\2024-07-15 Correspondé‘gc%ngover.



DISTRICT
CORRESPONDENCE
Board Meeting of July 15, 2024
Page 2

Date: Correspondence Received From:

1. 07/01/2024 NACWA CASA
VE Builders Inc.
Subject: NACWA and CASA Comments on Oregon DEQ Draft 2024
Integrated Report

Hard Copies of the Correspondence are available at the District’s Office for review

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Correspondence 2024\Correspondence Cover and Packet\2024-07-15 Correspond@r‘gc%nggv%%%ect Page 170



	Agenda 
	Minutes 
	Agenda Item #1
	Agenda Item #2
	Agenda Item #3
	GMR 
	Correspondence Recap 



